
What did he do wtn them the vials

He threw item away

He threw item awcy And rhat was to my

urderstanding after the CDC is there bu4 before you oc

Burnh0sr

hink Thats when it hapoened yes

When you were working at fospita ano

prior to your employment at the endoscopy center how oid \CU

clcuiate your anesthesia time

10 It was the time of the accual procedure

II Okay And at the endosoopy cenrer wa was

12 your way of oainulating the cnesthesia time

13 There was the tine of the proceoure plus we

14 aoded on little for pre op evaluation pre anesthes0

iS evaluation and then kno of rounded it off

16 Okay Wel let me ask you couple oljesricns

17 about that The pre anesthesid evaluation where dd tra

18 take place

19 Either outside of the procedure room or ins de

20 tre procedure room It oepended upon how things were movlno

Well when you were doing those 60 oi more

22 patIents day how much tIme or how often did you have

23 time to go to the pre op area and do an anesthesia evaluation

24 in pre op

25 Depended upon if the next patient was on the
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stretcher or if they were sttinc ock ll er oe ting their IV

started or whatever

Right understno wttdt ins cependen on

My question is how often

really cnr ll

Half the tIme

quarter of te tire

dont know

10 You dont have any ecoi1e ion of how often

11 you went out to preop to oo toe pre dnesThesid

12 Well it wcs tie nrc op cnd -he post op

13 were kind of together Everybody wcs stretcners lined up

14 outside the door

15 But youre doiro different thing rigit

16 Yeah but also lockino at tie post op

17 patIents too

18 Okay

19 dont know maybe mabe percert of the

20 time

21 So maybe hclf the time you went out ard dd

22 pre op evaluation

23 Outside of toe room yes

24 And how long would that take typically

25 Dependino on how much the uatiert had going
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Okay

Ten mirutes

Ten mlnures And that was while you were

dciro 63 76 natients yu ccjd spend 10 minutes out in

pre op

Yes

Okay An tnen yoi would do 10 minate

procedure typically reYt

10 Coriet

11 And then what would happen to the patient

12 The patient wold then be discharged to the

13 recovery area

14 Okay An once they went to recovery Yow

15 rnucf COCtaCt did you have with them

16 Oontract was contact was probably very

17 rare

18 Okay Sn there really wasnt contact after

19 the eft the proceoure room is teat fair

20 Correct But we were supposedly responsible

21 Cor trese people

22 Okay WeT Im not asking about your

23 liability because liability ann anesthesia time arent the

24 same thing

25 IMP WRIGHT Objection
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MR SAJNTACROCE Gojection

MR WRIGHT Thats total misstatement tler

prior witnesss testimony

THE COURT All right Well Ms Werkerly dont

you know you don need to make corrrnents as to wfere youre

going

BY MS WECKERLY

Okay Is your understanding that your

liabiity could end if you left the farility

10 When

11 Well lets say you did orocecure ard lets

12 sty you were concerned about your your libiliy Cou

13 you just leave the center cnd rot ma responsible for the

14 pat ent anymore

15 Would tell somebody else that was letving

16 Yeah sure

17 As long as it was somebody hat trusted

18 Okay But is it your undestanoing like you

19 jLst ccid well was stil responsible for the patients in

20 recovery

21 Correct

22 Is it your understanding hat if you left the

/3 bAdng and left someone else in charce -hat would end your

z4 liability for that patiert

25 MR SANTACROCE Im going to obect as to
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foundation When where

THE COURT Well thats sustained Kird of

rephrase it

BY MS WECKERLY

Do you have

THE COURT Do you did that ever happen thdt sre

left matient yoo Know

BY MS WECKERLY

Do you have an underst0mding of well et

10 me sk you this You said teat when you worked at the otfer

11 hospitals prior to comino to tie endosoopy oenter that you

12 didnt odloulate anesthesia time the some way is that rioht

13 Correot

14 It was the prooedure time

15 Correct

16 And at the endosoopy center you added time en

17 at the beginning and added some time on at the eno

18 Correct

19 Boo if understand you correctly mavue 50

20 percent of the time ou were in pre op correct

21 50 percent of the time

22 You were able to go and spend

23 That was able to talk to the patient before

24 they come into the room yes

25 Okay Arid so then they come ino the room
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Ar1d once they leave the room car ect me if Im wrona bu my

understanding was you saii you redly didn have tca -o go

see them in recovery

Yeah yes

Okay So your tIme with tem Jo end after

theu left the procedure room

Bu if there ws picb em thd nurses hdt

were in the recovery area woulc come cdt one of us tr come

take care of that patien

10 Okay But your norrrdl uce tue with t5e

11 patent would end after they left the procedure room is

12 tiat

13 Correct

14 Okay Now dr you emdmoej any special

15 consideration for patients wno hdo PdcifiCare irsurance

16 think they were sunpsed to be ul minutes

17 or toe procedure itse

18 Ok0y And wny why was thdt Trans

19 your understanding of that

20 hink it was that the pdtient woumi have to

21 pay for their aneshesia if it wsnt ct 31 minutes

22 And aid you only do thdt for PacifiCare

23 patients

24 tried initially but then it just got to be

25 too difficult because didnt have time to fino out who had

KARP REPORTING INC
81

Lakeman Appeal 03441



wtat insurance

Okay So was some of the information you put

on the anesthesat atme wrorg

flcbThy yes

That An you knew that form was ooirg to

irsuranre cDrrmaxiies bacause you knew the thing about

Pac fCare loot

Eu unoerstood toat it wds flat tee for

anestnesi0

10 Okoy

11 so It really didrrt matter what time was on

12 there

13 Well aoualiy thats my question If your

14 understand ng v.s That it was flat fee why would PaoiflCare

15 pctents have to show time of over 31 minutes

16 Ecause Pacificare was different than the

17 mther insurares

18 SD are you saying that its Paoifidare that

19 wasnt fat fee or they all were flat fee

zO IDe wai understood it PaoifiOare wasnt

al thats why the7 anted t7e 31 minutes

22 Okay Ard other than PacifiCare though you

z3 started puttino over 30 minutes on people that didnt have

24 PaofiCare insurance

25 Correct
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And was that correct Was the ime correct

that you put on those forms

No

And was it longer than thcse procedures were

It could have been yes

Okay And so old ycu actuall put vital slons

trat dldxYt exist

could have

Okay And you knew that chat form was go no

10 to an insurance company right

11 No really didnt

lou oidnt know it was for billino

ii No knew the tIme was for billlrg yes

14 Okay So

15 But diont think that really mattereJ

16 because really thought that it was just fla fee

17 Okay

18 except for PacifiCare

19 Why did you nother to put the faise vital

zO signs

zl 10 make it look good

z2 Why woulo you need to make it looK good

Just because

z4 To make it look like the patient was in there

25 and you were taking vitals wten you werent
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Probctly

Ws That what you were trained do

No

Do you remeinter anyone telling you to do It

that way

No oorrt

Do \ou remeirloer te ling the polioe ttis or

page 12 tha Ron LaKemar to you to do it tha way

As Thr as the tThe yes

10 Okay So you aotually do remeboer Ron LaKenmr

11 tel ing you co do over 30

12 Beoause it beoause it was the way it wds

13 done ttat PaoifiDares had to be ii minutes

14 Rigbo Not just PdoifiDare Did he tell you

15 tYat thdt wds the wcy the tirraru was supposed to he done

16 No4 for everybody no

17 So he just limited it in your recoileotion

18 to PaoifiDare

19 Dorreot

20 And you just took upon yourself to do

21 everyone else that way

22 Just beoause there wasnt enough time in the

23 day to oheck everybooys insoranoe

24 Okay And in that 10 minutes tfat you were

25 spending in pre op doing the pre anesthesia evaluation you
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didnt tave time to dsk what The insnrane was

That was tfe least of piot ens

Okay Did Dr Desai evei tell 5cr abDU

bil inq 31 minutes or

Yes

What did he say about tri

That it was that it stcu Dc tI led

minutes

Did he ever look vo Cllestnesd ecoros to

10 see

11 Yes he oid

12 that you were billion minlles

13 Yes he aid

14 Did the poticy of oiliinc rrirutes ever

15 ctange in your employment there

16 After the whole thino with The CDC ann stuff

17 yes

18 And then what happened din it cr-ar cc

19 We were od to bill fo he rime tiat The

20 patent wa5 in the room

21 MS WECKERLY Courts indulgence

22 Ill pass the witness Your 1-lonol

23 THE COURT All right Lets get started or cross

24 Who would like to go first

25 WRIGHT Im going to but can we take bref
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recess

THE COURT All right Let me see counse at the

bench oiese

Of record nench ccnferene

THu COCUR URcies all gentlemen were just cong

to take cTuThK IKe mirute recess And durinc the recess

youre iemrono discuss the cdse or anything relatng

to the misc lln ecY otrer or wth enyone else not to read

watching or listen to air reports of or commenURries or the

10 case person or subjcct mdtter reicitino to the case ano

11 please nct to fomi or express an opinion on the trial

12 Notep0os in yucr cnciirs So low the b0iliff our the coube

13 doors this time

14 Corn ecessed 121 a.m until 1136 a.m

15 Tn the presence of the ury

16 THE COURT All right Ccart is now back in

17 session

18 And Mr Wrioht crc you recidy to proceed with your

19 cross examination

20 MR WRIGHT Yes Your Honor

21 THE COCRT All right

22 CROSS EXJ\NINATION

/3 BY MR WRIGHT

24 Maam my name is Richard Wright represent

25 Dr Desai You you testified about transcripts you tare
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locked at because you were previously interviewed You

brougct those with you

Yes sir

correct How many how mary of those do

you h0ve

Two

Two Do you do you undar star which two

do ou cave Do you have them there

have one from the FBI and one tYat was

10 two day thino with the police

Okay You have an FBI interview summary of

12 ac Interview correct

Yes sir

14 And thats August 14 2008

15 Thats the date on there yeah

16 Yeah the date on there

17 Uh huh

18 And you also have transcript ard tie oate

ft that is October 14 2008

20 Yeah ann think its continuec on tr.e 15th

zl Okay October 14th and 15th

z2 Yes sr

23 Two oays wIth police And in fact you were

24 interviewed by the FBI correct

z5 Yes sir

KARP REPORTING INC
87

Lakeman Appeal 03447



Okay And you were interviewed by the pa ice

aver two d0vs

Yes sir

Okay Ard in addition to that you also went

before the Gr0rd Jury

Yes sir

correct An tnat do you recall when in

the chronology you went tne Grand Jury

That was before the FBI und the police

10 Oka An did they were you provioec

11 transcript of your Grand Jury testImony

12 ho sir

13 Okay Your your Grand Jury estimony

14 transcript shows July zOOS

15 Okdy

16 So we have Grand Jary July 2008 FBI August

17 2008 police two days Octooer 2008 Do you think ta

18 correct chronology

19 Yeah cuess

20 Okay Now at at that time you were

21 unemployed

22 Yes sr

23 Okay And you had worked up unnil the closino

24 of the clinic correct

25 Yes sir
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And then dId did you old 3L surrenoer

your CRNA license

Yes we

when the oTher

voluntarily surrendeeo Them

Okay Ar1d you volcntdry et me fiHsd the

qjestlon so hat

Oh Im sorry

we get good record li it

10 surrender at the same time all the othe- CPI4A5 mrr.en ii Their

11 license Do you know

12 Yes sir

13 Okay Arid it was dt the saxr time

14 Yes sir

15 Okay And you you had an ctlorney That was

16 hired to represent you all Tracy Singh Did you That

17 Yes sir

18 Okay And you followed her aovice turn

19 your license

20 Yes sir

21 Okay And thereliter you oidn prcotice any

22 urther

23 Correct

24 CPNA ing

25 Or nursing
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Or rursino Okay And want cc go back now

to your cameer Okay

Yes

Startinc ThcK in where did you no to nursng

schoo

Cuope Pospita Camden

Ok Ir Camden New Jersey

rneL

Aio is tfdt how how long of nursirg

10 school

11 It was three years

12 Three years And you not out of nursinc

13 school when

14 196/

15 Okay And you irimediately cc to CPNA

16 school

17 sir

18 Okax You ent nto nursing

19 Yes

20 is that conect At what puinL in time din

21 you go hack ano study anesthesia

22 believe was 1969

23 Okay So you worked couple years as

24 nurse

25 Yes worKed niqhts in intensive care
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Okay Ard then did you go back to norsinc

scboo to become CPNA

went to Nazareth Hospital School

Arestcesia for Nurses in Northeast Philadelphia

Okay How lonc that

It was 18 montYs at the time

Okay And you graduated

Yes sir

Okay And to become CPNA do take tests

board

Boarded

Boaroed

Lhhuh

Okay And wkllat does that mean

That means you have satisfied the requirements

the American Association oc Nurse Anesthetiss to be

ncrse anesthetist CENA

15 Okay And then you went wcuk d5 CPNA

tIe New desey area

Yes sir

/1 Oky And tell run through yuur CEKNA

z2 career

worked at Helene Fuld Hospital for probably

24 about five or six years And then went to Hamilton Hospital

25 for another maybe five years And then caine back irto the
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city of Trebaon and worked at Mercer Hospit0l and then that

became Mercer Medical Center ao tnen it coridrined wtf Feene

Fulo was there for 18 yeams

Okay Ard did did you was that your

lost nb in Ne Jersey

That was my _ast job in New Jersey

Okay And tner ou came our to Las Vegas

Correct

Okay Ard tnat was in we know you srdrted

10 August 2005 at the clinic

11 Yes sir

12 correct And you sw an advertisement for

13 nurse anesthetis in your

In the AnNA JoLrnaI

15 Okay IN the An

16 Bulletin Bulletin The Amamican Associatior

17 of Nurse Anesthetist

18 Okay

19 Yeah We have we dive little things

20 they have the classified abs in the back

di Okay

22 And it sounded lke good sounding job And

L3 wanted to get my husband out of New Jersey because it wds

z4 too cold and he had very very bad winter So we liked Las

25 Vegan and it was warm
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Okay You jist hed up Im ocino to

descr be for the record you held np

Yeah this is rage This is The tie next

ore This was not the one thIs wds the one hdt Mr

Sdgendcii was hired from hut it ws basiallv Ye sire

aoveftisement

Okay And tnis this is iOC he

NA news bulletin

Yes

10 that you looked at here on tre

11 Yes sir

12 Okay Ard

13 Its right there under Nevaoa soncee

14 like oood job

15 This ths is May 2007

16 Yes thats what said Thats probabI tTh

17 one th0t Mr Sagendorf was hred from bu it was ba51Od.t

18 tie sdne ad

19 Okay There was an ad fun ano this is

20 journal you receive monthly

21 With your membership yes

22 Okay And youve been member all along

23 throughout your career

z4 Yes sir

25 Okay Ard the
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Unrii zOC8

Wher the ciis osed dnd you turnec in your

license

Cmnet

MR WRIGHT Ur yOu Ffck tURt

THE COURT An or ectuu to the ad in the rursno

rcugzne Are you shc ro your heo no Mr Stauoaher

MR WRIGHT Is yo

MR STAUDALER No

10 MS WECKERLI No objection

11 MR STAUDAHER No

12 THE COURT CK07

13 MR STAUDALER sorry Your Honor

14 MR WRIGHT oecuse she brought it and were

15 talking about it so

16 THE COURT Th0ts ine They dont Object So

17 it be Desai next in LJer

18 Which is for Ye record

19 THE CLERK Li

20 THE COURT Li

21 Defencants Exhibt Li admitted

22 BY MR WRIGHT

23 Even though thdts l0ter edition thats the

24 same ad you were responding to back in 2005

25 Correct
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Okay Ard woer when you responded iF you

you started in Auoust 2005 but you were interviewed prior

tnt

was nerviewed in June think

Okcv Ard you you fly out or you ano your

sarno

Both of us flew out

Okay And interviewed by Tonya Rushico

Yes sr

Okay Ard another lady you dont recall

Yes

12 Okay And meet any of the doctors at ft at

time

met Dr Oarrol

15 Dr Oarrol

And Ron LaKeman

17 And Ron LaKeman

10 Uh huh

Okay And were you hired were you oftered

zO jot cn the spot

21 Yes was

22 Okay And trien even though thats Jure

z3 took artil August to get your licensing in Nevana Is tiat

24 correct

25 Oorrect
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Okay And tuare war delay in tiere cause

of your fingerprints or something

Correct

Okay So when when you staared work at the

clinic Shadow Lane okay you were starting as full Lime

CRNA

Correct

Okay So think you said KeitY Mathahs you

were repiccing him

10 Thats what understood yes

11 Okay And he was retiring from full time

12 CRNA

11 Yes sir

14 correct But he he he stirl remciinec

15 vacations and call back

16 Yes sr

17 Because you you continued to work wih

18 Keith intermittently up until the clinic closed

19 Very rarely yes

zO Okay Rarely ycu worked with him

21 Correct

22 Okdy And by with him mean he had shift

z3 at the same time you did and

24 I-la had one room and had the other

25 Okay And you you would mainly work the
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major3ty of your time you were there two and hdlf years

oorrect

Yeah

Approximately

Approximately

Okay The mcjorty of the time \O ult tve

been working Ron Lakeman in the otner room

Yeah uni Ror eft Righ

Okay And he left in the fall of zuC no

10 you recall that

11 dont recall when he left no

i2 Okay Now you were you when ycL acre

13 hired already had experience with gastroenteroloc\ crrrecr

14 Yes sr

15 Because you tao worked in you ho zorked

16 where there were enooscopies and colonoscopies core ccrrect

17 Yes sir

18 And you worked wtn propofol

19 Yes sir

20 And you were very experienced witt

21 Somewhat experienced

22 Okay

z3 Yes

/4 Somewhat like you tad used it frequently

25 We used it lot wIth same day stay same
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day stay patients ano paffents that aruldnt have lot of

post operative pain Because p0tients that would have pan

our nurses in recovery room wmld ust turn ouno ano oive

morphine to Arid you know wv uce propofol which is

probably four times as expeL ye mentarhdl if they were

just going to get slamnec itL narctic post operatively

So when worked enoosc pie zu did some Other hugs

like sculler surgeries wete supulemented witt ocdl

anesthetics like arthroscopies no kind of stuff woulo

10 use propofol yes

11 Okay Because b0slcally with tiose type of

12 procedures when youve ffo ycue qoing to ae up

13 relatively pain free frnm the procedura correc

14 Yeah ts its proceoure hdt would not

15 have lot of pain associdteh with it Yes

16 Okay So when when you came dud started

17 work at the clinic Aucust 20L ye you started doing

procedures and you sartei workino in one of the rooms

19 correct

20 Yes sH

21 Okay Anu toe yoL you stated tSar your

22 patient interview about haLf tIe tire was done in the pre op

23 area and about half the tIme in tue procedure room is that

24 correct

25 Correct
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Ok0v Run through the parient inteiview

process

Start off with asking if they had any problems

wit their heart or their ungs It was all basicaily on tha

b0cx mi the anesthesia record was like mini physical KInd of

no Ario you oulo cover all the systems ask them if They

bar an oroblems wiTh anesthesia the past if theb fanLir

han hao any parblems wIth anesthesia becduse some of the

tThrgs are familial

10 Okay And you would do all of That witf every

11 patient whether it was out in the pre op area or in the

lz prareduie room before the procedure started

Ij One way or the other yes sir

14 Okay Arid if it wds done in the procedure

15 room ttdt would be siuctior where you didnt have time to

16 do It in are opinion bar the patient is brought in and you

17 irterview them before the procedure begins

Yes sir

19 Okay Ard toe did you do that wItt every

20 patent

21 Yes sir

Okay mean it never got so busy that you

z3 jart like skioped interviews and things

z4 No

25 Okay The youve youve inoicated that
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the practice the clinIc patient load escaldted correc

Yes sIr

Okay Ard you sthrted off you doing ir your

room what maybe 25 patients

Maybe 20 z5 yeth

Okay Am then not up to around 30

Yes sr

Is that correct

And then it kept on going

10 Okay How far dId it go

11 think theres couple of days like to the

12 end of the thing where we were doing there were ike 80

13 patents on the schedule for the dcy

14 Okay All In the schedule

15 Correct

16 Okay Ard tne some percentage of them may

17 not come

18 And there woilc be some percentaoe that would

19 be added c5 well

20 Okay Ard so co you know what the hichest

zl ever done was in the records or tne clini

22 Id say in tue 80s

23 Okay Din tne dstrict attorney or the police

z4 show you any records showing there was never day where it

z5 was in the 80s
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No

Okay Now you were asked some guestors by

Ms Weckerly and she was asking you abour you coino 60 mr

palients

The clinic doing them

Okay But you would do one half of trane

correct

Yes sr

mean you werent doing 60 or /0 patiens

10 No

11 Okay Now when its time to aominster the

12 propofol want to go throuch your process Ard did your

13 process remain the same your practice and procedure oy
14 bh huh

15 Did it rem0in the same from Aucust 2008 urtL

16 the CDC came in January 2008

17 Yes sir

18 Okay Did say August 2005 Thats

19 mean

20 think so

21 Okay Im oetting dixed up here The

22 procedure remained the same your method of administeriro

23 propofol and then it chanced on propofol multiuse after The

24 CDC came is that

z5 Correct
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correcLi

Yes sir

Okay So before toe DC comes tel me what

woud you do first thino Li the mornino

Wed oper syr roes nc ru tfle syriooes put

the needles on the syrinoes Draw or some lidoo0ine in some

of them Go over the proo oure uom tr tao rhe looked

closet get fLits of propofo trro one cad room unO

draw up propofol in some of the syrloqes -rat huo the

10 lidocuine in it and some of the syrinoes h0t didnt have

11 lidocaine in it

12 Okay Now scuitno were you the firs

13 normally scheduled to be tre first CNA tYere

14 was one of Lie Li st

15 Okay

16 There were two of us thd penec in Lie

17 morning

18 Okay Ard eaor of you wuud be there and one

19 of you or both of you woulo get toe prouofol

20 ho one person would 00 it

21 Okay Go check out lhere was checKout

22 procedure correct Did you sign it cut

23 dont dont really think we sIgnet

24 out by the flats Im not really sure

25 Okay And flat would be like 25 bottles
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nflLu5

Correct

Okay Ard so you would get your flat 25

btties in fiat oontairer oorreot

0h litte oadbord bottom

Okay And take It to your room and tfe orher

JA wrl 4ake flat to his room

Some-imes Ano sometimes the one percor woult

take

10 Okay

11 and leave the one in the one room ano no to

12 tIne otLer room

Ii Okay And the the propofol it her

14 trar eo of -he ddy las- patient the propofol would sray In

15 e0oh oeou room correot

16 As far as remember yes

17 Okay The and so you would oet out readies

18 an sr noes dnd theyre paokaged sepalacely oorreot

19 Crrret

20 Pu put together put the needle on he

21 syrroc right

22 Yes sir

2o Okay Ard then you would preload youo put

24 lidoocine in some Like what oo

25 One to two yeah
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Okay And tter yoid fill the b6lance with

propofcl

Correct

Okay So its Thke 10 cs of prcpnfol

Berween eicht and ten noV

Light ano ten And then icc oulo fill

arother stack of neeoles and syr noes with just propofol

Conet

Okay And and yci would ycu usec

10 if yoc filled 10 syringes you would nave csed like five vals

11 of iO correct

12 Yeah cuess that would be it

Well

14 Yeah

15 Okay And you you ould use each of those

16 up correct

17 Yes sir

18 Okay So its empty and ou toss them ou

19 Yes

20 Okay An so then tne pu ients start comino

21 Sr The first patient comes in You iou may Yave

22 pre interviewed the patient already rigV in The pre op

23 area

24 may have or may talk them in tte room

25 Okay Either way first patient comes in
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Okdy

Yes sir

IstYehepockin

It might be or it might not be

Okay And if its not you put

Yes sr

Okv And if its in thdt means nurse

it out in pre op correc

Yes

10 Okay So the patient is there doctor oomes

11 in tech is here nurse is there correct

12 Yeah

13 Okay Now what is your practice vlhat no

14 you tnen do when youre reedy to put the patien sleep

15 Put the monitors on the patient turn the

16 pat cut on their side get bcsellne reading on all ftc

17 Tntors and give the patIent propofol and

18 Okay

19 monitor triem while the proceoure beno

20 done

21 Okay And wtiats get baseline readinc on

22 the monitors mean

23 Oct blood pressure recording make sure

24 know what the EKO says because if the if the stickies if

25 ti-ic electrodes arent in the right place you may not car
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gooo trocing Make sure that the puse mxnter is reacing

right

Okay

Make sure you know wvere stand before you

give that patient any rneoicctun

Okay So the eeillhnu mlyhooked

up so that you can fully rnontor pcter toe entire tme

of the urocedure

Correct

10 Okay Arid te tllt that euerythirg the

11 patent is okay and hooked up dOd then your your first

12 irjection you you put in the neplo llcht

13 Yes sir

14 The needle and sy nce Dc 70u clean the

15 little heplock

16 Sure

17 Okay Arid tuer do you pu the full you

18 pick up one with lidocaine and prcpnfol ok0\

10 Yes sir

20 Do you inject tte full 10 cs

zl Oepends on how hg the pdllent is It oepends

22 on you know youre youre tQlking them while youre

23 doing this and youre saying you know ic may burn little

24 hit while youre going off to sleep just let yourself re ax

25 and you watch the patient
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Okay

And when the patent starts to flutter Their

eyes theTh eyes olose then you know that thelre pretty

wel sleen

Okay Aro nd you are going to on The

orarts vo0t you ohdrt youre going to keep trao of the

art 4\ uf uopofol adminIstered oorrec

Yes sr

And youre going to nave The toal ano the

10 nurrber at ooas is that oorreot

11 Yes

12 Omiy So If at the beginning assumirg you

13 wft or rou luly oive the tul thing assuming you were

14 going to ve tO 005

15 Yes slowly

16 Okay You just slowly the patient goes to

17 sleep and then you like jot oown 10 os oheok that or write

18 it down

19 Or or oos of lidooaine arid 10 of

zO propofol oepends on what WuS in the syringe yes

21 Okay But you ohart that

22 Yes sir

23 Okay And toer we weve Im askiog you

z4 tf is methodiocilly because weve had different CPNAs explalninc

25 different procedures they utilized Okay
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Okay

So after your oone with th0t first ard Im

presuming you gave the ul syringe ckay

Okay

And lets make it cclonoscopy

Okay

What do you do wtn th0t syrinoe

It goes in tne red box

The red box

10 Uh-huh

11 Thats t5e Sharps container

12 Yes sir

In Okay And tfler you mick you pick up

14 another and insert it or do you wait

15 Probably insert 0nother syringe

16 Okay So you would be re0dy if more propofol

17 is needed

iS Correct

19 And this would just be nc lidocaine just the

nO anotner syringe of propofol

zl Yes sir

z2 Okay And tten you are watchinu the patient

z3 youre watching the monitor or their what do you call those

z4 what are you watching

25 Monitors and the patient
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Okay And if if mcre is neeceo you have

the needle and syrinqe ir the teplock and you would if more

is needed you would give some dosage correct

Yes sir

And you rrdoht cive ccs

Yes

Oka And if ycu did you oulc then dart

that

Yes

10 And if you ended up giving anotrer

11 you would chart that

12 Yes sr

13 And if the procedure c5 goes on you

14 youve stated for colonoscopy you might use two sometimes

15 three syringes correct

16 Correct

17 Okay So assuming on this you used the seconc

18 ore filly okay

19 Okay

20 Do you den toss tnat one

21 Yes sir

z2 Okay Now the say the patient needs more

23 You pick up another needle and syringe full of propofol

24 Yes sr

25 correct Put it in the heplook patient
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neeos more youd give whatever cddiionoi dosdce is reeded

Yes sir

Okay Now in that sitLdThon suppose cu hao

oiven 150 50 50 So thatc z50 .r Th cs Thy

Uhhuh

Thiro third sy ccc ctiCOt is dare

procedure is done You sti Fare prcucicl In The thiro

syrnge correct

Uhhuh

10 What do you do wtn tiart

ii Usually squirt it out he rdsh car

12 Okay

ii And then put tle needle arc s3rince The

14 the Sharps container

15 Okay You would not use Ft or any other

16 pdtlent

17 No sir

18 You woulcrYt put it arok IF The via or

19 sometcing

20 No sir

21 Okay Ard you you tes ified on oirect

22 exanandtion with Ms Weckerly tFt there ere occasiors when

23 you woulc like lets taKe the hypothetic0l Youve used

24 the second syringe so that trie pFicnt bar received 20 ccs

25 okay
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Okay

And suppose theres utile bit left sri1 ii

tre prcucfol Vidl

Okay

flopofcl Va ro ds more -han 20 correct

lit St core yeah

Cxa mean itc /2

vnatever

Okay So suppose the patient just needs

10 little bt moie propofol Rather than picking up new fully

11 loabeo 10 cc uropofol you may take that same needle ann

12 syrnge th0ts used on the patient for the second time go

13 irto tY vial and ge whats left and inject that into the

14 patent correct

15 Yes sir

16 Okay An in cong that that is fully

17 tot0ly clean asepilc procedure correct

18 Well yeah because then youre going to toss

19 tilt ncttle Youre not going to use thar on another patent

20 Okay

21 You wipe the top of the the rubber the

22 stopper off with alcohol before you put the needle through

23 Okay And so and and reusing the needle

24 and syringe

25 The insice is sterile
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same patient right And -here you

have on cccasion done that correct

Yes sir The inside is sterile The inside

of the syringe is sterile thle insde of the needle is

sterie ned the propofol Is clean

Okay Ard and what is then Gone The

prceofcl vial is tossed rigt

Yes sir

And the needle and syringe

Mer the patient is injected lee

Okay Now same want to oo same

ia process when you are using SOs the bic propofol viTh

ii Yes sir

14 Okay Did did you use the spie -he

15 Sometimes

Did you use the spike

17 Sometimes

Okay And if you use the spike -hats

devce that you punch througt the rubber right

20 Yes sir

2i And allows you to draw propofol without havinc

z2 to enter with the needle and syrnge

Yeah you just screw the syringe onto the

24 spike and draw it up

25 Okay
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into -he syringe

So if on oven morning you hao bOs ra her

than 20s okay

Yes sr

You woulo tae fve syringes hoo each of

them onto the spike on tte propofol vial ann orw up five

syringes

One at tme yes

Right One 0t time And then you woulo put

10 tie needle on it and the ccp on and put them in the box

11 On the syringes yes

12 Okay Now you woild be monitoring toe

13 patient and determining if more propofol is needeo ard your

14 nonitoring of it means is the patient starting to come up

15 wake up

16 Yes sr

17 right

18 Yes sr

19 Ok0y Ard is thct visibly looking at the

20 patIent or also looKing at dd toe monitors ctanoe when

21 In starting to wake up

22 It can

23 Okay

z4 Your pulse rate will get faster

z5 Okay So when Im under the influence of
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propofol my pulse rate slows cown norm1lv

Its basicl gener0l anesthetIc yes sr

didnt hear you

Its genercl anesthetir \75

Okay Wel Im not f.mlllai Itt You

are Okay With genera amesthetic 5OvE me cowr

of my my hedrtbeat

Yes sir

Okay Ard and thdts why kms to Dc

10 carefully monitored because youre slcwino dowr heacbeat

11 right

12 Yes

11 Okay And as as more Is neeoec you you

are determining the patient is sta tinc w1ce up wfeie

15 tve procedure meaning is .t almost dcne co

16 Yes sir

17 Okay And you went thrcuch vI us

physicians Carrol Desai Crrera on your dlrec

examination As you were qoino to mire more pronofol dOd the

zO poysician says no more Im dore wcros to that e1ect

ol correct

22 Or close to done yes

z3 Pardon

Or close to done

25 Okay Im close to done And That and
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that would be like code llr ycL dont need anymore Im cose

to done rigYt

Yell

Ollv An ther you wculd go aheao anc mae

tue judgrrLent vm seil crrect

helL ure youre twisting that

hel uont want to twist it

ecuse woulo be wathing the screer as

well When yuu wct the screen you know how much scope

10 there to gc in out oiL where are they with that

11 Okay

12 Ann \ou know youre youre kind of

13 youre watchino the patient its kind of like whole area

14 tf at youre obse vine tt the same time

15 Ok0

16 Ano if you see them playing witf polyp or

17 little node kind of rhnc you know theyre not really on the

18 way out becduse ncw tieyne going to put somethirg in

19 there and eiTher remove he plyp or burn the nodule

20 wnateven

21 Okai An so you being aware of all of the

22 MR STAUDAHER Coulc we approach for one moment

An please

24 THE COURT Sure

25 Of record nench conference
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THE COURT Lacies and gentlemen were goiro to no

itead and take our lunch break at this point Weii be in

recess for the lunch break until 120

During the lunch break you are -reminded that youre

nut to discuss this case or anything relu ing to the case w1t

Cad otner or with anyone else Youre not to read wa cY

listen to any reports cC or commentaries on this case any

person ur sub ect matter relating to the case Dont Jo any

iriependent researoh by way of the Internet or any other

tdum And please do not form or express an opinion or Lhe

ii trial Notepads in your chairs and follow Kenry throuch the

rear door

And maam during the break please cont ciscuss

your testimony with anybody else Okay

15 Jury recessed at 1214 p.m

THE COURT All right Naam youre excused for

the lunch break

THE WIThESS Thank you

Court recessed at 1215 p.m unil Iz3 p.rn

20 In the presence of the ury

THE COURT All right Court is now mick ir

z2 session

zu And maam of course you are sill under oath

rm Wright you may resume your cross examinaion

zS BY MR WRIGHT
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We on those occdsicns when physicians woulo

tel ycu no more Im about doie during procedure an you

determined that you be ieved core propofol was needed you

woud an Jiead and give more propofcl corrert

Yeah Ic cepended whene looklnc at it

on the soreen and what tfe patient was presenting me

Okay And despite wnat Carrol Or Carro

or Dr Carrera or Desd said you ou1d make your own

independent judgment correct

10 Yes sir

11 Okay And tnen you would give more propofol

12 if that wa5 your judgmen

13 Yes sr

14 Okay And did any of them ever discipline yoL

15 for disobeying

16 No

17 Okay Now CCC comes in January 2008 ano you

18 were present at ime wfen evaluations dnd reviews were

19 taking place observdtons ccrrect

20 Yeah

/1 Okay Do you recall it

z2 dont dctually remember them observina us

23 Okay

24 They were floating all around the clinic

z5 They somebody drew our blooo and asked us whole bunch
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qnesticns abou our past medical history

Okay Ard

And then there was surnmdtirn vY Thnch of

people sitting around the table and that was tYll

rca ly remember

Okay The oo you remember edrds

certan cmbnges were implementeo in the uinic

Yes sr

Okay And one of the hinoes wcu ne rr more

10 lidodllne is that correct

11 Yeah cuess that was problllv ore hem

12 Okay Wel do you rerali it

in No really dont

14 Okay Do you recall thct no ncie multi use

iS propofol

16 Yes sir

17 Okay Arid do you recall That lls wcuun no

18 loncer be used

19 Yes sir

20 Lntil that time SOs woulo be useo for

zl multiple patients correct

z2 Yes

z3 Okay Arid after the CDC is there use on

24 20s correct

25 Yes sir
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And if Ths not totall used up discaro

Yes sr

Meanlno the vAnl of oropofol

Ye sIr

correct An ny time youre oonc -o

enter vicJ rf yrpofol se new needle and syrinqe

10 You ro recall toat

11 IAn

12 OKo\ Wtat do you ecll

13 An wcs ore ptlent so why did it matter If we

14 were usinq the some s\riroe 0no needle

15 Okay Arc dont knox the answer to tfat

16 And An0ts wtat told the inspector when they

17 were leaving She sked me An had ever reuseo needles and

18 sybnges Arm solo no but now where were using 20

19 ore potient 20 cs tic It theres no w5at wAnts

20 tre sense in usino aj otter syringe

Okcu Eeouse

22 And she couldnt olve me an amswer so

23 Okay And because cnd explain why ft ats

24 totally safe now that Its the rule is one 20 cc vial for

25 patIent okay
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Yes sir

Okay And if use simply one reed ard

svrnge for h0t one patient and then throw away that needie

arid syrinqe and the vial thats totdlly safe rrect

But its totally safe to redraw from that same

tr thar same patient

Rioht Is that whdt youre s0yino

Yes sir

Okay And you you solutely beieve

10 trats totally safe correct

11 Yes sir

Okay Now what if after was there

ii pct cut needed more than one 20 vidl

Ano that did happen

15 Okay vhat happened so youve useo one

16 20 dnd the patient neeos more so you get arother 20

17 Rioht but now that belongs to That patient

too

15 Meaning

20 It gets tossed when the patient leaves -he

21 room

22 Okay So if theres any left Throw it out

z3 Correct

24 Okay Now you were asked abou4 meeting

25 with the CPNAs present where saline propofol mix or push was
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discussed

Push

Push Okay saline push means 0fter

after injectino propofol separately inject saline

Corret

No mixirg tne two

Correct

And not usIng sacine instead of prupofol

correct

Correct

Il Its simply propofol injection then follow

witi saline right

Hi Correct

Okay And do do you recall That at -he

15 rreeting see if this rerreshes your recollectior at all that

tfere was the discussion by CRNA abcut That practIce that

silne push being utilzed at the VA

No

You oonc recall That

zO No

21 Do you recall Mr Mione discussinc that

z2 No realcy dont

Okay Now when The new the new rules post

z4 CDC are in place you have your Incident in February with Dr

z5 Carrol okay
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Yes sir

Ann what what actually did you do rore

we discuss wha Dr Carrol aims ue saw Tell me what you

did

What dii

Yes wIth toe propofol Do you reali

oew up the propofol to give to pdtiert

Oka An woat happened

dont understand

10 Okay

11 wfat youre saying

12 Okay Tel_ me what Dr Carrol accused you or

13 Let me 5tatt that way

14 He cccused me of usinc left over propol from

15 another patient for that patient

16 Okay He accused you at he time At he

17 time was propofol cant he used cn anoTher patient richt

18 Yeah

19 Okciy Anu he accused you of drawing up

20 propofcl to use fur different patient

21 He acmseo me of drawing up propofol from

22 vial thdt had been used on another patienL

z3 Okay And so old you drdw it mean flats

24 what he accused you of

25 Correct
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Okay Wf at din

Itwds

Didyou

it was what wcs

do that

to it was its wu0t wan iemd r1ru -hat

tnat vial that hadnt been drawn up ti nrc ntert that

was on the bed at That time

Okay Im not im not unoeistino Dd

10 oid he observe

11 Theres more than 20 cs of nropofo in tYe

12 via_

in Okay

14 And was just drawing up wdnt v.cS eft ir

15 tfat vidl into another syrnge beo0use knew know

16 didnt want to take the Thme to drw it up in tL sane

17 syrInge in the full syringe beoause knan he wanteo -o get

18 trese cdses down and get out

19 Okay So were you drawino up tie le over ir

20 the propofol to use on tte patient tnat c5 still tirere

21 It was not left over It tfan vinl of

22 propofol than was for that patient

23 Okay So you were redrawing to use ror thdt

24 patent correot

25 was drawing another syringe into another
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syrInge for -Ye pa ent hGt wds on that

Okar rioht tiere the patient ii the

room

Yes the ptert tflat was rght in fron of

me

OXc\ Ax nd Dr Odrrni accused iou of

drawino th0t up us or sbsegunt patient

Yc trugit it was nropof 01 Yat was left

natient befcrc

10 Oh se Se thought that you

11 That ndo it in my coTh pocket or wherever

12 ard tuat puue0 ut to give it tc that patient

13 Okay Am tuat did nct hanpen

14 rmet

15 Oka Ard he takes you upstairs Dr

16 Carroi

17 Yes

18 tdKes you to DooThs office

19 Yes

20 Oka Amd he asks that you be fired

21 Yes

22 Okay Amd wtiat happens with you and Torya

23 She asKec me wiat nanpened and told her what

24 happened

25 Okay

KARP REPORTINO INC
124

Lakeman Appeal 03484



Arid she to me to go home ard h0t sred be

ir toicn wth me

Okay Ard tnats when she called you and saio

report to Burnhaxn

Currect

And you went to Burnham

went to Burnham and Mr Mlorie came to

Siicioow

Okay

10 We traded plces

11 And at Burnham you were working under Dr

40son

13 Correct

14 Okay And did you dis-us with him what hd

15 cccurred

16 Well as already stated he calld me into

his office when we sat down ann we talked it all out nefore

18 started my first case

19 Okay And you stayed there to weeKs aco

20 returned to Buruham

zl Correct

22 Pardon me To Shadow

z3 To Shadow

24 got them mixed up Okay I\ow you Im

25 qoing to jump now July of 2008 okay Clinic closes in
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March 2008 and you go to the Giand Jury Do iou recall that

Yes sir

Okay And wder you went to the Grand Jury do

you recall what you told them

Not otally no

Okay The cc you recall tellirg tde Grand

Jury that your proceoure your practice method of dispensng

propofol drawing it up rrdxlnc with lidocaine medIcating

patIent was the same as you had previously done before you

10 ever came to Las Vegas

11 dont recall that but thats basically what

12 my practice was yes

13 Okay That that but that is true if you

14 told the Grand Juiy that correct

15 If thats what sGid yes

16 Okay And do you recall expfaining to the

17 Grand Jury tha you used propcfo_ for multiple patients

18 aseptically clecinlyr

10

20 Okay And do you recall being asKed aut

zl sinole dose siiiqle use vials nd what it means

22 dont remember tnat amd never

23 remember seeing the word single dose on the bottles of

z4 propofol

25 Okay And the were you honest witt the
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Grand Jary mien you testifIed

Yes

Okay mean you testfied ro tie bes of

your ability to what you then knew Is thmi st ement

Yes sir

mean you diont no in ano aone

correct

Not that rot that kno no

Okay Do you do you redli oil no Oe

10 Grand Jary and going back to ths swline flush oeetjnc okay

Ii Okay

12 It was mainly

ii MR WRIGHT Pm on page 151

14 BY MR WRIGHT

15 It was mainly it was the difference oeteen

16 the practice at VA because we were providinc scrvces ilr the

17 Veterans Administration a5 wel where lot or the patIents

18 are sicker and lot less propofol could be usec So ore of

19 tie nurse anesthetists saio he used smaller ooses ana useo

zO saline flushes with everyone so that the popofl ouId

zl totliy get into the vein and ne totdlly usoo Does that rinc

z2 any bells

23 No

24 Okay Do you recall then stating that the

25 individual you were talkino about was Vincent Miore
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No

What That tTht if you stated tiat

trat would have been you you were testifyino trutifully

at the time rioht

us lir1o tflat Wnu rememer tYat

now sir

unurs no you dont reoal tiar What Im

sayng is if youo salo Yat Ju 2008 you were truuhfuly

answering quesnious

whether you had

were instruoeo

propofol

No dort remember

Okay Do ymu remember tellino rhe Grand Jury

not instruoted that fashion

No dont remember

Okay Do you remember teluing he Grano Jury

not tell that to he CDC

No oont remember

Okay Now yo dont remember your testimony

Jury oorreot

Oorreot

Okay You havent seen that transoript

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

II

22

24

25

Yes sd

Do you eoci ng asked at the Grano Jury

ever tolo the CoO representatives that you

to reuse syrnoes with multiple doses of

ti at you were

that you did

at the Grand
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know youve locked otfer transcripts Would refresh

your recollection if you lookec your Grand Jury testimony

doubt it

Do you want tr dtterrot it

.3 ./1 1\O

Becduse

Because its been lmct five years aco and

some of the hings that have been nut in hese estmony

dont honestly believe said Ano remember ciscussing with

10 the CDC before they left that had nct reused syringes ard

11 needles but that we probably would ne due to the fact that

12 now were just usino 20 ccs the 20 on patient When

13 the patient leaves the room we throw it out

14 Okay That much th0t tbes yo3r best

15 recol ection of your convers0ticn with the CDC

16 Yes sr

17 Okcy Now ask yoc scme ouestions out of your

18 Grard Jury testim ny You tell me if you rerall the cuestions

19 and answers okay

20 Sure

21 Did you ever did nropofol ever move from

22 room tc room No sir Do you recall giving that testimony

23 No because it id in the afternoon It did

24 for tue last patient

25 Okay For the last patient it would 00 to

KARP REP0RTINO INO
129

Lakeman Appeal 03489



be

It waso cc to com rcom to room Kird

of thing In would be run ore rooc the last pallent ould

be fl the other _oom art we ld criro ver the last of the

propofol So it wasrt lIKe e1in o1 kino of rhino no

Okay rest au ever tell the Ceotef

or Disedse Cont ol ht you were nstruc eo to use or reuse

syringes and to use hese s1rioes witt muiple ooses

propofol Did you make hat staemec the ener

10 Disease Control Answer cot that remembel ro Do you

11 recall giving that

12 No drrt

in Okay Do yo ecdnl cid you tell them that

14 you were instructed thoLg Answer dont tYirk so

15 Question could you pave Anser no Do you reca that

16 No dmct

17 Okay Your as onderstand your

18 recollection of the meeninc wt yon reail of meetirg wIth

19 CDC those answers woud be urrect

20 Yes tYit so

21 Now after Jter ycuc Crand Jury appearance

22 in July you were next irterviewed by the FBI ir August Do

23 you recall that

24 Somewhat yes

25 Okay Ard you Im qoing to asK you some
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questcns abou your responses in this surrmary And once

acan this is simply

The summary is rdiculous

You fave report correcr

Yes do

And its not transcript like of tape

recrd nu

No its not

Im goinc to ask you abou page

10 Okay

11 MR WRIGHT If may approach the witness to point

i2 ct

Al THE COURT Thats fine

14 MR WRIGHT where au because its lot of

15 writHo

16 MR a7RIGHT

17 Im stacing or Hubbard claimson pace the

18 Alrst big paragraph Dio you tell the FBI that ECSN th0

19 tre nc correct

20 Uh huh Yes sir

21 Always useo clean needles and syrinces Do

z2 you recAll tellinu him tfat

23 No but we did

24 Okay flats true

25 Yes
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She woulo sfe that would be you

Yes

you wou sometImes reuse syrnue

There wa5 small amount of propofol left in the

correct

For That patient yes

Yes It says she would only do uY re

syrlnoe a5 being used or the same patien

Right

10 Okay And that true

11 Yes it is

12 Okay Do you recall tellino them tnn

13 No

14 Okay Now in the the next pdroraLr

15 Yes

16 same pdqe you were asked about yr
17 conversdtion with The COC

18 Okay

19 in January of 2008 said you do rr

20 recall advising the COO That you were ins ruThec to reuse

21 syrnoes

22 Correct

Okay You you dont recall it and oo

24 you recall

25 No dort
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Okay Aro do ycu relieve you tolo the FB

that

MS WECKERLY Excise me think you sad CDC and

tver 051 5n

MR WRGHT Ok0v ifl mixing These up

ThE WIThTESS thoucht ne was referring to ttis

rero me EI Thlno so

MS WECKEGLY Yeou thats whdm mean just

want mc clem fo the recoro

iO MR WRIGHT dont even know what was referrino

11 to

12 MS WECKEREY jret want it clarified

10 MR WRIGHT Okoy

14 THE 1uURT Okay

15 57 MR WRIGHT

16 Dlo you tell the BI asked you dic you

17 tel the ODO that lvou hao been instructed at the cl nic to

15 reree syringes And you told the FBI you did not recall

10 tel Inc the GDC that

Gorrect

21 And that is true statement

22 Yes it is

2i Now you were interviewed same interview

24 FBI and they asked they were asking about your billinc

25 practices timing of anesthesia practices okay
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Okay

Im on page third prdnraph town Right

here she She claims tf at the CRNAs were responsible or

pat7ents Riter procedures had been done dod the patents wer

recoverioq no the rurses

If there wcs proalem they oulo come net

us yes

Okay hut you were exulaining do you

reccJl expldining to them that your responsibility as CREA

continued while the patients were in recovery

Correct

two

And thats true

Thats true

Now you were rext inte-vieed for two nays

separate days ny the police department

Correct

Okay And tnat was in Orcober Ri and 15

Lh huh

And you naxe that

Yes do

transcRipt You were represented by

counsel You had lawyer

Yes

when you went to the Grand Jury

Yes
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riobt who is thd lawyer

JOch0e Parlente

Okay Ard so re accomnanied you to tue Grand

Jury in Ju

nun

Ha is present wtn the FBI

flh

eLen vu were interviewed in Augmst

os

10 Ano hes present wnen you were intervieweo by

11 tte police corre

12 1s it was In hs office

13 ubou IL was in hs office Now the had

14 had you reoeiveo entered into an agreemen with the

15 Stdte to protect vuurself

16 At Arat nine

17 me when it was entered into

18 There was am not an attorney sir Im

19 nurse

20 les

21 Ard know toat Michael talked somebody and

22 really ann truly dont romember when it happened

23 dont know when in the sequence of the really

24 Im sorry but tha was five years ago and

25 unoerstard
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dont rerember what had or breakfcist

yesterday you know

Okay Dd toe ou understooo that at some

point an cgreement was entered into correct

Yes sr

Okay And wnt did you unoerstno that

aoreement to be

real_y cnt tell you now

Okay DiO oid you beiieve ttat 3f you were

10 honest with them you would not be oharged proseouted

11 If was honest yes

12 Okay mer generally hat that was the

13 what your understandino was

14 Yes

15 Okay Ard wOer oure interviewed by the

16 police after the FBI interview they starred questioning at

17 one well many things Bit they questioned ou at or

18 point abeut your anesthesia nilllng times Do you recall

r9 that

zO Yes

21 Okay Do oi recrl tryinu to explain to the

z2 officers that your time includeo tue responsibility you still

z3 had for the patients in recovery

24 cant remember tOe specifll things but

25 thats what thats the way Ive always lookec at it 50
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yes

Okay Do you let me do you

reoall there were times hat cupearad -he deeotives dd

not like your answers

Well yeah

Do ou reoc re were imes when rte

wnen it was said lets oo o1

Yeah ano iemerrbe what they were

Ive read over thIs lie ttrec or for times ano lust

10 dont remember what that was atmt

11 Okay Why wh oud someone go off the

12 reoord and have oonversrions aCO trien to the tdpe teoorder

13 baok on

14 dont know sir

15 want you to 00K at uaoes 13 througn 18

16 Wel lets start on paoe tvere

17 Okay

18 Im starino Cr Now you have sam you

19 personally give anesthesia to aveuge of 30 paLients day

20 OKay

21 Yes sr

22 The the questIon Now you saio that youd

z3 personally give anesthesia to on axierage approximatel7 30

24 patients day And you answered Correct

25 Yes
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RigY Ano that is true ocx ect

Yes

Okay Arid then the detec ive says So we

figcre thTh uri and if ycure biil no 32 33 minutes

day thThs 15 to lo nour day And then you you answer

Thats not saying hut Im personally with them for tric rime

but its saving that was responsible for Them

Yes sr

Correct The cetective says

10 MS WECKERLY Your honor can we approach

11 THE COURT Sure

12 Of recoro nench conference

13 THE COURT All right Mr WEight you may proceed

14 MR WRIGHT Okcy

15 BY MR WpIGHT

16 You hao answered No because patients chat

17 are not in recovery room are still our responsibility but

18 were not siting there with them Detective Okay Were not

19 guess youre not unoerstardlng where Im going witt rhs

20 You answer No Im not because yorre youre blocking out

21 what told you before wrere theres pre dnesthesia

22 evaluation Detective No we understand that You answer

23 Theres the ime we spen with them

24 Detective And we uncerstand that you were fuoglng

25 the anesthesia on the front sioe because you would go
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backwards You answer But rca ly dont all hat lloiro

Im sorry Im still responsible foi thu pater until they

walk out the doo Deteotive says OK H.P Who tYat

Thats my attorney MiThuel taYEttE

Okay He says yor rne\ ants cuess

want ches asking Linda that its rot rant look no

ut one could look at it and ll is llr Oat

aotually there with that patient tan entian iC voans In

other words thats ull theyre tryino to san anuwer

10 el we already went over that bef oie Your atmrney says

11 Wy dont we take break And it goes off The record OKay

12 Okay

13 Correct Do you cc you Know what nuppened

14 durng that break

15 THE COURT Anc any

16 THE WITNESS No

17 THE COURT wus just combo to tell yan an\tLing

18 you dscussed privately with your attorney you onrt crve to

19 tel_ us about if it was just you and your tolney taikino

20 privately Okay

21 THE WITNESS dont remember

22 THE COURT Okay And tcats

z3 THE WITNESS really

24 THE COURT fine too Im just

25 THE WITNESS dont rerrember
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THE COURT Im just lettino you know tfat it was

private oonversarion with your lwver you dort have to

tel us Now if youre talking to your lawyer aid tYe polioe

are sItting there or the DA or the FBI or someftirg like that

ard youre listening then you have to tell us it resporse to

question Okay

THE WITNTESS Okay

THE COURT Ano so Mr Wnioht shes testified

MR WRIGHT Okay

10 THE COURT that she doesnt remember

11 BY MR WRIGHT

12 Okay You dont eodll midt hmbpened durng

13 tre off the reoord oorreot

14 Correot

15 Okay Now al right Opera-or Were baok

16 or the reoord Time is 1012 Same persons present

17 Deteotive Okay So were just gong to go baok for minute

18 and talk about the 31 minutes _n the fst inerview you

19 tolo us that you billed 31 minutes universdlly is thct

zO oorrect Yes Okay And you told us en tfle averaoe you

21 tnougut that you ptobably spent URout 20 minutes fame to faoe

22 time with eaoh patient on average yes or no Yes Okay And

23 did you follow mos- of your patients out the reoovery room

24 prysioally

25 You say Physioally taking them out Deteotive
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Yes Did you You say Yes Detective Thats our sticking

point Another detective Taking ttem out just wheelinc them

cut dropping them off in recovery and then going back into

the room to start the next patient You answer Correct

Detective So youre taking them out What youre saying is

most of the time you took them you physically wheeleo them

out Answer would take my patents out Most of the time

would disconnect them and take them out

Detective Well that doesnt really ado up either

10 because your records reflect tfe tine the patient left the

11 room is when you ended your time You answer Okay Detective

12 Because you told us in the first interview correct me if Im

13 wrong thdt you would put the actual end time which is when

14 they wheeled out of the room and then you wouim backtrack 31

15 minutes You say minutes So that when said you were

16 fudging on the front side thats what meant that you were

17 altering the billing time when the patient got in there not

18 wher the patient left You answer Correct

19 Detective So that doesnt mJce sense with what

20 youre telling me now If you were following the patient out

21 of the room then you would put your end time an the time that

z2 the procedure ended because almost every file of yours and

23 Ive reviewed your anesthesia time ends when everybody elses

24 procedure time is ending So it doesnt if youre following

25 the patient out to the recovery room every time wouldnt you
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put the time that they hit the recovery room wi hin few

minutes instead of endinc it when the patient was wheeling out

of the room

You say Thats the time Okay Yeah Detecive

Okay Right what You answer Whatever you said Operator

Were coing hack off the record What happens when you go o1

the record dgain

dont know sir

Operator Were back on the record Detect ye

10 Okay Were just going back to go back and review one more

11 time the billing for the at least 31 minutes of anesthesia

12 time Do do you know can you tell me what what the

13 purpose was for those stops why you did you leave tle

14 room

15 No

16 No recollection

17 No

18 Is what you were attempting to tell the

19 detectives about you viewing your responsibility as beginning

20 start time beginning when you start your patient interview

21 either in pre op or the procedure and that your

22 responsibility continues until during the recovery period and

23 until they are discharged from the the recovery room

24 Yes sir

25 That is your true belief correct
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Yes sir

And you to tiue FBI tnat correct

Yes sir

Arid you attempted to tell these detectives

that correc

Yes sir

MR WRIGHT Courts induloence

BY MR WRIGHT

After the CDC came still on billing time

10 okay

11 Okay

12 The CDC came and then as understand your

13 testimony you then had meetinq with Dr Carrol and Dr

14 Desai about start time enD time Do you recall that

15 rememoer readino about in dont

16 really remember the meetinu no

17 Okay But you dont you dont recall the

18 meeting

19 I\o dont

20 Okay Do you recall that after amono the

21 changes that were irrlemented after the CDC time frame tlat

22 one of the procedures that was implemented was utilized

23 first as the start time your first interaction with the

24 patient wherever it would be and then you utilize end of the

25 procedure as your end time Do you recall that being
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imp ernerted

Yes

But you just dont recall at what meetirg or

how

No

it caine aboLt

dont

Okay

Pause in the proceedings

10 MR WRIGHT Ive completed Your Honor

11 THE COURT All right Mr Santacroce cross

12 MR SANTACROCE Thank you

13 CROSS EXAMINATION

14 BY MR SANTACROCE

15 Good afternoon Ms Hubbard represent Ron

16 Lakeman

17 Yes sir

18 know youve been up here long time

19 Yes sir

20 and probably want to get out of here

zl Yes sir

22 so Ill try to make this as brief as

23 possible Okay

24 Thank you

25 want to talk about some of the things you
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testified to as it relates to Mr Lakeman

Okay

You testified that you came to he clinic in

think August of 2005 is that corret

Yes sir

That Mr Lkeian was diKeady working there

rioft

Yes sir

And thin you testifieo that you observed

10 Mr Lkeman do procedure You didnt know how many or

11 exactly when but you din observe him do procedure right

12 Yes sir

13 And your testimony wds that you didnt observe

14 anything out of the ordinary

15 Correct

16 So when you when ycu mean nothing ou of

17 the ordin0y are you saying that tis technique and procedure

18 was something you had seen in the past was familiar to you

19 and possibly you had useo the same procedures

20 Probably yes

21 Okay Was ttere ever time when you Mr

22 Lakeman nd Mr Mathahs worked together all at the same on

23 the same day

24 There were few occasions yes

25 And believe you testified that you worked
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Monoav to Friday correc at Shmbow

Yes sr

And it would be you and Ron

Yes sr But sometimes Keith would Mr

Y0tfans would come ir as well

Okay want to sccw you couple of tYirgs

cc ccuple of days that are in qiestion in this case You

cdn look on your screen there if you would

lhanK you

10 This is the patient procedures for September

11 21 2007 And can you reao that

12 Yeah ddnt work that day

13 Thats exactly my point Do you know why you

14 didrt work that day

15 Yeah was at continued education thinc

16 done at New York New York

17 So on that ddy Mr Mathahs was in one room anc

18 Mr Lkmn was in the orher room correc

19 Probably yes

20 Okay Vou you hve called Mr Mathahs

21 or would someone else have done that for you

22 dont know how ttat was handled

23 Okay Let me show you another may in question

24 here July 25 2007 Do you see that day

25 Yes sir
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You did work that da\ tncugh con ect

It looks lke it

Okay Well Il reoraser tc you that tfis

nfcrrrtion the State prepared p-on p1aintff racords

okTh

Yeah was gcinq sv its cot lot of

places with my name on it so cues mus have been here

Okay So ets taLk aU You see the

irst patient of the day

10 Yes sir

11 Started at 650 conet

12 Yes sir

13 And you aid every patient in that particuar

14 room throughout the whole day ending 0t 1615 or 125 in the

15 afternoon correct

16 It ended at 1657

17 Okay So that would be

18 It was 500

19 500

20 Yeah

21 You oid every patient in That room correct

22 Yes sir

23 Now Im going to show you the other room

24 You see that room

25 Yes sir
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Who cid ht procedures in that room as far as

CPNAs qo

Ron Lakeman

Okay Ard Mr Lkerrans first procedure

starteo at 7Ci

Yes sr

it the morninq correct

Yes sir

Ard vent throuch tte whole day ending at

10 1721 or what time is that

11 dont know if thcts 521 or if theres

12 dont know It says tha theres one missing for the 25th

13 dont undesand

14 Okay His last procedure

15 The line under the one that says yeah

16 trat says 521 bu then the one afterward the line after it

17 sdys triat theres procedure missino or something

18 Okay So at least according to this chart his

19 last ending ime as 521

20 Yes sr

21 Okay Now noticed something unusual when

22 looked at this chart ano that is neither one of you appear to

23 have taken lunch break or at est it doesnt show that yoc

24 went and covered for Ron in his room or that he oovereo for

25 you in your room at any time on this particular day Is that
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unusual

No because we covered for each other Ive

never seen this record before dont

Okay Nd

understand what this is

Im not asking you if you have or havent

Irr askino you if you remember on that day why neither one o_

you dppear to be in the otYer persons room at any time durnc

t7e dc

Probably because you know if woulc start

ii it it would be my case If Ron would start it it would be

iL his case Now as to who typed all this stuff up it

evioently wasnt slash you know Hubbaod/Lakeman or

Lakemar/Hubbard have rothing to urderstand hs

THE COURT Dio you ever relieve each other in the

i6 uiiole of patient like thered be patient already under

anesttesia and then you

THE WITNESS Weul thats what sam For lunch

you know

2C THE COURT Okay So you hed go to lunch and

zl youd take over and the patient was already there getting the

22 procedure done

LI THE WITNESS Yeah thats what was tryinc

z4 exp am

z5 THE COURT Okay Ard so was there ever any Gays
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that you didrit you ust worked straight throuoh tfe whole

day and didnt

THE WITNESS to

THE COURT go lunoh Always went to lurci

THE WITNESS Yes

THE COURT Okay

BY SANTACROCE

Okay So the fdot that this diagram ooesnt

show you being in his room or te being in your room doesnt

10 mean it didnt happen is th0t what youre tellino me

11 Correot

12 So tell me the stamdard prooedure If you

13 took lunoh you would oo into Rons room or vioe versa

14 Well was going to lunch you know

15 Ron was working in the ocher room if we had one doc ano we

16 were working back and forth thats when we tried to oat our

17 lunches done before the dfternoon when the second physician

18 would appear Arid you know Id go over and tell him that

19 was going to lunch or heo come in dnd relieve me ano ce_l me

zO to go to lunch

21 When you went in when when someone

22 relieved the other person you would use the supplies arid

23 propofol in that persons room

24 Yes sir

25 And you would use the same aseptic technigues
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and practices that you tailed about all day today

Yas sir

Okay Lets go back up to you ocav

Okay

On this particular Ill represent \O

that the orange line indicctes people tha came into rYe

clinic that already had Sep that the white lines

colored lines are peopue that havent reported fep dT tFi

yel ow lines or the cream iines are the people hat lleoeo

10 were infected at the clinic Do you see that

11 Whats the blue one

12 Im not sure what the blue one is

13 MS WECKERLY Its the source patient

14 BY MR SANTACROCE

15 Oh its the source patient So in other

16 woros this person hdd hap when they came into the clinc

17 And my red patient had hep when he came in

18 Correct So the blue one would be what Us

19 State is lleginq was the source patient for for tYis creer

20 one Washington you see ttat The other oramge ones are

21 people that came into the cYnic that cUready had hep c.5

22 well as this person with the blue Did make myself cledr

23 or am confusing you

24 Okay So the blue guy should really be red

25 guy

KARP REPORTING INC
151

Lakeman Appeal 03511



ho the blue guy hd hep when he came in

but

Well thats wtct you told me tie red guy dli

too

Okay Wel let me finish

Okay

The bluo cuy hi hep when he came in but he

is tilegedly the one tha ttct nfe tied

THE COURT he creer quay

10 BY MR SANTACROCE

11 Mr Wdshington the green guy

12 So the gueen guy ddnt have hep when he

13 came in

14 Correct Thats wiat the State is saying

15 The green guy didnt have hep when he came in but theyre

16 saying he got it from the blue guy

17 Okay

18 Okay You wtY me

19 Gotcha

20 Okay My guestion

21 But my red guy had hep when he came in

22 Yeah Woufi you

23 Okay

24 have known that

25 Would Yave known that he had hep
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When he came in

No

You woulo have no way of knowinc that

We had no records And we asked patienrs if

trel evr hdd any bloodborne problerrs you know if they ever

ho heratitis or HP or Aios or any of that kino of stuff

Tht ThIf of Them didnt Yave the foggiest idea of what was

goiro with their bodies anyway so

Okay So you wouldnt have done anytrirg

dThferent to your red guy here right meam you would have

useo toe same universal precautions you would norma ly use

correct

wouldnt right

Okay And you notice its doesr

appear at least ic hasnt been reported that anybody you

treeteo after the red guy came up with hep Good Thr you

Its good thing

Lakemans room

forth between

It was my lucky day hub

Yeah apparently Now lets loo at Mr

guy comes in with hep Do you see that

Yes sr

Theres been no switching of rooms back and

you and Mr Lakeman at this time of day

No

Theres been no transfer of propofol from room

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25
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to roorr at this time of day correct

Correct

Because you testified the only fime you would

briog another bottle of the propofol to another room was late

in the day with the last patiert ccrrect

Correct sr

All right Sc now tte blue g-uy comes ir with

hep Mr takeman treats one two three patien correct

Apparently from this chart anyway

10 Correct

11 And then Mr Washington comes in dm0 ces hep

12 correct accordino to tIe dart

13 According to this yes

14 And then nobody after tha fo the rest of the

15 day gets hep

16 Okay

17 Okay Now when you first founo out from the

18 COC that they were sayino that poor injecflon practices from

19 propofol caused the outbreak what wcs your reaction

20 It was ridiculous

21 And why did you

22 MS WECKERLY Your Honor may we approach

23 THE COURT Sure

24 Of record bench conference

25 BY MR SANTACROCE
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In your opniori Is there anything in the

procedures that ou employed wfile at the clinic in usirg

propofol thS could could account for this hep octbreaK

dont think so

want to talk to you little bTh mare about

the billing because you sad that when you got There Mr

Lakemn told you to bill at 31 nates correct

Yes sir

And your belief was he told you tfat uecduse

of PacifiCare

Yes sir

And your belef was that it didnt rutter how

much time you billed because you believed that it was

fee anyway correct

Yes sir

And was that comon knowledge amoro tre CPNAs

That

MS WECKERLY Objection Foundation

BY MR SANTACROF

Well

THE COURT Yeah you need to

BY MR SANTACROCE

you discussed this

THE COURT lay foundation

BY MR SANTACROCE
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with after CRNAs ccne
MS WECKERLY Objection Hearsay

THE COURT Yeah thcts sustaired

MR SALTACROCE didnt ask whdt they saic Your

Honor Im asking her

THE COURT Well know out

MR SALTACROCE ft sne ftseo

THE COURT then cure coma dn

MR SAI\TACROCE er opinion on it

10 THE COURT say based cn who they said cia they

11 do this cr that and that wonlc call or her to comert on

12 what they said So she can sdy what he piartice was or what

13 she was directed by manacement to do cr

14 MR SANTACROCE Well se poxtim any

15 THE COURT you krow if her in her practce

16 this would have occurred or samethnc like th0t

17 MR SANTACROCE Well cdn ask he about my cient

18 since she said my client told rer tc bill nI minutes

19 THE COUFT Okay

20 MR SANTACROCE OKay

21 BY MR SANTACROCE

22 And your bass or that was beause of the

23 PacifiCare issue

24 Correct

25 Okay Nothing else in your minc correct
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Correct

And you bao nothing to do with bilino anyway

dio you

No and rever have

Do you know any of the other CRNAs hdo

anythro tc oc ith bilino

No

Iou oont Know or they didnt

dont know

10 Okay But as far as youre concerned you hao

11 nothino to oo with it

12 Correct

13 You were asked some questions about who you

14 perceveo be your supervisor and believe you said Jeff

15 Kruege aOO Katie Maley and as far as billing went it was

16 Tonyc crect

17 Correct

18 Did you ever have discussions witL Tonya

19 regrdio prcthces of billing

zO Not really She would send Jeff down or one

21 of the other ueople woulo oome down from uostairs and tell us

22 that you know we had to change our times and co this stuff

23 beouse the patient you know we needed to bill for 31

24 minutes

25 So in other words if you had filled ou an
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arestcesi record and diorit have 31 minu tfey woulo brinc

it h0ck and say fix it

Correct

Other than that that vlas as far as you had to

do with billing

Yeah never kne anvhino about

bil iou Ive never done cny bilng for anvbooy or anything

ard know nothing about it

And you oidnt get paid your salary wasnt

10 based on how much billinc you old or how mom patients you

11 saw

12 No sir

13 You were on salary plus bonuses

14 Well yeah It was salary We really

15 dldnt count on the bonuses because you never knew when you

16 were going to get them

17 And those bonuses werent tied ro any

18 performdnce by you as far o5 how riuny patients you die

No sir

20 And in fact benuses stopoed some point

21 correct

22 They were very delayed but guess they

z3 did stop

24 Im sorry

25 guess they did stop
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In the procedure room itself well srlke

tf at Ycu said that you were responsible for patients al the

way until they were oisdarged right Basllally in the

post op area

Conect

So in other words if there was an emercenc

tLe nines would come oe you

Woulo ge one of tie nurse anesuhetlsts

right

10 What about in the procedure room Die you

11 have errereency medications other than propofol that you were

12 able to use in case of patient emergency

13 We had to oo out to the looked cabinet

14 outsioe

15 Okay And wnat source of emergency medicat or

16 would you have

17 We have all of the epinephrine and evertYing

18 that we needed for cardiac arrest sodium bicarbon everthnc

19 else would be out there

20 THE COURT So you didnt have hat in the procedure

21 room If someone ha an emergency somebody had to rur out crc

22 get

23 THE WITNESS You hao to --

24 THE COURT somebody to unlock

25 THE WITNESS run out and
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THE COURT tie cabnet nd

THE WITNESS unlock the red mirr dOO

THE COURT then youo un ock in or whatever

THE WITNESS Yes

Dl MR SANTACROCE

Okay Ti eres beefl cne estimony about

tackle bex Do you recall seelno K1e box in any of the

rooms that had medication It

t\o

10 Did you carry t0ck ox from room to room

11 No

12 There was testimony ut rhe saline pushes

13 Remember that testimony

14 Yes sir

15 the salIne push fm yOu know did you

16 know Janine Drury

17 She was one ot the RNs es
18 Okay Did she have somet hir to oo with

19 salne that you used for those pushes

20 There were time think there were

21 couple mornings where they really wanrud to irrplemebe thIs

22 thing that she arid Katie were out dt the desk and they were

23 drawinci the syringes up

24 For the saline pushes fo the propofol

25 Yes
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And They would draw them out of commor

salne octtle

baa yeah

Abic

im smm ucQ

Ano They would draw multiple syrirges of

salne rut of hGt corimor bao

head yes

Is thQt yes

10 Yes thas yes

11 THE COURT VOn have to answer yes or no

12 THE EIThTESS Oh Im sorry did agair

13 THE COURT know People do it all the time

14 Its tdped trnscilpt Well ts tcpe and then itl be

15 wrtten transcrIpt

16 BY MR SANTACROCE

17 And your testimony was that you never reuse

18 syrInge or needle on more than one patien isnt that

19 correct

20 EnThl uIer the COC wds there correct

21 And Then after the CIX came what was the

22 change

23 would reuse the syringe because the propofol

24 was just for one patient

25 And you thought that was aseptic
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Yes sir

And you tried to explain That to the CDC

person

Well thats she asked me if vould ever

0rJ said yes now that the propofol would be for ore

person yes

And you oidnt see how there coulo be

contamination based upon the procedures you were uslno is

trat correct

10 Correct

11 believe you testified on direct examination

12 tat it wcsnt the only way peop got sick What dio you

mean oy that

14 Well there were other ways tha virus can

15 be transferred

16 Okay Speoifica ly tell me wha you meant

17 wren you made that statement

Well from what understand there was also

19 bottle of saline used

20 MS WECKERLY Objection Foundation

21 51 MR SANIACROCE

22 You saw this at the clinic during the time

23 perIod of the infection correct

24 During the time period before the CDC was

25 there
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Okay Wi-at what did you observe

We had they bed taken our breaK room and

made it into room where the pat ents would come and get

ther IVs started And there was one to two of the nurses

back there and they used milti dose vial of saline to fush

the IVs you kno to pun saire in through the hep ock to

make sure that the IV was open prior to bringing the pa ient

over tc us

And that ws mdtiple patients one dose

10 mean one container

11 One container

12 Okay Wi-at oti-er did you have any obeer

13 things when you said it wasnt the only way people cot sick

14 Well hnk part of it could have come from

15 the scopes themselves crom the endoscopy scopes

16 And did you see something in particular durino

17 this time period before rhe CDC cot there

18 Well there is a_ways theres always

19 chance of contamination with eces and body fluids between one

20 patIent and another

21 From the scopes is that what youre telling

22 me

23 From the scopes

24 Is there anything else that you observed

25 during that time period that caused you concern

KARP REPORTING INC
163

Lakeman Appeal 03523



That personally observeb

Yes

No

No

Ive learned lot from rtoo no crc newspaper

but

THE COURT Well were ot noiro to 0lR about

that

BY MR SANTACROCE

10 Well

But thats not what saw

12 Okay only want you to te1 me wfat you

ii saw

When the CDC observeo you \oU estfieo that

there was an exit interview or summation pe lod

16 Yes sir

17 What do you mecin by th0t

They calleo each eoh one of us out into

this room with big table and t0lked to us before they left

zO Do you know who wos it mole or female

zl wIo talked to you

22 Female

23 THE COURT And was it individual Each employee

24 went to this table individua ly or were you there as group

25 THE WITNESS was there by myself
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THE COURT Thats wrat mecint Okay

BY MR 31AjTACROE

And Ths persn Is female from the CCC tel

you tuat they obsarved urn and that you were dumb something

wrong

Eu

Okay In They mention anythino about oloves

to you

En they never td

10 Okay

11 They talk think they spoke to different

12 people about oTh ferent thugs hut

13 And in particular thats all want you

14 to talk dboLn When you h0d ti is summation or interview with

15 this female from the CCC she oidnt say hey we observed you

16 doing this his no this anc you need ro do this

17 En

18 tchino

19 Ho

20 Okiy

21 THE COLRT Why oont we go Thead and just take

z2 our

z3 MR SANTACROCE Im done Your Honor so

24 THE COURT Okay Well

25 MR SANTACROCE let me just review my notes
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Thats all have rra0m Thanks very much

THE WITNESS Thank you

THE COURT All right Ladies and gertlemer were

going to go ahead and take quick 10 minute recess OLr no

tYe recess youre rerranoer toat youe no- to discuss tYe case

or anytoino relating to the case with each other or with

aryone else Youre not to read watch us en to arv

reports of or corimentaries on the case person or subject

matter relating to the case Please don- form or express an

10 opinion on the trial Notepads in your chais If you have

11 any questions hand them to the bailiff on the way out rhe

12 door

13 Jury recesseo at 248 p.m

14 THE COURT Ano ma dont discuss your testmony

with dnybody else during the break

Court recessed at 248 p.m until u03 p.m

In the presence of the uy
THE COLTRT All rioht Court is now back ir

session

20 And Ms Weckerly you may condut your redirecL

21 examination

z2 MS WECKERLY Thank you

23 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

z4 BY MS WECKERLY

25 Ms Hubbard if undersood you correcty on
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cross examination you said there were occasions where you or

another CRNA might start procedure and rake break aid

another one would come in nd finish

For luncL yes

For luncf Okay In in those instdrces

where one of you aiarteo it nc the other one finishec ou

the patient acually be seoatec when you switched over

Yes

Okav It those Instances is there anywhere ii

10 the record the anesthesia record or the medical record thdt

11 would tell us that occurrec

12 Usually we put ash and then the other

13 persons name

14 Okay

15 Thats why dont undersand or those ones

16 that were presented there werent two names on couple of

17 them

18 So your recollection is when that occurreo

19 mid prccedure theres be slash and both names woulc appedr

20 Yes

21 bow her you would go assume youc go

22 over in the other CRNA5 room during the lunch period when

23 youre covering for that person

24 Yeah that person would come in and relieve me

25 in my room or would go over and relieve them in their room
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yes

Okay When you would co over heir room

did you ever see partially useo vidls of peofol Ir he room

There micht be one from tr pient

And woulo you use tYose piil pe ls

or was it your practice just start rve dno open new

nes

would would use wh0u aas ftee

Okay So

10 It would only be one oulo te bottle

11 from that patient

12 Okay So you would use the paci0liy oper

13 via even though maybe you didnt witness beinc opened

14 We were al professional people Yes

15 Okay You were you were asked dbut if

16 tfere was anything on the patients recorO ctt wou irdcate

17 wiether or not they were hepatitis posicive

18 Yes

19 And to your recollection uh0t wosr methinc

20 ttiat would be filled out you know when Jey first ort to the

21 clinic or anything like that

22 dont remember ever seeing anythino you

23 know like theres nothing there wasnt anytfing tOac came

24 with them from the office or anything you know like

25 Woulo it be in their history ann physical at
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

all if they

and pnysicl

quest ons

tiat youd ask

prooedure

it you would

yes

were epcttis postive to your reool eotion

It sfnuo be

Cka\ Am so

Eu st of the time we didnt Save history

lioxYt have tbt available to you

rts wriy we nad to ask them ail the

Cko\ And would that be one of the questIons

In yrur pre anesthesid evaluation

Yes

Pno you would know before you did the

rhex knew

If they knew Rqht If they fan reported

know

If tby re0lIzed that they aotually had it

Cka Now you you were intervieweo by the

FBI and then you were nervIewed ny the police twioe And

you indioAned that ocurreo over two day period

Yes

15th of 2008

And one at the second date was October the

can show you my copy

quess
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if you dont want to dig yours mt

The first one was the 14th

Yeah this is page

It was one day after another

Yeah Ard meant us dFt to ust want

to rke su_e have the date right It looks like OF page 22

tt tne secono part starts on the

This was the 14th yes

Rinht

10 So on the 22nd was the 15th Yes

11 Okay And your lawyer was present correct

12 Yes sir maam

And Detective Whitely here was present

14 Yes

15 And what what did he do in tYat ntervew

16 tfldt you found coercive

felt it wasnt just him but elr that

18 trey really didnt believe what was saying

19 Oky And so how did how dio that seen

20 coercive to you What was done that made it seem like

zl coercive seting

22 It was just challenging what said

z3 And that would be like verbally sayinc that

24 doesnt make sense or we dont believe you that sort of

25 tYing
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Yeah

And other than that was there anythig

coercve were you not allowed to take breaks when you wanted

to or were you not dllowed to speak with your athorney

that remember

And and as understand it you dor

remember single part of ths interview coriect

really and tru Im arawinc total

blank with it Im sorry

10 So you dont rememher anything oismssec

11 that interview

12 Basically no

13 how you you saId on cross examination that

14 its your view tha anesthesa tme is calculated from your

15 per assessment time through recovery correct

16 Yes maam

17 Okay And when yoi were you were

18 interviewed by the FBI prior to being Interviewed by the Las

19 Vegas Metropolitan PolIce Department and you described the

zO timing for anesthesia time You said that we would get

21 creative or use quote creative timing And this is on the

22 bottom of page and the top of page of that nocument And

23 my question is what do you mean by get creative or use

24 creative timing

25 dont know because have question marks
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ttere tao

Okay So you cant you don Kncw

dont know what those words cwttno

crewtive dont know

Okay But it is your your be rhot rcu

man legitimamaly claim time far pre op thrcuo remarery

It was my belief yes

Okay And and if thats tue wty was it

necessary to hart false vital sgns as thcuoh her rccurreo

10 iii the procedure room

11 Because they didnt take vit1 sbus when

12 wds tdlkino the patient dna didnt dke nt0 slurs wher

13 the patient was in the recovery roort

14 Right But if you could chdrt way

15 ttrough recovery legitimately why would you neec to make it

16 look like theyre in the proceoure room lcnoma Y0n trey were

17 dont know

18 Now you discuss that you thouot tr0t there

19 were other ways that this virus could have baen mansmited

20 besdes through propofol correct

21 Yes maaxn

22 Did you do any independent research in thIs

23 case like reviewing patient files or anything like that

24 On our patients

25 Yes
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No

Did you review which sopes were used to see

if there was any commonality between the sopes and when they

were used and processed enc who ended up oetinc infected wltt

hepatitis

Dic 00 Qfl\ research dbout how the scopes

were processed between tie pet entc that ulilmaely ended up

infected

10 No

11 Did you cc any research recarding the number

12 of syringes hdt tioht tave oeen used he clinic

13 No

14 How aboum the number of vials of propofol

15 Did you look into that

16 No

17 Okay Dit you did you look into or observe

18 ary practices in the pre op crea teat you thougit were

19 improper

20 Me myself

21 Yes

22 No

23 Nc Okay Sc you didnt have any first hand

24 view of anything going on pre op that you thought was

25 dangerous practice
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-ç

LI

10

11

1z

16

18

20

zl

23

24

THE

MR

didnt no

MR WRIGHT Il pass the witness

THE COURT All right Mr Wriqht ary recross

MR WRIGHT Your Honor do have cuestion which

woc cuoss that foroot to ask

THE COURT Thats all right

RECROSS EX/ANINATION

MR vRICHT

When Dr Crrol wanted you firec oica

Yes sir

that time 5rame do you recall discussing

witf Tony0 or with Dr Desai your need to remain employed

bec0use of your husband beng on your insurdnce

No

Okay You dont recall anythinc about that

He wasnt on my nsurance

Okay

It was disability Medicare

Okay Thank you

COURT Mr Santacroce

SANTACROCE Yes

RECROSS EX/AMINATION

BY MR SANTACROCE

Ms Hubbard what time would you typically

take lunch
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1100 l10

want to co back tc Exhibi 157 Do you see

tfe green stripe there

Green stripe Yes sir

What time was thCt prccedue started

825

And that wcs the procedure Mr Laeman die

Yes sir

And now want to go bCck up to here You

10 notice any procedures you started 825

11 No

12 Huh

13 Yes do

14 So you were in procedure room at 825 on one

15 patient Mr Lakeman was in the other procedure room on Mr

16 Washington at 825 So there was nothing he wasnt

17 relieving you for lunch or you werent relievinG him for lunct

18 at 825 in the morning correct

19 Correct

20 MR SANTACROCE have nothing further

21 THE CDURT Ms Weckery

22 MS WECKERLY Nothing further

23 THE COURT All right We have couple of juror

24 questions up here juror would like to know who would be

25 charging for anesthesia if you started procedure but another
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CENA finished it For exarnp ft you left the prrceeono

who would fill out the time for the urocedure you or tre

THE WITNESS woulo say the person firishno The

case

THE COURT Okay DurIng the time all UREA were

using sdline to push any propofo Th the heplook mt re

bloodstream from where were you drawing The saline

THE WITNESS Thats what was asked Tirse

syrnoes most of the time were drawn up for us by the REs

10 THE COURT Okay So did you have bortEe ft

11 salne there with you or were you getting syringes tr0

12 alreQdy had saline in them This is when you aorninlstereo

13 not to flush the heplook but when you were adirtinisteriro The

14 propof ci with saline that you talked abou before

15 THE WITNESS That was the flush

16 THE COURT Okay There was no time That yuu were

17 aornnstering propofol and saline Not talking about The

18 flush wnen they first put the heplock in but urrelateo to

19 tfat

20 THE WITNESS No the syringe the heplocks were

21 usucliy flushed by the PNs back in the back

22 THE COURT Okay

23 THE WITNESS in the in the room when they

24 were started if they were started back there And then the

25 cc flushes the RNs drew up for us in the morninc and cave us
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ttis bundle of syrinoes

THE COURT That ready Tho suline in it

THE WITNESS Th0t ulreaoy had The saline ir it

THE COURT Sic yo eve hava bottle of saline

tURt you another nurce anus he rId draw from in the

procedure room

THE WITNESS oont renerrba hut

THE COURT ukuy Art vere nei syrinces anc Feedles

used for each patient that had the saline in them

10 THE WITNESS The saline syringes yes

11 THE COURT Okay Did you ever take those syringes

12 from one room to another froT one prcedure room to another

13 procedure room

14 THE WITNESS oont remember doing that no

15 THE COURT Okay Now when you and another nurse

16 anesthetist such as Mr LaKemaF world vork on the same

17 patent was that ref leceo anywhere in the patients churt

18 mean did you both son off on tne patients chart or how

19 dio That work

20 THE WITNESS It shoThd so cr the anesthesia record

21 THE COURT Okay

22 THE WITNESS And the nurses should have noted it on

23 their record for the procedure

24 THE COURT Is it the kind of thing where you would

25 both sign the patients record or that
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THE WITNESS Yeah or ash and wed write each

others name down

THE COURT Okay So you wouldnt necessarily if

you wee the second nurse anesthetst the first you

ir ont necessaxily yourself wrIte on it but it WaS the job

tEic other nurse anestietists to mdke sure both names were

haft or were you both regrh red to write on the chart

THE WITNESS Yech someone would make sure ft at

bmo names were on there

THE COURT Someone

11 THE WITNESS Right

12 THE COURT Okay

1n THE WITNESS Be it rurse anesthesia or nurse

14 arestnetist you know

15 THE COURT Someone should have done it

16 THE WITNESS Yes

17 THE COURT Okay

18 Ms Weckerly oo you have any follow up to those

19 last uor questions

20 MS WECKEREY No Your Honor

21 THE COURT Mr Wright do you have any follow up to

22 those last Huror questions

23 MR WRIGHT No Your Honor

24 THE COURT Mr Santaorooe

25 MR SANTACROCE Yes
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FURTHER RECROSS EXJ\MINATION

BY MR SI\NTACROCE

Were talkng about two terms wo different

terms here push and usb Theyre two different things

right

Corret

The flush wfen the nurses in the pre op

room wculd flush heplock and they weuld use saline correct

Correct

10 And the push is when you would use saline for

11 ttie propofol

12 Correct

13 And the sa_ine that you used for the push came

14 from the nurses in the pre op drea like Janine Drury

15 Well not ttey didnt draw they werent

16 drawn up in the pre op ares They were drawn up at the

17 nurses desk

18 Okay

19 out in the front

20 And that wouLd have ten done by the RNs

21 arother area with saline bottle

22 Correct

23 multi use saline bottle

z4 would think so

25 And those syringes were brought to you
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correct

Yes

Okay You didrt fill them out of an rrittF

MI

MR SANTACROCE Notring further

THE COURT Ms Wecker

MS WECKERLY Notnirg else

THE COURT Any dditionl juror questions for uris

witness

10 All right Maam see no additional questions

11 Please dont discuss your testimony with anyone else wfo rlc3/

12 be called a5 witness in thIs matter and you are exurseo

THE WITNESS Thank you

14 THE COURT State may call its next witness

15 MS WECKERLY Peter Maanao

16 THE COURT Ano sir just MIce this laoy rioft here

17 wfc will administer the oath

18 PETER MAANAO STATES NITNESS SWORN

19 THE COURT Thank you Please be seatec Anc

20 pleame sMIte and spell your first and last name for tre

21 record

22 THE WITNESS My first name is Peter my ast name

z3 is Maanao and thats spelled NA--O

24 DIRECT EXAMINATION

z5 BY MS WECKERLY
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Can you proncu cc ycr ldst name or me acaln

Its Maanao

Okay

Close enouch

Ill try tth

THE COURT Say ucu dnctham ren imes ano maybe

we get it

BY MS WECKERLY

dont know if gcino to ge that one

10 right

11 Its been zO years

12 Sir how were 36u erroloyed in 2007

13 In 2007 was ar employee of the Shadow Lane

14 Endoscopy Center

15 And when were you nired

16 In the month of Decembam 2007

17 Okay So Decembam 2007 Do you remember what

18 day your first day of work was

19 believe .t was maybe two oays after

20 Christmas so either the 2tn or tue 27th

21 Of 07

22 Yes

23 And you were hired to work as what

24 As one of the registered nurses

25 Where dic you on to school to be reoistered
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nrse

And when do you graduate from nursinc sciocl

Mdrch 2087

Sn less hn year earlier

Correct

After you croated from nursinc school 010

you woft nywhere else before the endoscopy enter

Yes did ws at Spring Valley Hospitor

10 And also d5 RN presume

11 Thats correct

12 Where were you assigned to work at Spring

13 Vdl ey Hcspftal

14 Med tele

15 What is uh0t

16 Its basicl1y you take how to explan

17 tfts to you Its medIcal telemetry While patients are on

18 tEe unit being monitored by neart monitors theyre sick but

19 not sIck enough to be anywhere else on our floor

20 Okay Art so Is that youre not doiro

21 procedures but monitoriro problems with patients as they come

22 up is tAft correct

23 Thats correct After theyre transferreo

24 from the emergency room they usually end up on my unit

zS Okay Ard then if theres problems you have
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to oecide how to address then

Correot

You wf en yo deoided to go worK for the

eodosoooy oenter who was It that interviewed you from he

oenter

Her name is Katie Maley

And you were onvoisly hired do yoL

remember how long it was betweon your interview and te tme

you started work

10 Maybe two weeks

11 And its still like over the the holidays

12 kino of of 07

13 Correot

14 When you frst got or you fiist started work

15 at the endosoopy oenter wcs there anyone who kind of orienteo

16 you or showed you around

17 Yes

18 Who was that

19 It was Janne Drury

20 And did Ms DrL.ry sort of walk you through the

21 plaoe and give you sort of the the responsibilities for

a2 eaoh part of the oenter

23 Yes

24 And in your time that you worked there did

25 you work in pre op
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Yes oid

Did you ork in the procedure room

On occasior to either staTh the morniru Ctf

the surceons or tr break tie nurses that were already jr here

doing toe rest of The oases

And oTh ou ever work in eoovery

Somefimes

How ahou- cisoharge did you do that

Every once in awhile

10 Okay So you aotually worked in al the crcas

11 that nurses work in dt the endosoopy center

12 Yes

13 When you were working in pre op what ere

14 your responsibilities

15 would reoeive the patient get them otecKed

16 in do their vital signs put their IV5 in and just make sure

17 that ill the documents that were needed for todays proceoure

18 were that patients obcirt And then

19 And when you were putting the IVs in dio you

20 flush those the P75 you put in with sdline

21 Yes did

22 And was tTht saline multi use oontainer of

23 saline

24 Yes it was

25 And did you do that aseptically or aooorciHng
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to how you were taught ir nursinq sctco

Yes did

And what does that Flecn wYer you have

multi use container

When you oo rtc multI Se vial cs one

syrnge and one needle every time cu oo Into

Okay So yoc rever end someone ml

saine and went back in the Thtt Thth tne same syrige

No

10 Woulc you ever do something like that

11 No

12 You after you fushad he PJs with salne

13 assume that petients would wait or move on to The proceoure

14 room if there was room dvaldb

15 Correct

16 When you workec The ceFter was there

17 ever time when the center moved from the multi use noTh of

18 salIne to actual prefilled saline srnoes

19 It was several days 0fter my emplovmert my

20 first day of work when they went to the ml prepacagec

21 saline syringes

22 And those are individually filled with sa me

23 correct

24 Yes

25 When you when you worked in the procedure
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room try dndestQndirg is that you you werent in there

except for m0vbe to relieve peop to go on breaks

Yes

was tI-e mjorty of your time in pre op

or

Lsully ypically the morninc but as it

hecume ceded to break nurses in other areas then would

mf oirse -old to no and releve this person or tna

person to no umcad and have ti em get their lunches ir

10 When you were in the procedure room what

11 whdt wds your what were your roles What was your

12 resoonsibi i\

13 If the surgeon found any polyps or anything

14 like thWh he would biopsy that and would have to chart down

15 wrere in the colon they were taken so that coulo fill out

16 tne Quest dboratury the pathology forms and then woumd

17 document the vtl signs that saw on the monitors just

18 bdsclly iust t_y to fill out my pamerwork before that

19 procedure was completed

20 Durirg the time you worked at the endoscopy

21 center did you ever see the reuse of umy eguipment useo

22 the procedure rooms

23 No die not

24 You also worked In post op

25 Thats correct
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And what were you responsibili ies ir

post op

would reoeive the patient after their

prooedure They would be plaoed on monitor observed for

half an hour If after ha an noor their vi dl sions were

stable they would be esoorted to bathroom here they were

oiven tneir olothes to ohange Tf and then tier were

esoorted from that point over to tne disoharge area

Now when you were working in pre up did you

10 ever tave the CPNAs oome out ard interview patients beAnre

11 tteir prooedures

12 dont reoall

13 Okay mean you dont remember that at all

14 or you dont recall that oooorring

15 They may have ts just so busy Its hard

16 to say who was talking to who at wnat time beoause youre

17 fooused on that one patient Once you ge them squared away

18 you move on to your next patient to ore op and ou just try to

19 keep paoe with as many of those patients that iere corning baok

20 as best you oan

21 Were patients moving from your observation

z2 were patients moving through pre op pretty quickly

23 would say so

24 Okay Were they sitting there for half hour

25 perods at time or less time than that in your
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reool cation

Half an hour or more

Okay When when you were working in

reoovery assume your responsibility was to umke sure ft at

pat ents were oorning out of the pooedure okay

Yes

Did you ever ftve dootor oome out afd of euk

on the oatlent

oant say that have

10 Okay How about CPNA Did you ever see

11 tnat happen

12 oant say that

13 Okay Do you know what pro oharting is

14 Yes do

15 What is rhat

16 Thats ii ing in nformation on patients

17 otart before they either arrive your area or youve aen

18 set of vital signs or youve even had ohanre assess the

19 patent

20 In nursing sohool what is taugh to you

21 regarding pro oharing

22 You ohart what you see and what you do when

23 you do it

24 So youre not supposed to pro ohart

25 Oorreot
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Were you when you vdokeo The enooscopy

center were you trained by aryone to

was traired by nine to 00 tiam

Okay And would tut inlue te tImes and

everythino

Yes

Before bef re tnrPe eves ccurreo

Correct

And so on the Icca you cre There very

10 briefy but were there times th0t yuu uiy pre charted

11 Probably

12 Now you you arre there ien very brief

13 amount of time Do you remember tue CDC rcrrnc nto the

i4 center dnd observing

15 Yes

16 And if represented to you th0o was around

17 January the 8th does that comport with your ocoiietion

18 Somewhere around after Jdrura zno mblleve

19 Okay And wuer they came did you did

20 you see arrike that better question When They came in

21 did they watch you work in any pt of the fccily

22 Yes

z3 Where die they watch you Where were you wher

24 they observed you

25 was in pre op and also in recovery
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Ok0y Ano so they would have observed your

pactcs in tfose tc arecs

Yes

Dm you reccJl row long it was tfat they

observeu

Mdybe ft ci notes at time

hhile wtiae you were the endoscopy

centem cc \u ever sork with with Desai

I\o

10 hever the procedure room witf him

11 I\o

12 Okay Did you ever hear conversation about

13 syrnoe nvolvln Dr Desi

14 Yes

15 Thn you give us the time frame on when that

16 converstlcn ocurred to the best of your recollection

17 would have to say on before it was

18 before ftc end cf The year

19 So before before the COO and obviously

zO after Icure emDloyed so sometime towxds the end or

21 Decernoei

22 Conect

23 of 2007 Where where did this

24 conversation take place

25 There is an area between one of the proceoure
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rooms and the pm op room whict no furTher tYan five feet

front of me

And was the conversation betweer yourself and

Dr Desai

No it wasnt

Who who was in the onversation

It was between Dr DeaTh ant Dr Carrol

And what did you hear Dr Desai say

heard him say that discussino the amount

10 of the once of syringes and that you know staff shoulo be

11 should try to minimize the amount of supplies used durIng

12 patent core

13 And was it lengthy conversation or oio you

i4 jLst hear those couple corirnents

15 Just those couple of coirwnents ant they just

16 end up walking away from me at that mont

17 And assume you ddnt follow along

18 No Ive got other things to do

19 Thank you sir

zO MS WECKERLY Ill pass the wiress Your honor

21 THE COURT All right Cross

22 CROSS EXAMINATION

23 BY MR SANTACROCE

z4 Good afternoon sir

25 Good afternoon
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represent Ron Lakeman sitting back there

You dont know Ron oo your

cant say that do

Okay You were employed dt the end of

Decemoer Th The clinTh conect

Correct

And Ial represent to you that he leTh

emp oyirent in October So you dont recall him cominc beck at

any time and working wIth him do you

10 cdnt say that do

11 And all of toe procedures that you talked

12 about were procedures that were employed at the clinic from

13 December 26th or 27th unti the clinic closed correct

14 Correct

15 You Yave no knowledge o- did not see anything

16 Firstnand prior to that time perIod and suecifically

17 September 21 2007 or July 25 2007

18 ho sir

19 You ta ked about when you workeo in the pre op

20 area that you would flush every heplock correct

21 Correct

22 And you would do that with saline

23 Yes

24 And when you first got there you would use

25 multi you would use saline on multiple patients correct
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would use mu tI dose s0line bottle but

diirt eve practIce the never ccteO thô wdy of

usirg multi dose vial on the scme on olfferert patlerts

Okay

Thats just not my pl
Okay But you ccnt smedk h0t others dio

prior to you getting there can you

No caot

All we can tell frorr is tho here wds

10 multi use sdline in the pre op area nd you didit use hdt OF

11 tore than one patient with the scme needle dnd syringes

12 correct

13 Yes sir

14 Were there other PNs tO ore op creô when

15 you were there

16 Yes there were

17 And who were they

18 That would be Janine Diury nd on mcasior

19 Jeff Krueger

20 Okay And did you ever witness tfem flustino

21 hop ocks

22 Yes did

23 Would they use the multi dose vials as well

24 Yes they woulo

25 You testified that Janine Drury guess sort

KARP REPORTIND INC

193

Lakeman Appeal 03553



cf nentored you Yer you got there is that rorrect

bats correct

yr estifed ttht sue instructed you on

pre charting

ec the 3d

th she was here testifying contrary that

shed th misken about pro chartino

thh

nt ear about the pre op patients Dic

10 you soy th0t the7 could possibly be in the pro op area for

11 half hour or more before they wont to procedure room

12 Thats correct That would be more so in the

13 afternoon times or moybo 1000 100 in the morning Thats

14 wten things stait ow down

15 Stored back up

16 ro nao

17 So wfen you odministered heplook ano flusheo

18 that cenlook they oouid be sittng in that room for half

19 hour nefore they oet called Into your prooedro room

20 Yes

21 When iou workeo In the procedure rooms

22 themselves you never saw propofol reused on multiple

23 patients did you

24 No

25 MR SANTACROCE Tnets all have Thank you
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THE COURT Ms St0nish

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS STANISH

Goad afternoon

Good afternoon Counselor

My name is Margaret St0nish ant cuanseior

to Dr Desal And how do say your last name

Its Maanao

Ma

Close enouqh Thats fine

ii Clarify or me oouple things about the

pre cflarting issue okay Lets start when youre pre op

lo vlter youre doing the assessment wten the patient frst oomes

14 ir do you reoall writino time for pre op assessmen In

15 tre onart

Yes

17 What time woulo you use

The time that the patient was reoeiueo by me

19 And what would you do would you look aO your

20 watoh

zl Or there was oak similar to that one

zz the pre op room

2o Okay And wer youre in the pre op Ooing the

24 patient assessment did you have have quick time to

zS assess the patient
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Yes

And the lets move into the procedure room

now What time did you use tr denote the start time of the

prooedure

Again tie tm taken off tie ock

And what tme old you use to enc the procedum

time

When the pat eut leaves the room

And main yo re taking it off the clocic

10 Yes

11 Is that somethinq that Ms is it Drury

12 Janne Drury told you to do or Is tnat something you did just

13 hecuse thats how you were trained

14 Well thats how was trained

15 And when youre the procedure room or

16 Im sorry when youre in the recovery room dic you mnote

17 the time that the patient wel wflat kinds of times aid you

18 note if any when you were in the recovery room

19 The arriva time of the patient and then of

20 course the portable monitors are hooked up to the patieFt and

21 the times are taken off of ttat to write down those vital

22 signs and theyre set for every five minutes

23 Okay So you would take the time from the

24 monitor

25 Yes
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And why would you ase monitor irsteda cf

watch or clock

Because the mentors are set fn even five

minutes Theyre set to go oft and take viftl scns every

five minutes

Okay And tnen yoc get lir stp with

tYe time on it

Right

And thats what yoi would use to ccnote the

10 time in the chart

Yes

12 Did you ever see anybody reuse sringe

the clinic

14 No

15 Okay h0ve nothing funher Thank you

16 sir

17 Youre welcome

18 THE COURT Any redirect

MS WECKEREY No recirect

zO THE COURT Any juror gnestions fcr tie wtness No

21 juror questions

z2 All right Sir tnank you for your testimony

23 Please dont discuss your testimony with anyone else who may

24 be witness in this case

25 THE WITNESS Yes maarn
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THE COURT ThaiK and you are excused

State call vr next witness

MS WECKLRJY Thn we approah

THE COURT Sire

Oft eccru umrch ccnference

THE COURT Lt rlcht Ladies ano qertlemen

apparently tha tue tnesses that were scheduled Thr

today sc we are coma tc cc ded and take our evening

recess

10 During the errlmc recess you are not to discuss the

11 case or anything reldtnc to tre ccse with each other or with

12 aryone else Youre not to re0d watch or listen to ary

13 reports of or commentaries on thIs case any person or subject

14 matter relating to the ccsc nr not do any independent

15 research by way of the irternet or any other medium ard

16 please dc not form or expres an opinion on the trial Well

17 reconvene tomorrow mornirc at CQQ a.m And please place your

18 notepads in your cfairs anc tThlow the bailiff rhrough the

19 rear door

20 Uury recesceo ct 342 p.m

21 THE COURT Okdy Cr scheduling tomorrow one of

22 the jurors has graduatior at 115

23 MS STAnISH First orcde

24 THE COURT No ts actually eighth arade

25 MS STAnISH Oh okay
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THE COURT Well you know its at 115 so

scheduling well be breakIng for lunch around 100 so make

mare ycu have witnesses here through until 100 And aroher

jror has graduation at 500 so well be eaking for he

dy at

MS STANISh Second grade

THE COURT at 440 So jusr so you know wlh

schedulinq okay This know you know early or we

hao wltresses who had to come back couple of nays this is

10 tne second day you know Friday we had to breaK really

11 eary and know defense had said they thought theyc make

all day and they didnt and today weve had to break at Your

Ii an 15 minutes early

IA So you know oont want anyone to be

irconvenienced hut woulo rather one juror one witress

16 excuse me be inconvenienced than the Court ann more

sigrificantTy 16 jurors So you know even if some peop

have to come back dont want to keep running out of people

19 And know in the beninnino we had too many Loo many

20 witnesses for the you know how far we got but maybe hInes

21 are picking up speed now So just be mindful of that

z2 As said dont want anyone to have to be

23 inconvenienced but Id rather one witness be inconverienced

24 than 16 jurors and the Court that now you know has nothIng

25 well Im sure we can actually we all have work to do
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so ts nLinlv the jurors ou know we cdn fill up the next

hour 0nd half working on other things So thats not ftc

big deal So just d5 scid lets please try to have full

day going forward

And Ms WeKerly Oafl you give the Thurt kino of

heaos up of where were ooing wtn the witnesses and

MS WECKERLY You rican for the balance of the

trftl

THE COURT Yedh

10 MS WECKERLY OKay Well we after we ceL

11 through this week which Ive emiled everybody the

12 THE COURT Okay So this week

13 MS WECKERLY Were going to put on

14 THE COURT Obviously dont get the email so

15 MS WECKERLY Okay This week were putting OF

16 tomorrow the two doctors from the CDC and told they

17 take over day combined Wednesday is Nancy Sampson wio did

18 the whole analysis with The times and the charts So my

19 you know in speaking wiTh everyone we all agreed that shed

20 probably take day Thursdny morning the Court is goino to

21 hear the balance of the other bad acts hearing We have two

22 witnesses telephonically and one appearing live The

23 afternoon we have Rod Chaf fee who think will be lonc

24 witness But if not Ill bring

25 THE COURT Yeah Mr
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MS WECKERLY someone else in

THE COURT Yeah mean have some aOa OU

know don waxit to inconvenience anyboda bir one nerson

irconvenienced is better than 16

MS WECKERLY Oxay

THE COURT Anc Mr Chaffee is -he one -t oct

rired and had the

MS WECKERLY Rgnt

THE COLRT threat and the bomb scare ale

10 MS WECKERLY Right

11 THE COURT Okay

12 MS WECKERLY So well need to have lica rile

13 from the States pespecrive hearing on what is aorissit_e

14 regarding his conduct and what isnt

15 THE COURT Okay

16 MS WECKERLY Friday we have Ann Lobionoo hc

17 also CRNA and then the doctors the quality care cple

18 Next week were planning on putting on all of the insrance

19 people including wo experts on insurance billino a5 wei as

20 Tonya Rushing and all the representatives from rhe various

21 insurance companies and the actual data input person Ano

22 tten the next week will be Brian Labus and experts IMliriarn

23 Alter and Dr Cohan Ano then if we get further

24 THE COURT And Dr Cohan is going to say wtat

25 MS WECKERLY Hes hes looked at all tre cases
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and toe epidemiolocv ni so the effects on the v0rious

victims Eu we oct we ccn oct hrougf mr re ft an

tfose three Ill Rave o-her ooctors at the end of the week

THE COLRT Anc tht it

MS WECKERLY Then mean ther its just the

yeah then its tst The Thilppines dnd the

THE COURT Rictt Tefenddnts So ther we still

have Mr Meanas denostloi

MS WECKERLY Hell rent which we can throw on

10 guess whenever

11 THE COURT Richt ThURs ready and waitino And

12 tfen the coroner from the Phlippnes

13 MR STAUAI-ER eh
14 MS WECKERLY The coroner is here She wert to the

15 PYilippines

16 THE COURT Oily

17 MS WECKEP1IY but shes local

18 THE COURT Okay So the coroner from the auopsy

19 and then the mediral recores ou ust go the everfthlng

20 to comply wiTh the requirements Youre ust goino to put that

21 ir and is there anrhno else from the Philippines

22 MS WECKERLY The

23 MR STAIJDAHER The de0th certificate is here

24 MS WECKERLY The death certificate

25 THE COURT Richt
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MR STiAUDAFER And the autcpsy repor

THE COURT Thats just dn exhibit

MS WECKERLY And the detective goes to the

Lii ppines on jus sort of chain of custody

THE COURT Rioht The the detective who is

uent

MS WECKERLY Rgnt

THE COURT in Taoalog correct

MS KECKERLY RlgRt

10 THE COURT And goes to translate

11 MS WECKERLY But hes

Li THE COURT for the coroner

In MS WECKERLY short

14 THE COURT So hes short Okay So tfdts

15 everyoody on the Philippine Mr Meana situation correc-

16 MR STAUDAHER Correct

17 MS WECKERLY Yes

18 THE COURT Ann then what else is there

19 MR STAUOAHER We have two other people One from

20 te American Association of Nurse Anesthetists who comino

21 in bit well wo that in as far as the schedulirg is

22 concerned And the other one just lost it Oh tIe

Li person for who is the guardian for Ms Crueskir to come in

24 ard talk dbout her situation so

25 THE COURT Okay
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MR STAUDAHER But that tha should be the

balance

MS WECKERLY Thats

THE COURT Okay Ard tceu does the cefense still

art cipate two weeks for the defense case Maybe one ano

that includes Mo Sntacroce your case ds iell

MR SALTACROCE Yes

MR STAUDAHER think they had had joint

MR SANTACROCE Right

10 THE COURT No know Im just so thats

11 MR STAUDAHER And we told them that if they needeo

12 for scheduling purposes to call one of their experts out of

13 order in our case in chief we can interrupt our case ir

14 chief

15 THE COURT Okay

16 MR STAUDAHER to do that to accommodate them

17 50

18 THE COURT Okay So minimum four weeks Am

19 ary of the Metro people cong to testify about Lhe search

20 warrant or dli of rhat So ridnt hear aiorit hear

21 that part so

22 MS HECKERLY Hell be hell be quick witness

23 THE COURT Yeah So thats another ray Anybody

24 else from law enforcement besides this detective

25 MR STAUDAHER Possibly Levi Hancock but think
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we can get most of what we neec through

THE COURT that an FB Im not faml.iar

MR STAUDAHER He was like for exomp on

the

THE COURT Hes an FBI agent

MR STAUDAHER statement that wO

MR WHITELY No Metro

THE COURT Metro

MR STAUDAHER were iust going coer Lrd

10 Hubbard mean he and and Mr Whitely were tt there for

11 it but Im not sure Mr Whitely was here for tre entirety of

12 the of it So he neeos to oo back and lisrcr it rdne

13 sure

14 MR WRIGHT It was tag team

15 MR STAUDAHER Yeah

16 THE COUPT Well Mr Wright its 1ways tao

17 team mean thats what they teach No ucnt krow what

18 they teach Its always tag team mean trcs

19 MR WHITELY Not if can help it

20 THE COUIT Thats ye never seen ore tfoL

21 didnt involve two officers hardly ever if ever Okay

22 Well Im just wanting heads up So okay then Well see

23 everyone

24 MS WECKERLY Well mean well Ill speak to

25 defense counsel but once we kind of set those experts times
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and Thys theyre all flylig ron out of utte So its not

like we man just get wtress nee ore you krow orce we

get out of the

THE COURT UR Yr ocod on the uut rf state people

11ff just scyino on some ue 11cr pet rW you krow if

local peoule have Th st re and hen rome hack the

next day wruld rdther do ct ttldn nave

MR STAUDAHER Sure

THE COURT OL K1IO espeuTh1v well were alT

10 done with the CREA5 correct

11 MS WECKERLY Ore Tore

12 THE COURT Okay Ama wuat Obuut the CI techs

13 MS WECKEREY Were done with Them

14 THE COURT Okay You know whd Im saying

15 mean on the local people rather they sit out in the hail

16 end heve to come bacK than yo know we have these days that

17 were you know an hour dno Tho hours early Thats

18 all Io saying get for the out of state people that

19 you know obviously were you know sormaimes theyre come

zO to take over day

21 Ch the woman the sdfekey mom her the last day

22 of school is tomorrow so shell he able co stay late on the

23 days we have the out of stThe people If we weve had to

24 end at 500 and know at least can think of at least

25 one maybe two that had to stcy over additional expense
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for te State cind so foch

an least on tfoe people we have to oo not tfree

hours are yuu know no two and half hours late bu we

h0ve 00 little hit lcite cri those out of state experts

tr soes \cC will go late that we can save either -he

S-te tne defense the expense of bovine keep them here

rcthe on and changing boeir tickets and all of ttar

stuff

Okciv Well Im hearing actually from what youve

10 tclc me fivc weeks But mayoe dont know And maybe

11 consIder this too On some of these things mean so far

nc ee really hasnt been anything But maybe on some of

tris stuff if you car enter into some stipulations on

14 MS WECKERLY OKay Tf you want

15 THE COURT the foundationcil

16 MS WECKERLY to stip to the health report

17 THE COURT things or whatever Huh

18 MS WECKERLY The Healtfl Denarunent report

19 MS STANISH All rioht Well how about you guys

/0 not icluc that 404B stuf so were not here for another sx

21 weeks

22 MS WECKERLY Well all talk and see if we can

23 pinpoInt how much time on these some of these witnesses so

z4 we can maybe stack two experts on the same day or something

25 THE COURT Richt And like said on those
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people after the safekey moms ssue if we have to run ate

or those days then were oono to un lde on Those oays

MR STAUDAHER Was she the only one That had

strct

THE COURT She was the only one that had srct

50G Some people may have you know issues as they come up

Were lust trying deal with tue lunor issues as They

come up uike another coy has VA rhino tomorrow bTh

Think he can get him he can get tut oone during toe time

10 the other juror is dt the graduation And so Think hell

11 fit into the

12 THE MARSHAL hes going to try and go first thIng

13 in the morning

14 THE COURT Okay

15 THE MARSHAL and see if he can if the line is

16 siort enough to where he can get it ucindled If not hes

i7 going to take cane of

18 THE COURT Okay Otherwise hes going to go at

19 lunch but that may taKe little nit longer But he has to

20 do whatever it is at the VA tomorrow so we salo he could do

21 trat

22 MR SANTACROCE hate to keep bringing up Pomykal

23 but hcive we

24 THE COURT Yes

25 MR SANTACROCE reacned any decision with her
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THE COURT youd ike tc was oono tc cire

you guys copies of the uoofficia tdnscript so you can looK

at then and then Ill reao over and if you wart to maKe

araument off that or whaever eIther side you cdn

MR STAUDAPER Okay

THE COURT Arm well do that guess

ir tHe morning

Court recessed for the eveonc at 355 p.m
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LAS VEGAS NE\ThDA TUESDAY JUNE 2013 930 A.M

Outside the presence of The jury

THE COURT rgt If everyones ready

MR WRIGHT No

THE COURT Whas wronu

MR WRICHT Im baraly halfway hrouch the noes

tfat were produced this mornnc and my suggestion putting

Lancley on the stand and going tftouch the notes outside of

10 the presence of the jury think these are her notes

11 MS WECKERLI They are

12 MR STALDAHER lean

13 THE COURT Okay

14 MR WRIGHT Ano mean or Im going to do

15 it In front of the jury and Its going to he long

16 convoluted process

17 THE COURT Okay Lets nack up You were provded

18 with notes this morning from ftc next witness is that what

19 youre telling me

20 MR WRIGHT Yes but they ust received them

21 not

22 THE COURT Okay They just received them How many

23 pages of notes v6nat are we talking about

24 Mr Staudaher ce us what you ye got and what you

25 did with it and when you got it
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MR STAUDAHER We receIved believe last ich

when at around 900 or so Detective Whiteley vet te

investigators at the airport to pick them up ano ca terL to

ter hotel room We were aware teat they had at eds OO

cf thee had notes were previous prooueo from the che

cc tnt we had in our possession hot th par iU aJ

we old not have any and ttere were some noes avai toe She

brouget those with her hey were couied hey er- scrnei

ao sent bu apparently in the form they ware sent asr

10 night late It was difficult if not imuossible or coursel to

11 open them

12 So this morninc when they arrireo physically here we

13 made copies of those provided them to counsel aro theyve

14 been going through them as nave we

15 THE COURT Okay

16 MR STAUDAHER So its probably iurvent unteo

the paoes but it looks like theres probably uC pius paces or

18 40 mages

THE COURT Okay Ano the notes are ri wnat Notes

20 ure took contemporaneous wIth the investinacion

21 MR STAUDAHER WIth the investigaflon yeah thats

22 when

23 THE COURT So as shes there shes makino notes of

24 her ouservations or what

25 MR STAUDAHER Combinations of that thirk part
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part some of the rbservations there was coaLmunicat or

apparently from them bank to they went through getting

you know tellirg -hem trer findinos whats going or what

tteyre doing get-ira aOv cc on wneie to go from there as far

as the invesrigation ccnerned

Now all rrls was oncensed into their report

essentially but these ue ear handwritten rotes of her

contemporaneous observations anc so forth at the time whIch

may be you know acoticnal son nformation that is not

10 directly contained ir the report

11 To that decree tnirk counsel is certainly entitled

12 to them and we provlced tYer aS soon c5 we had access to them

13 odrselves

14 THE COURT And we oiont know about these before

15 MR STALOAHER Knew anout them this weekend and

16 we attempted to get them this weekend bu with the time

17 cfange and evervthinc .t w-s they we_c not able to sent

18 here in advdne ano we cot then last night was the first time

19 we fad access

20 THE COURT Cxas fit befcan this weekend you didnt

21 know about the

22 MR STAUDAHER Not

z3 THE COURT al_ these notes and

24 MR STAUDAHER notes from her

25 THE COURT Okay Ant my understandinc is you have
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two witnesses here today

MR STAUDAHER Yes

THE COURT Can we nuybe do the othe witness first

tier Heres the thing

MR STAUOAI-IER Ttts fine dont

THE COURT as you know were late mean

acree Mr Wright needs ine tr ook the notes Tnaus

trink fair reguest Ano thnk you know Yes had

heccuse juror two jurors were late one hac babysittlno

10 issue the other juror had to no to the VA and Ye left the VA

11 around Hes been in contact with my bailiff We were kno

12 of you know my bailiff wcs you know kind of rushing hm to

13 get here so Im reluctart now that we rushed tie jurors here

14 the lady with the babysiotng Issue flad to fino babysitter

15 at the last minute the oent emdn who was at the VA Im

reluctant now to say okay we rusned you here sit in the

back for another hour

18 So if we can net started that would be the Courts

preference Tfether you want to pit on the other witness and

zO get tnrough that person ono then well have you know as

zl said wanted to break around to accommodate juror who

22 has to go to her childs graduaton

23 So you know it would be my preference to st0rt

z4 now you know if we take longer lunch thats fine to

25 give Mr Wright the time he needs that will actually be
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accorncdctinc to one of rhe jurors That woulo be my

preference So coulo we start wth the oher

MR WRIGHT Thats tine

THE COUfcT either start direct on -his tror

sic oont know how lono thats gcinc take

rciuht rke while or seart with the othei iuir 1sicl dlid

let Mr \r_qht arid Mr Santacroce dc their crors crc r5e

juror However we do it wart to get you know witi few

you know barhroom breaks or whatever want to ccc to

10 1OC nd then maybe take an hour and forty five riinute lurch

11 or whteveo give Mr Wright the time he neeos review tie

12 records thdt were produced So

MR STAUDAHER Thats fine Howeve re Cxt wants

14 to oo it We can start

15 THE COURT Okay Well

16 MR STAUDAHER with the second witress thats

17 fine ci you know that would be think tft wouo be

18 probaoiv the most

19 THE COURT All rgnt acts do that then Car we

20 do th0t

21 MR WRIGHT Yes

22 THE COURT All right

23 MR WRIGHT Can we why dont we take medn

24 these ccme out in different page orders and things

25 THE COURT Okay
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MR WRIGHT Mroaret to ridne Why dont we ake

one set of these oive tYem to G0y Flster arulev 0sK her

to put the cooy in tYe logo1 oreot order

MS WECKERLY h0ve er do That wYile tre oher

oe is testifying

MR WRIGHT Rioht ovt

THE cOT OKay Je ork rn tta in tre

halwuy

MS WEnKERLY Sure

10 MR WRIGHT The

11 MS WEGKERLY Oh yoL dont wan

12 MR WRIGHT Rioht Ive only Out one set

13 MS IiKERLY Okay Th0ts okay

14 MR WRIGHT Ouy

15 MS WEGKERLY use mt set

16 MR WRIGHT Okay

17 THE GOURT Okay

18 MR WRIGHT Yeah out

19 THE GOURT And then tneyte in order

20 MR WRIGHT let nor put nem in oroer

21 THE cOURT if you w0nt to make another copy

22 the beck or whatever we need to do

23 MS STANISH Right And maybe have her

z4 THE GOURT to get this moving well do tbet

25 MS STANISH maybe have he put just
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harowrite page number on tue top SO WE can refer

MS WECKERLI Okay Arid then

MS STALISH to some with her

MS W5CRLY oan ilso on The brea have her

Sta7 If you have est1crs aUCit tue Order or anyhnc liKe

tYat you know When Were on the _unoh break

MR WRIGHT Okay

MS WECRLY Well tare her explan

MR WRIGHT eah she can out one set jurt the

10 wto order

11 MS WECKERLY Okay

12 MR WRIGHT chronologcally

13 MS WECKERLY Thats fIne

14 THE COURT Right If you need talk her over

15 tte lunch break you can certain have her you car use the

16 courtroom you can use the vestibule

17 MS STALISH Sure

18 THE COURT or wuatever you need to do

19 MR WRIGHT Okey doke

20 THE 000RT So al richt HavIng said that can we

21 bring the jury in and get started

z2 MS STANISH Yes

23 THE COURT All rlgtt

24 Pause in the proceedings

25 THE MARSHAL Ladles and gentlemen please rise for
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the presence of the jury

Jury erterlic 0t 95 0.m

THE MARSHAL lYdrk you evershour You may he

seated

THE COURT All oh Cod is no back session

The record should ref le tie presence cf the ate the

defendants and their cmrse the oft es cf ftc ourt ano

the lddies and gentlemen cf the jury

And the State may di its next lltness

10 MR STAUOAHER State cs Er hellssa Schaellr

11 Your Honor

12 THE COURT Al Lur
13 THE MARSHAL vfll \Th step righ up there or me

14 please Remain stanoinu Raise yow rioht hano and face that

15 young lady to the left

16 MELISSA SCHAEFER STALES WITNESS SWORN

17 THE CLERK Thark you P_ease be seated Wil_ you

18 please state and spell your flist and las name for tre

19 record

20 THE WITLESS My rame is Melissu Schaefer

21 a5 in Hrdnic

22 THE COURT All rgct Thank you

23 Mr Staudaher

24 MR STAUDAHER Thank you Your Honor

25 DIRECT EXAMINATION
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BY MR STAUDAHER

Dr SchaeThr what do you do for liviro

am medical offcer at the Centers or

Disamse Control and Prevention in Atlanta Ceorcia

And how lung have you done hdt oL

Since 2009 So almost four yeas now

Im goino take you bark in time bit Woulc

but before we get to an investigation That want to ask

you some questions about could you go through little bt of

10 your training and background that led you to be in the

11 posItion you are today

12 Sume So Im physician got my mecica

13 degree from Northwestern University in Chicago in 2003 ard

14 ther did an emergency medicine residency at UC Davis in

15 Sacramento which was three year residency ard got beard

16 certified in emergency medicine and then moved on to uo

17 fellowship program at the Centers for Disease 3onnrol and

Prevention

19 So when you say fellowship program wrat Is

20 tnat

21 So it was two year fellowship or trainno

22 prooram Essentially in epidemiology or public health

23 So that was an area that you had interest or

z4 Yes

25 how did you get into it in the first place
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Yeah So it waS an ared oao larerest did

bascally wanted to move from kind cf direr par ent care

cre on one to you kiow biqoer rrocTh in hea tiudre and so

that was to me public Yealth and seemed like creat

opportunity

Now you mentioned toat cc esdency

trio emergency room or meciHne

In emergency meoicne yes

Did you actually practice in that cdpacity for

10 any length of time

11 Following my residency no was it was

12 three year residency so Im workinq dS uhyslcidn ii he

13 hospital training in that fielc

14 So you did tIe ttanlng ou ir ttat spec ty

riD area and then when you finished you went to the CDC

16 Yeah So did the trainino in that fielo

17 completed the series of exams in order to cot bard cer if ied

18 or recognized as certified emeroency mediline and then

19 went after that to do the prooram at COC

20 And in tha program at CDC what kind of

21 traning does that entail

22 So its two year training crogiam They taKe

23 you know physicians nurses PhDs you apply you go through

24 an interview process and then you get accepted or rejected

25 into the program And then you get you choose amongst
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dferent divisions or locatiors at CEO or a5 CDC persor In

different state health departments rid hen dependirg or the

specialty of where you end up you work within hat divison

ard ttat field with that group

Im going -o take you bank in time itt St

now to the beginning of 2008 January 2008 You know wiy

vcure cere today correct

Yes

We-e you part of an investigation related to

10 potential hepatitis outbreak at the time at the Southerr

Nevada Health District call that caine in from them ard

in related to that issue

in Yes was part of tEat investigation

Can you tell us how it Wa5 hat you became

involved and then how you endeo up getting out here

Sure So the Southern Nevada Health District

contacted CDC arid so that would have been my supervisor as

IS wel a5 Dr Langleys supervisor to talk about thirk they

iS h0u two cases of acute hepatitis virus infection in patIents

nO wEo had corimon exposure at clinic and then within cay

of that phone call think hao dentified third patient

22 which was unusual and so wanted to discuss it with CDC and

23 get sorre assistance So sorry go ahead

24 Im sorry Go ahead didnt mean any

nS So that call would have come in to our
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supervisors and then they cv tu lv pulled us is

Now when ycu say two cases That doesnt sound

like lot but whats ftc lusm

So Southers NemcA Hedlth Distric trinic

tycally reported zero ftr asec ft 0ute depatitis

virus infection per year Arc then \ou knw couple day

time period hey had twn aCu cases vepcrted to them ann

tfese people and Id fe to ccx at tfeir notes or

wtatever but dont thinK mc cm tradi iondl risk factors

10 for hepatitis virus infectcr tn0t six mcnft period

11 before they had symptoms Am out they had both qotten

12 procedure at the same dine flrcLlnd tha same time perioc and

13 so that was red flag

14 So youre Than were you part of tris

15 initial phone call

16 dont thinc was cr that cant remember

17 if was on that initial phcne cal_ Cr if it was an email

18 dont recall exactly when was nu len in know was on

19 cal hefcre we came cut but thuk cm supervisors were more

zO the first the first point ft OOtaCt fcs this

zl If you know In re_aticn to the call that came

22 in from Nevada how quickly or how seen thereafuer din that

23 third case come into into play

24 think it was the following day yeah

25 So after

KARP REPORTING INC
14

Lakeman Appeal 03584



thinK WaS te

that third case came into play was there

some plan to put into motion ror you all ome out and help

with the investigafron

Yeah So at tuat mont they issued an

frvttion for us to do an Epi Ao investigation or basically

hive team from CDC trave tc Las Veoas work with tfe

Hei th Department do fielo nvestinw ion

Okay You mentioned tne term Epi Aid

10 Right

11 what does tuat mean

12 Essentially ir order for DC to co anywhere

13 we need to get an invitation rrom the Health Department and

14 were giving aid in an epidemiologIc investigatior so its ar

15 Epi Aid We will send team to work with the Health

16 Department to do the investigation

17 Moving kno of irto the future of your

18 irvestigation at some point do yor hive generate report

19 as result of being calleo out to help with the community

20 irvestigation

Yes

22 And did you do that in this case

z3 Yes we dic

24 And what was tne title of that report

25 Its trip report Sometimes its called an
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Epi but trip report is essentially wi we to

itas

Okay So trip does that mean tie trip h0t

you went out to investigate

Right So we took trip to LQ5 \ieos ts

the sammary of our investioatirg in Las Veous Some tes

investigations you dont have to travel for bu we so we

cul it trin report

So if its referred to as trip report

10 Epi Aid report or Epi Aid trip report is it thR sme Th_no

11 ttat were talking about

12 Yes

13 Okay You come out to Ls Veoas do ron come

14 out by yourself or with anybody else

15 came out with Dr Fischer or aroler sic

16 was Dr Fisoher at the time but Dr Fischer or Lannle

17 Okay So her name is chnqed hut

18 Yes

19 shes stil the same person

20 Same person Yes

zl So you -ome out with her Anybod ese that

22 aooompanied you from CDC

23 No

24 So just you two How does it go when you get

zS out here to Las Vegas

KARR REPORTING INC
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So should say tnat we hao supervisors beck

in Atlanta our home team wtc we were in you know caily

contact with who were helping to sipervise and frequent

contact working on the nvestgaticn witY us but as far es

trave inn to Las Vegas it was Dr Lanqley and

So we arrived in Las Vegas dnd went to The HealTh

Departirent dnd interest an entmnce meetino wiTh olks from

tue Health Department folks prom the Bureau of LThensure and

Certification dont recall who all wus at tiis reetino

1D but basically the public health grouo to alk about wny we

11 were there what we were going to do how we were going to

12 work together to do it

13 Do you remember when wha day That was

14 think it was

15 when you first came out

16 January is the day we ciiriveo think

17 Okay So you get the call from obviously

18 before that Do you remember what day tte call came in

19 think weve said January in tie reports that

2D weve generated That sounds right

21 Thats about right

22 think so

23 Okay So call comes in around the second of

24 January and then on the 9th youre actually physically out in

25 Las Vegas
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Correct

Is you mentioned that besioe you and Dr

Fischer Langley or or Lcngley g-unss is what it now

Yes

that beside you actudlir ofisictI ucnc

here working with the loccl ocdi entitr tn0t oc

investigations you were in communication ThK your

sort of the mother sLip or the or CDt

The home team yes

10 How does that work when you when you re dY

11 investigation how and wfy do you even communicdte back and

12 forth

13 So whenever we do an Epi an Epi Ato

14 essentially you have the field team which wcs Fr Laoley ant

15 rryself and then you have the superviso which dOC b0ck

16 Atlanta And so those are the folks that are sLpevisiro us

17 as were doing the invesnioation so were donc you ki_ow

IS dai calls hack with them to say neres what ce Cccnmplisheo

19 today heres what we saw heres what we found They cive

20 feecbck on okay you need to and tom rrow or we

21 aeree with your plan or look more intc this

22 So they you know are employees at CDt that have

23 been there longer than us Im in training prooram so

24 theyre part of supervision for us

25 So do you rely on their aid as well as f0r as
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how dreas to go in your investigation looking at thinos

trar you may have missed that kind of thing

Yeah so we you know obviously we were taknc

thee before we come out to oct game plan together for

wrCc ere going to cc when we arlve and you know relyIng

mei experience from prior outbreaks and you know

1oo ic at literature ourselves and then as were talkino

eanl ocy of you know heres what we did today ooino hroug

te cane ulan movino forward

10 Now it seems and please explain to us if you

Il can when you go to do an nvestigation for an outbreak or

restaurant or whatever the issue is that youre tryng

to ho with the local entIty that has called you in are they

dfferenr or do they pretty much follow the same pattern

15 Well so cuess should should qualify by

16 scyng was an 515 officer ano am currently employed in the

17 dvs on of healthcare gua_ity promotion

18 And before we co any further EIS mears wYt

The epidemic intelLigence service So thans

/0 tan two year fellowship program mentioned Im sorry

21 Okay Sorry oidnt moan to inuerrupt you

22 No No So am in the division of hoalthcaro

23 quality promotion So we focus on patient and healthcare

24 worker safety So we got involved in this because it looKed

25 like it was an outbreak tied to healthcaro setting And
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then Dr Lanoley was an hIS orficer in the division of uirQ

heThttis And so since we nac cases of acute Yepatitis

virus infection we thoucht we were lookinc at an outbredx

hepattis Thats wfere they cot invclved

So weKe worKiro tocether bringino dfferent axes

cf expeftise to the able Sc wouldnt neessarily do

restardnt investigation That world be other folks

And just used that as an example Im sorr\

Yeah know cut right

10 So if understard you correctly because of 4he

11 type the type of facility that might be involved the

12 actual infecicus agent ano sc forth thas what sort of

13 picked so to speak although CDC decides who actuall3 ooes

14 that goes to the calculus of what mean who actually is

15 acing to come out to do the investigation

16 Yeah So when Southern Nevada Health Distr_ct

17 had tais issue theyre ca llnc and that call is going to

18 to the division of viral hep0titls and to our group because of

19 those factors And then were the folks Lhat are going to or

20 to a5515t if were invited

21 So you complemented each other then in your

22 areas

23 Yes

24 Was that the plan to have some complementcry

25 sort of investigation going on
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yeah Yeah ani thats -hats how weie

hstcrlldlr ocne it and you know even in my rime since

ter if ttere is hepllitis outbreak that looks like its

linkec tc helthcare our croups work very closely tocether

Okcy So you come out togelle all richr

9c rve cm the same pllne

Yes

Are you from tue same location

Yes

10 when you when you stuxt out

11 Yms

12 Okay So you get here whas what f0ppens

13 wren cu flist rive in Las Vegas

14 So we went to the health departmert and thats

15 wrere we h0d that entrance or the first meeting with us the

16 Board of Lcensuue and Certification which ane the regtlatory

17 Folks and the health department And thats where you Know

18 everyone ans there at the he0lth department to talk anout what

19 brcuoru us there and wha our plans were moving forward or

20 tuis nvestioion

21 Okay So you ll meet did you know at the

22 time cow close in proximity this clinic was to the health

23 district itself

24 think they mentioned that it was within

25 walking distance so yes
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Sc did you actually walk there

We did

Okay So you know how close it was

Yes

At the tme that youre at -he tfe YCa ft

district 0nd youre ouno thrcgh the meeing ard talxiro

aoout it is dues anybody ever call over to -he clinic to

let tnem know youre going to come cver there

Yes

10 So you just didnt stow up on their frort door

11 You at least called over and said hey were going to cone

12 over or wed like -o somethlno along those lines

13 did rut ca1l but yes someone called

14 Okay So after the call is made what oo you

15 do

16 We walKed the clinic

17 So you ome over there when you oe to the

18 clinic roughly what time of dcy wds it if you can recal_

19 dont reca It was it was afternoon ft

20 was after lunch was probably getting late in the

21 afternoon toward when the clinic think was wrapping up for

22 the day It was later in the

23 So they were

24 afternoon so

25 near the end of their schedule you think
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be eve so

01 Close to it

yes

When you oct over there what do you do

veYao

bef ie an oo tnere who is accompanying you

pysicd11r ovei rrt tocation

wan mysei was Dr Langley from CDC

it was Brian Lotus from the southern Nevdda Health District

10 belIeve we had forcs roiL the the regnlatory folks from

11 Board of Lcensur and Certification although Im not 100

12 percent but knan or certain Dr Langley and Brian arid

13 were there

14 you go over What do you do

15 SD we id an entrance meeting with the foks at

16 the the ambulotolx surgery center or the clinic to tel

17 them this is why were here this what our concerns are

18 ard ttis is ur plan fol an investigation here

19 So do an_i them that were goino to come

20 back tomorrow or the next cay or or some other time Or

21 how does tha mean wiat kind of information do you oive

22 them about how youre ooino to conduct your investigation

23 Yeah so we you know had meeting with

24 couple folks while they are basically saying you know we hao

25 these reports of acute hepattis infection They had
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procedures your facllty so were planning to do an

investigation here Well be vere for several nays or site to

look at your reords to looK at proredures while youre

takng care of patients to try to figure out how or wiere

these people got their irection and make any recommenddtons

to stop transmission If it occrred here

And you mertonec records Why would recoros be

important to look ct

So we look at meoical records of pdtients and

iO to verify their infectior to see If they were infected before

11 they actually had the procedure there and also to look at

i2 what procedure they had anc Jxok for commonalities amonns the

13 cases You know dio they all get the same medicine Did

14 frey ll have procedures or the same day Did they all have

15 the same healthcare worker You know looking for common

16 things that could have resulteo transmission

17 You typically start your investigation with

18 sort of paper review like that or how do you how ou

19 go about it

20 mean cam vary you have to be flexible

21 But typicrlly yes we wil_ cok at medical records to aoain

22 get at some of those commonalities which can help direct our

23 observations You know if we all if we know that all the

24 patients had the same procedure with the same healthcare

25 workers then were come to want to mcice sure to observe that
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heatcare worke if we CdL ttose kinds of things

So oives you roadmap as to how to oo your

observational irauoib nvestgation

1ah oan irom ccw we you know makng

sre that we heK tte ioYt boxes for observations yeah

fi r-o lets oo oack Youre youre

ver the cUr ou cone later in the day you meet and

have and have tnls soft of oeneral meefing you know who

you met with at the clInc

10 So know we met wltc Ms Rushing Tanya

11 Rushing thnk her name think Dr Cliff Carrol was

12 there as well Ann -hen there iia7 have been one or two nurses

13 or nurse manager tiere dont recall names but know

14 for sure tha 0t least Ms Rusring and Dr Caxrol were there

15 So but small groun

16 Yes we were in

17 Two no fcur

18 Ms RusI inns

19 people

zO nffime so yes

21 And now fir office was it located on the

22 ground floor or was it up higher

23 No it was upstairs

24 So you come and mean when you walk into

z5 the facility they did they know you were actually walking
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over tc come see them

Yeah So beieve it ws Bnian Labus who had

cal ed tc tell them that we were corning over And tort

recakl the specifics tha they met us there or if they tolc

us where to go but know we ended up in in believe

her office

So that you come however you come in and

you end up on one of tce hghe floors

Yeah

10 to tauk wltn TonyQ and Clifforo Carrol and

11 whomever else was there

12 Correct

13 Now when ou re up there youre doing thni

14 discussion mean how lono ooes this conversation take

15 place Do you tell him anything about what you found what

16 youre there for any of that

17 You know oont recall all of the detai of

18 the discussion We obviously to_d them that we were lookno

19 icto these case repors of hepatitis virus infection in

20 patIents who had procedures at their fcility and told them

21 that we would be conouctino an on site investigation dfd

22 dont recall any you know the specifics of of any more of

23 that really

24 Now that day after the meeting what do you do

25 Do you do you leave Do you come back mean
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So -hnk on tfat day we went back downstairs

to just do kind of alk through to you know take look at

toe layout of the fao icy hrw thngs were set up Ano

bel eve we did one observation of nooedure that day

Think think it ws re Thst case of the day you know

since we were There ano wrcppirg up think we went in

Think ard dio one Thseruation that day

k0 but then you left

Correc think they were iosing up oont

10 remernbe if we revieweo any records or if they were going to

11 puL them for us for The next may but yes think ther we

12 left

13 So you say toe next day Is it the next day

14 that you come back

15 Yes

16 How mary days were you there in the elide after

17 you started a-rualiy reviewino things

18 So think we were in Las Vegas for nine or ten

19 days nd woulo have Then at the clInic pretty much all of

20 t5ose days Im tryino tuink if there was one day that

21 they were closed on like SLnday but think we were

22 pretty much There every may

23 So on and that noludes the weekends

24 Yeah Yes

25 Okay So if you start on Wednesday or
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Thursday whatever it is yc woild or-inue to go through

fte followng weekeno limo tce next week

Right

When you are tnere on the weekends procedures

going on are you doirg cnart Keview

dont remember honestly for the weekeno

tfirk we probabiy dio chart review dont know that rhev

had any ccses going on OF Saturd think it was jus

chart review day hut dont remember

10 Lets wa1k throuch your your first couple

11 days TIJhrt is the main emphrsis lou mentionea chart review

12 to net ycu roadinap

13 Right

14 and how long aid you do that before you were

15 actually down lookino at proceoures dnd so forti

16 Well so wien were dcinq chart review we have

17 what we cell an abstraction form which is essertially form

18 ti at we develop thats standroized to make sure that when

19 were looking at the medical records were all documentirg

20 the sare information sysematicaily for each record

21 So you know you compete this form an it will

22 have fields or you know procedure information meds they

23 received personnel that took care of them so that were

24 were collecting that systematically

25 And so we were looking at records or those three
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cases we Kne abow and essentkiliy looking at the days they

had proeoures ookino at tie records of all tie other

patents t0 Lad proedures those days to see is there

anybody e1se whr is infected tidt we dont koow about aoy

other ses novent hedid about yet or anybody who Lao

ther Infect before the came tnere that could have been

source 01 ts natients for ther infection

9r 0o cc ceot no that informakion for everybooy

on ttose oys is wnat were lookIng dt

10 Wher you when you sy youre looking at the

11 records no you saio some of the information that youre

12 aotua ly looklno fot there amything specific that youre

13 lockino fo in tre recoro Not just the the beautY care

14 worker ci iru know the type of procedure they had but

15 mean is there somethlno that you can glean from the records

16 tY at oves you ioec that there may be something to focus or

17 speciflnally

18 Well so aocn were looking at commonalltes

19 aid so ouess should go througn you know when you were

20 doino tne hepd tls investIgation there ure certain ways you

21 can oet hepdcitis aid so were focusing on you know how

22 hepttis is transmitted in what were observing or looking

23 for

24 And then when were looking he records again

25 like said were looking for oomonalities Did these
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people have the same scope useo on all of them Did they al

get biopsy Did tYey al get the same medication Did they

get re dosed with heir meoication What time of day do they

have their procedure and in what order Who was wfo Wd5

the healthcare wcrker you know carino for them Was -here

the same worker fo everybooy Did they go you know

blood glucose mondorino Team were lookino at you Know

coirnon links amonest everyone that could explain ow

transmission might have occurred

10 yow is It sufficient to just use the dart work

11 to to look for those commonaltes to figure it out or do

12 you have to actually h0ve to actually do observation as

13 well

14 You hdve to oo both yes

15 And dio you oo both this case

16 We did

17 So after ttat period of chart review wfatever

18 it was is that primarIly when you started doino the

19 observations in conjunction with tne continuation of that

20 dart review

21 CorreL mean we were doing dart revIew

22 tYroughout our time there but yes we were then had moved

23 on to do observations

24 And you said you focused on the two two days

25 when you had patients that were infected orect
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Yes

And when you Red 0t that you said you lookeo

at ll of the patiens or cncse en those two days

Corec

Nrw din te stcff help pull tAnse

records fo hose o0es did you jus wander

torough the meoicdl recr cs no just do it yourself

No hen ed the recoids for us

So von elle on them tc help you dt least to

10 categorize things

11 Yes

12 to look

13 Yes

14 aTh

Yes

16 How mary peone were dssigned to That otart

17 review during the process aDo yew many people were assicned to

18 do observation Did you on mtntcns

19 Yes we din corsoint ens As far as chart

20 reviews so Dr Lanoley diO myse nd then believe There

21 were some folks from SouThern Nevada Heal Disrict that

22 helped as well cant reed1 exdctly how many 4aybo two

23 or three people But thats wYy we tave form that we all

24 use so that everybody collectIng things the same way

25 And then the same with ooservations Dr Lanoley
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aft myself Briaxi Labus from Southern Nevcioa ftc Board of

Licensure and Certification lYe regulatory folks were doing

tYelr cwn investigation but tfey were ttere reviewirc Their

rrn records and doinc their owr obsenntions in parallel with

us

So even thouch tYere are cther people trere lke

te Breau of Licensing ano Certflcatlcn and maybe Brian

L0Ths with the Health District and mabe anybocy from Yis

his unit and then obviously you ano Vs Langley or Dr

Lancley assume you taJ1ced together at some point is that

11 right

12 Yeah So we the clinic gave us conference

room that we were all had tabe where they brought

14 ftc records and we were al cble to gathei in you know each

15 day to do the record review ann abstraction to to have

16 meetings with each other to talk ancut thinos we were seeIng

17 cr cong

18 So we were prety much together you know the whole

19 time otner than when you Know we ere separated for some

2D observations

ft So are you at east aware of whats going on

22 with other portions of the investigation at the time

23 Yes

24 And when you fnc something in chart or

25 something somebody observes something do do you pont
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it out to euch other

Yes

so that everyoody eisa ar in and try

see tue same thinos

Yes We discuss aS JC Lu \iCL KnOS what

were seeing what were fndftc um nulrc mertioned

you know Di Langley ano -re dora xnoc oady ca is

hack with this home team at dC so sic are stayirg at

the salle motel you now meet ic r000ther cover the days

events as well

11 Now the durirg tue tme that youre there

12 the the volume of patients comiuc of was there

13 arything about tha that struck you

14 mean it seemeo Ike they umre very busy

15 was two procedure room inic and oatierts were movino

16 through prefty quickly

17 Something you noteo ttcuuh

18 Yeah

19 Okay Was that sorethinq tnum wurt into your

20 araysis that of actual ftc volume ft patiens kino of

21 going through How cad that

22 mean we recoroed the number of patieots seen

23 each day And as said we you know focused on primarly

24 these two dates where we had where oui uatierts hao their

25 procedures So obviously we had the lis of all the patents
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seen on those days

On those days

Oorreot

The days that you were aThually tf era observing

Wi you recoro anyohing relateo to tOot as well

dont thinK so no

You just noted it

Yes

Okay Now you mentIoned the The ohart

10 review Did when you were ooino through the otart revew

11 did you know did anything start sticking out ir yor ndnb

12 or or as youre looking at it Is that sometfing tca

13 either you wanted to follow up on or someThino hut seemeo

14 bit odd Anythinu like that as you go through The charts

15 It was it was hard for us to actually oct an

16 rier that patients went in for their pYooeduKes They had

17 two procedure rooms hut there was no room number or

18 delneation dooumented so it wasnt possible for us through

19 the reoord to tell whioh patient was in which room

20 So then we were ooking ct times reorded and that

ii was a1so challenging because there seemed to be some

22 overlapping times where maybe hedltThare prcvider was

23 documented in two places at the same time And so thinK we

24 were ohcillenged even and think we mentioneo this in ir

25 our you know our report of tryng to get the correct orber
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tnat everybody was in for their procedures

Generally dd you feel tho after Thokec at

all of the different sources that yci Thd the oererl rroer

correct

Yeah meri we did the cou Thseo

The times to try to oet oenera order

Was so is it fa to cv tTht th

accur0te documenting in The record was impctn

Sure Yes

10 IF you had learned thcit it xas completely

11 fabricated or portions were compietely fabriteh wurlc thGt

i2 have been concern

Yes

14 Specifically The dnesthesi eccrcs in the case

15 did you review those

16 Yes

17 Why would you tave need to even looK at those

18 records

19 mean again its trying get orcer hat

zO patIents were in We also were iooking the dnesthesid

21 records to see what medications patients receiveo Trey cet

z2 you know an IV to sedate them for their procedure so lookino

23 to see wTht medicaions were aorninistered who administered

z4 it how many doses were administered So tryinc to to

25 glean that
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Th0t kind of iniorriation does that relate ni

direct modes of transmission tf at you were familiar wini

P1gb So you know one of the Id scy the

ost frequen or one of the most frequent mechanisms

tsmission when we see heptits in heaithcdre satino

rcm insafe injection practices mishandling of meocdtons

Oniy So rh0t was one area you were lcokno at

Sure

To the exclusion of Gil others or or flow dId

it work mean how do you decde what to focus on or what

to do as far as your investiqation

So again its you know knowino how tue vrus

is trQnsmtted knowing kind of the history of outbreaks cind

iechanisms of transmission and possibilities ard so we tried

15 to make sure we covered the bases to look at all those

possibilities

1/ So when you move to ycur observationa sort of

spect of it knov youre stIl continuing with tre chart

revew but when you move to the observational pcirt what

zO kirfis of things were you looking fo cr lookino at

II So were looKing for opponiunities of of

z2 blood exposure and shareo equipment or shared rnedicatiors

23 between patients So you know we asked do they do any

24 finoer stick testing for dIabetics for blood glucose

P1 monitoring you know that tfley could share eccuipment They
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didnt do that there so that web not an issue

We looked at you know the medioatiors tdnt ks

are getting Theyre all or for the most part oetdnng

-v and getting medioation or sedetion and oetnu you

know some of them are gettino scThne to fush were

lookino at how those meds crc Yanded and caniFisanoo

Theyre gettino an endoscouy procedure wh oY iS wh

teyre there so were looklno ct tne scones tYi atO Lsed to

see if theres any soope in oornnon and how ts repressed to

10 wake sure thats done appropriately Some of them crc oertno

11 biopsies taking tissue you know from their colon or from

12 trer esophagus and so were looking at het procass

lo mean think those are some of the the rmn

14 tinings Were looking at you know thetes been reports of

15 hec_t healthoare workers being infected themseines with

16 hepattis and transmitting to patients through theft of

17 nercotics and and misuse of that So were look no oio ant

18 of these patients get narootos and is that possibiy

19 Okay Did you also decide whether hey oot

20 narcotics or the like And just stiokino with -hat ore part

21 dnr just moment are we talking ehout like physician or

z2 hea thoare worker that might be stealing -he meoioation and

23 using it

24 Correct

25 And then maybe contaminating beoause that
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trt scup because they are ir fact infected infected

trenseives

Correct

And then ft at Is used tc another or

arctne unten and then infects that uatient

Correct

Lid you ook at the Qsuect of tha in the

proctce

We did

In doing so did you do you look at tYings

like wYere the medication is stored who has access to it

trat kind of thing

Correct

Again did you look those all of those

15 aspects

16 Yes

17 Any issue there with regard to that that sort

18 racctic medicacion that was av0ilable at the clinic

No

20 Now you had mentioned flushes ano 117s and the

zl like Were here specific areas of the practice where hlncs

z2 were done that you focused on meaning like preop area

23 postop area procedure room things like that

z4 Yes

25 Can you tell us about that how you kina of
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walked through that

So patients net an IV ul0ced in order to cite

them their medicine So in some instances nurse cato place

te IV in this p-eop area so the patient would be hancet In

tter oown ano thay woulo no and sit in this area to ce Oeir

IV placed Arm so typoal we were told that when Le

placed if placed nurse in that preop area

flush it with saline anc essertlally thats jus Keep the

line open so that it doesnt clot off by the time tY tack

10 for tneir procedure to get their medicine

11 And so we oid observe did some observations

12 that area They had think they were 20 cc via

13 saLne that are multidose saline vials that they oo ate for

14 rrdtiple patients And so the practice would essentially be

15 to place an IV to draw up you know or cc of sLlre Cr

16 or rid of saline and go ahead and inject it into ttat IV to

17 leave it open And then the patient would go you Know for

18 trer procedure when they were called

19 So what would be the issue There What wou

20 you be looking at

21 So were looKing to see you know is tvere ant

22 possitility for contamination of that vial since its usea for

23 multiple patients but because you dont typioally for he

24 for tnis short waiting time need to give an another flush

25 or another dose of saline they didnt have any reason to go
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book Into The ft for tie patient to get second dose

So essen oily tiey would take new need ano

new sypinoe dra up tiose to oo give it to the pftient

disorb the needic and syrnoe nd then the patient is

wcitino heo- procedore cno then the vial is fangino out

for toe next uftient

Ck0 Di you roserve anything amiss there at

c- Ji

lit -hat o0n reolil no

10 Dicoy Would you bove noted it ban you

11 Yeah it

12 seen sometlino

ii would have been in our report

14 And it does not its not in your report

15 Its not in our report no

16 An fa as The mean you mentioned mu ft use

17 of so inC buties thats known ose for those kinds of

18 bottles ooreot

19 If theyre libeled multi use which means tfey

zO have some type of preservative in them yeah tiey oan be useo

21 ror multiple notients assuming that you are safe about it

22 Did you ever see breach in the sense of ano

23 Im toiling about the preop room toere any of that meanino

24 that anybody took used syrinoe and tried to go back into

25 bottle even
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No did not

You and assume you intervieweo people and

the like aS well

Rigdn

And it was important for your invesimoation

Riohm

Any inoicaimon ron any source trat there was

reuse of tha medication meaning multiple s\ynirges going in

and out of those bottles

10 No

11 So also assume that you look at the people

12 that would be administerino thdt medication

13 Right Anc so tYat was typically the nurses

14 that were doing that Actuaily trUnk it was pretty much

15 always the noises out there that were doing than We were

16 told that the nuxse anesthetist if they placed an they

17 didnt typically use flush because if theyre pldcnu the IV

18 theyre going to give the sedative for the proceoure at that

19 point

20 So you know we did look dt the saline flush ama

21 as said you know we looked at patients on you Know that

22 were on those two days and there wasnt like corrrnon nurse

13 that gave saline flush to all of our ccses

24 In fact on the 25th was there even nurse

25 involved in the saline flush for one of the patients
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No

Okay So Yeres

Weil so so shoilo shculo arify

Youre talking aL ut tTh 0t eFt wc had The the anre

hepatitis infecti

Thats orect

Yes T5ee ot nurse ufat was

documented as admn puttino the IV in for that paient

Who tasaCPNiC

10 Correc

11 Okay So ro nrse involved in that patient at

12 all

13 Well There nay have been nutse is the

14 procedure room

15 Well

16 hut as far a5 acme the IV no

17 misspnae And thats wha as referrng to

18 was

19 Yes

20 related to the plaement

21 MR WRIGHT Car nave foundation on his

22 THE COURT Well year

23 BY MR STAUDAHER

24 Were talking about the 25th of July correct

25 Correct
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that dae

2007 yes

and the source patient on that date is ime

one were talking about

Well was taLkng Thout the The case

patent but its also true for the soure patien as wel

Okay So on tne case natient whict was the

do you remember the name of the case patien at that time

dont We try not to brino back names to CEC

10 of patients

11 Eventually was that informa-ion mean those

12 those patients did ther blood samples go off to CDC

13 MR WRIGHT The founoation wanted is just how she

14 krows this Or read it

15 THE COURT Did you

16 MR STAUDAHER Oh

17 MR WRIGHT Looked at Intervieweo the peope

18 THE COURT Okay How

19 MR STAUDAHER Thats fine Well go

20 THE COURT oio you glean this informat on

21 THE WITNESS Itrough review of the medical record

22 BY MR STAUDAHER

23 Okay So you actually physically put your eyes

24 on the medical records and could see that kind of stuff

25 Yeah and can refer to our trip report
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if we need to to

Sure Go ahead vc vcuud

So this was the te et Ann or the trip

report that you mentionec

MR STAUDAHER Aro Ls cnseI she goes

trough this this is State xr

THE COURT And tt
MR STAUDAHER It strs r1 Ete No or

4199

10 THE COURT ano th0ts bRen dnnttec correot

11 MR STAUDAHER Yes it hs been

12 THE COURT Ani rgnt

13 THE WITNESS So ths is on poe cf thut report

14 Its tables and table tAnt Im efeirg fr Do

15 MR STAUDAHER Let me

16 THE COURT Hes putt no

17 MR STAUDAHER go

18 THE COURT up oh

19 THE WITNESS Okay

20 BY MR STAUDAHER

21 And just we have to any point and

22 these are new so don now if they work the same as 2.2

23 but you can just draw wi your fAngernail

24 Oh

25 on the screen and then you just tap down
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here rd it noes away

Okay

All right So if yoi have -c clear it you cao

do tAlt okay

Okay Thark you

THE COURT So Yes cioing to put up ano then it

the reuor will

THE WITNESS Ili draw

THE COURT appear on the

10 THE WITNESS Okay

11 THE COURT monitor

12 BY MR STAUDAHER

Ii Okay And you said page 11 correct

Yep so table if you briog It up just

J5 little bit so you can see table and

16 Okay can zoom in on tha lcltle

Okay

if we need to Ill try to ocay

19 So this is our case patient whr had theIr

20 procedure as you can see on July 25 2007 They han

21 colonoscopy The IV was started by one of the rurse

22 anestnetists nurse anesthetist And then if you look

dowr on table this is the patient who we ultimately linked

z4 as the source patient who also had their procenure or1 Ju_y

z5 25 hd their procedure before our patien He became
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irected and hdd their IV started ny nse nes hetst

So this informaton was ottdneo fior review of

tte records at the clinic

So in this case both true suc rtient from the

2Rth the source pdtient and the if to ratlert had tfelr

IV started by the nurse anesthetst

That was what was docurnenren res

Arid it was nurse aijectuetlu rou know who

tbat wcs

10 That was T4r Lakerian

II Okay Ronalo Lakemdn

Yes

in So no no nurse nvclved ariD when say

14 rurse because obviously hes nurse tc bir- ro preop

15 nurse or anybody involvec that in the \7 insertion or

16 any saline flush or anytfing like that

17 Based on documentation it no

18 Okay Anythnc else rnisseo tht 3ou wanted to

19 point cut or no

20 thinK this is it fo the

21 Okay

for that question

23 And we can come back to it if reed to

24 Okay

25 Now lets move forward So were talking about
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te preop area tha you looked at the corimonalities in people

aid wcethe not even nurse was involved in tie IV

correct

Co rect

The next area as we undes and was prrcedure

rocm

Correct

Did you what aid you do as far as either

ocservational work there or or wotk to try ard determine

10 were there might be potential source of infection

11 So the procedure room is basically where theyre

12 havng their procedure so they go into the room and

13 essentmilly what did was you know kind of put myself

14 tte corner of the room so that could you know as

15 urcbtrusively as possible observe what was happenlnq to you

16 krow when they from when they wheeled the patient ir to

17 wer they wheeled the patient out And basially kinc of

18 stctioned myself in there for while to watch multple

19 procedures

zO Okay Any issues there

Ll Yes

22 Okay So taits where you is that the first

23 time that you actually saw something in the clinic that gave

24 you some concern

25 Yeah think so
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Besides Im not talking about -he oharts

Im t0lking amiut observatonal thngs

Yeah Yes

Okay So so wa_k us throuoh wf at you see

mean ohln the m0in thing 3pC saw tYere i5

theyre usino the medicIne th0t tneyre usinc to sedate

people or make them oo to sleep sleepy for tre proceoure is

medlcdtion called propofol And propofol is in vial it

is abeled for single paient use and the clinics practce

10 was to use those vials for multiple patients

11 Now are you personally mean as

12 physician familiar with -hat druq

13 Yes

14 Is thdt in your stnt in the ER that you used

15 that drug or were familiar with there

16 did use it in the ER yes

17 You said that its single patient use only is

18 there reason why

19 It doesnt have it doesnt have

20 preservdtive or bacteria static preservaive tha

21 essentially makes sure that bacteria c0x multiply in there

22 Yeah they call it milk of anesthesia because

23 MR WRIGHT Say that again

24 THE WITNESS Milk of anesthesia

25 MR WRIGHT Okay
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ThE TAIlifEfS because ts it looks like milk

Its whte oioaque lguio an you know theres concern

for bcterla1 crow-h that can happen in there if its you

kow used seria ly for mutple p0tients going in and out of

it over prmionged pemiod of mime

El ML S1AU9AI-ER

And hats just bucterial infetion correct

pcht

Eut are is do understand you

10 correctly th0t the bottles tnemselves say single patient use

11 only on them

12 Yes

13 or somethno to ttat effect

14 Yeah Yes

15 And is tha cenera_ly known

16 Yes

17 An a- this point youre familiax with the

18 medctlon iou Know kino of how its supposed to be used ann

19 youre not seeing it useo tiat manner

20 Coneot

21 WAnt else if anything

22 mean saw some ldpses in hand hygiene or

23 you know not lookino like they were cleaning tfeir the

24 nurse anesthetist was cleaning her hands appropriately you

25 know when she should have Saw the propofol being usen for
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multiple patients Sdw some reccppino of needles whici can

put the heal-hcare worKer at risk of needle disK njury

But thdt wou.d be risk from basically an

infected patient te the Yelthcare worker

Rioht Richt

not the other wcy areund

Rich

correct

But were looklnc ll kind of everythinc so..

10 Everything The bend wdshing abe hygene

11 issues did those mear tnis this agent this

12 infectious aqent hep0ttis is olood borne pathooer

13 correct

14 Rigll

15 Is thll concern th0t mean obviousy its

16 not the best thing but is that concern for the transoissior

17 of just bend washino issues

18 No nll part cular

19 So this point though if understand you

20 correctly the use the multipe use of this single use

21 medcQtion was concern

22 Yes

23 bow you mentioned tne CPNA you saId female

24 Axe you actually observing this person yourself

25 Yes
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Do you kro tri wdS

Th0t WdS Ms Hxoro

Arid -eli us what you observed durino the time

tiat youre in the room wtY trese multiple botles

So

MR TAICHl UO ounotion oust oute im you

know

MR STALDAHER Or

THE COURT ort you know

10 MR WRICHI Ke Here it is in your report

ii THE COURT wf on prtoular ddte

12 THE WITNESS URn look ct my notes to see if

13 BY MR STAUDAHER

14 Sure

15 THE COURT Sure

i6 BY MR STAUDAHER

17 If you neeo to re resh your memory go ahead and

18 do so

19 if maoe any nototion of that So oont

20 recill the date oonL rave it dooumened It as whi we

21 were obviously in Las \7eoas so during those nine or ten oays

22 THE COURT Do we neeo Im sorry do we neeo

23 break or do we need more notepods

24 UNIDENTIFIED JUROR No we need pens

25 MR STAUDAHER New pens
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UNIDENTIFIED J1JROR Ann paper

MR STAUDAHER Ocy

THE COUNT So stop us 0nd well get that to the

urors

THE WITNESS Nope no oroblem

THE COURT ano

All eyes are or the oulIff

MR STALDAHER Boto you need new ores

THE COURT Three new notepuCs

10 UNIDENTIFIED JUROR No just two

11 THE COURT Just two Does anyone neen new pens

12 Two new pens oh three sew pens

13 Pause in urmceedincs

14 THE COURT rgut Everyone good to go Al

15 right Mr Staudaher perhaps If you would recall your lust

16 guestion you could state

17 MR STALDAHER If Ill try to the best of my

18 abi ity if can do so

19 THE COUNT State it aocin

20 BY MR STAUDAHER

21 We were tnirk we were alkinc about the

z2 procedure room watch or seeinq multiple vials and asKed

z3 you who it was you said Lnda Huboard and think we were at

z4 the point where you were tryino to discern in the scheme of

25 this this ten days that you were there do you remember
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rouchy where it was ir That tce period

It woulo Ydve acer toward The beginninu of you

krow toe first half ci that tecause tYink we did but

cant nive you the exct dates We dd some chart review

toec were doino sore tseo ao out cnn Then we made some

recommendations fix me prart ces Jr This was odvious

before they had fixec tre nractec

Okay cc ct

MR WRIGHT Arc src 5Th indicates just

10 for toe record you lookec 0t what wren ycu were trying to

II find the date

12 THE WITNESS was ocRing at the notes that

13 had provided dont krcw tneyre an exhibit or ro

14 but

15 MR WRIGHT Oka\

16 BY MR STAUDAHER

17 Theyre no

18 Okay

19 MR WRIGHT My approach

20 THE COURT Sure

ii MR WRIGHT Just

z2 THE COURT Just so Yr Wriqht can

23 MR WRIGHT Ive cot stack

24 THE WITNESS Yes sir

25 MR WRIGHT so just want to be
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THE WITI\ISS Sure So its this you h0ve the

rioft stack and so was coking nere en odge and tf ci

acain en pace 23 where says Hubbard and perhaps some

handwritten netes

MR WRIGHT Okay You have the sdxrre 5tcbK thdt

do

THE WITNESS Yes sir

MR WRIGHT Its to 32

THE TJflhl\TESS neliove this is whct tHeyve

iO provided so

II MR WRIGHT Okay Thank you very

ii THE WITNESS et me just make sure

MR TICHT muon

THE WITNESS Wel yep to

NE MR STAUDAHER Okay May proceed Your Honor

BY MR STAUDAHER

So anyway were talking about Ms Hubbaro your

observations of her

Right

20 and the fact that there aopeas to be

zl multiple or use of one bottle for more than ore patient is

that

/0 Right

correct

25 Correct
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Okay Walk us trrough whut yr Thse nec wirh

her and how she bandied The prcpofol

So watched miltiple in uccession wth

Mrs Hubbcrd and so would see her bus cilia Thke it new

via cf propofol and new neecle new il rce Thr re

patent and draw out the medicaton tc cc tt punert anc

tten that case would be over reedle and syra ciscaroec

And then tYe next case shed take ie hcrtle of

propof ci open it up and gve it to the patient but knowng

10 that that first vial of propilol ddrYt use tha il tYing

11 and so thats still sittinc there with some mealcut_cu in it

12 So now we eve moved into seccric vIal alul and Jiawn

il some up

14 And then we go to the thrO ruse and we dw up

iS arother bottle of propilol So now at this iacirt thinK we

16 have three or she may have had tc radose Th There so four

17 bottles of propcfcl than have been rurtial1 usec on tYis

18 procedure table Ano so as cases are qoinc there ure

19 multiple partially used vials of prcpafc

20 And then thinK by the fourth use she drew up

21 propofcl from one of those open vials and hen anc just

22 have tc refresh my memory here

23 MR WRIGHT Are you identify what icure looKing

24 at

25 THE WITNESS So Im sorry
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MR WRIGHT just for the record

THE WITKESS Im Iookng at page 2u

IMP WRIGHT ThanK ymu

THE WITNESS of tYose notes thats walKifo

tkrouuh so yeah so for tne four-h case dro rew

neeole and syringe for ttat fourtfl pdtien dnd Gre aLt

propofol from one of the open ialo nd then go our new

neeole and ne syringe and drew up propofol kii1o of pu inc

contents fiom couple of those vials and then got oher

th syrnge and needle to to finish off the vials

So throughout these series of oases had multiple

open nottles of propofol and tren after while drew to get

erougn in one syringe from multiple vials Im sorry hs

sounds very convoluted dont know how to expldin it

better

BY NP STAUDAHER

17 It was it essentially pooling of the of

19 tYe

Yes

20 propofol

/1 Righ At point

z2 So

iS pooling to get sufficient dose so tGklng

24 contents from more than one to get that dose that you neeo

25 So if and just want to clarify tfis if
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can If understano you correctly cne prtll bottle may

hive sat there for quite lonc time heno unuseo tfi

correct

Well dort Know what cv lcnc time is

Well

because proceourec were

know h0t youtre to KIOc 0uov tc speeo of

tve prciedures but at least its there fc paterts is

ttat richt

10 Yes

11 Okay And then at some point tta bottle may be

accesseo one two tYree foor pctients dcvn the roaO

lo Right

14 to then gvnc dcse tc th0t focrtr

15 patent

16 Yeah to finlsn

17 or somethlnq like tnot

18 off the vIal yes

19 So and theF even some of these multip hors les

20 were drawn up and pooled together

21 Yes

z2 so the contents of one wo three four

z3 bottles might end up in one syringe

24 Right

25 Was that concern that kind of activity
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Yes mean alono the same lines if tHe3/vre

asira prcocfcl for multiple where shes usinc popofol for

mItiple uctients ano then some of trese vials are sittino

per for ome period of time and then were poolna So if

acts crntaininated you can nerpeuate im no into

tre ljext vu und dont use all that like yo un move

om Hul to vial

Ws that sometniro toat you had noted ir the

ltertuie in ime past of mooe of transmissior or imiection

10 were people have been using bottles in that way pooling and

II te Ice

As fat as viral hepatitis transmission is what

ycue

14 Well anytting at first or first

Yeah mean we get conerned about bacteral

ttat5mi55ion but certainly if you are reusing neecle

u3 50 uqain so say Ive drawn up oropofol

uOf nster to the patient You can get backflo of blood

into tiat syringe If reuse that syringe to co into vial

zO Ir essentlully pu ting that blood into that vial Ard then

zl if use thd vial for other patIents it an be he cource

22 of of transmissior

Now did you observe her usinc reusing

z4 syrnges

25 No
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at the irne So ust reusing he prcpofol or

combinations thereof on oifferent patients

Righ- So it appeared that eaTh fime sve \o5

ertering propofol Vial was with an unused new

needle and new sytinge for eaoh patient and that sne

discard used needles and syrinoes between natierts

Did this appear to be common pracice

her at leas durina your observaticns

Yes

10 Did you ever observe this in anybody else tYat

11 you observed if you if you aid so during the time ycL were

12 tfere

13 dont thinK so because think hat was rYe

14 day you know we basically met with the facility and salo

15 you know you cant Keep doing this You cant use trese

16 via for more than one patient and so subsequent

17 observations rhey were oedicating tnem for an indiviouar

18 patent

19 Did you ever talk to Mrs Hubbard about tnis

20 Idid

21 What was her response

22 That you know she wouldnt do it anynore

23 But she acknowleoged she had been doing this

24 Yes

25 MR WRIGHT Where

KARR REPORTING INC
59

Lakeman Appeal 03629



MR STATsDAI-ER Im sorry

MR WR CT Im sorry

THE WITNESS Yeah sorry

BY MR STAUDAHER

ing it are we t0lKinc abut

Th0t ste had bee us ng the propofoi or

mitple utiects also mentioneo concerns about walking

around witn unapped reedle or recapping Just some of the

trlrgs th0t observed hand hygiene or cleaning hanos

10 JLst kind of ecappicu ary concerns had with the prac ice to

II rnk sure she Knew not to do that

12 od you disseminate this information to other

13 members of your team

14 Ys

15 Were you OF the lookout there for that kind of

16 sort of activici wito other CRNA5 that you may have been

17 ouserving

18 Yeah Yes

19 Dr you rec0li observing anybody else doing

20 anything like that

zl dan recaLl cc because Dr Lancley was

a2 coserving in the oher room think Mrs Hubbard was the

23 train person observed with the multi patient use of propof ci

24 And then like said we told them they couldnt do that and

25 so the clinic stopped dome that

KARR REPORTING INC
60

Lakeman Appeal 03630



Did you ever intervew or talk wih any of the

other CPNAs beside Mrs Fubbro

Yes

And who else dId you soek with

Mr Laeman Ano mean probably

talked to Mr Mathahs at some poInt in the mix not yu

know one on one interview out weire there for nine mays

Irr mare said hi to the otter ones

And befoie we oet to Mr uakemaxi just want to

10 make sure Im clear on tfls Were you for the time you

11 were there you knew tfese sarrçples ere eventually ooino to

12 go off to be tested at CDC correct

13 The parien

14 Patient samp es

15 Yes We so the blood samples from tfe

16 patents were goino to CDC yes

17 Okay DId that happen during the time that you

18 were actually doing your investiqation Did you oet any

19 results back from CDC about that at thGt ime

20 don think we oid at that time because th0t

21 testing tckes lirtle hi

22 Eventually you are part of couple of reports

23 beside your trip report correct

24 Correct

25 What were those reports
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3r cia reprrt in tfe MIVIWR which is the

Yorbidity cr10 Mrrality Week Report

Ann anythiro ese

And we dId pWlintion in peer reviewed

journal ìn InfectaLs Duecses or dID

ML STAT DAFER Your rcnor may approcch

RI Yca mcy

BY MR SIACDAI-iER

Im grino -o snrw you wAnt has been previously

10 marked as Stotcs looks tke 20 of these were stipulated

11 to but Ill Ill cneck wtr counsel but its the MMWR

12 report whicu is isted as he sad at 164 and the major

13 artIcle which ms the CD report is the is that Clinical

14 Infectious Dise0sesr

15 Crecr

16 Wh Th is listen an identified in otfer

17 words 3te inL you tel us it youre familiar with

18 tfese reports

19 Yes

20 and if in fcct you were part of the either

21 the authorino of them tte writing of them or he

22 investigation of them

23 Yes am familiar with these reports And

24 yes was on author Dr Langley is the lean author for

25 both of these but did contribute and was approved the final
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content and submission or pbIication

MR STALDAHER At this toe Id move for admisson

of States 165

THE COURT Any objection to thosR

MR WRIGHT No it 64 or 165

MR STALDAHER ll4 is the one tha hdve there

MR WRIGHT Thctt one is oooo

MR STAGDAHER Arid 165 i. the clinical infectous

disease report

10 THE COURT Any objection Mr Santa roce

11 MR SANTACROE No

12 THE COURT All rlgut Those will be admitted

13 States Exhibit 164 ano I6R admitted

14 MR STAUDAHER And if we need to refer to those at

15 any time just let us Know We can provide those to you

16 THE WITNESS Tfank you

17 Dl MR STAUDAHER

18 Do those surize not just your findlnos dt the

19 time you were there at the investigation but incorporane

20 information from the genetic testing that was done later on as

21 weli

22 Yes Id consider tue CID report or toe

23 clinical infectious disease as kind of the final the one

24 that came when The latest in that so That would be the

25 the the
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Can you exnlc us what The MIWR report

What does that stand fo

So in star us ft Vooidity and rtdlity Weekly

Report Its essentially kno CCC pubiioatHor Thats

freely accessible on tne eo to toot we sunwnarize you know

pub io you know puLl Oo tt rforrrion Sorretimes you

write un you know outuro vostloation or you Know

surveillanoe data Whatever be

So is The f0ir to say the chronoLogy of

10 those reports is than tlp report wd5 fist in line

11 Correct

12 And h0s nform0tion up to certain poirt

13 correct And then tina VWR repart comes out after that

14 Yes Correct

15 And that has ilitle bit more information

16 Correcr

17 or the sane

18 mean rmyhe ittle hit more Again have

19 to compare to see by the tme because we have dra-ts of the

20 trip report and so anc apolocize ant recall in

21 the trip report we had any of 0t detaileo molecular testing

z2 think we referencec some of that in the MMWR And then the

23 case count with the molecu ar testing is kind of from the CD

24 side finalized in this CID artic

25 So the 010 article is last in line and includes
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tIe at least the oeneic testng urformailon is tha

correct

Yeah so tIe CID article was published in 2010

Okay Now Ron Lakerw

Yes

MR WRIGHT What do you call the final one

THE WITNESS So the toe CTh article

MR WRIGHT CID article

THE WITNESS yeah and sc If you looK at the

10 bottom right corner thats when it wcs published which

11 2010 Volume 51 the 1st of Aogvst ano then if ou look at the

12 MMWR that was published on May 2008 And hen or trip

li report We had you know drafts and so think the drafts

14 that you all have is from May 15

15 Okay And ID stanos for 1inical infectous

16 disease

17 Correct

18 Is that journal

19 Yes

20 Peer revew journa

21 Yes

22 Now Ron Lakeman ets move to him

23 Okay

24 Was he actually working at Lhe clinic wlen you

25 were there
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No

How was it tf at ycu were acPe tc rrcKe contact

with him

looked Grog ed tAr be nrnet

So you were lie Ark fir re ftc phone

Cr oid ycu tvel Ar him ueat 1x cIt tArt work

Ar So he wcs ccc oc ow mdybe

the clinic told us cant recG ve to lils out hut

tnat cc wcs current currently tnt iro In GeorgIa

10 ard Im you know live in Atldntc GeoroiG Arc so since he

11 was one of the nurse anesthetists worKlno cm oars Anere we hac

12 transmission of hepatitis we fe Ike ar sccd probdbly

Ar touch base with him as welt since we crulcnt nserve or

14 irterview him during our investication

15 In fact he was the onix IRIRA /crking or Arth

16 days was he not

17 dont recdli if Mr Vcthcrs ars workirg in

18 Jliy but know Mr Lakeman was working cn barf Oc5

19 correct

20 And if nd weve cc chart with al

zl tAr ncjres and so forth Ill represent to par tart Mr

22 Mrs Hubbard and Mr Lakemn were working on the 25th

23 Okay

Ar of July and that Mr Mathahs ard Mr Lakeman

25 were working on the 21st of September
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Okay Thark you

Does that Sound farairiar

Yes mean that that sounds rigYt bu

So lets ets talk ahou your comulcation

wth Mr llkeman Wall us throuqh how that goes

So think mentioned hef re yot know CDC

cant you know start doing investigations indepenotl\

wlthoct kind of the inviration or the knowledge cf me Feath

Departirent So since Mr Lalceman was working in Georcir we

went ahead and contacted the Georgid HealTh Deparment tell

11 tf em about the investigation wed done in Nevada that hs is

12 one of the healthcare workers that was tuere on those oays

13 Hes currently working in Georgia ano that we

14 wanteo permission to follow up witti him to ask some Geestons

15 about practices at the clinic and also to make sure trot mis

16 cdrrent practices were okay because if he if there had been

17 anythno unsafe in Nevada we didnt want to perpetudte it

GeorgIa And so we communIcated with them and they said go

19 ane0d and so did

20 So you talk with him cn the uhone

21 Yes

22 right Tell us well did you take any

2ti notes cf your conversation with him

24 Idid

25 In relation to the call itself mean youre
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talkinu cn the phone witi YIn curing this rer 010 you

record the call or anythnc ike tnat

So did not tape record the cul

Okay

Wrote cown think some nos an K0

cleaneo them up to caure you know no Vu ons uno

stuff so then clean them up cird tnen you kov ursc

hung up and and so -hose rotes dre in hoL some

document where asked to review my notes bofoio

10 Sure

11 theyd he in there

So Im jus tryirg to get tte tlrlno fi OraL

13 So youre taking notes as youre t0lkino ho unc flen you

do some clednup of those notes based on h0 ha 5alO aer flu

15 hano up the phone

16 Yeah

17 So were tafling about the sure our Oa

aut the same time of the call

Yes

20 Okay Tell us what it was That uru asken hm

21 ard wtat he said on the phone

z2 So can no cheac and refer to those notes

23 Sure

24 So this Is the same thing that we lookec at

25 before dont remember what exhibit and its page let me
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jst find for you pace CDC nones page iS

MR WRIGHT tmhanK you

THE WITNESS 15 where have those

MR SANTACROCE My notes arent mrkeo so ust take

alookat

THE WITNESS Im Sorry sir

MR SANTACRYE tNEse

THE WITNESS Yes

MR SANTACROCE Mine arent Bate starnpeo so

10 THE WITNESS Do you

11 THE COURT Do you want to

12 MR SANTACROThE Im going to have -o

13 THE COURT oome up Mr Sntccroco

14 MR SANTACROE Yes

15 THE COURT ano have look dO what shes looKing

16 at

17 BY MR STAUDAHER

18 So go aheao if you would

19 So essentialy you know asked tere he was

20 currently working get that information tSnk basioally

21 he caiieo said who was Sdid where was aIlirg rom you

22 know Sdid we told him that we had been doino this

23 investigation and wanted to follow up to get some irromation

24 Got little bit of information about where he was working

25 now what he was doing there currently in currert practice
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aft tnen wen through his recallectior cf ho ft rgs were dare

at the clinic while he was workino tuere cOG wrdr as ceneral

kind of M.O or practice stye wcs while he torKimo the

clinic in Las Vegas

Okay So whct dia he soy aThft 00 c5K oflG

wrat did he say

So you we t0lkeo ft ut th vio_ szes 50

you know as nurse assistant ace lft ur

written here

MR SRNTACROCE cftno to abject cc her readna

from the notes If she wants to refresh her ecalIection

tats fine

THE WITNESS Okay

THE COURT Okay Reo it over -c cre
MR WRICHT Can we approcch or monen

16 THE COURT Sure

17 Of record nench ccnferene

THE COURT Ladies nnc aentlemen 0t tYis pont

19 neec to instruct you thaH onytring that Mr uftemn solo

20 during this interview is only to be ccnsiaerec as evicence

21 acalnst Mr Lakeman and of course the weight or ue chat

22 you give to this just like 0ny otner evidenre is stricty up

23 to you the jury

ft All right Go on Mr Santacroce

25 Im sorry Mr Stauaaher
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MR STAUDAHER Thats floe Go ahead

THE COURT Its cn urccnny physirol resemblance

El MR STAUDAHER

Okay

So apologies Muess Im surrmarizing

Okay

the conversction Sc went throuoh you Kncw

hu cnc hed worked at hs ac1ty at the Southern

rr toe clinic that we were looking at in Las Vegas acd hed

worked there for about tiree and hdlf years and basica ly

walKeo through you Know what hIs recollection was as fdr

te prcucfol vial sizes rhey were using there And he you

io kcow Kind of reiterated what we had already learced tha

they tyoically use the 20 cs well as the 50 rc vials so

15 laroer vlls

16 We asked because we had difficulty ic fiouring

17 out ou know which room patients were in because It wasrt

18 you krcw room assignment you know asked about the

10 genercl pracflce Did nurse anesthetist typically stay in

2C ore room Would they ever swap rooms Would they ever take

21 moos from one room to the next And he indiated that you

z2 know typically the he or the nurse anesthetist woulo stay

2u in one room throughout the day Occasionally tiey woulo swap

24 rooms at lunch or to to relieve each o4her but the meds

25 were supposed to stay you know in the room They you Know
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didrt mention bringing them back anc forTh

brougb up tIe reuse of syrinces to dccess OldIs

of propofol which were useh fmr otter ntierts whion huh beer

observeo by my colleague at the clinic tr fino Th hct

was sorrethlno th0t he dio Anc he sThd tct 305 tut u5

sometninc that he die Fe would essent taKe ruw reeole

ad new syringe aw out propofol frr Th lent

they needed more medication wouTh reuse 1e syJ1roe cet

rore fc tha patient Ano then tnat vial cou_c usec for

10 sThseoient patients but that he never reused the SuOe reed

11 ace syringe on other patients

12 And then he also stared fcl ace tTht by

lo askng if that was his current practice In c-eorcia banause

14 it was we would obviously be concerned And he Sc

15 no he did not do that currently That was Ye policn

16 where he was working tha the propof ci ann The Licocane were

17 dedcated for each puteet for their proceoule in Genoia anc

18 ther anything they didnt use was wasted ano Giscdrdec

19 And then you know he expanden on some oncerns

20 trat cc had about other prcctices at the clinic cnd

21 specifically mentioned concerns that the sinole use biopcy

22 equpment was reused between patients That the tre

23 automated reprocessor that they used to reprocess the scopes

24 was often broken and so he didnt feel that they were cong

25 appropriate reprocessing between patients often just wast inn
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wtc cudp ono water instedd of doing high level

osnfetion nat they would reuse the sheets beeer

paents Wouldnt chance tte bedding Arid rhin tYose

were you know the mn main crux of concerns and

nrermatlcr

how mien you first stdrted talking to cmi on

pone oid he express some concern that you muht

recoono the conversation

Yes he asked if was if was recoroing

10 te c1 and said was not So yes

11 Did you inaicate to him that you would ae takinc

notes tcough of the conversation you were havinc

-o Yeah So ndicated th0t you know w0s

i4 t0k ng notes but hat you know were doing public

15 he0 tn investigation Tfis wasnt criminal iFvestiodrion at

tce tIme And so you know s6id Im not goino to

17 wrltinc down youx name if we refer to you in report

iS And as youll see in you know the trip report ad

19 utuff we -efer to them as you know nurse anestfetist

z0 So said to him Lhot tlats how we woulo refer to him

21 arj you know would appreciote his candor in sharing

22 irormation

z3 By the way whicr CRNA is he in the in the

z4 report

25 He is CRNA in the report
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Now as far cS trdt was oncerned at the tme

youre going throunh your nvestqGtion in Las Vegas Jo ou

krow that this is ever goirg to become criminal matter

No

So you believe youre ust noing mirough the

process of doing an epidemic cic nvestigamion

Rigmi Ano you know we we you know rey

or the hiemithcare workers to you know oive us inforrmamion

and ooviously sometimes they wdnt to teli us things that they

10 dont want their emplo7er to krow or others to know Ard so

11 ft ats you know why mentoned were not going to pu your

12 name in report so that you can feel litmie bit more

13 comfortable about whdt you scare

14 Now as far your conve-sation with him about

15 the recording did he also ever mention to you anything about

16 denying

17 MR SANTACROE colno to object as to leaoing

15 BY MR STAUDAHER

19 did he eve talk to you

20 THE COURT Nell try not to ledd Overruleo

21 BY MR STAUDAHER

22 Did he ever talk about

23 THE COURT Was there anythino

24 MR STAUDAHER Yes

25 THE COURT else mentioned about about
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THE tIIIMESS Yes So he asKed if was recording

sub not a5 flr rd he agreeo talk to me but said

tt ne would deny Know sayino these things if it came

dowr tc it

El MR SIAT1DAHER

Hw wei \ru said and want to fiesh out

couue cf thincs tnu nenticned You said that he saId

tre CRNA5 qenera1v stoied in the rooms and would swap at

nch or whaeve tflat correct

10 yes

11 Any talk aoout he world if he went into

12 room there u1o ever be open bottles of propofol

13 Arythino along those unesr

14 Year So Ye you know indicated that if there

15 were you know syrirnes on the tanle he wouldnt use hose

16 but if there was partial used vial of ropofo1 tHat he

17 he would use contents from tnat vIal but would always you

18 krcw wipe the top with alcotol ano ise new needle ano new

19 syrnge to draw up the dose for his uatient

20 Okay So ic would use open bottles of propofol

21 drawn uo by somebooy se or at least opened by somebocy

22 else

23 Correct

24 Did he men-ion that ne would go into the rooms

25 at lunches and breaks things like that
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mean you know agcJn all can say is tiat

yeu know they typically stayec with one room but they wouba

occasIonally swap rooms at lnnch or for break

When he talks about the using of rhe same

syrnge into and Im kno about hen hes describino

takng the The svrinoe on patent coing irto boot

with new syringe come nt the pctien thar he would go

back Into the syringe or oack into the same bottle with the

same syringe and hat tiat notte might ne usee on new

10 patIent correct

11 Correct

12 Did that nive you coicern

13 Yes

14 Okay Why

15 You know That has been tied to oTher outbreaks

16 of hepatitis You know essentially thInk as said

17 before you know when you have yoar needle and syrinoe and

18 you and you put it ino tan patIents IV you can oe

19 backf low of blood into the syringe And so if you go back

20 into medication vial even if yoi changea the needle you

21 can introduce that blood into the vial Ano then now youve

22 essentially got bloody vIal or vial that has blooo and

23 virus If thdt person happeneo to be infected that car1 be

24 vector of transmission or other people

z5 So even if use new needle and syringe for the
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next pctient Im drawno up flud tcats been cmrrdrnted

with some other paients blooo and ccn infer -rem

Is tha in the literature knowr Ia
trdnsrassioo cause

Yes

foi hepatitis

Yes

So you souoht you at ledst Jet orur

tLis to you over the phone

10 Yes

11 Did you ever hear the word oouble rip

12 anything like hat

13 Yes

14 Did he use that

15 Yes

16 Those were hIs words

17 Yes

18 Can you describe what he was sa3iro she be useo

19 those words

20 So essential youre goino 5ak in te val

zl So you know like when you take salsa and otip ano you eat

22 it and then you double dip you go back into the oip wiTh that

z3 dir that you have bitten into Youre putting yoor mouth

24 bacteria into that bottle of dip for other patients So

25 take my needle and syrinoe inject it into patient
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double dip 00 bacK iro tce va with Thdt same syringe

Ive contaminated The mecication or the oip or htever you

want tc call in and ther ii sng tTht for otter patients

Did he evei ndlc0te to you that Ye was aware of

the risk of tTht cess

3m he mertioreo tint you Know cad this

is not safe ano hc cxnjwieocec thfr you kno was not the

safest pr0ctie but tf he wam keep pressure on tte

plunger to prevent to try to crevent bamkfiow of anyrhng

10 into the syringe from the patient

11 SD just so Im clex en that You questioned

12 him anout the risk rhe s0fety cf the practice he

13 ackrowledged that

14 Yes

15 Thct it wes rot safe practice

16 Yes

17 But he says thGt he does this pressure was it

18 nequtive pressure positive pressue no pressure what kind

19 of pressure

20 Well hed keep pressure on the plunger to try

21 to keep anything from gent no sucked Thck into -he syringe

z2 was think the intent

z3 Okay So hes even using the same reedle

24 dont recall if he was using the same needle

25 or not and its not in my notes so cant spedK to that
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But at least hes doing this thino funky

thiro wth that with The pThnger

MR SANTACROCE Objection to the characerization

THE COURT Yeah thats sustained

MR STAUDAHER Ocay

MR SANTACROCE Thnky thing

MR STALDAHER My wcrds Im sory

MR STAUDAHER

doing this

THE COURT Yeah thats sustained

El MR STAUDAHER

this process of holding the plunoer or some

sometnino to orevent that from occurring

Well presumably yes

15 Well did he say that or just than Se thought

16 trat thdt would

Ho he saic that that you know tnat he wouio

do thtt

19 Did he indicate why ne Wa5 doing mean hes

2D not doing it in the current place hes working right when

al oure talking to him Did he indicate why he was doino It

22 bcck then

23 dont think specifically askeo why he dId it

24 back then He was not doing it at this current place cause

25 the facility practice was that they had dedThated meds for the
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pat eat so there was no smirnc

Was there ever ary concern on his part ahout

waste or Thout things alone those ines

Imean

supplies costs things along Those lines

Yeah he mentioned tnat the owner wds oncerned

with waste

Now you had mentioned

WR WRIGHT Car we approacn the bench

10 THE COURT Yeah Yc know wh0t Actually was

11 going to call for break in five minutes Lets just take

12 our break now ladies anc oentlenen Were just coinc Th take

13 our morning recess about 10 minutes

14 During the morring recess youre rmminded youre rot

15 to discuss the case or anythnc relating -o the case with eacr

16 other or with anyone else Ymuire not to read watch or

17 listen to any reports mi or commentaries on the case person

18 or subject matter relatirq to the case Dont cc any

19 independent research Please cont form or express an opnior

20 en the trial

21 Notepads in your cnairs nd follow Kerny through the

22 rear door

z3 Jury recessed at 1109 c.m

24 And maam during the break do not discuss your

25 testimony with anyone else Okay
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THE WITNESS Can use tne b0tNEoom Then

THE COURT Yes youre free to rake 17 nirute

THE WITNESS Okay

THE COURT break as well

THE WITNESS flank you

THE COURT Jus oont tck abou your tesrrnr

THE WITNESS Fine

THE COURT All rgnt

Outside the presence of -he juiy

10 THE COURT think know wh0t youre

11 MR WRIGHT Your Honor

12 THE COURT Going to soy but

13 MR WRIGHT well Im ooing to say

14 THE COURT say it anyway

15 MR WRIGHT We approached the bench durlnc the

16 exaimLuation when the inter when she starThd testify

17 about Ron Lakeman this terephonic intanview Ano o5K tue

18 guest3on that who is ths adrrLhssible towaids ann the

19 arswer was Mr Lakeman ony The Court asked if would ke

20 ar Inutruction to That effect The answer was yes The Ccurt

21 so nstructed The prosecutor stated than this is not

22 Hruton issue and there would be nothing about

z3 MR STAUDAHER didnt think there would be

24 Bruton issue thought

25 THE COURT Well you
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MR WRIGHT We1l ne

THE COURT Mr 3tGuoCne

MR WRIGHT he ntent crdlly elicieo Bruton

THE COURT

MR WRICHT sse

THE COURT be ITh Mr Wrigh you

dellberdtely tflee ro ccrtemurr0neous objection

however which woo h0ve sustThned but The only point

of thTh testimoni wdsnt ucnst Mr Ldceman The only point

10 of that testimony me Wa5 to show it was you know Dr

11 Desi or his management wds oirectlnn Mr Lakeman to no these

12 tfings mecause erThn you know unless youre going to

13 say well somehow miciriizeo Mr LaKemans culpability or

14 sOmething like that bt tten Mr Thnt0croce could have trieo

15 to net that in as oppcseo to to you getting it in

16 would nrne brat there was no contemporaneous

17 objection

18 MR WRIGHT Lu

19 THE COURT it wcs they answered the gueston

20 tten you said can we approocti the benTh

21 MR WRIGHT Weul crrect Wind am supposeo to

22 do The cats out of the bag

23 THE COURT Well

24 MR WRIGHT jump up and scy ake back was

25 told at the bench there was no
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THE COURT You were

MR WRIGHT Bruton ssue and they

THE COURT agree

MR WRIGHT would not elicit what Ye th

tetl nally elicited

THE COURT agree with you Mr Wright he

/ala Ou Cdfl cpproach the bench said it was admissbe

aOa nt Mr Lakeman You asKec for lirrdting instruction

oreo one You said yes State didnt oppose the

struction Mr Santacroce didnt oppose the instruction anc

II wanted to riLake sure we acded tYe weight or value and cic

Art cave the inmaruction Arid Mr Staudaher said ta there

It was no Bruton issue thnk thats exactly what he saio or

14 wrat neaxd that there would be no Bruton issue

15 So that is what happened at the bench And so Mr

16 StadaYer what would you like to say

17 MR STAUDAHER It was the and aoain maybe it

18 was not the smartest thing to cc obviously but it was meant

to cet the information out tnat there was reasor that he dic

zO ttis and it was cost savinqs not necessarily

21 THE COURT YeaY but

22 MR STAUDAHER cost savings

THE COURT why

24 MR STAUDAHER directed at Mr or Dr Desai

25 but just that there was reason why he did this then and not
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wYere he is now It was not cant to elicit statemen by

Dr Desai or anythino alono those lines

THE COURT Well rigrt but if its

MR STAUDAHER Thats wh0t Bruton is

THE COURT its

MR STAUDAHER the statement

THE COURT no its csts eli yeah its

statement and he slid it was cost scving So who does thdt

implicate You know Mr LaKemdn i5 not worrien about the

10 bottom line Its Dr Desli aid management thats worrieo

11 about the bottom line So toe inference is against Dr Desai

12 Now to be fair Mr Santacroce may have wanted to

ii get that in too you know under kind of completeness idea

14 dont know if he woulo h0ve or net to minimize mis own

15 clients culpabilin. For examp_e well hes ooing it but

16 hes only doing it because he was told to do it by superior

17 people in the office physcan wt really you Know should

18 be have some kind of supervisory role over the nurse

19 anesthetists who are not physicians dont know if it

20 Mr Santacroce would have cone there or not

zl Mr Santacroce trot something somaplace he

z2 would have gone

23 MR SANTACROCE have no idea where Im going

24 MR WRIGHT Well he cant in joint trial

25 THE COURT No know
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MR WRIGHT He ocn cove for severance

THE COURT Im just Irr just sayino here dmt

think we should do Im oono to remind the jury oain

arytming tha Was said by Mr Lakernan is only evioance auc4ir et

Mr Lakem0x -o the exten they choose to consIder 0ro tht

it oannot be oonsidered against Dr Desai And tn2Uc

give the insuotion again that Wi be remedieo

MR SANTACROE think that preiudices rir chart U\

repeating it twice the tnat you got to hold aOciF5

10 Ldkeman mean that prejudioes tim if you give the

11 irstruotion twioe

THE COURT Well dont really see toe pseuoce

lu but Mr Wrinht do you want the instruotion again

14 MR WRIGHT I\o wart first ask fu

15 rristrial is my motion The Witness stated tha it WaS tie

16 owner who Wds oost oonsoious Not management

17 THE COURT Yeah tne owner

18 MR WRIGHT and there isnt no -heres cc

19 question in here nor have en arguing about

20 THE COURT That hes not

21 MR WRIGHT who tie owner is

z2 THE COURT the the

23 MR WRIGHT So it mictit nave well saio Dr Desai

z4 And so that is out move for mistrial baseo upon

25 THE COURT Mr Staudahe response
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MR STALDAHER Wh at of all ano aoain

THE COURT Maam eed \OU to wait rioht

Just wait ou and ahe bailff wI net you when were reaoy

for you

MR STALDAHER It dred give his reamon

why nct the statement THCIC no sta ement th0t came in

by him or was eliciteo ana hu clly

THE COURT Wed of curse its statement

whether its guoe Dr

10 MR STAUDAHER Its ot he didn say In hIs

11 even that came out bare taat he was instructed by anybody

la It was it could have been hIs oased on what we rave

13 right now our before tfe jm it could be his oeterrninaton

14 tlat youve got to save costs mc that he wantec save

15 costs Thats it Theres no statement

16 THE COURT No he sda tao owner wanted to save

17 costs So mean think your sp is little rank

18 no oisrespecr your spin is little incredible To say .t

19 wasnt statement wed rem oid ne convey the Information

20 It came through his statement Whether she made direct

zl quote or not direct cuoto it was pretty close to direct

22 quote

23 Mr Lakeman said sorrething like the owner was

24 concerned about costs which is completely credible that Mr

25 Lakeman said that because weve been sitting here for four
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weeks hearIng tness aer witness tell us tha Dr Desul was

corcerned 0oou costs In toat view in that regaro

tftok ts kind of cumulat\e to you know dont krow the

aret prejudThe here that Mr Lakeman said that when acar

weve card ftnesses come in and say Desai was concerned

aoout costs Dr Desal wds concerned abou the propool

mean ts not some new thing tYe jur7 iust

hear nc from this gal from toe CDC Its something tYa ever1v

other mean like saId weve been sittinc here for four

weeks and busically hearino that Dr Desai was concerneo about

costs That he was extremely frugal That pardon ftc

iz ccl ogrial word he was cheapskate

MR WRICHT brouoht all that out frucality

cttInc chux in half All of that None of that had to no

wth whut telling somebody to reuse syringes

THE COURT OKay airst of all

17 MR WRIGHT Ann thus is the precise issue ft The

cuse On

19 THE COURT Mr Wright to be fair -o the Stae

20 that was not the testimony TLe testimony was rot Dr Desai

21 tolo me to reuse syringes The testimony was ftc owner was

22 concerned about costs or something to that effect So

ft MR WRIGHT So which caused him to what the

24 questIons were why aid you why would you use this syrnge

25 acain and meenter and use this little negative pressure thing
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If ats the thats wh she was testifying ahou Ano the

arswer was hecause tie owner is cost conscious

THE COURT Janie play it bak Can you play th0t

little hit back Because you know reprimanoed the State

patting spin on .t ttt fet ws incccurdre Lets

hear what exactly he way eard was you know why

wou you do this wiether its reisino toe nropofo or the

things and he said because the owner as oncerned tout

costs or somethino to that ef rect

10 Owner the woro was used hedrd it agree

11 So yes its against Dr Desi but think its cumulative to

12 tie the way heard its cumuldtive with everythino

13 else weve been sitting fore ror days 0mb days ano days

14 MR WRIGHT But ts not curruildive ttat he wCLs cost

15 conscious causing the reuse or syringes to

16 THE COURT Well lets hear okay Mr Wrioht

17 MR WRIGHT tiers is no evioence of that

18 THE COURT you saying what you remember ano the

19 State saying what they remembar and me saying well

20 remember something else is silly when we have tape or what

21 was exactly said We car cll sit nere and watci the tctpe and

22 we bont need to spend time quibbling back and forth over eaci

23 others memories

24 Janie can you queue that up

25 THE COURT RECORDER found it but Im not sure if
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can play yet Do you want to take break whie to

ttat

THE COURT YeAr for one need break So jf

you folks need break

HRICHT Vop

THE COURT cc it right now dnD well uue LcK

an Thnie will find it it3 she of oourse rucy reed brerK

quick bredk

Court recessed from 1119 a.m to 11/7 a.ru

10 Outside the presence of the jury

11 Audio/vioeo playback not transcribed

12 THE COURT Aol right That was the rigit Thrt

13 mean basically the questIon wasn4t you know why is Th

14 reusing the syringes or why is he reusing the propofcu The

15 questicn was well cid he say anything about waste Arc the

16 the answer was he said that the owner was concerned atCit

17 waste was essentially whit heard Sc dont hnk its is

18 bad as beinc directly on the propcfcl or The tIe neectes

19 and tce syftnges

20 mean yes

21 MR WRIOHT Its not bid

22 THE COURT it follows

23 MR WRIGHT to directly ask the precise cueston

24 to elicit the answer which is improper and constitutional

25 violation after theres statement that its not going to
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hapoen

THE CiRT rgct Mr Staudaher anythino else

you wn to say in your cefense

Mr STALDAHER No That it was just oft intertoral

sr0temeno by Em know that thats it

st trying to net tftt cost as dn issue oft of tra

T0t ht 5cm

ThE DURl mean look it was somewhat

excftpcucr3 cs tc as to Mr Lakeman although do not

10 bellevc thct that was toe States purpose think ftc Ste

11 acted mproperly in elicitng the testimony Now whether yoc

12 were ving you know bran moment thun you werent

lo thirK on clecrly or you were acting deliberately in

14 contrcvention of your representations at -he benci dont

15 krc

16 Im willinc to ove you the benefit of the noubt

17 howeve ftther way this think Mr Staudaher you actec

18 iriappronrctey after the representation you mace at the

19 berch nut like said Im Thing to give you the benefit of

20 ftc douot that you just werent thinking and you just you

21 know wint to get it you know youre just oottinc every

22 and cross every and elIciting every single piece or

z3 information you can Get it

24 Thats what you foiks crc doing and so Im going to

25 give you the benefit of he doubt that thats what youre
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doing here as cpposeo to you know you you know look

dont tYJnk you thouoht oKay wel said wasnt comb to

do but now Im going to do it and this is aomissible

tis isnt admissible against Dr Desai but its pretdioa

aoanst him so Im co no to pul this out oont thinK

trats what youe doing

The bottom lIne Yr Vrioht has regtested

nistrlal dont tiink that the Stdtes error rises to the

level warranting mistriau at this point would jst

10 oaution you Mr Staudaher to be mindful in the future and

11 if theres any doubt approach the benoh and say this is wh0t

12 went to ask an ask that you know

13 Or you know youve been little leading ano yo

14 krow think this is obviously very intellicent witness

15 you could have been askino more open ended giuesmions was

16 arything else said And then tnink if she blurted that

17 out then certainly there coolc be the accusation on some krc

18 of misconduct by the State which kind of where you know

19 tue record is righ now

20 Again you know dont think that you deliberately

zl walked down that road and felt that you were violat no what

22 you had represented at the bench really think that it was

23 more you know you just anc this has been the practice

24 throughout the trial You know youre just elicitinc al_ the

25 information you can get and youre crossing every ard
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dottino evary and hnk thats woat you were noing here as

opposeo rn some Kino ful rniscorduct hicY dont find

that

dunt hnK chat you know the tesflmoriy was

very ore uoiolaj ar wolo warrant nastrial Ann

think ccain hcn its carulctive of everything weve

beard fion Kn al of these other mionesses over and

over ano ove aqdin So to solate ths and say oh wel

Mr Lakerian sciyinj this is mucr more preudmiial than wfats

10 been saio net Mr Wright Youre saying well now

11 weve put it direc ly ar context with the reuse of the

12 prcpofo no more sicnicantly the reuse of the syringes

13 So yes oct it its more damdging But clearly

14 tYe inference h-ougtout tfis whole trial with all of the

15 other nurse anesthetists who have heen sdying hes cheap and

16 blah blah blah has also concerned reuse of the propofo1 anc

17 the corcern over the propofoc and you know just dont finc

18 that this Kint of stands one think it goes you krow

19 goes nano in hand with whdt weve already heard

20 Sr dont think tnat mistrial is called for at

21 this point

22 Now with respect to

23 MR WRIGHT Car just

24 THE COURT further instruction

25 MR WRIGHT oKay but before we
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you described yourself as beinc the gestcipo of he preop

Yes did

And am correct in understanding tft yc dre

people nerson

Yes

And youre assertive

Yeah

And no no bars back if you see proh_ern

tiat clinic youre ooino to say sorrething

10 Yes maam

11 And youre going to do something

12 Yes rnaam

13 And youve already discussed that And is

14 it fair statement to assume that othe peop ir the

15 clinic were aware of your assertiveness

16 Yes maarn

17 And your gestapo technigue

18 Yes maam

19 And as understand it you were selectec to be

zO tte new charge nurse at of Shadow L0me and were ctualy in

zl traIning for that position by the time the CDC cot there

22 Yes maarn

23 And am correct in assuming that you were

24 selected precisely for your gestapo technique and care of

25 patients
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Yeah would assume so Yes maarn Thats

what felt because paid attention to details

And are you aware of in your observations

were other nursing staff attended to detail

would say maybe 50 peren of the staff

And and kind of get The impression that

number of nurses who come to tYe c1ini like yourself have

lot of experience in working ir hospitals

Yes maarn

10 And before you came to the clinic you had what

11 26 years

12 Yeah 20 plus

13 in nursino

14 years Yes maam

15 And many other experenced nurses who were also

16 in hospital settings came to the clini because they wanted

17 set hours is that fair statement

18 Yes

19 So unlike hospital setting where you are

20 working into the wee hours of the morning or weekends the

21 clinic offered experienced people set set schedule and

22 free weekends is that fair

23 We were lot of tired dogs that did

24 wanted our weekends and not being on call Yes thats why

25 Thats why specifically went there
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Youre not an olci tired dog while youre ii the

clinic are you

No noatal

there WaS something else that you mertoneo

CF your direot exam that found striking The fact that uou

brougnt humdnity to the preop area

Yes maam

And you know watch lot of mediral sr on

I.V and am right in assuming that nurses in medicdl

10 setting in general do precisely that bring humanity to the

11 medlcl setting

12 That is correct

13 And am is it correct to assume that tYats

14 tfe case because nurses spend the most time with patiens

15 Yes but can explain

16 Yeah please

17 At the clinic things were so crowoeo in the

18 waiting areas people went tflrough so fast there were

19 ancIllary personuel that had lot of contact witt patienLs

20 wCo didnt necessarily werent trained to have lot of

21 contact with patients So wher used that term mean that

22 because could talk to people because felt like

23 breached that little part of it being cold and clinical

24 especially in that setting and that was one of the things

25 prided myself on in beino able to do
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And Lhe preop area if we look at we

divide the prooedure between pteop oroceOure room reoovery

room the preop is the ore area of those Three where you

you have patient/staff contact wt somebody while theyre

still alert

Righ

And perhaps frsr0teo bcduse theye cad to

wait

Right

10 perhaps they cidnt have to wait

11 Right

12 correct

13 Well thats whGt everyone knows when you

14 walk into place your first experience is what you jucge the

15 rest of it on So when you walk in the door anc they bring

16 you to the back to the preop drea it would be tf first

17 person that theyre actually nettino to the in the facility

18 ard is going to give them the irroression of what the faciity

19 would be

20 Okay Correct Ano tnen the other two the

21 other two areas the procecure room the recovery room

22 theyre pretty much under sedation and if there is contact

23 with staff its rather minimal because theyre under

24 anesthesia

25 Right And the fact that people are under
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arestkllesic myself have ever experienced tha that you

dont always have the perception of whats actually going on

So that humanity is truly in the preop area

Yes

And he lets focus hit on tYe preop area

Ire understand you had at times lot of

pat ets and some were frustrated how much time woulc you

generally speno with the p0tient in the preop area

Generally the one on one it woulc only tcke me

10 aut five to en minutes total to start an IV

11 Mn hmm

12 which is whot preliminary initiated the

13 contact and what was the purpose of the interaction And

14 durng my conversation and starting the IV thats when

15 wou_d do some of my preop assessment also But there are

16 times that sometimes patients would be waiting longer in

17 preop waitino to go to stretcher then go into the

18 procedure rooms because if patient took longer than say

19 another too many polyps or other things in the proceoure that

20 were noino on it would back the whole system up

21 So sometimes can have good 30 minutes 40

22 minutes with patient but that wasnt the usual but it did

23 happen

24 So usually five to ten minutes

25 len minutes yeah
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And during the five to ten minutes you are also

assessing the patient

Talkino to tfem askIng them did lou drink al

your prep last night Did you make sure xu didnt have

anythng to eat or drink You know an\thljo else golnc on

this morning You krow was it rough Was hard You

know that kind of thino

Would you oetermine hethe they Thu dentures

That was ore of the thinus we necked off yes

10 All the questions was asKing thouoh wouio also be asked

11 aran by anesthesia when they interviewed The patient So we

12 did ask the same questions lot twire but if you askeo It ir

13 the preop youre already askino the things to see if they go

14 to the next step If someone was coofuseo dbou the prep you

15 have discussion with tiem see what happened ano what was

16 the question because if they didnt take The prep right or

17 they didnt take it when they wds supposec -hey wouldnt

18 be re0dy for the procedure so..

19 The want to talk to you going bacK to

20 your gestapo technique Do you meun gestauo vih respect to

21 cleanliness

22 Rules

23 And

24 To rules

25 okay
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To thats like been my thing all along in

nursinc fo my 30 yedrs row is that Ive always been

irvolved in any unit tha ye ever worked at it terms of

policies procedures knowno the regs and knowing was

never satisfied wi-h just somenody telling me this is how it

had to no Id alwas krow the rules of where was goino to

be workinu

And is tha part of why you were selected to

be charge nurse

10 dont know tee reasons

11 Okay

12 cant answer toat

13 Did you feel like you were going to be good

14 ciarge nuise beause of that

15 Yeah Ive cefinitely felt was going to

16 be ab to de well because of that

17 And he woud your gestapo technique inctude

18 correctinc aff

19 Yes

20 if ou observed please let me finish

21 first

22 Im sorry

23 You know how we have to play this stacking

24 question/answer thing okay Yeah you drink it water ano

25 Ill ask the question okay
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you you saw staff member doing

someteing that you thougft was contrary to rule oi

jeopardized patient what would yco do

If was in the preop area would tell them to

stop right there Dont get tte wrono impression when say

gestapo dont mean that was ugly to people

Mmhmm

because was not was able to speac

people but would stop staff member right tiere aod was

never embarrassed to tell people no you cant do that No

11 If if tech was carrying for exarnole if tecI was

carrying scope to hang it up to start procecure and

13 would see the scope brush the ground or touch even the sioe of

14 the bed or something Io say Go get another scope ard go

do It quickly but

And on that topic and Im glad you raiseo that

i7 isnt it the case that you observed both Dr Desai ann Dr

Carrol do exactly the same thing if they saw scope toucf the

ground touch the railinc the gurney They those Lwo

20 doctors would direct the CI tech to return the scope

21 Yes maam

22 And you saw that when you were working the

z3 procedure room

24 Yes maam

25 And clarify for us again the time frame
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You were give me chronolcoy of your work

From Piy 1st of 2006 when was hired to

December of 2006 exclusive joh wds to he in the procedure

room Thats where was trained mostly and tf ats where

stoyed After tha urrt had some ilnesses that was out

some time ano bacK ano 1crt in between hose imes When

came odck tY hd rearrarged where so we actual then

had preop area cno wourd up qoing into the preop area ano

that was my primary place except for early in the morning when

10 Id start the cases because was dn early person Io do

11 two or three eases ard tfen Id go into my preop area or when

12 would give lunch eief

13 Educate us describe for us please your

14 observations of the cleanness of the procedure roam

15 The pioaedure room was clean for the most part

16 It cot wiped down at the end of the day and we tried to get

17 everything rha we cou_o in as far as walls or anything like

18 tfat as clean as dny other hosptal or clinic Ive ever

19 worked dt If there were spills or something that happened

20 durng the day one of us woulo get something it was

21 usually me or he tech going to get something to clean it

22 which would be the sanitary wipes or the spray or something

23 and clean it up

24 On the top of the monitor and where the scopes were

25 placed those were cleaned between the procedures There
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woud be chux pad dawn for the procedure arid tf en anything

U-ey used or the procedure those were taken all out ard

cleaned between and the new stuff setup That was the echs

resrionsibility

The scope room which didnt have much to 00 with

ws very small and sometimes ft at bothared me ttac Us

ddnt know how we could get so many sropes cleaned aft as

ftst we needed to move them

Do you recall how many scopes were there the

10 time you were

11 do not have any number

12 Did you spend lot of time in the clear mo

lo roori

AThually no because that was somethnc that

was designated We werert even told what the procedure was

16 dd not learn the procedure of how the scopes were cleaned

17 urtd after the CDC came and then made it my point to ask

18 guestlons

19 And Im assuming that when you were cong

zO to be taking over as charge nurse you would have evertuall

ft been triined for that or

22 had actually attended one trainino from the

23 company that provides the machines the Medivator macfines

24 which is the high level disinfectant and had just attended

25 one in service on that But prior to that it was not felt in
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the clinic that the nurses neeoed to actually krow the one

two threes of the prooesses That was Jeff Krueoers

responsibility

And Know Im kind of jumping around here hut

well wont jump that fr et ff10 sflck to the prooedure

room okay

Was there also nlgtir cleaning cww that woud

come in and clean he facility

Yes maaxn

10 And lie dd were you bit of stickler

11 about staff members eating or winking food in the procedure

12 room

13 Yes maam absolutely was

14 Tell us about thctt

15 At varying tImes in the morning sometimes the

16 anesthetist would walk in with their drinks or their lurches

17 or whatever and pu them in the procedure room and would

18 ask ttem to leave ni No you cant do that And most of them

19 would ignore me but wcu then report it specifically witY

20 Mr Vinny Sagendorf when he started working there He would

zl eat his breakfast every mornino on the counte in the

22 procedure room and that ws totally inappropriate

23 Him and woulo have verbal volleys about it and he

24 would call me names and woulb report it back up to Jeff

25 Krueger and Katie Maley and that kind of thing So even had
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disussion think witf Mr Lakeman about it at one point

Et it wa totdliy inappropriate to have any kird of food or

thirk in those rooms

Is this consdered sterile environment

Its rot sterile environment i-vs clean

en ronment But more the fact that whether the food

part des Its healab hazard for the workers themselves

to have food and drink in there Its kind of stupId for then

tc co tnat And then dirt and rlth can be left behird

insects attranted and then its health hazarc to the

II patents

1/ All right And as far as the gurneys being

cleaned between procedures did you observe wherher that was

done

Yes maam actually did it myself We have

16 olutlcns and wipes Most_y at the time we had spray

17 soluticn You would spray the mattress down It had what

IS trey called kill time which is the amount of time that the

19 ctemlcal has to stay on the mattress in order to Kill all

20 tue and different products dave different kill times for

zl different bugs so you would leave it on for two minutes or

22 so whatever the kill time was some were 30 minutes

23 We had different products and cant say which

24 product we had there because of every product is different

25 wherever you work so and then you would wipe It dowr and
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then it would air dry and then wed put sheets on it

But at the end of the day all the gmrneys by the

techs were supposed to be the m0ttresses pulled ann flppeo

so that you cleaned both sdes of the matresses and the

gurreys too Wipe them cown with the same disirectaints and

then they air dried overnioht

And did at this time did at while

youre at the clinic do you have the work ethic that you do

not like to see staff sittinci around doing nothing

10 That is correct because dont sit around and

11 do nothing

12 The back to the procedure room The

13 want to talk about your well lets first start with what

14 you first do when patient brought into the proceoure

15 room What do you first do

16 Introduce mysel to the patient aid the first

17 thing would do is hook the patIent up to the blood pressure

18 machine and hit start put te oxygen on the paient make

19 sure the patients hooked up to the monitor amd dependino

20 upon where anesthesia was in ther discussionn turn them on

21 their side to the appropb ate side for the procedure And

22 then the next thing would do is go

23 Okay Stop

24 -oh

25 Sorry to interrupt you just wanted to
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clarify something that you mentioned there While you were

doing that hooking the patient up to the monitor is tf at

happening simultaneously wth generally speakirg with the

CRNA doing their assessment the interview of the patient

Right The nesthet1st vould he alkinc to the

patent also And actually ft wcs kind of common well it

wctsnt common couresy hut It wGs expected in The procedure

roon that didnt ask any of my g-uestions until the CPNA

either took stopped moment or whatever so we were Kind

10 of competing to talk to them nut the priority was to the

11 aresthetist to get their questions answered ano then we coult

12 tdlk to the patient cind as ny of our questions

13 And the dd you ouserve The CPNA when theyre

14 doing that assessment taking notes writing something down

15 They wou mark on Their sheet whatever ft was

16 tf at they were askino ouestions cWout

17 And weve heard ot about clocks and monitor

18 time and did you said dio you use the the vitals

19 signs for the start and stop time

20 For for my practice at the clinic would

21 always go by when hit the moritor for the first ooi

22 pressure was my time in

23 Mmhrrrn

24 Thats why it was the first thing that did

25 Mmhmm
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And The time out was the time out of the art

blood pressure thar they took

Mmhmm

And Thats the way did my practice

And cc in your mind did that accurfte

ref _ect the length of time that the patient was ii

urdergcinn the n-oceoure from the start of the anestlesc

assessrrent to the end of the procedure

Yes maam

10 And the EKG thincs that are put or thce ttle

11 sticky things

12 Mm hmm

13 did those remain on the patient after ftc

14 procedure

15 Most of the time

16 Why is that

17 Well if we put the patient cut ft he rc inc

18 area and there was some irregularity or something else we

19 wanted to monitor for them it was easy to hook them ccick up

20 When did Those typicdlly come off

21 When the patients IV was coming out In post op

22 or sometimes when uhe patient got up to get dressed

23 Okay Let me take you back into the procedure

24 room Youve already described for us the initial part of

25 prepping the patient oh did want to ask you this
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tnen once person taken off tne monitor is there any

cleanup done on the patient Becse imagine ft is ould he

messy procedure at times

Yes Depend no upon and that was one of the

tfiings that was stckler d003t bec0use we didrt alanys

have the biggest sheets or ankets and felt that the

patents moving ou of tie room neeoan to be covered

Mmhnrn

on their bottoris their bodies or whatever

10 for modesty purposes but also sometimes there Wd5 little

11 soilage at the back after colonoscopy or even on their face

12 when they do an upper encoscopy and we would grab

13 four by four or whatever dpprcpr ate towel or whatever we

14 needed to and clean dnd stcx new rhuy underneath tue

15 patient

16 So you the patient was was The patient

17 draped during the procedure for the most part

18 aiways tried to make sure the patient was

19 draped

20 And The is lets move now to the pont of

21 tie procedure where the patient Is pit under anesthesia Is

22 the doctor always present when that occurs for the most part

23 Yes maam

24 And the how know youre not an

25 anesthesia an anesthesiologist or CRNA but could you
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tell us what you would observe when the CRNA admiristered the

propofol How quickly woud tYe patient typically noo off

Instantaneously Propofol is very quck 0ctino

Have you ever observed that while the pat ert is

under anesthesia tbot they move

hot usually with propofol when youre ml

urder anesthesia When the propofol is wearino off patient

wil move

Have you ever bad to did that dd you ever

10 have to assist in cases where the patient is moving arounc

11 tfe procedure is about to end what would you do

12 Well wouldnt say it would be at the

13 procedure about to end would say sometimes patienr

14 arestflesia gets really relcixed and they can turr

15 Specifically hey will turn off of their left side which

16 you know how we needed them to be So my job usually what

17 did was to srand the foot of the bod next to the tecinciar

18 ot the uhysician to malce sure that the patient ciout rol of

19 of the g-urney

20 And

21 Hecnuse if your legs got crisscrossed you cou

22 pretty much pull yourself off

23 see And was that something that would occur

24 regardless of who the doctor was

25 It happened occasionally and yes it diorit
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matter which dotor that was

The nature of anesthesia

Exacily

When the procedure jnderwa descr be or us

the liobting conditions of to room

The moritor was tne oniy thinu on that cave any

kind of light axd some or toe tme tbce may be we would

actually have to turn on lout to see dnyhno else tab we

needed to The nurses we were not -he foot close to

the foot of the bed we were few feet dway because

11 iridescent lighting like that wds what we had to stano unoer

12 so that we could see and chdrt So we werent actually there

13 So the darkness of the room woulont actually be able to

14 see everything thats goino on on either sibe could see

15 tfe patient and could see the nonitcr and the computer that

16 was on but it was dark in tne procedure room

17 Is it the case t0t the pae in the proceeure

18 room is slower because the staff members are focused on tab

19 procedure

20 nhnm

21 You have to answer yes cr no

22 Yes maam

23 Thank you Coulc you observe given the

24 conditions of the light ng conditions and your distarce

25 from the CPNA could you observe what the CENA was dome with
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tfe syringe and vial

to

And Know this is like gigantic but got to

carry 16 ounce water bottle If this is vial and

otess ycu Knov imacine it tc be much smaller when CRNA is

drawino from tAn vial do they pretty much keep it upsice down

and over tYe vial

cant sai

You cant even say that

10 No cant say

11 Okay

12 its not picture that have in my

I3 heao or memory

14 When you when you draw from the saline in

15 preop do you turn the bottle upside down

16 Yes mdam

17 And you do that so that theres no air

18 Yes maam

19 getting into the vial

20 Yes maaxn

21 And going back to the propofol now would you

22 observe propofol vials being thrown away even though they had

23 some snall amount of propofol still in it

24 cant say what wds in the propofol Ive seen

25 it can say that saw heard bottles being thrown away
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during procedures can say that empty needle boxes wth

propofol botoles containino propofol it

Okay Fair enouch know ano as

understand it you diont work recovery room too often

No oid not

All right Then let me oh lets see

Let me iump now to guess ore All of 2007 My

urderstanding is you were out on medic leave in the

September 07 time frame

10 Actually went cut in August anc came bacK in

11 October

12 And by the way when you were on meoical eave

13 perodically did Dr DesaH pay you while you were on medical

14 leave

15 If had sic time used my sick time The

16 last time was on medical leave for that extenced period of

17 time received check in toe mci for one of vJhdt would

18 be one of my 80 hour weeks

19 So you got even tncuqh you borneo off your

20 med cal leave you were paid

21 Right

22 timewise

z3 One well one time was

24 One time

25 yes It did not replace the whole
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Sue

that oidnt hcve stuff for but cid get

sometning ttiat did help

Good In the arid so understano you were

CLt on medial 1eave and you retumned in the fall of 2007

correct

Yes maam

At this time frame am right to understand that

arcther clinic is going to be opening

10 Yes maam

11 And it does that account for why they were

12 doing 50cc personnel shiftng with the supervisors

13 Yes mdam

14 And so Jeff Kruecer was going to relocate

15 dont remember exactly how all of us were

16 going to how it was all going to rearrange but the one

17 point cf it was that Jeff Kruecer was too going to be

18 pU ed too thin to monItor tnree endoscopy centers

19 And so you youre you were ooing to

20 eventually assume the charge nurse position for Shadow Lane

21 and he wculd do other supervision elsewhere

22 Yes maam

23 The do you know who was going to be the

24 charge nurse at the new facility

25 No dont remember that
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And do you recall when you were bacK from sck

leave in the fall whether or not there were any inspectors

prior to in the 2007 towards the end of 2007 do you

recall whether there were any inspectors that came in to

revew the the clinic Were you

AAAHC which is the ambulatory care renter dId

come before came back in tne the time frame

Oh

that was gone They came like ir

10 September or the beginning of October

11 And do was that in in conjunction with the

12 expansion of the clinic to

13 No that

14 relocate

15 was the regular scheduled

16 Oh

17 every cant remember if its three or

18 tour years believe its three In order to have ar

19 ambulatory care center you have to be certifiec with either

20 JCAHO which is the hospital based accrediting and

21 regulations or you can no AAALC which is just for ambulatory

22 care centers and that was the facilitys certification and it

23 was just the regular time for them to have their evaluation

24 Had you had any experience previous to 06 when

25 you came to Las Vegas with Ambulatory Surgical Centers
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Yes maam

Ant were t5ose ir connection with hospital

settings

Yes mdam

Te unoerctcnd you were just ir training to

take over tue cYaioe nurse positIon and you never actually

assumed it uecUsa tft clinic wds closed eventually correct

Yes mam
Could ou eLl us what kind of training you did

10 have to begin thdt process

11 Well one tne things was that was sent to

12 class well dctucllly hey came to us but the usual class

13 sat in on clcss where the techs were being trainec how to

14 do the cleanino In ftc ioon with tue scopes attendee that

15 class which was like was the first part of couple of

16 hour different schedule r0inings Kind of going over on how

17 frey exuected the coises fftw weich you kind of pick that

18 up anyway If you were fend icr and had worked at the clinIc

19 you knew how things were supposed to flow and how many cases

20 we nid and what the coctors expectations for each

21 individual doctor were ror tneir patients and what thinos they

22 wanted in the room

23 Getting to know some of the policies as far as

24 personnel goes How we train them How we hire and fire

25 But mostly at that point it was still just going through the
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day and mking things better Some things had changed from

prior to my sickness to then At the same time Dr Desai was

cut as was out and Dr Carrol was assuming mare

responsibilities and he was changing numbers and how fast we

go thrcuoh patients and those expectations

So thats kind of the stuff that was learning at

te time

And Dr Desai was out the same time you were

out dc you know why

Yes he had stroke

11 And then do you can you estimae if you know

wf en te returned to the clinic

-c He and returnee the same week

14 Oh all rinht Do you know when that was

15 The week after the well believe it was the

i6 21st of October week be1ieve Somewhere ound there

i7 And so you were working towards under cet

18 urderstanding the administration policy of the practice and

19 cakIng improvements alono the way

20 Yes maam

21 Now did you know Im kind of jumping

22 around here in connection with your concern about

23 unprofessional conduct of staff member did you ever observe

24 any unprofessional conduct on the part of Rod C5affee

25 Yes maam
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Would you please describe what you observed

dont want you to tell me about wht you heard from other

people just what you eyeballeo And before you do that can

you tell set foundation cor me when this occurred

This would be early on of when W5 there back

when was still in the procedure room So were talking

about the time f-ame of May 20C6 to Chrismias of 2006 when he

was still training me ano thinos like that Unprofessionalism

in that one thing that he wou_d do sometimes is he wou_d

10 if he didnt have strip on ptient when the patient went

11 to leave the room and when mean strip1 mean an EKG

12 strip he would pull off the monitor and maybe use it on

13 that patient but if he oidnt have one he would go into this

14 drawer where he had severa oc them stored and then he would

15 just put an EKC strip on patients chart

16 Did you put kibosh on that

17 didnt have the power at that time to do much

18 about it other than tell him thats wrong completely

19 disagreed with it and report him to my two supervisors

20 THE COURT Are you sayIng he used EKG strips from

21 other patients

22 THE WITNESS Yes maam

23 THE COURT So patient had an EEC strip in the

24 drawer and then patient caine in and if they oidnt have

25 new one for patient he put patient As strip on patient Bs

KARR REPORTINC INC
29

Lakeman Appeal 03221



chctrt

THE WITNESS Yes maam Im saying that

BY MS STANISH

Did you observe any other unprofessional conduct

or fir

He tolo curse another nurse ano mysef

MS WECKERLY Objection Hearsay

MS STANISH Oh

THE COURT Well Im not sure if its being offered

10 or toe dont

11 MS STANISH can

THE COT if its offered for the truth mean

Ii if Its verbal..

14 BY MS STANISH

15 The lets start with foundation

16 Okay

17 Firs tell me when and where your next

18 roservation occuas

19 Would be in procedure room He was talKing to

20 another nurse and between patients and he mane the words to

21 te effect that he could blow up this place that he haed Dr

22 Desai and he could blow up this place And at that point

z3 reported it to my supervisor then and was like Okay this

a4 aint happening so..

25 And when it wfen did that occur
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cant even give you date cm that Im

dont know when Rods last days were Well it was

that day actually but its hard for me to oive time

frames other than when know was there because was out

sick sc much and when would come bank people and trings hao

changed people had left and coming bank and forth so rhats

why

And then there came time when he was no longer

working there

10 Correct

11 THE COURT And you reported that incinent to your

12 supervisor that day

13 THE WITNESS Yep irrmedidtely

14 THE COURT Immediately

15 THE WITNESS and

16 THE COURT And by supervisor who are you talkng

17 about

18 THE WITNESS clle Jeff Krueger ano Katie Md ey

19 and Tonya Rushing was nofified and the police were called

20 THE COURT Okay Dio they interview you

21 THE WITNESS The police

22 THE COURT YeaY

23 THE WITNESS No

24 THE COURT Okay

25 BY MS STANISH
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By the way can you estimate for us how many

people were employed by the various clinics recal you

saying you did some research before dpplying there you

know how many people were employed by the vdrious cs

No cant say that No because whet cu say

various clinics have no ioea how many people were

emp oyed at The gastrology side where they had he oflcos

versus where we were know Shadow Lane Endosogy ruin ahout

40 employees total

10 see And did that include ductors are 70L

11 just focusing on

12 Staff

13 staff Okay Now want to move you to the

14 2008 time frame when you learned about the clinic havinc the

15 beIng the center of hepatitis outbreak

16 Yes maam

17 know you survived Katrina but this wus bt

18 of different sort of hurricare fair enough

19 Just as devastating but yes maam

20 And it was devastating

21 Yes maam

22 Was it devastating for the patients who

23 contracted the hepatitis

24 was horrified that that

z5 It was devastating for the staff

KARP REPORTING INC
32

Lakeman Appeal 03224



Yes maam

Were you there wen the CDC arrived

Yes maam

Arid he in fact you were beino this was

wien you were being traineo us charge nurse correct

Yes maam

The tell me wrut your oontat was with the

CIX

did not have lot of oncact wi-er they came

10 ti-ere

11 Okay

12 They alreaoy were Interceded by oher employees

13 at the front desk which is where most people would erter to

14 come conduct business wlte us Anytime anything

15 anybody uny kind of survey or anybody would come we were

16 supposed to call Tonya Rushing immediately and let her know

17 ti-at someone was there

18 So that happened ano the next contact that we had

19 was that Tonya had staff meeting with us insrruoteo us to

20 cooperate that theres been cluster of hepatitis

21 outbreak that all tfe patients had had procedures at Shadow

22 Lane and that we were to 000perute fully and do whatever they

23 asked us to do

24 And was the main objective of the clinic to

25 figure out what went wrong
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MS WE.CKERLY Objection Calls for specuation

THE COURT State your question again

BY MS STANISH

Was he objective of the clini to find out what

went wong

THE COURT Yeah dont think she car answer

trink that shed have to speculate about wha

BY MS STANISH

You were at

10 THE COURT other people wcnted to 00

11 MS STANISH Thank you

12 BY MS STANISH

13 You were at meetng with Tonya Rushno

14 correct

15 Staff meeting Everyone yes

16 Staff meeting

17 maarn

18 Who all was there

19 Everyone Jeff Krueger Katie Maley Tonya

20 Rushicg ll the staff technicians and nurses that were there

21 that day cant recall specifically everybody there but it

22 was everybody that was there was pulled to the side away

23 from patients and told us told that

24 To told what

25 To cooperate fully with the CCC and that there

KARR REPORTING INC
34

Lakeman Appeal 03226



had been cluster of hepatitis cares and they fad all fad

procedures at our facildy

It was important to you personall7 to fino out

what went wrong correct

Absolute_y

And in fac you ass sted Dr Carrol in hs

mission to do that correct

Yes mamn

You helped Dr Carro_ review the patient the

10 various patient files in ar odort to fino out what went

11 wrong correct

12 was approached by anff Krueger That Dr Carrol

13 had requested since was not tnere during the time of the

14 infection in September that he wanted me to ae the tIme

15 to go over the charts ano see what my opinion of the situat op

16 was So was actually taken out of ooino patient care ano

17 in order for me to be taker out of patien oman it was

18 something very serious so they took me ut of patient care

19 put me in room and brouoht me aul the darts

20 see Oh jurt want to ouTh on rew things

21 that forgot Im going to jumo around even more

22 Training As nurse you have have continuing

23 eoucation correct

24 Yes maaxn

25 And explain to us what that involves
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It its the Board of Nursing is recuestino

you to cntinue some sort of training eiTher in general

nLrsing or whatever area you want to usually try to select

tfe area that Im working So might seek out somehng

cc endcscopy if it was erdoscopy or if it wcis OB Cu or

whcteve Or if is somethinc new To medicine sometimes

trey offer Thus and thas ccntnuing educThior credits We

have tc mive 30 every years from Nevada

And would The

10 Four years sorry

11 Im sorry

12 Its its 30 for yecrs for Nevada

13 And would the clinic pay for the trainiro

14 No maam

15 Oh you hac to pay for those continuing

16 Yes maam

17 units that were outside the clinic

18 Yes maam

19 By offered by private organizations

20 Yes maarn

21 And were there in house in services

22 We had in house in services yes They were

23 usually related to the yearly things that we needed to ElO for

24 safety and infection control Shadow Lane woulo hire an

25 outside company to come once year to do that and usually
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wou attend more than one in yecx ralendar year just

because of the way it fell no otner rying to get other

people to attend

physician is so 0nd the CRNAs are supposed to

attend those We also had to 00 CTh cnd AnL advanced

croiac life support trainno

Do you know tHe ooctors had to he certJied

for that cardiac arrest

Intubation

10 correct If you know

11 can1t recal

12 All richt You dd meitiored some training on

13 te Medivator Is it the case that while you were there that

14 tfe representative of the manufactuier would hold periodic

15 traIning on how to use MedIvtho

16 Yes maaxn

17 And was that primarily fo The DI st0ff

18 The rechs yes maain

19 see Almost done ould be none in fact

20 Hold on

21 Take your time

22 have no further guestions Thank you maam

23 THE COURT All right Thank you Ms Stanish

24 Redirect

25 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
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BY MS WECKERLY

Good morning

Good morning

You mentioreo early on in th well in your

direct and your cross examintl ticu It Wo5 importcut to you

to bring some humanity to the patients exoerefce when cornino

to the clinic

Yes maam

Did you feel you were imited at all in your

10 ability to do that

11 Yes did

12 Okay How so

ii did not feel tdt the pctients privacy in

14 as whole was taken into 0cccurt We were in such small

15 are0 curtain doesnt prevent otner neople from hearirg

16 whats going on So even patients changing nehind curtain

17 doesnt offer them much comlort when you pLS ther you

18 walk them down hallway to the orecu tree basically totally

19 naked in in gown

20 Then when patient would be on stretcher not al

21 of us are made the same size so one shee that was supposed

22 to be its smaller sheet used to hrow over person

23 is not necessarily enough to cover someone

24 lot of times the anesthetists were very abrupt

25 with patients At first attributed it to the fact that we
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had so mdny pecple crankino out of that place that nobody had

time tc he nice Some of it attributed to the fact that

was in dfferent place that wasnt used to workinc and

just felt sometimes rhat people were very rough with patients

in how they alkeo dnd abrupt instedd of being compassionate

and nce riTh is what was used to doing

And and so fcr your your role wher you

were premp or in you know your sliver of the of sort

of the whoue orocess thats thdts what ycu would do

10 you woulo try to maybe be bring some humor or talk to them

11 the pctients in frienoly way to kind of make it an easier

12 process

13 Riqht would try and not intentionally

14 but its ius my way of trying to make people laugh And you

15 know like one of te things thtt used to bug me is that

16 we hdd nut Dr Desai and Katie and Tonya had purchased

17 these ctails to qo in the preop area and they are very were

18 very narrow colrs And we tao three of those and any big

19 oentlenan or any lady with large hips is not goino to fit in

20 there And sc didnt want patIents to be embarrassed

21 didr.t want An be embarrassed for them so we had fourth

22 chair in there so when it was said that Id there might be

23 four patients in there yeah

24 There was two reasons why people would sit in that

25 chair thdt fourth chair One it was an armless chair that
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didnt mcve so that lamer patients didnt have to be

embarrassed in trying to squeeze in the little chair ard the

cther part was is that if the techs accidentally moved the

patents too quickly into the preop area and aidnt have one

of the three chairs open would have them sit in that cf air

because didnt want half naked people having walk al the

way back to he front ano have to wait there It didnt make

ary sense so

Was bringing in that chair your doing wher you

10 took over

11 Yes maarn

12 kino of preop And so there were mean

13 not there were measures you took that were within your

14 control to make it better process

15 Yes maam

16 Did you when you were working in preop aid

17 the CPNAs come into preop and taik to their patients at

18 Sometimes if we it depended upon the fow of

19 the how things were moving It was very it was like

20 dance quess you could say that if other ore got tieo up

at and they had anesthesa had patien in procece room

22 waiting for procedure and the doctor and anesthetist were

23 busy in this room doing procedure that was taking too long

24 the anesthetist could very well come out into the preop area

25 and do the preop interview on the patients in the preop area
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So ir vas just way of kind of savino time

Ano how frequent woud that be

fimes week prob0bly

bmv Ms S1-anish t0iked to you muite bit about

your obcervallors or the prooeoure room and the wpe oown that

ooourreh beteen p0rients and the kill time on all on the

guess on oerrris wha ever that would be on rhe qurneys

My understaroino from your testimony is that you were ir the

prooedure room from May of 06 to i2 of 06 anb then maybe

10 in the mornino over at lunon later on

11 Correot

12 tiose observations that you were disoussng

13 with her about the what ooourred in between or the

14 turnover would that be in that May 06 time period to

15 Deoemher 06

16 waulo say that would be my whole history

17 there

18 Okay Were you like mean when you in

19 07 wuen you would sart the morning and then you would do the

20 lunoh hour were you able to observe the prooedure room you

21 know throughout the day or just tnose

22 Just the times that was in there

23 The you were you went to olass guess

24 on the proper oleaning of the soopes

25 Yes
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Yeah And that was in after the CDC c0.me

Actually yes It ws scheduled before tten

but it was we usually got the Medivtor people to come

about every six months based on how often the tecis were

hired That was class the techs hd to go throuch but

usually the nurses never did Beccuse was supposed to be

cfarge th0t was the first time was ever learrirg how

that nappened and

For your future

10 Yes

ii- position Ano did it seem to you that there

12 was lot of turnover or the scopes kind of were in constant

13 rotation

14 The scopes were always in constanc rotation

15 did have concern That was something watched We woulo

16 have to write the scope number on the nurses note and even

i7 thougn the scopes could rotate between the two rooms would

18 gueston them if thought in my mind and as fast as things

19 were going that maybe scope 006 came back to me too quicKly

20 So would ask the technicians Is this one really back so

21 soon Show me you know has been cleaned How lone has

22 it been out you know so that would check back and see

23 So you were kind of keeping track of that when

24 you were in the procedure rooms

25 As good as could mean it wasnt ledger
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or cxiything

Right

because everythng was too fast

Was that easIer to do when you were there all

day or you know mear in the

Yes

when you did the first couple cases in the

morning you mioht not know that right

Right Richt

10 Now it sounos like food in the procedure room

11 is something you really didnt like

12 No

13 And that you werent shy about expressing your

14 opinion that that was toa ly inappropriate

15 Nope certainly did

16 And you did hear you say that you discussed

17 that with Mr Lakeman as well

18 Yes

19 What did you see hm do

20 Well it wasnt that discussed it with hari

21 like Ne did it they all kInd of had bottles of water stashed

22 different places in the room so that kind of was something

23 and could live with that because even JCAHO says in

24 hospital nurse can have something as long as its closed

25 container you know on her work station

KARP REPORTINC INC
43

Lakeman Appeal 03235



No spoke to Mr Lakeman because Mr Sagerdorf wds

blatantly not only ooino but taunting me

So it was liKe an actual pretty bio

disacreement you had

Yeah

And what was Mr Lakerrans rake

Well everybody kind cf was like Well its not

ly big deal you know and Im like It is bic ceal

just didut feel it was given this importance by Mr

Lakeman The reason why went to him is because we am Save

Ii rapport and then also he kind of was dont know If it

was official or anything but we all kind of thouoht ne was

over mcst or could talk to the CNA5 about their behavior

But in your opinion it wasnt taken seriousl3i

15 or

No it was not

you were sort of you know come on llgften

18 up or

No

zO What was mean in general what was tte

nursino staffs relationshIp with the CPNA5

22 The nursing staff felt were tolerated by the

z3 CRNA5 In this clinic tYe CPNAs had the last word The

24 nurses didnt necessarily have as much to input anythinc on

25 except to chart in the room and that was not tfe role that
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was used to having

And would it wculd it be acceptable for

nurse to correct CRNA

Not at that clInic

Now when Ms StnIsfl asked you about how you

charted your times when you were in the procedure room ano yoL

ran it your start time was the nitial calculation on that

blood pressure mcnitor

Yes maarn

10 And so whatever time that is tlws what you

11 write down as your start And you you said your answer

12 to her was well my practce was to do in this way and the

13 end time is the last reaoing from that monitor is that fair

14 Yes maaxn

15 And hat was your practice Are you aware of

16 whether or not that was everybodys practice

17 That was not everybodys practice

18 What were some rf the other practices you were

19 aware of

20 Well firs of all Mr Rod Chaffee had hIs

21 little drdw of EKC strips that he used dont Know the

22 specifics and dont remember what the calculations were but

23 know there was something as far as youre supposed to add

24 subtract or whatever is how they were in recovery And

25 refused to do that so thats why wound up never working
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recovery because felt liKe was caking up numbers anc

wou dnt do it

So was there like formula in recovery df ou

were

believe so but cant remember it

because didnt participate knew the way tr crlm

practice what needed to practice was to go hr mu fiis blonc

pressire and my last blood pressure knam thas wer The

patent was in the room

10 The other complicating part about thar was was

11 alwys taught that when you do procedure everlbodl ases one

12 time

13 Mrnhrrm

14 It would usually be the clock In The room on

15 the wall At the clinic we tao several times We hac he

16 CPNAs watch We had the blood pressure machine Anc Then

17 the physicians charting was done in cormuter And even

18 thougs we tried to keep the time set the batteries vould run

19 out on the clocks on the wall the time you know dalioft

20 savIngs time would go with the blood pressure cuffs the we

21 woud put their names in when the patient first went mum the

22 room on the doctors charting computing computer sorry

23 and so you might have several different times there

24 So for me to be saying no ha ha if ever bed

to explain myself that my times are when first put tie
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blood pressure ouff on and got the first blood pressure and

wi-en took the last blood pressane on the patient

Ard that blood pressure time would that

synohronized at all with the olook on the wall or the oouter

or the CPNAs watoh or was everybody Rind of worKing from

different

Who knows

poirt OKay Who knows

who knows

10 Now you talked about Mr Chaf fee and this

11 ti-is drawer he had of strips

12 Yes maaxn

13 Are you is it possifle to get that maohine to

14 just print out sutip in oertin time inorement

15 dont

16 Like oan you oet to print for instanoe

17 every 11 minutes or somehlng like that

18 No well you set It an when youre in the

19 prooedure that its supposed to give you blood pressures every

20 minutes

21 Okay

22 but as far as to print strip and then

2i reprint it with different times you oant alter that It

24 would be you woulo see one strip with the exaot same times

25 for another patient
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But mean you know based on h0t you

observed with him that some of those monitor strips thct ore

in patients chart did not belong to that patientf

Correct

You were asked or on cross exairOr0t obuut

tre AAAH

yeah

Okay Ano you aerent preselt wren hey

were ctully there because you were ill oi you werc on

10 your

11 That time was not no

12 So you dont know what they maybe observec ci

13 did or anything like that

14 All of that would be speculation

15 Okay

16 Or rumor Im getting good at this

17 THE 000RT Youre getting was goinc 5c7

18 BI MS WECKERLY

19 You knew the objection it would oraw Last

20 tting

21 Sorry

22 last thing just want to

23 THE COURT Feel free to object to the questions

24 yourself

25 BY MS WECKERLY
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

want to Jocut the the outbreak of

hep0titis and you saio It wof it was devastatino

Yes maam

And its Us oevcstating that something like

that could happen when eveyo cv jows ways to prevent it is

that fair

Yes

And for you c5 professional mean it has

it been costly for you

Youre goirg to make ire cry

Oh sorry

coulont oct job for long time after

beocuse had Endoscopy Center

Now do yo reeo rnnute can

Im okay

okdy

THE COURT Well weve oot tissues already

THE WITNESS TYdnk you

EY MS WECKERLY

Now you mentioned that the meeting with Tonya

Rushing where she annources that the DC is going to come

if

Yes

you know where Im what Im talking about

Now you said all the staff was at that meeting
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Yes mdaxn

Were the doctors present

cant recal know they knew about it

Okay

but dont think any of the physicians were

trere

Okay Were the CPNAs there

can recall

Ws Desai Dr Desai there

10 I\o

11 No you you assisted Dr Caurol because you

12 were trying -o figure ou how this could have happenec oi

13 there was any kind of thinc you could discover from lookinu at

14 the patient chdrts from th0t day

15 Yes maam

16 And you actually didnt work that day richt

17 Riqh

18 Did you notice anything about the the

19 anesthesia times or the procedure times from your review of

20 the ccarts

21 The anesthesa times go longer than what the

22 procedure times are marked down in the blood pressures and the

23 nurses notes Theres nifferent times everywhere

24 Okay So there was timing inconsistencies is

25 that
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Yes maaxn

fair Ario frori de YOU remember wiat you

told the Las Vegas Metropoitar he ice Departmert was at

least at that time your thoort of flew this how the

disease got tansmitted

Well die coo dot unoerstano how the

disease had gone from one rooo to the other room Are Kind

of felt like it was kind 01 joke on rr nr but nobed3s

takng it as joke when sic tArt here was an outsiee

10 force that someone had arbitrrly dene somethinc ane

11 infected people is what toid the police deparment when they

12 first came

13 Sort of like rocroe employee

14 Yeah like coolert none of it was

15 ffLaArng sense what the CDC w0s teline me what the State had

16 published what any of it diomt make any serse to me

17 But that that theory of mu old you

18 discuss it with Dr Carrel

19 Well Dr Carrel nd had several ciscussions

20 about things but we both felt that somehow this wasnt maklnc

21 sense It the answers were not there for he and

22 Arid at least as to the ided that it was an

23 outside force or rogue emplcyee do you held That opinion

24 now

25 No because the only person thought could be
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canoidate of that was not employed at the time So thats not

possibi ty

Thank you

MS WECKERLY have no other questions

ISLE OJRl Ail rgflt Any recross Mr Santacroce

MD SANIACROCE yes

RECROSS EXAMINATION

FlY MR SANmACROE

The conclusions that the CDC raised and the

10 Fled tn Dcpdument dio not sit very well with you did or

11 Dr Carrcl

12 Correct

13 And you ano Dr Carrol had concerns as to how

14 te dsedse could go from room to room correct

15 Correct

16 And you han concerns as to how the disease coulo

17 skip over pdflents isnt that correct

18 Co-rect

19 You talked about an incident where you went to

20 Ron abrit Saqendorf eatirg in the procedure room correct

21 Yes

22 And you went to Ron because he was friend

23 Partially and he also could speak to all the

24 anesthetists

25 And you wanted him to speak to the other
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aresttetists

Yes

Okay You Yd chan of command at the cLnic

oorrect

Yes

And your imedldte sJpervlsor sas eff Kruecer

aid Katie Maley oorrect

Yes

Did you go to toeri aoct it

10 Yes did

11 Okay And wtat tas theii response

12 They talKeo to Dr Desci oh tiis is what

13 they told me cant spea fcr That They ac ualy did

14 it

15 Okay Dont tell me what they told you just

16 tell me if

17 Okay

18 anythinc occured/chanoed

19 No

20 I\othino happened

21 THE COUFT Youre very goco at This evioence stuff

22 BY MR SANTACROCE

23 The fact is that it wasnt Lakeman you were

24 concerned about eating in the procedure room it was Mr

25 Sagendcrf correct
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Thats correct Thats wha said

MR SANTACROCE have nothing further

THE COURT Ms Stanish

RECROSS EXRMINATION

BY MS STANISH

Could you please identify for us The names of

te nuses if you ecali tnat you believed shared your

pamsion fo rieJculous care oc pnkients

Lisa Ealzone Lynette Campbell Im tryno

10 because see faces and dont have names

11 Yeah

12 for them So mamy people went throuch

13 Pegoy Tdole wanted to do the right thing Jeff Krueger when

14 he took cce of pcients sharea the same thing as me can

15 tfink cf lot of one day people but dont know their

16 names so..

17 Okay Fair enough Thank you

18 THE COURT Notfing else

19 MS STANISH URve nothing further Thank ou
20 THE COURT Ms Weckerly

21 MS WECKERLY Nothing Thank you

22 THE COURT Counsel approach

23 Of recoro bench conference

24 THE COURT We have number of good juror questons

25 up here So Im going to read them or ask them to you in
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no particular order

THE WITNESS Thats okay

THE COURT All right How many open burtles or

via1s of saline vere oper and used at any oiven time in the

preop Meaning how many were open at any one mime

THE WITNESS If was there it would he one

THE COURT Okay

THE WITNESS because

THE COURT Did you observe maybe what other nurses

10 did or this you know condition if you came in like later

11 in the day or

12 THE WITNESS There might be mul iple bortles

13 tiere open but as saib before my my prac ice is

14 tirow them all away and start with try own So woulo only

15 work out of one until it was finished

16 THE COURT Okay So you came in and there was

17 already an open bottle you would discard that bottle ard open

18 another bottle

19 THE WITNESS Yes maam

20 THE COURT And then your practice was to use

21 completely empty bottle discard it and then open new

22 bottle

23 THE WITNESS Yes maam

24 THE COURT But other nurses sometimes would use

25 have several open bottles goinc at one time
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THE WITNESS Yes maan

THE COURT OKay Were tne multi use bottles of

salIne opened fresh every morninq or were partial bottles

useo from the fri oay The next day

THE kITNEIS ou dwcys throw them away

THE ONT OKay Co you knov what other nurses did

by your observti nsr

THE hITNESS You know wnen would come in say

ddxit do The preop first thinu the morning was doing

10 cases there could dlways be open tottles of saline in the

11 in the utility trays

12 THE COURT OKy When reviewing patient files did

13 you notice dny climb in The time for the procedures Meaning

14 auess the exoansion you icnow that it increased

15 THE WITNESS Some of the anesthesia times are longer

16 ttan the actual procedure times

17 THE COJFT OKay Was that consistent throughout the

18 files that you teviewed or did the time increase over time if

19 you will Meanino later files had longer times or earlier

20 files had longer times or any

21 THE WITNESS Nothing consistent

22 THE COURT any pattern like that No

23 THE WITNESS Nothing

24 THE COURT Okay

25 THE WITNESS consistent that can remember

KARP REPORTINC INC
56

Lakeman Appeal 03248



THE COURT Have you ever observed aryone preohart no

at the ciinio

THE WITNESS No but oan explain that

THE COURT Sure

THE WITNESS think some people misinterpret what

preohrting is in some ways The oharts the way thai were at

tre olinic could go and write in preop the patients preop

diaonosis on the nurses notes beoause everybody Knows hdt

Ys is corning in beoause she has heartburn Ar1d oou

ili out than Ms has ailernies on the nurses note but

ii thats not oonsidered preoharting Im not oharting what the

lz event is Im not oharting that turned the patient arid the

13 ptlent was okay before the prooedure even happened

But there were parts on that ohart that you ooud

15 write in and preop hid do that sometimes to speeo things

16 aiorg You have to understand how many patients weve been

17 oovng through to write down the preop diagnosis the

18 procedure they were having ano aliergies before they ever got

19 into the room

20 THE COURT Like drug allergies thinus liKe that

21 THE WITNESS Right

22 THE COURT Okay And those were taicen Im

23 assuming from the existing medioal reoords

24 THE WITNESS lot of times always talked to the

25 patient
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THE COURT Okay

THE WITNESS because you can get discrepancies

THE COURT Tc mace sure

THE WITNESS wrong paperwork that kind of stuff

THE COURT oky How long did Rod Chaffee worx

at the center mean you probably don- know from

THE WITNESS flats guess

THE COURT before you started was he already

there when you started

10 THE WITNESS He was there when started He was

11 one of the people that was supposed to be trained by and he

12 was gone he was gone before the summer think he was

13 gone like in the sprinc of 2007

14 THE COURT Okay Sc how much overlap would you have

15 had you know approximarely

16 THE WITNESS year

17 THE COURT Okay Ano when you saw him taking you

18 know EKO5 from one patient putting them on the chart of the

19 other of another patient who else would have been was

20 present that would have also potentially witnessed that or

21 seen

22 THE WITNESS dont think anybody would have

23 because it was usually ar the end of the case the room is

24 dark and the nuxse is finIshing up the stuff so cant say

25 that lot of people would have seen that
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THE COURT Okay Ano did you observe anyone else

doing anything uxprofessionai

THE WITNESS Urprofessional in The care of the

pctents saw anesthetists and people sometimes be very

aorupt with patienTh Linoa Hubbard ano got into hea eo

discussion one day SometImes the potion didnt answer the

CENA5 qaiokly appropriatey oidnt understand whatever ano

so there oould be like confrontation between them Lke

asked you if asked you if youve taken medicine dd

10 you take medicine That kind of thing And well oont

11 urderstand that kind of stuff

12 binda Hubbard oot into an arcmmen about it with

Th patient because the patient didnt want the blood pressure

on certain arm or or something But shes like

15 doing thus with the arm and trying to put it on roughly and

16 Im like had to stop what was doing walk over there

and say Linda go away Let me take care of tie patient

18 And see was still agoravated and you know it was lice

19 at tuat point you say Ill report it but you cant do

zO anythng about it right there except advocate for the

al patent

THE COURT Mm brim

23 THE WITNESS Maybe one or two things liKe ti at

24 Theres maybe some inappropriate conversations when patients

25 were asleep about things that shouldnt be in procedure
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room whether it was peoples lives or comments about

patents but nothino that would hurt oily patient

THE COURT Because theyre asleep so they dont

frey dont hear whats being

THE WITNESS YeaL and tnats

THE COURT sad about tnem

THE WITNESS mean anybody who thinks th0t that

doesnt happen is kind of si ly it does happen

THE COURT Thats not unusual

10 THE WITNESS Yeah

11 THE COURT Okay

12 THE WITNESS Any hospital any OR any

13 THE COURT The staff is talking about the patent

14 like maybe their body or whatever Th0t kind of thinc Okay

15 THE COURT RECORDER She has to answer out loud

16 THE COURT Did you

17 THE WITNESS Yeah yes maam

18 THE COURT was that yes Yeah

19 THE WITNESS Yeah Im sorry

20 THE COURT For the record In your traininc on the

21 Meiv0tor was there anyhing taugut cn tunning one time use

22 bite blocks in the Nedivator

23 THE WITNESS No

24 THE COURT Okay You sNEted that only 50 percent of

25 the staff was attentive to details Can you elaborate on that

NARR REPORTINC INC
60

Lakeman Appeal 03252



statement

THE WITNESS wouli say tnat just like Tm talkino

about about the blanket or the covering of patient lot of

people didnt think anything of pushing the patiert out of the

procedure room across tfe room to wnere -he preop area is ano

tfeir butt was hanging out or their shlit was pulled cown too

far or it was just kind of 0nd some of th0t was the

techs who really werent medcal people you know so they

would just push patient out dnd Id be walking by ano Grab

10 the sheet and pull them That was one of my bic big pet

11 peeves lot of times

12 Or lust being conscientious of the palient cant

13 think of another one but th0t was my

14 THE COURT Of those specific okay So like lack

15 of concern about patient modesty and that sort

16 THE WITNESS Yeah

17 THE COURT of thing

18 THE WITNESS or you know when patients we

19 had lot of language barriers and sometimes felt like

20 people people nurses nurse 0nesthetists would be

zl impatient with language barrier situdtions We had

22 interpreters also learned little bit of really bao

23 Spanish And we that was fun Peggy Tagle in one room

24 going se habla Espanol and Im in the other room saying the

25 same thing and it doesnt souno like anything
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So the being impatient with patients who ooliont

answer or oouldnt understand

THE COURT Tfo werent fluent in EnglisY ano

okay And you had you said there were interpreteYs Are

trose just Spanish language interpreters or

THE WITNESS Oh we never had off ioial nrcrpreers

wt1ioh kind of by lie rules of the whole garrimt is

THE COURT Okay Well dont

THE WITNESS okay

10 THE COURT yeah

11 THE WITNESS We had other employees who were there

12 who spoke Spanish fluently ano if we oould we woulo wrdnole

13 tf em in from their duties and say oan you please oome he us

14 ask all these questions

15 THE COURT And was that the primary lanouaoe tuat

16 you hao difficulty with

17 THE WITNESS Yeah we had Tagalog and we han

18 THE COURT was going to ask

19 THE WITNESS few others

20 THE COURT Mm Inn

21 THE WITNESS But we always seemed to have somebody

22 THE COURT So you might have if there was

23 Filipino Tagalog speaker there might have been Filipino

24 employee who oould translate

zS THE WITNESS Yeah and we we would also pull from
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the gdstro center if it was scmeth ng hey night have

somebody over there that could come dcross and inerpret

THE COURT Okay Were toere specific or dId you

observe any specific thing ttat was ocino on that causec other

empoyees at the center be inattetve

THE WITNESS Im hvinq ouble understanding that

Like youll have to elaborate

THE COURT All rgnt Well dont want you to

speculate but you Know _ie wAlt would cause that

10 essentially

11 THE WITNESS my thosunt would be speed was the

12 most overbearing thing of us hdvng to do eveyhing so

13 quickly with the volume of p0tents to be inattentive

14 THE COURT Okdy Ano was there specific area of

15 the clinic that you observed tf is nattenAlveness more than

16 you know other areas the clinic

17 THE WITNESS No

18 THE COURT All runt Ms Alckerly on you have dny

19 follow up on those juror questions

20 MS WECKERLY No Thank you

21 THE COURT Mr Santacroce do you have any fo_low up

22 on those juror questions

23 MR SANTACROCE No Your Honor

24 THE COURT Ms Stanish any follow up on those juror

25 questions
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MS STANISH URn think bit Nothing furtfer

THE COURT All right Any other juxor questions

Maam there are no further questions for you

Thank you for your testimony ease dont discuss your

testimony will anybody else who may be witness in ts Oo5

THE WITNESS flank you

THE flOURT Ccy Ano you are excused

THE WITNESS flank you

THE COURT Just take break before we move irto the

10 next witness Ladies and gentlemen were just goino to aKu

11 our morning recess for about 10 minutes or as lone uS you

12 neec The morning recess say 10 minutes more for ftc

13 beneft

14 MS STANISH As ong as you need

15 THE COURT of the lawyers so make sure th0t

16 tfeyre back

17 During the recess youre reminded that youre not

18 discuss the case or anything relating to The case with mach

19 other or with anyone se youre not to read watch listen

20 to any eporTh of or orrnientaries on the case person or

21 subject matter relating ur the case and please dont form or

22 express an opinion on the trial

z3 Noepads in your chairs and follow the bailiff

24 through the rear door

25 Jury recessed at 1029 a.m
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THE COURT All rght And cu next witness is

pretty much the rest of the day

MS STANISH Yes T1

MR STAUOAHER Thats whth weve

MS STAI\ISH sty

MR STAUDAHER neen tale

MS WECKERLY Thats cu unoesandinc but he

the only witness

MR STAUDAHER Wtness that

10 MS WECKERLY weve cot

11 MR STAUDAHER we hnie

12 MR WRIGHT Ano riell take

13 MR STAUDAHER The other witness that we potentIally

14 had

15 MS WECKERLY I-ao fanily

16 MR STAUDAHER child qao

17 MS WFCKERLY in crIsIs

18 MR STAUDAHER accident pprently

19 THE COURT Okay

20 Of recoro colloquy

21 Court recessed at 1030 c.m to 1042 a.m

22 Outside the presence of the jury

23 THE COURT For the lawyers information The jury

24 is asking the bailiff why do they hdve to ask the same

25 question five or six times So you know we dont have to
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cover everything on redirect ard recrcss thats alreaoy

just Im just ccnveyirg that to you Obviously tfe

b0i iff hs no didnt respond to that but thats what they

5iO

They also dsKeo we could start earlier ono go

lcter evey oav becciuse rheyre basically gettirg sick

hvno the iou know the ength of the trial and theyre

concerned that its clearly taking longer

So the bailif- just sad he didnt think so but

10 heo you know talk to the Juoge or something like that So

11 my thinking is this beirg aware of Mr Wrights issue maybe

12 stcirr no earlier lie 30 minutes earlier so on Mondays

13 becuse then youve had the two weeks of the Im sorry

14 two OcV5 he weekeno to prep and then going later on

15 Friocys strThno June 5th because that is when our Safekey mom

16 wont hive the hildcare issue anymore

17 MS STANISE Can we cet

18 THE COURT So thcit way the late day youve got two

19 days Mr Wright kno you objected yesterday to my

20 sLgceoticn of runnino every day If we no the Monday

21 ear stcirt and the Friday late then youve goL the two

22 two days there of the weekend something like that 50..

23 And then obviously if we have later starts or

24 whatever reason then we can after her the Safekey ssue

25 is resolved we can go later on those days because our total
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trial time for the day wou_d be ess

MS STANISH Okdy

THE COURT Because think Mu Wright correct

your concern is not just prep time fmr yourself and your

client your concern as you lnJcateo esterday as your

client kind of wears down rairo to sit here all oa as we

all do But okay

So anyway

MR WRICHT But ts ro only prep time its going

10 over what happened durino the oa and then getting ready for

11 the next day And thats why had asked for the

12 accorimodation of short times to beqin with

13 THE COURT Well and

14 MR WRIGHT Ano then you

15 THE COURT weve been

16 MR WRIGHT and afM the bailifr can tel_

17 them why do they ask so many stupid guestions

18 MR STAUOAHER tnink would pass or that one

19 THE COURT think ike it lie tte

20 think the juror ouestions are oood for the record or not

21 ror the record

z2 MR WRIGHT This Peoples Court horse crap that goes

z3 on In this

24 THE COURT Hey you know what

25 MR WRIGHT State theres no
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THE COURT was opposed to juror questions when

was CA Hecause thought well you know theyll be sort of

gettino in the middle what want to do but as Judge

like then and thinK that the questions so far have inoioateo

trat thex ire ieally paying cttention and followinu the case

aid box no ouastioning atout the defense that theyre

seena and you know so like them

Eiinu hem in Pbs gives me something to oo

Of reooro oolloquy

10 MS WEUKERLY Do you know when you lre going to oo

11 tEe bd dnce of the bad acts nearng

12 THE COURT No mean its either going to be in

13 tYe morninn or Its goino to be In an afternoon

14 MS IAEIKERLY Richt But mean will that be next

15 week oi

16 THE COURT Yeah can do it whenever mer it

17 doesnt reall matter to me Im here you know

18 MS E7ECKERLY Okay

19 THE COURT mean its like said rn

zO here anyway You folks are here anyway So you know maybe

zl what Cs convenient for the State or the you know everybody

z2 whats more convenient for the wItnesses as long as we do it

23 you know ei-her early ii the oay or at the end of the oay

24 MS STARISH It woolo be more convenient for me if

25 you deny it
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THE COURT And how what do we have three four

people left

MR STAUDAHER Three

MS WECKERLY Three

MS STAKISH Three

MS WECKERLY but two of them are telephonic

MS STANISH Who is the third one krow you have

the two ptients

MR STAUDAHER Lsa Phelps

10 THE MARSHAL Ladles and gentlemen please rise for

11 the presence of the jury

12 Jury entering at 1047 .m
13 THE MARSHAL Thank you Everybody you may be

14 seated

15 THE COURT All rght Court is now bacK session

16 The record should ref lec the presence of the State

17 defendants and their coursel the of fiers of the ourt and

18 tte ladies and gentlemen of the jury

19 And the State ma call its next witness

zO MS WECKERLY Vince Sagendorf

21 THE COURT Sir just rignt up here Ly me up those

22 couple of steps please And then just face this lady right

23 trere and shell administer the oath to you

24 VINCENT SAGENDORF STATES WIThESS SWOPN

z5 THE CLERK Thank you Please be seated And please
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state and spell your fst nd Thst name or the record

THE WIJIIESS fame is Vincent William Sagendorf

First name is Vincent EN William AM

last name S0oendorf

1FF COLl rcit Thank you

Ms Weckeu please proceed

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS WECKERL1

Good morniro sir

10 Gooo morning

11 How re you employed

12 am semi retirec

13 Okay And wtcts the semi part What do you

14 do

15 do vacation relief and holiday relie for

16 CPNAs with p0in mracemert group

17 Arid where cc you work

18 Cypress Surgery Center

19 Where is tfat ocated

20 Its located in Santc Maria California

RE How long have you worked as CPNA

22 43 years

23 And where cEo you go to school for that degree

24 went to Jersey Shore Medical Center FitKin

25 Hospital
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And youve workeo obviously in

Th forni How many years din you work in California as

CPNA

42 years

And dio 3ou work portion of yedr Ls

Veg0s

Yes five months

Five months Was it at the Endoscopy Center

Southern Nevada

10 Yes

11 Do you recall what your first day of work wcis

12 October 2007

in And your last day

14 think it was March 4th 2008

15 Okay So you worked October 1st 2007 to when

16 the clinic closed in March of 2008

17 Yes

18 Five months

19 Yes

20 How did you get your job at the at tte

ni endosccoy center

22 saw it onlne

And you dId you like send in an

24 application

25 Yes did
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Did ou inervew with anyone in order to get

the job

Yes in July of 2007 interviewed with Ms

Rushing and with Dr Desai

And tell us about yoor interview with Dr Desai

It was very short He asked me how many

propofol oases had done told nim 5000 give or take He

said you have the job no see Tonya

Okay So it w0s brief interview

10 Very

11 The discussion was do you know how to use

12 propofol essentially

13 Yes

14 And youd cone it thousands and thousanos of

15 times

16 Yes

17 After you assume you wen ann talked to Ms

18 Rushing at his direction after that

19 Yes

20 How soon after you spoke to Ms Rushing did you

21 actually start working

22 That was when talked to her it was in July

23 and then had to apply for my licensure and send in all the

24 application parts and started got my license

25 September and quit my job in California and came to Nevada
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Okay And wiat facility did you work at lere

abere wd5 it lcated

At Shadow Lane

Did you ever work at Buraham or the VA

Not at the VA nut at Burnbdm

How fregnert would you work at Burnham

was Lhere about four times

Four times in the five months

In the five months

When you when you came who were tLe other

IRNA5 that were already workinc for the clinic

It was Vnny Nione and Linda Hubbard Keith

jj Vatheris 0nd Ralph dont know his last name ar-u then

14 Ron who was leaving

Okay Was Ralph at Shadow

16 No he mostly stayed at Desert Shadows

17 Okay And thats the Burnham one

Yes the Burnham one

19 Okay So you worked with Linda Hubbard Keth

20 0tr ats amd Vincent Mione

Vinny Mione was also over at Buunlam most of the

22 time hut did work with him few times

23 Okay And think you said Mr Lakeman

24 well

25 only watched Mr Lakeman do one IV and then
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ftat was the last saw of him

Okay

He was mostly over at Burnham

He was over 0t Burnham during the time

Yes

you started When you were working who

which CRNA would you normaly spend your workdays wth

Linda Hubbard ano Keith Mathahs

And was there any like in terms of your

10 schedule how were the three of you scheduled

11 Keith was part time so he would leave at arouno

12 12 or and then Linda and were full timers but we would

13 switch off coming in at 1000

14 So one of you would come in when the clinc

15 opened or..

16 Yes

17 And hen tie other would come in at 10

18 Right

19 Now when you when you and Linoa would switci

20 off like that there would have been time period when only

21 one CRNA was present in the early morning is that fair

22 No it would be one of us and Keith P4athahs

23 Oh ano Keith would be there early as well Anc

24 then was there point in time when Ron Lakeman moved and

25 wasnt working for tie clinic anymore
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Be left two weeks after got theie 50 tYas

about as much aS know about tim

Okay And you said youve only seer him cr one

procedure

saw him do one IV in the in ftc reck Trc

very difficult IV so..

Other than that you didnt oLseve hr at ft

never saw him

When you started working at the dir wh were

10 the doctors hat you worked with primarily

11 Or Carrol Or Mukherjee and Dr Carrera

12 When you when you first got to ftc clinic

13 Whre you awdre that there had recently been an accreuitat on

14 or some sort of certification none

15 Yes they had they had told me tYey Yao just

16 passed AAAHC

17 And din you make any observations aS tue

18 cnnnitions at the clinic wIth regard to that type

19 certification

20 There were there were things tYft ware

21 were missed very very biq thinqs that were missed There

22 was ventilator that all the hoses were dry oted or

23 dont know how dont even know if that thirg ever cot

24 turned on There were no suction cannisters or suction

25 eqimpment at the heads of the recovery room beds which is
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patient ccxe issue There were they pushed the patients in

feet first which put them tne farthest dway from the

eqWpment you would raed if there was situation

Did you noüce tfose deficiencies the first

couple days you were vorking

Yes

And so notwithstdnding this aceoi ation you

saw ttings that concernec you

Yes

10 And -hose would be tbengs related to sort of

11 emergency measures that may tave to be taken with patient

12 Right patient care issues

13 And wera you particularly cognizant of those

14 issues because of your your training as an anesthetist

15 Yes

16 These were like airway type issues that

17 Exactly

18 In the in an in the event of an emergency

19 youtd need that equipment

20 Right

21 What did you do when you saw those thincs Did

22 you bring them to anyones attention

z3 told one of the nurses asked one of the

24 nurses where the cannisters were and she said that Dr Desai

25 didnt want to spend the money on them They had put ttem
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away Sc cold her to oet the suction cannisters aFO pu

them on the wall anh would heal with ft if it cdne to

ttat called Mr Kruecer ano had him come arc chance ftc

hoses on the ventilator because It was inonerable tt way it

was

And dio those id those issues cot rrecreo

Yes

What wcs tfe patient load like in hour ftne

ronths that you were there

10 Very heavy

11 And by Very heavy how many proceduies are you

talking abou1

13 70 75 day in two rooms

14 And dio you have lot of time in between

15 patents

16 kone

17 Did you have lot of time no take breK

18 You could you could take bKeak if it owec

19 down or if patient didnt show up but thats about

20 How many hours were you working ir1 ocy

21 typically

22 10

z3 And was that was the number of patierts to

24 your mind potential danger to patient care Were you

25 concerned about it
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Oh yes It wcs fctcy situatior Wed just

run tnem throuoh

During the lunch hnur hnw would you hande it

with other CPNA5

Vt Ma-hans wolc csucily hen tie 1000

person got there he woulo re ieve the other person to go to

lunch at 11 and ther teo whoever name in aL 10 te would

releve them before Ye went cume 0t 12

Iow ournc vor tine that you worked at the

10 clinic did you ever woik with Dr Desi

11 Three times

12 Three -imes Anc did dnything unusua tappen in

13 those three times

14 Lxusudl fl Yt way

15 Did you wcs ttere anything that caused you

16 concern with those three instances where you worked wtY Dr

17 Desi

18 Yeah Dr Desal tended to be very very very

19 fast and sometimes woulcnt wait fc the patient to be

20 totally asleep

21 And

22 My first case was thct wcy

23 Okay And dId you tell him look the

24 patIent

25 Well said said whoa whoa whoa as
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as was trying to push The propofoi in and he went aheac anc

started He had aheady inserted the scope

And what type of procedure was it

It was colonoscopy

And so he inserteo tce scope piior cc you

anestcetizing the patien

Prior to the patient being asleep

Beyond discomfort to the patient Is there

like pnysiological concern there

10 Well there is because the tha area of The

11 body is innervated by whats cal ed the vagus nerve so you

12 can have profound pulse arop by inserting thac withou

13 proper anesthesia without enough lubricant and so on aro so

14 forth

15 The other two times that you worked wts tin

16 did he similarly do procedures guickly

17 Yes

18 But it sounds like ou mean you dhsr

19 over the five months you workeo with him just very cmdli

sO amount of time

21 Very

z2 The other doctors that you worked with dId they

z3 vary in speed with regard to how long it took them to do

24 procedures

z5 Yes
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And describe tne doctcrs that you wonceo with

in

Well Dr Crrc1

thet veri0t

was very gu cx very quick bu he ws very

thorough Dr Mukherjee wos ttle slower thn Dr Carroi

and on down rhe line to he dctcr who had just co-ten

cut of residency he took the unoest And foroet his name

You am yo mctoned you interviewee with

10 Dr Desai and you discusseo whether you had useo propofol

11 Mm hum

12 Is that yes

13 Yes

14 Okay Thas ohxious1y the sedation that was

15 primarily used at the clinc

16 Yes

17 How would you jt oetting the propofol in

18 the mornings

19 In the morring it wcs in lockbox with log

20 and we would just go to the ckbox and unlo it and chart ir

21 the log how many bottles were there dud then how many ttles

22 we took each

23 And how would those oe distributed amongst the

24 CRNAs

25 Well it woud be distributed on how many
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battles the CPNA might want

And same was put in each raam

Yes

What size were the vials af prapafal

They came in twa dfferent sizes 20cc ana m0cc

And were bctr used

Yes

What was the ze af syringe that yau usea

10cc syrince

Did yau ever use lidacaine

Yes

I-Jaw wauld iau use

Because prapafal is dcidic it causes burr inn

wrer tau in er-t it Sa we wauld put 1cc af percent

Xylacaine in syringe with the prapafal and that way au

cau_d administer it with less pain

Omiy In the in the time that yau warKec at

Ire inic wds there preap area where nurses wauld put in

tre heplacks

LI

-3

10

II

lz

ii

14

15

16

17

i8

19

20

21

22

z3

24

25

withaut the

Yes

Did patients ever came inta pracedure raans

heplacks

Yes

What why waulc that accur

Nurses cauldnt cet the IV in
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Did the CPNAs ever do those st ing in the

corning

Yes

And you all Knew how ft do h0t The put in

hep ook oorreot

Yes

No you 5diO thdt you ued used

lidooftne put little bit wts tTh ft of propofol

Yes

10 When you had patent como in what type of

11 preparation would you do in teres of the poofol in

12 antoipdtion of the procedure

13 When first got tbeie tou usucl loan iQ

14 syringes

15 All with lidooftre ano

16 No

17 propofol

18 no witi ioooane 0nd uropofol ard then

19 the other with just propofol

zO And what was your thnkino ft that Why old

21 youdo5nd5

z2 Id be reacy for the first four or five pctients

2t because thats when it rca iy oct busy And Im fave the

z4 lidocaine already in there wouldnt have to waste the time

25 to do that
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

upper enoosr-opy

through the

is innervated

little more

enooscopy
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wou_o

Now is an correct in assuming that with

patent you use the ldocane with the firs injection of the

prcoofc

Righ-

Ano sm ther yoic use the the second srnge

popofoI

From then on it would oe just opofol

Nmw hovi many syringes would you use during

pceoure

Two sometimes three

Okay At lecst two

At leant two Sometimes 16

Would ou use at least two syringes even for an

Th0t mdy take

Ok0y For an

Jt would take

Yeah

Can ou explain why that would be

Well youre youre putting somethinc down

vocal cords

Okciy

Or into the stomach excuse me And that area

with all kinds of with all nerve endings

least two and maybe more
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or protecting the airway Ann so the pcrients wou sart to

buck or go into laryngospasm if you didnt have them seoaed

enough

Would you use the first syringe the one with

the prouofol and the lidooaine woilo you inject the whole

trino at first aim then move on to the other syringe or how

wou tndt work

Depending on the age of the patient and tie size

and tne debility of the patient it would usually take one

10 syrnge given you know immediate nd then thtrate -he

11 other syringes

12 So one just to get them sedated

13 Yes

14 and then others as needed as the proceoure

15 goes

16 Right

17 And so youre using at lecist possibly more

18 for every procedure

19 Yes

20 No as youre when you say titratinc you

21 go what does that mean

22 That means Im giving small amounts to amintair

23 smootn patient the patients under and iii wake up

24 quickiy at the end

25 Okay Now you mentioned that you et the
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cliric there were -he 20cc vIals of propofol as well as the

SOs

Yes

Did yu use those vials on multiple patients

Yes

And ure traIned in universal precautions or

aseutic technimue

es

Ano our mind whdt steps did you take to

10 make sure you ddhmec to those standards

11 Well woulo never enter the propofol bottle

12 without the syr flue dnd needle being sterile

13 CAny So you never re entered propoAnl vial

14 with Ryrinne you had ilready used on patient

15 I\o

16 Anch time you drew it up with clean needle and

17 syrnge

18 Rich-

19 Oka And in that manner youre able to

20 maintain safe technique

21 Yes

22 tow when you were working with tie other CPNA5

23 did you ever see propofol beinc moved from room to room

24 Yes

25 Explain when that would occur
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Usually at the end of the day was usally

doing the last se for some reason and -hey would brirg me

over cttles half filled partially filled bottles rf

pronofol in case needeo more at the end

And These would oe ike the iemnarts stuff

they didnt use on prior

Righ

patients Di you use those

I\o

10 various vIals

11 Iho

Why not

ii because standard of care says you never cve

14 arything that you didnt open and draw up

15 And would that occur with ill of The the

16 PNAs that you were working with at Shadow Or do you recall

17 dont know

18 Okay How about during the lunch per oc You

19 saio youd go over and cover the other CRNAs

zO Rigim

zl room Were there ever open cortainers of

22 propofol or partially used

z3 Yes

24 in that instance mean sitting there

25 available for you to use
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Righ

Didyouuseitin

No

that instance

to

Same reason

Same reason on give what open and what

draw up

Have you ever reLsed singe on patient

10 to

11 Not even on like one single patient youve

12 never used syringe twice

13 No

14 Why not

15 Because its tne same thing Youre going hack

16 in with syringe thats areacy been in the patient When

17 empty syringe the syrinoe goes into the Sharps ontainer

18 and Id use another one Id draw up another one and tiat way

19 sterility is m0intaineo

20 When you first started at the clinic did anyone

21 give you any instrucFions on the use of propofol at the

22 clinic

23 That we werent supposed to waste it

24 Who -old you ttat

25 Mr Mathahs
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Keith told you tfat And did he kind of orent

you or the polllies of ftc dine

Yes he said ttat Dr Desai didnt want to see

ary ircncfol wcsted and noess well get into the other

tnro Yre fterty soon

Well let me let me ask you oher tr.dn Mr

llttcns did you tall to anyone else dbout it

ho

And you mean you didnt waste propofo

10 correct

11 No

ft When the orher the instances when the

in the prooofol was brought from room to room what did you oo

14 wtr ftc stuff thdt was brought over

15 IF in was brought over and didnt draw .t up

16 nytning

17 Right

18 Id rhrow it away

19 Okay In the time that you were at the inic

20 which in October to the closing do ycu remember any meetno

21 aucut mixing propofol with saline

22 No

23 Is that something youd that would stick out

24 in your mind do you think

25 Yes
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And you dont recall any meeting liKe that

No

When you started working at the cliric were

you as the CRNA required to cocument the time it took or

tre anesthesia time on procecure

Yes

In your prevous wo in Ccilifornia had you

documented anesthesia time

Yes

10 In California ow did you cdlculare your time

11 When started the anesthetic was the start

12 when finished the case arid umd tcok The parient to the

ll recovery room when oiscnarged the pallent to the recovery

14 room that was the end of the anesthesia

15 Okay And would that he at least sort of

16 rouchly consistent with your Thce time with the patient

17 Yes

18 When you went the endoscopy certer cid

19 anyone tell you how to do umesthesa time aL the center

zO They told me was sippcsed to ado 30 to

21 minutes to each case

22 Who told you tnat

23 Mr Mathahs

24 Okay And was ttat different than you had ever

25 done anesthesia before
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way

Okay You ddnt talk abou it every day

way to sort

billing to

given your

the correct

No

Then but why oid you why dio you oo it

was oaunht between rock and tard

place dad gnit my job in aliforni had an apartment ft

Las Vegas need to needed to keep the job

And the times essentially the 31 rairute

times did those correspond with trie face time with tte

patient

KAI7II REPORTING INC

it clear this

Oh yes

And in your conversations with Mr Mathahs wds

was for insurance hi1 ling

We knew it wcs but it wasnt discussed in

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

ft

22

23

24

25

No

Was ftere any doubt in your mind ll0t trle ws

of expand the time for anesthesia ann ths ftc

insurance companies

Not at all

mean was ths some foreign oncept to you

experience in worKino with anesthesia

No

And as you st here today was that o5 that

thing to do in your mind

Oh no
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Arid why why was tndt What was the

discrepancy

Well you tuere you couldnt keep it

together you wnre doug 10 minute case at and then you

dna to put down 31 minutes well tfldt next he next case

got worse then the rext case cot wcrse

So those times were false

Yes

Now you were present when the CDC came into the

10 clinic

11 Yes

12 Did you know if they unserved you or not

13 They did

14 And they observed you doing procedure

15 Yes

16 Did you ge any feedback from them or old they

17 ask you questions or how did that go

18 No

19 After the CDC came into the clinic did you

20 or were you aware of any change policy regarding tte

21 aoministration of propofolr

22 Yes at one point Dr Desai met with me out in

z3 the hail after had taikec to Dr Carrof and he was with Ms

24 Katie the director of rurses and he said that he only

25 wanted to see one syringe opened at time on the on the
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counter

And -hat was after tie CDC came

Yes

Now other than than that last ccnverston

nd guess in wel let me ask this wor Sd non

ever have any other conversations with Dr Desli Thouc The use

of propofol

Yes He called me into his office it Dr

Carrol one day and said that ws using coo much propTho

10 and that was only allowed to use one bottle of propool

11 from on each patient

12 And one bott mening the 50 Dr meiro

13 2C

14 The 20

15 And when was that meeting in your terms of

16 your emoloyment

17 Toward the middle

18 In the middle so maybe Decembam or

19 Yeah

20 December Okay And so he calls yo nto

21 his office and Dr Carrol present

22 Yes

23 And he says he only wants you to use one 10 per

24 patient

25 Yes
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After you fan that meeting with Or Desai OiO

you adhere to that polcy

No

What did you do

gave propofo to tue ptierrs because tKas

wrat they needed

Okay So you dicxYt follow ftc diretire

ho

Thank you sr

10 MS WECIKERLY pass the witness

11 THE COURT Au rgbt Cross Who woulo like to

12 begn

13 MR WRIGHT Can we approdch the bench

14 THE OOURT Sure

15 Of recoro bench conference

16 THE COURT All rgnt Mr Sntacroce why cort

17 go first

18 CROSS EXAMINATION

19 BY MR SANTACROCE

20 Mr Saoendorf represent Mr Lakeman rere anc

21 as understano it your contdct with Mr Lakeman was mirin

22 is that correct

23 Yes

z4 believe you said you only observed him do one

25 IV to the neck and that was it
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Yes

Didnìt work with hm any cter time

No

want to ta_k to yc ust little Lit about

the procedures you used at tne Ic cIi you were enloyed

tiere okay

Yeah

In the morriro ou wouo cbek ou propofol

Yes

10 correct And you wou1d oivvy hat up botween

11 rooms

12 Yes

13 And how many bottes cf nropafol would be in

14 each room

15 Approximately 1Q

16 And when you ycu used ll of those

17 bottles how would you get more

18 Either ask the nurse ct 00 vet to the lockhox

19 ourselves and take it our pit it the lug

zO But you would never go to the other room ano

21 swap propofol correct

22 No

23 Because it was important that you preserve the

24 integrity of the propofol that you had isnt ti at correct

25 Right
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So eacf CPNA would use the propofol that was

al otteo to hem

Yes

If they needed more theyd cet more

Righ

You dlked about time when unused bottles of

prcxc uld try to ho c6st upon you correct

Mm hmm

Arid believe you said that was Linda Hubbard

10 that dio thdt

11 Yes

12 At least you saio that in your Metro Police

13 irtervw

14 Yes

15 correct Arid that was usually done at the

16 eo of the day

17 Yes

18 And what wou_d you do with unused bottles at the

19 enu of the day

20 Id throw them away

21 Would that be procedure that most CPI\iAs wou

22 do

23 dont know

24 Well you wouldnt in the morning you

25 wouldnt see any unused bottles of propofol
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No

ano you wouidr checK thse out correct

No

So the presunption woult be that They were

tcrown away at the end of the cay

Yes

The RO bottle 50cc octt es of propo 01 et

go back You said there was 20s no fls correct

Yes

10 Was there time when you only useo 0s

11 Yes

12 When was that in reltcn to your cop oyment

13 When well we crdeRd what was ftc least

14 expensive at the time so aid tnen ilied -o keep -hem in

15 order of when they were you kiow use what ics ordeied the

16 farthest away you know latest wnaf was the oloest We

17 wouTh go backwards So wed

18 THE COURT So youd Lse the loes first

19 THE WITNESS Right

20 THE COURT Closest to the expiration oate

21 THE WITNESS Right Arid if those were just 51S

22 thats all we would use

23 BY MR SANTACROCE

24 Okay Im not sure understand You saId that

25 you would use what was the least expensive
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e1 There were dfferent prices wfen you

bouoht zOs or SOs and sometimes toe 50s would be cheaper

than the 20s

Okv And how do you know that

TThts vTha Mr Krueger said

Wbc

Mr Krueoer

On oKay So Mr Krueger said there was cost

differeotl0l betveen the SOs ard 20s and you wou dnt do

10 The ordering of those

11 to

12 Ano nonc- of the CPNAs would right

13 to

14 The oroering would be done by Mr Krueger or

15 somebooy else

16 Yes

17 And \cu were given wh0tever you were qiven

18 RioTh

19 It would be the 20s or the SOs

20 Rign

21 Nov want to talk about the SOs

22 Okay

23 okay SOs are multidose vial

24 correct

25 The bottle scys single patient use only
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And what did you interpret hat to mean

Since it was 50cc nd it came witY spike

irterpreted that as multi dose vial

So it coula be used on more tham one patient

Yes

And you interpreted that because -hey came with

spike

Yes

And they wouldnt come with spike if you

10 couAnt use it on more than ore patient

11 Right

12 And in fact in your experience thas how

13 was in other facilities as well

14 All over the world

15 Same way

16 Yes

17 And in fact you used those 50cc ttles on more

18 than one patient

19 Yes

20 But you testfieo that you use aseptic

21 practices and you didnt have fear of contarninatior

22 correct

23 Righ

24 And you never used syringe and reedle on more

z5 than one patient is that fair to say
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Yes

Okay Tell me about the needles and syringes

Did tney come ogeller one unt

to hey came packaged separately 10cc in

paper pcper pccKdee you just open it up open take

the needle out nf he picKnge screw It on

And wculo \oL wearino gloves wYen you oo

that

tot necessarly

10 In fact you rnrely wore gloves isnt thll

11 true

12 Yes

13 Sn you woud touch the needle with your bame

14 hanos

15 The cap

16 The cnp Ano then pull the ap off

17 Yeah

18 Okay So we move 0long now in time ano youre

19 startIng to beam he procedare okay Did you you never

20 begam prcedure without docto in the room isnt that

al correct mean you never oeean administering anesthesia

22 Yes

z3 before ooctor came in the room

Yes

25 Thats correct
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Thats correct

Okay So and tell me the procedure Low hat

happened The doctor would the patient be there the

doctor wculd come in the room what would hdppen

would see the noctor come in the room

start tce anesthetic

Okay Would he tell you star it or wou you

just stdrt ic because you knew he was in he room

Id just start it because knew be was in the

room

Arid you would never leave patIent that was

sedteo to go somewhere else in the middle of procecare

li wou you

No not me

15 Okay And youd never leave room for 30

seconds while the patient was sedated would you

No

Okay You would stay with -hat patient untIl

tfe procedure was done

20 Yes

zl And either you or tech would push him in the

22 recovery room

Yes

24 And in fact your testimony was at least to

25 Metro is that you actually went to the recovery room or at
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least 60 percent of The Thme and saw the patiens correo

Yes

And you woull do what when you went and 5aW

those patienTh

woulo usually just walk by beoause dont

have lot of time Id muce sure that their 02 sats were

fIne and then Id oome buck

Youd maKe sure what

Their oxygen saturations were okay

10 Okay So it was your responsibility as tne

11 anestnetist to be responsible for that patient in the recovery

12 room while they vere comino out of the anesthesia oorreot

13 Yes

14 And if there was problem in the recovery room

15 with the anesthesia vTho would the nurses come to

16 went out one day wflen there was an alarm and

17 asked tte nurse

18 Im not usking you about that Im askinc you

19 who would they came ro if you tiad If they had probem

20 with patient

21 Probably come to me

22 Okay tvThO was in charge of the procedure room

23 as far as your experience and knowledge and training went

24 Who was in charge of that procedure room

25 There was tech in there
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Well the tech wasnt in charge of the room was

Ye

Essentially essentially wasnt in cYarge

the room

Oh ahsoJute not In fac In your testThony

to Metro you saio somethinc hout capain of the ship

nt Dio you mean by thaL

Thats the doctor

Thats the doctor

Yes

And the captain of tfle ship is coctrine

ej mo that doctor is in cbarge of that procecure room

13 isnt triat correct

14 Yes

And hes in charce of that procedure room untl

trdt patient is wheeled out to the recovery room orrect

17 Correct

18 And -hen youre stll responsible

19 Yes

20 When the CDC caxr to tfle clinic you you saId

zl tnt well let me ask you this Did they talk to ycu about

22 tne procedures they observed you do

23 ho

24 You learned somethng wasnt right when after

25 CDC hd come there thouch correct
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Oh yes

And what was that And Im talking in recard to

tre propofol

That there was contaminated someone who ban

cross contaminated jJ before cot toere

So you believe that there was contamiration of

hep before you got there

Thats wha was what we

CDC

10 were told

11 saiC2

12 Yeah

13 Okay And so procedures changed as to the use

14 of propofol after hat correct

15 Yes

16 And he procedure you hidd been employino since

17 197C was now suddenly passe anc not to be used anymore

18 correct

19 Correct

20 Okay But for the past 40 years you ban been

zl doing it tha way ano so had everyoody else arouno the world

22 as far as you know

23 Yes

24 Going back to the end of the day when you saw

25 this propofol being offered to you think you said in your
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interview you only saw that tappen like five times would that

be far to say

Say hat acain

At the end of the day when Linda Fubb red

to cive you unused bottles of propofol which you ar
take

Mm hmm

in your interview to Metro you scic Yr you

crly saw that happen about four or five times

10 Yeah

11 isnt that correct

12 Right

13 Okay So it wasnt every day

14 No

15 And no one et the cYnic no Dr Desd no Dr

16 Carrol nobody told you to reuse syringes and neecles isnt

17 toat correct

18 Never Never

19 Okay You never observed another CPNA leave

20 patIent in the middle of procedure did you

21 Not that recall

22 Talk to me about bite blocks are you amlYr

23 with tflat

24 Yes well bite blocks are round oval b_ock of

25 plastic with hole through it which the scope would no
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ti rough on an upper endoscopy so tnat the oatient would not

bite onto onto the soope nor would would protect the

teeth

Is it single or mu ti use

Theyre supposed to ce single

Well oid you ever see them being reusec the

clinic

Yes

Were tiey cleanec when they were before they

10 were reused

11 Yes

12 How about ci_atcrs

13 Im not sure wuat you mean by dilator

14 Well Im rot sure ether

15 Oh if its

16 Except thd

17 if were ta kincj about an upper endoscopy ano

18 its its piece cal ed bougie those are multi use

19 Well somebooy else told us that he dilator

20 went through the scope is tnat possible dilator through

21 tte scope

z2 No

z3 No 170 you know what dilator is

24 know what dilator is

25 Okay Tell me what it is
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It expands whatever opening you want to you

want tc go into

Okay

But to go one through the scope wouldnt ci ate

anythnc

Okay Well lets forget

THE COURT Except the scope

BY MR SANTACROCE

sam that because raigh be wrorg Ocay

10 But Is relying on your expertise

11 The scope is the diTating instrurnen on its own

12 Okay

13 THE COURT So you diTate whatevet the part of ftc

14 body youre looking ac and then then you wou cc

15 the sccue in and its to give basically room for the scope

16 THE WITNESS Well you could there was dc jy

17 of dong that yes

18 BY MR SANTACROCE

19 Well want to know what the way of the cIn

20 was Were you were you old you ever witness dilacors

21 being used

22 Upper endoscopy ailators

23 Okay Tell me what that does

z4 Well it dilates the ricture in the

25 esophagus
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Okay But mean meccancally aiator oaks

like wiat

It looKs like lana red painted tube

Okay

floppy coe marcury or full of lead

abe tney iusn they pa Xycane crd elly or it dnd then

they insert it and they cc fr rr smeller to larger

Okay

in ai anna tre apenino

10 And are those the purpose of the cdn they

11 be reused

12 Yes

13 So its nan sina use thina

14 Na

15 And those were caeaned os fox as you knew

16 before they were used

17 As far c5 Knaw

18 How about forceps and snares

19 Thase ore -hrawn away ot the end

20 At the end af what

21 At the ena of the calcncscapies

22 So they were used one time

23 Yes

24 You mentlaned that sane of the doctors were

25 slawer than ather doctors correct
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Correct

And think you mentioned in your interuiew Dr

Farls by name

Mmhmm

You worked wIth him

Yes

Ho slo was he

He was down the line He would take

hIf hour 40 minues sometimes

10 So he woulo take hQlf hour or 40 minutes fo

11 procedure

12 Yeah

13 Okay So in those cdses that he was the cocror

14 ard you billed 30 mInutes or would you bll 40

15 minutes depending on what he did

16 woulo bill the longer time

17 So every doctor and he wasnt the coy one

18 that took that amount or tIme was he

19 I\o

20 Who else

21 There was Filipino doctor out of residency

22 dont remember his name

23 How long wou1d he take

24 He would take 45 minutes to an hour

25 Okay How about Dr Carrera
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Dr Carrera was in the rrLidcile of he ant hed

take 20 25 minutes

Okay And you talked about the billing tme

would be when you first ccntacted the patiert but ann when

you ended contaot with tie patient coanect

Mmhrnm

And believe

THE COURT Is Th0t yes You have to say yes or no

for the record

10 THE WITIcESS Im sorry Yes

11 THE COURT Because its neinq taned

12 BY SANTACROCE

13 And believe you contacted the patients In

14 sometimes in the preop area

15 Yes

16 And you would talk to them

17 Yes

18 And what wouli you get from them

19 woulo would ask them if they had had

20 hepatitis diabetes if they had had any heart 0ttacks

21 strokes or seizures if they had had any major illnesses in

22 the past think just things should know about Have

23 they had any irimediate bowel problems and that wou about

24 it

25 And would you do that with every patent
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wrult try

Okay So that woud start in the preop area

Yes

but you wouldnt necessarily see that patent

riott nRxt wou_d you

lu

They could be waitng in the preop area for

whI

Yam

10 but you still started your time with that

11 person mean thats what you said it would he

12 Yes

13 when you contacted the person right

14 Yes

15 Ok0y Then they came in the procedure room die

16 ftc procedure heeled them to the recovery room you weft out

17 ac cnotted wam them or you didnt chat with them cause

18 triey were under

19 Riorr

20 hut you went and observed their signs

21 just just m0de sure hey were okay yes

22 Okay And as you said your liability contnued

23 untIl that patient was out of anesthesia correct

24 Right

25 Now the when you came to the clinic you
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werent given any specific train no righ

No

You were expecteo to knc Ycv tc oo your job ano

you did it

Yes

Were you given polcies dOG coceoures

hanobook

No

Nothing

10 No

11 MR SANTACROCE ii ave nothing further Thank you

THE COURT All rgvit fidies drd oenfiemen guess

13 weil take our lunch break now Well he in -ecess for the

14 lunch break until 1245

15 During the lunch break youre remindec rhat youre

16 not to discuss the case or anythno relatino to the case with

17 each other or with anyone else ycre no- reao watch or

18 listen to any reports of or commentaries cn this case any

19 person or subject matter re_ating to the ase oont do any

zO independent research by way of the Intumnet or any otDer

21 medium and please do not four or express an opinion on the

22 trial

23 If youd place your notepads in your chairs you

24 have any juror questions ready hand them to the bailiff and

25 weal see you back here
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ury recessed a- 1134 a.m

THE CC/JET And anc sir

THE WIThTESS Yes

THE COURT Please dcnt discuss youx testimony with

acybohy cisc ve -he urch nredk

THc WIThISS Okcty

THE 11URT Okay

Ccur recessed dt 1134 a.m to 1250 p.m

In the presence of the ury

10 THE COURT 11gnt Court is now baok in session

11 And sir you are still unoer oath of course

12 Ano Mr Wrigh are you ready to proceed with yotr

13 cross cxamration

14 MR WRIGHT Yes Your Honor

15 THE COURT All rgnt

16 CROSS EXJINATION

17 BY MR WRICHT

18 My name is Rccard Wright represent Dr

19 Desai want to learn about your education your training

20 before vcu- 43 years of beng CRNA okay

21 OKy

22 Tell the jury your educational backgrourd

11 training

z4 ent to nursinc school at Middlesex College

25 When graduated from nursng school immediately starreo
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anesthesi0 school was at Jersey Shore Medical Center FitKin

Hospita for two years training in anesthesia

Okay And so the you then two years

anesthesia school specialty

Yes

And then you become what weve been allino

CRNA

Right Once you Like the nationdl burro

Okay And the national board is nationLi

10 Certification test

11 certification And so you then became

12 certified right out of CSNA school

Li Right

14 Okay And then did you move to California

15 Irrrnediately

16 Okay And in California tell us about your

17 practice the type of CRNA practice

18 orked in gerera surgery hospital for 25

19 years doing general anesthesia which was deliveries ano neuro

20 cases et cetera

Okay What

22 And then

Li kind of cases

24 Huh

25 What kind of cases
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Neurmdnesthesio

Okay

Obstetrcs et cete-d

Okay And that was where

At Siorr0 171st0 Reqiondl Medical Center in San

L0is Obispc fli1cnlc

uky So tOU can 25 years in CPNA practice in

hcsnit0l setrinu

Righ

10 Okay And thec where did you go

11 Then in 957 joined Pain Management Practice

12 wnich Wd5 located Sn Luis Obspc 0nd expanoed to Santa

13 Marl0 California

14 Okay

15 and was t1iere for 15 years and ther quit

16 came nere for the for tie five months was here

17 Okay

18 started b0ck there in October or 2008

19 exact year after left after started here

20 Okay

21 and

22 Oid you dId you return to the same company

23 Yes

24 Pain Mdnagement Specialists

25 Yes
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And so that years in California with Pair

0n0gerient Specialists was that wha type of clinic was

trat

It was pain clinic

And what is pain ciinlc

Pain clinic you have udtients who ai eo

bcks fail index surgeries who have nerve neuro paohlems

radcilopathy diabetic problems nd we do blocks ano implant

stimulators and pumps to try and alleviate their pan

10 Okay And the and that would be those

11 procedures would be done by physician and then you were the

12 aresteetist presenll

Exactly

14 Okay And at that tine in your career propofol

15 was being used extensively

16 Yes from 1984

Okay And then you caine you were mollno to

18 Nevada

Mmhnmn

20 mean is that why you

zl It was test was riere got an apartment

22 with seven month lease just to see if it would work out for

zs my wife and to retire here

24 Okay

25 and for me to work And it diantt work out

KARP REPORTING INC
115

Lakeman Appeal 03307



because of this situation and then my wife had constant

nosebleeds here so we sert her b0ck to California

Okie doke And so you you on onrect

examination explained that you actnally came in July in

response to an advertisement on inc or sometiirg

Yes

Okay Intervieweo wth did you intervew

with Tonya Rushino

Yes

10 Okay And then alsO Dr Desai

11 Yes

12 And he confirmed your experience in propofo ann

13 said youre hired

14 Exactly

15 Okay And youve done like over 5000

16 procedures in the last 10 years

17 Oh lot more tian that

18 Okay And at that point you then have to get

19 licensed in Nevada

20 Yes

21 correct mean you spoke to them in July

22 started October 1st 2007

23 Righ

24 And in the interim you have to get nursng

25 license and you have to net anesthetist license
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Exactly

Okay And so that required you submitting

app ications or credentials et cetera

Mmbmm

And verifying to the nd Ri that the Stdte of

Nevd like Board of Nursing

Exactly

Same same board does nurse arid dnestrLetists

Right

Okay And then by September you iad your

Ii license

Yes

Ri Or licenses

14 Yes

Plural Correct

Correct

17 Okay And Im only naving yu say it because we

18 got to nick it up on recorder

19 Im sorry

20 Thats all rlgnt And so you start October 1st

zl correct

z2 Correct

23 And you worked until the clinRi closed in earsy

z4 March of 2008

z5 Correct
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-3

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

z4 which would

aS syringes

Arid when you started work as CRNA was this

your first eerience colon endoscopy clinic

Yes

Okay Arid no one had to tearh you fow to he

or how to administer propoo1 or anesthesia

Coirect

correct And youre he mehods that you

utilized ct the clinic here Ls Vegcs were icentical to the

methods you had been utilizino throughout youx career

involving propofol

Correct

correct There wasnt anythinc that you saw

being done differently

Correct

Okay And because and you explaineo that

at the time you arrived October 2007 20s and HOs were being

useo

Yes

And Im talkno about the size of propofo_ vial

Yes

And you were familIar with each

Yes

Okay And you continued your existing practice

be to what weve been calling pref ill multip_e
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Yes

Okay And so ny prefillino cu would take new

neeole new syringe draw out Uke 10cc Co rect

Correct

Put the cap back on tcm of The neecia

asice

Correct

And in your practice like at the Pain Clnc

wriere you had come from they used 50s 50 via

10 20s and SOs

11 20s and SOs Ycur practice there wth the

12 wou be to draw up 10 0cc syringes wait Thu te dlo

13 Iget

14 Five 10cc

15 that richt Five go That wrorc Eve

16 oat of 50 correct

17 Right

18 Okay And set tfem aside

19 Right

20 correct And never go bark in-c the Va

21 wtether its 20 or 50 with any needle or syrince you han

22 used

z3 Right would only use sterile

24 Right Only brand new one

25 Right
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And anytLme you used one your practice ws once

use it toss it

Righ

And by toss it in the Sharps

Right

box And so the you were going alorg here

youre Las Vegas at tne c_ini utilizinc That

prcctice correct

Right

10 Now youve youve said on direct examination

11 for tue State that Keith Mthahs toid you dont waste

12 propofcl correct

13 Correct

14 Okay And of coLrse th0t that really dd

15 not cnange anything dbout the way you were doinc thines

16 Correct

17 mean you oidnt w0ste Riopofol previously

18 No

19 Okay And the the when was the first time

20 you ever became aware that you shouldn use propofol al

21 regardless of size for more ttan one patient

22 From tfe day it came cut it had it on it had

23 written on it for sinclepatient use only

24 Okay Well wuer did that come out

25 In 1984
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Okay Youre losing me on hat

Okay In 1984 thats when the oxuu me to

came to the United States

Okay

after 6C0000 doses in Europe

Okay

When we got the bottles it tead on Cole

sinole patient use onl

Okay

10 And on most of tf em that point or se

11 was so utterly expensive at that time everyhod\ starteo

12 rruiti oosing the bottles

13 Okay Even though it said sinule use

14 Even though it said

15 Okay And wcs does the does propol have

16 whct call shelf life after the top is taker ano

17 its first opened

18 Six hours

19 Okay And did you equate that in oLV was in

20 your mind wi like single patient use or what te3re

21 tcilkino abou

22 would not use anything that was more tbon six

23 hours old but the oases we were doing and the rapidity that

24 we were doing them in there was no way theyd be sx hours

25 old
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Okay And this prctie of using propofo on

more than one patient usioo aseutc technique tY0t that

was what you had done througnt iour career

Eveycre ar no \O3 ao done

Yes

multi use of

okay

everybooy Know

Okay Well let me

the only place kncm

put it ohs wy
that stopped it wam Southwest

Well what hpperied when COC came

Oh then we we then we ent

in January

Well then we

time and disposing if there

syringe

Yes

Everyore you t1keo to dbou It hao done

Yes

And -he first timo it came -o op the

propofol vials was wien

It hasnt stoppeo

Okay Well

Im sorry but thats

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

z2

23

/4

25

2008

were opening only one bottle at

was cny left inilucing the
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Okay And so when COC came and its recoia

in imere that was January 8th of 2008

Okay

So using timat as frame of referenoe It

toat time the multi patient use of propofol stopped

Yes

oorrect

Yes

And ultirrace you lost your job tore

10 Yes

11 As everyone did because the clinics closec V0

12 went nack to the Pain Mananement Company

Right

14 in Ca ifornia What were they damn ner \0

15 went nack to work

16 The same timing

17 They were stIll doing it the time aid way

18 Yeah

19 Not the CCC way

20 Right

zl Okay And the when the CDC arrived you weie

22 present during day of inspection

z3 Yes

24 is that correct

zS Correct
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And were you engagng in p1 edures when

observers from the CDC observeo yoar proedure

Yes

Okay And you do you kncw who it was

It was younq Icoy think she was oertsr

Okay Ano sre wdtcheo an entire procedure

watohed do you remerThr wct doctor it ads

No

Okay but whteuer dortor CI teoh nulse

10 present it was an orbnary procedre in which They obviously

11 had the consent of tie patent

12 Yes

13 but they wdtcred ilght

14 Yes

15 Okay And tden wcs tuere any inLerview of you

16 that took place

17 No

18 Okay And te do you recall later

19 interview in raid January wAn soneone from BLC different

20 observer or interviewer

21 don1t remenber that

22 Okay Do you remember by by mid January

23 after CDC had been there certain new rules applieo in tie

24 clinic in Las Vegas correct

25 Correct

KARR REPORTING INC
124

Lakeman Appeal 03316



Invoivino CPNA propof ci drninistration

Yes

And the new rules was one propofol vial per

pctert Or dont dont ise mere than mean maybe you

neec nce than one ricAn

Yes

Thats why youre hesitating Okay The new

rffe wz you can only use propofol vial on one patien and

it be used on any other patient

10 Yes

11 Okay And one needle one syringe arytime

12 its used toss it

13 Right

14 Okay Now that was your practice anyway

15 Yes

16 The only new the only new chance that

17 affected Vnce Sagenoorf ws no more multi use

18 Right

19 Okay And no more SOs in the cliric do ou

20 reol th0t

21 dont recall tiat but

22 Okay And but whatever size vial after CDC

z3 came nd the changes took place that was to be used only for

24 one fftient and if there was some left in it throw it out

25 Right
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Okay Now you explained when you starteo work

et me strike that ano baok up minute

Im talkino about propofol use muiri use before

the COC visit

Okay

You also went ano ntervieweo at Southwest

Yedol Assooiates oidnt you

Yes

Okay And that is another olinio here

10 Its another olinio here

11 inLas

12 with CRNAs giving all the aneshesia

13 Okay And thats an endosoopy oenter

14 No its full on suroloal miinio

15 Okay Full what

16 Full on they do

17 Full on Okay

18 Yeah They do all types of surgeries

19 Okay Is it an ambuatory

20 Yes

21 okay full ambuatory surgery oenter

22 Exaotly

23 And you interviewed there

24 Yes did

25 Okay And there you observed and this was
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be ore January 2008

Yes

And They were utilzing propofol multi se the

same as everywhere else

Yes

bov when you started work how bun ws

before you stareo Ootober 1st Dr Desai as not

present

Righ

10 right And you understand that he h03

11 medbol issue

12 Yes

13 And he was out for approximately

14 two and one half months is that correot

15 Yes

16 Okay Well youre

17 dont know

18 hesitating

19 dont know

20 Okay

21 how lono it was

22 Well the got that did you look at your

23 Yetro interview

24 did little bit yeah

25 Okay That you were interviewed by the
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polce

Rigif

correct And you testified at the crand

jury correcif

Yes

MR WRIGHT Pace 64

BY MR WRIGHT

Im going let you lock some hino ano see

if this refreshes your recoThectlo

10 Okay

11 So Ill Ill show it to you anc you reRi it

12 to yourself and then Ill ask you quesifon

13 Okay

14 You got readlnc oiasses

15 Oh yes

16 Because we got tese little tiny paces Pace

17 64 Read as muTh as you want hut down a- the bottom ano

18 the highlighting is simply my own

19 Witness compliec Okay did sdy that

20 Okay And at the previcus ime you were in

21 the grand jury like three years ac okay

22 Okay

23 And you were icterviewed by the police five

24 years ago

25 Yes
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You alked about Dr Desi being back in

Tid Deceer

Okay

Okay And does tbt refresh your recollecton

Kay Do you do you think wha you sad ther

wcs ocCie

Yes

Cuy

RICET So Id offer it as what do you call

it prior recollection recordeo

1T5 COURT All rght

MR WRICHT

months Dr

as best you

Okay And do yo recall you testified on

direct excsri nt ion this mornlno that you recall one

colonoscopi wheie Dr Desa started fore the patient was

asleep

Yes

using my laymans terms

The so up until your first two and hdlf

Desai was not there correct

Correct

Okay And the when he does ecurn you had

cr recall hree procedures with him cases

Yes
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Yes

Okay Do you recall that th0 was an upper

erdosccoy

No that would be colrnoscopy would be

tfe lower the upper eridoscopy think recllect doing

one wtn him who was the fatier of physician who Dr Desal

saio was in charge of us Dr Na or

Okay

or Nim something like tDcr

10 Okay dont think asked didnt sK my

11 question

12 Okay Im sorry

13 very clearly sayino thin when you

14 were interviewed by the police okay

15 Yes

16 back in 2008 you explained that the

procedure in which Dr Desi started before the patent was

18 ful under anesthesia was an Lpper endoscnpv oo you recal

that

20 dont recal it recall ooinc an upper

zl endoscopy with him where the patient did have laryngospasm

22 hut thought the case that ne started whele said whoa

23 whoa the patient is not asleep yet was colonoscopy

24 Okay Do the do you recall that you

z5 participated like in the first case where he came back to
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Yes

worK

Yes

Okay And Wc5 that do you recall who else

was present

Dr Carrol

Okay And wcs this first ase -o see if he

had dexterity back

Yes

10 Okay And so you that was one of them where

11 you participated with him

12 Yes

13 Other you can recall is an upper or an upper

14 and you did an upper nd ower with him

15 Right

16 Okay And the the issues you pointeo ou

17 when yoi cdme in and lookeo the clinic you talked about

18 couple of things that you thouoht werent guite up to par coo

19 Im tdiking about the cannisters werent wall mourneo

20 Right

21 Okay And the ventilator tubing needed to be

z2 replaced

23 Yes

24 correct And you pointed those thinos out

25 Yes
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correct And they were rreceo

Yes

correct OKay Now t1he oio you have

maiprctice insurance

Yes

Okay And of course Im cuming youve had

tYat everywhere youve worKed

Yes

Okay And the the mcd cmi malprctctice

10 insurance is what were ackinc about

11 Yes

12 correct And so ttts cSO any

13 anything goes wrong any untoward event yrm tae insurance so

14 tnat you dont end up destitute hopefui

15 Correct

16 correct If you cave mitiity for it

17 right

18 Right

19 And of course that iiabi1i for it is the same

zO tfirg Mr Santacroce was askinc you about thats Mr

21 Santacroce when he examined you and SolO wher ooes your

22 liability end

z3 Oh okay

24 Right Okay And this -he meoical

25 malprctctice insurance that that was providec by tfe
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clirlc

Yes

correct And you were actually employed by

GcstroenterOloOists of Nevada

Angh

And They had GO for and got you your medical

mlnrcnce insorance

Yes

Okay And for you to be insurable you Save to

10 be cood CRhA correct

11 Correct

12 hov the yor indicated there was meeting

13 wth or meeting im not sure if thats rioht You

14 weie tThked to Di Carrol and Dr Desai

15 Righo

16 Okay And Im trying to put time frame on

17 tTht when Dr Desai caine back in mid December and when this

18 woo have been in relation to your tenure there Ano Im

19 skng cecause didnt see anything abou that meetino in

20 your police inerview or your grand ury interview

21 testimony

22 thinK that the meeting had to be durirg the

23 time we were doing anesthesia becarse it was odlleo nto

24 the office for him and Dr Carrol to tell and he saio that

25 wcs using oo much propofol and that was limited to one
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bottle of propofol 20cc per patIent

Okay And so cci1d well durirg the tme you

were doing anesthesia was the entre time you were there

Yeah well

so thats not rrucn of liruitcrion

it had to be some point in time sometime

December would say

Okay When did you recall that

Well thinK always said there was three

10 meetings had with Dr Desai One was when ws lntervlewec

11 to be hired Two was this meeting here that were talking

12 about Three was the meetng dfter talked to Dr Carro anc

13 Dr Desai thats when he told me he wanted only one syringe

14 opened at time Those are t5e only three times that

15 talked to Dr Desai in the wflole time was there

16 Okay Well when you say youve always

17 saiO three youve always said three to who

18 To whoever asked me

19 Okay Well well

20 If the question

21 did someone

22 never caine up

2i did someone ask

24 wouldnt then wouldnt have been able

25 to answer it so Im not sure
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okay We_i cid who all has asked you

Let me out it that way

Mr the

Whitely

the assistant

Staudaher

yes

MR STASDAHER Yep

BY MR WRIGHT

10 Mr Staudaher

11 Yes

12 Okay Do you Jcnow Detective Whitely

13 Somewhat Its five years

14 Okay And did you you told them about these

15 toree rreetings

16 Yes

17 Okcy And do yoL think mean dicxit see

18 it did you see it in your grari jury testimony or see it in

19 your Metropolitan Police Department report

20 Lot that recall

21 Okay So thats thats what Im getting at

22 wien did you remember this When it wasnt in 2008 report anc

23 it wasnt in your 2010 testimony and now youll come in here

/4 and remember it

25 Ive always known about it
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Okay Maybe no one rrc.ybe -hey dust oidnt

ask you before

Well thats possible

Okay Now ftat and then niy Yave ore

syrnge out

Yes

okay Do iou thnk that c5 dfter CDC

Oh yes

Okay So mear at the mn that was ir

10 an effort to be more in oonplinoe with the new COG rules

11 Right

12 Is that far

13 Yes

14 oharacterztlon The up urtil then

your prooedure you woulo have multiple neeoles out

16 Yes

17 Prefilled

18 Yes

19 Okay And your preotioe woulo be after youve

20 done everything your preop interviewed -hem Im al the

zl way now to injeotion time

22 Okay

23 You would injeot first syringe with

24 lidooaine

25 Exaotly
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in And ttat would be like 11c 10cc of

propofol nd -he most of lidocaine

Lxacly

Okay And tiec you would immediately toss

Yes

cet out new prefilied full one

Ys

And put it rgnt inimediately into the bep ock

Ys

10 So tha you had syringe ready to

11 Yes

12 inject more if needed

13 Yes

14 Is that rioht

15 Thats rigYt

16 Okay So ht practice was to end and it was

17 to simpll be you onl3 have oue needle out at time

18 Righ

19 Ok0y Now you dlso stated and was littie

zO unclex on he upper encoscopy

zl Vrn hmm

22 that you cave 200 to 300 at times 300

23 milliliters

z4 Milligrams

25 did get tnose right milliorams Okay
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And it if uriderstooc you you use more propofol for in

upper tfldn for colonoscopy

Right

Okay And ond that rioht

Thats true

Okay

Because oS the gag reflex

Okay So if had understood propool

mean oont you start with full 10 correc

10 Right

11 And an upper five minutes Im alkino about

12 tie length of the procedure

ii Yes

14 Is average

15 Yes

16 Others are doctors are faster

17 Yes

18 Some two to three

19 Right

20 And Im talking about minutes for the

21 procedure

z2 Yes

z3 for the upper down the mouth

z4 Yes

25 You give full 10 persons having an
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upper give full 10 See 10 what axe they

Milligrams

Milligrams

10cc

Okay

which is 00 milligrams

Okay And cf thct is charted correct

Yes

Okay Arid so that when you do that yoL jot

10 down tnats right on your anesthesia log right

11 Right

12 And then ultImately thats qiven to the nurse so

13 it can go on the nursing chart correct

14 dont thow about that

15 You dort know that Ok0y But you documert

16 it

17 document it

18 Okay So -hat you you want to know tow many

19 injections given and total amount of propofol

20 Exac ly

21 correct

22 Yes

23 And so tha why when we look at anestiesia

24 logs we might see 100 40 30

25 Yes
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Okay And so that would meon one il1 one

syringe

Yes

100 would be 10cc 0rd then the 40 would

be 0dditional doses out of the some snc which rave

leil

Yes

Isthat

Well

10 in the feplock

11 its another syringe

12 Okay

13 Totally sterile th0t youve enlaceo the first

14 syrnge with

15 Oh rioht Im with you

16 Oh okay

17 but youve got meom on your charts if

18 we ooked at them youd have 100 written down first

19 Yes

20 And chat would be the first dose

21 Yes

22 Okay And so that one is empty ard you tossed

23 it

24 Yes

25 Now you got new one out aseptic brand new
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neeole syringe that you fad already dnwn and filled to

lidoc0ine and you insert .t into neplock and then pat ent

neeos wore you hypothetical said you gave them 40

Okay

Does that mae sense

Yes

And then youd put down 40

Right

Okay And then if they needed more 30 that

wou_d be third dose Each of those re written dowr

11 Right

12 right

13 Right

Correct

15 Correct

16 Okay And yours the totals on your uppers

17 are noing to all show more than for ccloncscopy

18 Yes

19 Okay And the and thats because you Feed to

20 be In deeper sleep

21 Yes gag

22 Isit

23 reflex

24 okay Well in laymens terms

25 Okay That
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Do once get 10 mean maybe

rrisunderstood testimony here in the ccutroom

Mmhrrm

get 10 come in and Im goiro tc ove

procedure and ge 10 aFd go to sleep

kighu

oka If you immedidtely cave me

200 rather han 10 am in deepet sleep

Well theres situaticn called ramsient

10 apnea where the patient stops breathing for short petlud of

11 tme when you give propofol and so if youre coino gve

12 200 youre going to accentuate that that aprea pase nd

13 its gcing to be even longer

14 So

15 Okay

16 because it lasts about 10 to 15 seccros

17

18 Say That

19 its expected

20 again

21 It lasts about 10 to 15 seconds

22 Seconds

23 Yes And youll

24 The what the the sleep apnea

25 Yes
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Okcy But do yoL ever see thought

you pJt in 0c nd the person 10cc one syrinue Thought

te pe-son was asleep mean talking about standard

weiohtaboe someThing

Rion

hot big olo fat Thooholic and not little olo

ccrn 0d5

Thats our

tight

10 patients

11 What

1/ Imits our patents youre ralkino about

la The standard if give someone 10

14 troont they were going no be as eep for like five minutes

15 Well you fave to obtund reflexes also and if

16 you dont the natient will go into laryngospasm ano then

17 you hcve an even bigoer situction on your hands So thats

18 why you woulo augment the propofol as the domor was oertng

19 recoy to lnsetr the endosoope youd know ano its

20 thats intui ion kind of thing Its just

Okay

22 something you learn over time

z3 Okay So youd Give do you ever start witf

z4 more than 10 Kind of like like in olinio like you

25 were working here in Las Vegas
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Only if was general anesthetic or ie

ar like an open belly procecure md cr surgery were

youre gcing to put the rube ii and so on Then you are 00 no

to oive 20 to 30cc to start

Okay But routire_y like in the clinic

Routinely its 100

in Las Veoas youre goino sart witY

tops

Yes

10 Okay And while while at the clinic in Las

11 Vegas you were never told ever at any rime by anyore to

reuse syringes or reuse needles

13 was never told that

14 Okay And presume if you were told to on that

15 you wouldnt have done it

16 Id ignore it

17 And did you testified under direct and or

18 Mr Santacrnce that the on time you would ever see propofol

19 via_s coving from procedure room to procedure room woalo have

20 been on four or five occasions in your five months when LInda

21 Hubbard at the end of the day came over and volunteeren

22 half used propofol vial

23 Yes

z4 correct

25 Yes
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And other Than that during lunches any othei

time tnere was no shuttling of propofol vials baok an forth

No

Corecr

Correct

Okay Ant there was never any moving of

prefilled syringes arouno

No

Correct

10 Correct

11 Its youre saying no and theres

12 Im sorry

13 double neqative so thats why eep

14 repeating it

15 Im sorry Correct

16 Okay Did you like to eat in the proceaure

17 room breakfast

18 No

19 You know who Janine Drury is

20 No

21 nursc Janne Drury did iou happen to see

22 her

23 Was she here earlier

24 Yeah

25 Yeah okay forgot her name
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Okay Did dont yor remember mir oettno on

you for bringing breakfast into the uroceoure room

No

No

No

Youre \Jinny Sgendorf riuta

YesIam

get these Vinnys mixed up Okdy

Where you are presently work no toaby youre on

10 vacation/holiday sandby

11 Yes

12 Okay So if CPNA goes on VdatOt youre

I3 Cal ed to fill in

14 Rigmi

15 Thats the semi retirement were maik no about

16 Right

17 And presently at th0t 1c liy they ae sti

18 mblti using propofol vials

19 Yes

20 Your interview of patients prior seoaton

21 tLat most of the time took ae in the preop ared

z2 correct

23 Correct

24 And because that was your practice

25 Yes
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So tuat you woulo go out before theyre wheeled

in on gumnev talK -o tuem and you actually have he

form on the b0cK your resthesi log

Riot

-he pertnent questions

Plc

rrect And your mrctice as dlSO after

the procedure out tte recovery room anc luck your

patents

10 yes

11 And if it was too busy sometimes you couldnt

12 Rior

13 tha fair

14 Yes

15 Ano rou esJanated least 60 percent of the

16 time you woulo mxe it out if notning else to open the

17 curtain look if checK the monitors and see that everything

18 is cll riqht

19 Exoculy

20 And hat nd you were continuing the practice

21 you hdd h0d hrouunut your career

22 Yes

23 Row on the SOs going back to propofol

24 vials

25 Yes
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you preferred the SOs over the 20s correct

Yes

And what whats the reason you like the big

ores better than the lIttle ones

because you can use the spike nd is edsier to

dcw the druc up

Okay And if you use the spike on rt even

pLt tne needle on 7o begin with

Right

10 you just draw it ip into the syrinoe

11 And then

and then put the needle on

-thenputneedeon

14 Okay When you would start the hepircks what

15 we nailed the

16 Yes

17 heplock IV

lb Right

10 that woulo be on occasion when nurse

20 cou dnt do it or didnt do it right

21 Right

z2 Or maybe first patents in the mornino

Yes

And you would flush the heplock Wourd you

iS flush the heplock
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No

Okay You dt flush the heplock

No

Okay Wher you thought read something

about you flushino tYem with sometoing culled Xylocaine

Every once in whle you would use Xylocaine

before you put the the heplock in

Oh

to lessen tne amount of pain tYe patient has

10 but inside the heplock is heparin so you dont need to ush

11 it It will not clot

12 Okay So you diordt when you would st0rt the

13 heplock you would be starting them in the procedure room

14 Yes

15 Okay And so you would just put it when you

16 were interviewed and talkeo about using Xylooaine that

17 lidooaine

18 Same thing

19 Oh same thing

20 Yes

21 Okay You were takng about not flushino them

22 but simply when you woulo put in the heplock

23 Yes would make little wheel Xylooaine

24 wyeel so that when inserted the heplook it didnt cause the

25 patient much as much paIn
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Okay Whas wheel

Its just ittle burro

Ohit

little litte round burrm

okay

of Xylocane right undere.x he epidural

tie epidermis so that just sts up

Okay

Its like pimple

10 You indicated testified h0t ttere were 70 to

11 Th patients per day

12 Yes

13 correct Was that ccnstcn the fime you were

1.4 tfere

15 Yes

16 Okay And fis Detective Whitely te

17 Metropolitan Police Department or the dlstrct atorneys

18 office when you told them tcse numbers 70 tc iS patierts

19 day

20 Yes

21 in October/November/December 2007

22 Yes

z3 have they ever showed you the rue numbers

24 for those days

25 No
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Would you be surprsed to learn that theres

like p- cedures per oay November 2007

Im sutpriseo Oeccuse the CDC tolo them to drop

the cases down to kQ vhen they c0me

CDC clo wtr

Too Dr hirro

Okay ThC told Dr Carrol drop it

Ti ey sdld Yey were

toHO

10 we were doing fx toc much

11 Okay

12 for sJetus sake

i3 Were you shown tfe statist cs that for November

14 it was 55 pdients per day

15 never saw ny statistics -here

16 December 54 patients per day You never saw

17 that

18 No

19 So when you told them durng your interviews yu

zO saw it was 70 to /5 ptlents day every day constantly

21 they ust sdid okay rgtt

z2 Yeah

23 MR WRIGHT No further questions

24 THE COURT Redirect

25 REDIRECT EXANINATION
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BY MS WECKERLY

Sir when you were working in November ann part

of December that was when Dr Desai wasnt at the clinic

richt

Yes

So that was when he was out with medicd

ieve

Yes

And the numbers then were accordinc to Mr

Wrinht 50 or somewhere in there

11 THE COURT RECORDER He needs to answer out bun

because

THE COURT You need to answer yes or no

THE WITNESS Yes

15 THE COURT out loud bave people do ttat all

16 the tire we forget but

17 BY MS WECKERLY

18 When when Linda Hubbard would on those four

19 or five times that you recall when she would brinc leftover or

20 partially used vials was It just one vldl she would brino

21 oxer or more than one

z2 More than one

23 Arid like mean know its hard to

z4 remember but how many

25 Four or five
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Four or fivef And tnese vee the ones th0t you

wou discard

Yes

because you didnt open Them yourself

your recollection is than wel you know you starten on

Decemoer 1st correct of

MR WRIGHT Ocurber

MS WECKERLY

or Im sorry October is- of 2007

10 Yes

11 And your recollection in your interview was that

12 Dr Desai came back someime in mid December

13 Yes

14 So fiom your startng date of October 1st to the

15 midole of December he didnt run any meenings about for

16 the CENAs right

17 No

18 And no meeings about saline during that time

19 perod

20 No

21 Mr Vdight broaght up th0t you hao intervewed

22 with on the Southwest Medical Group

23 Yes

24 When did you interview with them

25 Three weeks cfter got there
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Andwhy

after started

After you stdrteo ut the endosropy center

Yeah went over there for vsit aid

tYer started takino the battery of tests

And why din you wr did hrerr thut

soon nto starfinu an the endoscopy center

wanted to leave The hours were increnb

When you were workno ut the enooscory certer

10 din you have the opportunity to observe her CRNAs ho feir

11 work in their procedure room

12 1\o

13 Did you have any time where you coulo no Fung

14 ct in another procehure room and watch Keith Mutths or Lind0

15 Hubbard do couple procedures or were you busy in your room

16 was busy in my room

17 So you dont know how they rroht fave useo

18 syrnges or how they mioht nave administered prmpof

19 never watched either one of them prcmice

20 Mr Wright asked you on cross examicaticn about

al all the places youve worked and administering propo oh

22 essentially in multi use fashion do you recall tAft

23 Yes

24 In any of those other places did anyone ever

25 limit you or instruct you that you should only use certain
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nunber of rnillig ems per proceoure

Never

But Thct oio happen with Dr Desai

Yes

When you irtervieweo patients preprooedure

tre preop arma

Mm hrirr

wH per centdoe of time were you able to go

out and do tha

10 hao ooupe of minutes

11 But mean like oot of like were you able

12 to do that half tre ime or qoarter of the time what do you

13 think

14 Au ha the time

15 Half the time

16 Yeah

17 And how mary rrmnLtes would it take to do that

18 interview

19 Abou tvQo mmutes

20 Abou owo minutes And when think you saio

21 that you woulo go reoovery mayoe 60 peroent of the time

22 Mmhnm

23 Is that yes

24 Yes

25 And when you did that were you able to stay
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with the patient for an extended amount of time

No

Was it just walk by

Yes

Maybe minute most

At most

So if you added that time those minutes

ito your anesthesia time for the aotual prooedure it sti

woo dnt do up to 30 minutes or over would it

ho

And on at least half the time you werent

anie to do that at all is that fair

Ii Yes

Thank you

if THE COURT Mr Santaorooe

MR SANTACROCE dont have anything Judge

THE COURT Mr Wright

MR WRIGHT No Your Honor

jO THE COURT Counsel approaoh

20 Of reoord benoh conference

II THE COURT Oh Im sorry thought we were Gone

22 No Okay

if MS STANISH Oh Im done

24 MR WRIGHT Are you oolng to ask any

z5 THE COURT am
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MR WRIGHT Oh okay thought you were leaving

THE COURT All rgrt juror would liKe to now

why did you leave the Center tuink you kind of toLched on

that already

THE WITNESS The

THE COURT The Gstro 0enter

THE WITNESS Gdstro Center The hours The

just it wasnt my kind of pice to work

THE COURT Okay -low can you be responsible for

10 patient during procedure and be responsible for patients im

11 the reoovery room at the same time

12 THE WITNESS v1e Iave nurses recovery room nurses

13 specially trained If theres problem -hat tYey cant

14 hanole then they would come to us

15 THE COURT Okay And that goes into the next

16 question which is if there was an emergency in the recovery

17 room who would take over the procedure room since no one

18 else has your specific tranno to administer anesthesia

19 THE WITNESS lhats always been big question

20 THE COURT Did tYat ever happen where you had to rur

zl out into the

L2 THE WITNESS It

23 THE COURT recovery room amd you got patient

24

z5 THE WITNESS has It has And have to
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have to judge which is most if have patien wYo is

slowly coming out of the anesttetio then yes on co over

ard administer emergenoy oare but have to ely lot he

nurses

THE COURT Okay Dio that happen to yru te

Castro Center on ocoasion

THE WITNESS No

THE COURT Never at the Castro

THE WITNESS No

10 THE COURT So thats happened to you dt otter ohs

11 where youve had to

12 THE WITNESS Is
i3 THE COURT oecide between

14 THE WITNESS yeah theres alwcys

15 THE COURT somebooy

16 THE WITNESS skeleton type crew vifere TLoht be

17 alone or be the only anesthesia trained person here

18 THE COURT But never at the Oasro Center

19 THE WITNESS No

zO THE COURT Okay And was there tme you rao

21 surrender your license

22 THE WITNESS voluntarily surrendeeo my license on

23 counsels recommendation here in Nevctda

24 THE COURT All rght Arid so youre not licensed ir

25 Nevada anymore
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THE TpJITh55 Not anymore

THE COURT But youre licensed obviously 10

Cal forni

THE WITNESS Yes

THE COURT Now old you have to kind reootix

lforni license once ymu moved hack there

THE WITNESS No just never let it lapse

THE COURT OKay Ano youve never 0skeo for your

NevdC license back

THE WITNESS have but thats been thats

11 who nother story

THE COURT Okay So you fair to say you h0vent

ii gotten it back

THE WITNESS have not gotten it back

THE COURT All rgkt In the five months thdt you

were there did you receive any pay raises or bonuses

THE WITNESS No

THE COURT OKay Now did Cbaifornia take ant steps

aoanst you based on this to suspend you license or dId

20 you have hearing or anything like that

21 THE WITNESS No

z2 THE COURT in tne State of

23 THE WITNESS No

24 THE COURT California

THE WITNESS sent in the fact that had
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malpractice cases levied aoainst me but That had not

beer that they were sti urde review or Thatever

THE OJRT Okay

THE WTTNESS they do

THE COJET So ou informed the licensino bodro anc

as far d5 you know theyve taken no dotion

THE WITNESS No tney put me on pvuvisional ror

ore year

THE COJRT Okay But were you alloweo Th keep

10 working

11 THE WITNESS Yes was allowed to keep working

12 THE 0JRT Okay Ms Weokerly do you have any

13 follow up bdsed on those l0st juror questions

14 MS WEOKERLY No Your Honor

15 THE OOUPT Mr Santacroce do you have any fotlow up

16 based on those ls juror questions

17 FOLLOW UP EXAMINATION

18 BY MR SANTAOROOE

19 When did you voluntarily surrender your loense

20 in Nevadd

21 It was almost week after we were after the

22 ODO caine out with the charges

23 And you voluntarily surrendered because tfe

24 nursing board said that they were going to taJce it if you

25 didnt correct
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cell thinic thdts what Tracy Sinoh sale

flk0y And fiat was your lawyer

yes

And did you advise California when you reappled

ur yo ensa thdt you had to untarily surrerdered your

license Nevadd

Ckuy

Thu ThURT Mr Wright

10 FOLLOW JR LXAMINATION

11 BY MR WRICT-JT

12 When youre yoi know that you started work

11 October 1st

14 Yes

15 and the ircidents in which there were

16 accdents ilustes whatever the causation of hepatitis

17 preoThed ycr ork

18 Yes

correct

20 Yes

21 And you you were lucky it took so long for

JR Nevada to license you because you could have been working

23 ttere in Sefiember correct

JR Correct

z5 And had you been it could have been whole
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different bdllgame correct

ho

ho

don4- wouldnt use contamindted

propofols

Theres plenty of people who didnt

Yeah

who still got in trouble

Well stilt got

10 rigft

11 in trouble still got drug througi the

12 mud still got h0t black spot for for you know wIth

13 joining the group anc then having this happen

14 Righo You fad hard

15 coulont if it wasnt for the job

16 Cal forniG wouldnt have been able to get job anywtere

17 Ok0y If you couldnt dnve gone back trere ycn

18 cou dnt get jcb dS janitor correct

19 Exacilv

20 mean those are your ords Im not belno

21 Yeah Yeah

22 disparaoing

23 cause dont know how to be janitor

24 Thank you

25 THE COURT Ms Weckerly Mr Santacroce anythng
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else

MR SANTACROCE No

THE COURT Arr aoditonai uror qnestiors for this

witness befre hes exnseo

rL Eli to you for your testimony

Please oorit o5ou55 uor tetimony with dnyone else who may

be wiLness This ose

THE c1iNESS kli Th0nk you

THE OOTRT And youre free

10 THE NIURESS all

11 THE COURT -c leave Thank you

12 All rioh Lacies and gentlemen it has oome to my

13 attention that URpaentl\ the other witness that was soheouleo

14 today had some kind of persona erTergenoy ano believe

15 thats the witnesses ttat were lined up for today This

16 last witness think tooK less tine than what was expecteo

17 5r there beino no doitional wi-nesses for this

18 afternoon welre going to have to take our weekeno reoess

19 few hours

20 MS STANISH ALhh Sorry

21 THE COTRT few hours early So we will

22 reconvene Monday mornino dt a.m

23 DulLing the weekerd recess youre reminded that

z4 youre not to discuss ths case or anything relating to the

25 case with each other or with aryone else youre not to read
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watch listen to any reports cf or coenares the cdse

persoo or subject matter relating to the dse Do not do any

irdependent research by way the Internet oy other

tedIum and please dont form or expiess an opr on or rhe

trial

Please all place your notepads in your chairs and

ol ow the bailiff through toe rear dco

Jury recessed for the evening p.m

Outside the presence of the july

10 Off recorc colloquy

11 THE COURT All rigrit Do you guys you dont neec

12 ire for stipulating to the exnibits and whatnot

13 MS WECKERLY No

14 THE COURT Do you neeo tee couc clerk to do that

15 cr do you need to stay ir the

16 MR STAUDAHER thirk teat would he cood to have

17 her here so that

THE COURT okay

19 MR STAUDAHER just as we go thrcuch them

20 THE COURT Sorry

21 THE CLERK know

z2 MS WECKERLY Well tee quick

2o MR WRICHT Judge Judge Judge hlle remember

z4 want to offer which was

z5 THE COURT Right It was statement the
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custer forget his name

MR WRIGHT McDowel apn

THE COURT Yeah

MR WRIGHT YcDowel

THE COURT M0de to Yr Moamet chne lc

MR WRIGHT ci

THE COURT his merrcrnoun oon see kow that

fls within any of the heamsay exoert one

MS WECKERLI No me neither

10 THE COURT dno am ever pst recolamtion

11 recorded you cam only read it ci ocnt omit the whole

12 thing Plus he remembereo ererytcino tb at was think in

13 the exhibit Once he hac chance tr ook at the exhibit

14 didnt catch anythino Mdybe one lttJe point but ilmost

15 everything he testified to so cort see he reason to admit

16 the exhibit but we can certairly m0ke it 0ourts exhibit

17 if yoo would like for Appellate wel 0ctually aryhnc

18 thats offered

19 MR WRIGHT Its marked

20 THE COURT that doesnt on to the jury in stll

21 kept us marked exhibit just doesnt go to the jury

22 obvonsly so

23 MS WECKERLY Sure

24 MR STAUDAHER Arid the State just just so

25 the Court is aware of it before the Court leaves because the
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Court h0o enuesed rhis the Eanlth Distriot report that you

asked for

THE COURT Than was oiven know the othei

rrorrino fut hana rot had chance to read it all

MR STAT DA1-iER Thdts fine Im just sdyino

MS WEJKETLY Its

MR STALDAI-ER its here

MS WSKERL1 lono

THE OiRi iean

10 MR STALDAHER ano

11 MS WEUKERLY Just for scheduling purposes and Ill

12 certdnil adjust This its not good for Defense oonse

13 bLt hiopino tha we could fnish the balance of the bad

14 aots enrino on Thnsday dont know if that well think

15 tflt okay ih the Court if they think about it and

16 THE CJRT So like Thursday morning

17 MS WEnKErLY Yes

18 THE OURm OKay Ano then how long do we thnK

19 trcts going to ane

20 MS WEKERLY dont well we have the two

21 telepnonic witnesses and one lay wtness think two hours

22 THE COURT The only thing know you guys

23 MS NfCCMRY Or we could do it at the end mear

24

25 THE COURT arent probably that familiar with
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Court C011 lot of times its hard to hear so that oan

you know like if we use the handheld mikes and talk rca ly

louo so you know

MS WECKERLY Okay

THE COURT We shoud be okay Ml richt Wed

Il see you Monday You quys can obviously stay here ano

what VCu need to do Eye

THE CLERK Old you say wnat time Monday

THE COURT a.m Monday Thats what told the

10 jury right

11 Court recessed for the eveninc at 157 p.m

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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LAS VEGAS NEVADA MJNDAY JUNE 2013 907 A.M

Outside the presence of the jury

THE COURT Do we tve te witness in tfe hallway

Pause in the proceedinos

MR STAUDAHER Woulc yor like he wi-ness to come

forward Your Honor

THE COURT Please

Sir you can just step into like the well of he

10 courtroom there

11 MR STAUDAHER We have an interpreter also

THE COURT All richt

13 THE RECORDER Can we have the interpreters name

14 THE INTERPRETER Hon ieu
15 THE COURT Anc yor are interpreting from Erglish

into

17 THE INTERPRETER Vietnamese

18 THE COURT Vietnamese All right

19 THE CLERK

20 THE iNTERPRETER

21 THE COURT All rioht And the name of the witness

z2 THE WITNESS Nguyen Huynh

23 THE COURT Ano can you spell thdt for us

24 THEWITNESS NGUIENHUYNH
25 THE COURT Okay EN And the last name
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acan

THE WITNESS Huyrm

THE COURT Okay Weve cu mat All

right And its my understandinc sir thll we

plantiff in various civil lwsuts relatinc rye ur

inrection with hepatitis that correct

THE WITNESS Yes

THE COURT Okay And triidt h0re mf those

lawsuits been settled

THE WITNESS Finished

THE COURT Im sorry

THE WITNESS Finished

THE COURT Anl finished Okay Now as par- of

tiose settlements my unerstandng is you mQy rve signec

15 confidentiality agreements

16 THE WITNESS Yes

17 THE COURT Okay Were you agreed woud not

disclose how much money you receved

19 THE WITNESS Yes

20 THE COURT Okay Because you cannot hut the

rights of the State to cal yru witness ol tie deense

z2 criminal case to cross examine you as far as is relevant

z3 must order that youre to answer any guesticn tfdt ceem

z4 relevant Specifically if they ask you you must disclose

zS the net amount of any settlement you received meaninc how
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Toir r3 received dont care you dont have to disclose

how mcn your lawyers go or how much amy other plaintiffs

tt know about cot or what the ccsts were or anythinc

ike tt ust how much money you wound up with Do you

uameioioih

THE WITNESS Yes

THE COURT Okay And tnen they cam also ask you

kcw num much you got from each plaintiff For example you

ow now much did you get from the diug company or how much

oio you get from the pharm0cy or wnat have you

11 THE WITNESS Yes

THE COURT Do you understand

in THE WITNESS Yes

14 THE COURT Ano were you the only plaintiff or w0s

your wife plaintiff as well

THE WITNESS Only me

17 THE COURT Only you Okay

18 MS KILLEBREW Your Honor for clarification

19 beleve Mr Nguyen Huynh his wife wds also plaintiff They

zO receiveo recovery on loss of consortium claim

21 THE COURT Oh she was Okay And sir oo you

22 know what your wife received on her claim

z3 THE WITNESS Can you repeat that please

24 THE COURT Do you know what your wife received as

25 part of her settlement
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THE WITNESS Yes

THE COURT Yes Ms

MS KILLEBREW Your Honor Ill represent to the

Court that we did provide Mr Nguyen with net am unt of all

of the totals of He ma not be wre of

ttat The nrrbe That we provided to him by my

encompasses -hose net setllement amounts

THE COLRT Okay So any amount if it went

or went to your wife its the total net than 3our

10 household not you and your wife together whicf bllieve you.

11 got that That number from Ms Kllebrew

12 THE INTERPRETER Wbat was the name aoin Sorrl

13 THE COUFT Ms Killebrew his his layer OKay

14 Do you understdnd all that And you are odeeo

15 THE WITNESS Yes

16 THE COURT to dnswer the questions recardinc

17 that net amount

18 THE WITNESS Yes

19 THE COURT Okay Ms Killebrew did cover ttat

20 to your satisfaction

ii MS KILLEBREW Yeah Thank you Your Honor

22 appreciate thcxt

z3 THE COURT Okay State anything else neec to

z4 cover with the witness

z5 MR STAUDAHER No Your Honor
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THE COURT AC right Sir thank you Anc you car

you and the interpreter can return tc he waiting area

Okay Thank you

THE WITNESS ThanK ycu

MS KACLEBREW ThanK yo Your Senor May he

excused

get tfle jury

How did Mr Staudaher is how are you guys

speling i5itNOUYN

MR STAUDALER believe

THE COURT Okay

Pause in the proceenlncs

COURT Well maybe we cn stdrt hmiore the

can you start

STAUDAHER This is the

COURT the list of

STAUDAHER This is hew its

COURT the stipulated

STAUDAHER Yeah this the

KI\RR REPORTING INC

matter

THE COURT You

MS KILLEBREW

THE COURT All

MR STAUDAHER

THE COURT All

are excuseo Thank you

Thank

richt that the orly preliminary

believe sc Your Honor

riqht Wel 00 ahead Kenry dnd
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THE

jury comes in

MR
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MR

THE

MR
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THE COURT exhibits

MR STAUDAFER how its spelled believe The

ore n0nm hih is believe is the last name is

tie hat beTh eve is the first name although coulc

poss clv hcve -hose mixec UP

MS STANISF You do

MR STAUDAHHR is

THE COURT Ttm not familiar with the Vietnamese

system but it oulu be liKe the Chinese where typically the

10 f0thlv naxrn goes fitst and the first name is said last So it

11 may be then the Vietnamese system that that Nmuyen is hs

12 surname but tLey say ike they do in Chinese Nguyen

13 Hiyrh which woulo really be Huynh Nguyen if you you know

14 switcn it ovei as many Chinese people do when they come to the

15 Uniteo St0tes Then they turn it over

16 But in Thina you would be your family name first anc

17 tner ycur firs- name after tnat and theres usually somethno

18 ft the middle too And Im not sire what that theres

19 sometning also designation think for the women ii the

20 fanly get one name and the men may get another name aid then

21 treres the family name

22 MR STAUDAHER Okay Oh did you wart me to put

23 tie the

24 THE COURT But Im not sure about the women and the

25 male thing That just may be certain families do that bocause
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h0ve personal friends that the families do ThGt IL ats

how how know that

MR STAUDAHER Arid Your Honor guess on tLe

record today wan to make sure tiat we have we sport

Frioay going through or at least counsel wert ttrough

lot of the exhibits that we had not completel workeo on

Arc as of today its my understandlno tha

THE COURT Wait second

MR STAUDAHER ft at the Exhibit States

10 tirough 163 with the exception of 24 25 26 9/ 162 87

11 are mean 87 was admitted but if there was an objection

12 to it it was the believe the affidvir So theres at

13 least an objection to that The rest of them have been

14 stipulated to with the exception of 24 25 26 and 162

15 belIeve

16 As far as the exhibits 162 thas the Health

17 Distrct report that we still tne Cour still Las to rule

18 on 24 25 26 and 43 believe Ms Stanish neeos to review

19 those with Nancy Sampson who is coining in this mornino before

20 tfose can be stipulated to anc then obviously 162 is the

21 only outstanding one beside that nd thirk wel

22 Is that correct

23 MS STANISH My understanding and dont have the

24 numbers down pat the documents that are set here arid behind

25 the clerk these are foundatioral documents primarily The
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intention is not to cive them to the juxy but shouid one of

tie parties need somethirg out of we can grab it But my

understanding is these are or was appellate exfibits

MR STAUDAI-JEIR Theyre foundational cocumerts for

tie cberts that that iave been stipuakted to

THE COURT Right But theyre not actualy cone

to go back to the jury The the charts will be what goes

back to the jury

MR STAUDAhER Unless unless there is somethino

10 that is needed from those

11 THE COURT From those and then youll refer to It

12 specifically by the Bates number or we can make it sub

13 you know les say its 161 Well make it 161A or

14 whatevei so hdt thdt then will go back to the jury Or

15 itll be clear for appellate purposes or somethino what page

16 were talking about Okay

17 MS STANISH Ano Im not sure dont link our

18 list really identifies the cutoff but well fiomre it out

19 THE COURT Okay As long as we do before you

zO know in month or two from now when were actully cone

21 before it goes back to the jury

22 All right Brine them in

Al In the presence of the jury

24 THE COURT All right Court is now back in

25 session The record should reflect the presence of tie State
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everyone can be seatec trrough the deput\ oistric

attorneys the defendants and their ccunse Lie officers of

the Court and the ladies and nent emen of the ur\

And Mr Steudaher you mar first witness

STAUDAHER The St0te ilc 10 tcuen to the

stand

THE COURT Sir gvt an rere

And would the interpreter cike cLifi

THE INTERPRETER Cepenos on hcv cruess

THE COURT Okay You may wamt rnair and

so the bailiff wl cssist you wh cfair Do yousandwich

neeo pad or

THE INTERPRETER rave one

THE COURT Okay Art for the rucoo the

irterpreter will be translatno f-orr Enolish in Vietnamese

correct

THE INTERPRETER Thdts corre

THE COURT Arc frori Vetncrrse irtu Enclst

And ladies anc qentlenen don beieve we have

any Vietnamese speakers on the jjry But lust ou of an

abundance of caution give the generdl instructinr You must

rely on the translation as given by the certified court

interpreter of the English trans ation of everhing that is

said

All right The clerk will administer the oath to

10

II
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L3
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15

16

18

19

20

21

22

z3

24
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ftc wItness

NGUYEN FUYNJ SRKTES VJITNESS SWORE

THE CLERK ThanK Alease be seaed If you

cou_d pierce ate aid spe your first and 1as rame for the

recoro

GITNESS Nouyen Huynh first name

1s nneHC1NH

Thu OLRT All rioht Thank you

ME STAUDAI-ER May proceed

10 ThE COLRT Mr Stucaher you may proceed

11 DIRECT EXAMINATION

12 BY MR ITALDAEER

13 Mi Nguyen it okay if call you Mr

14 Ncnyen

15 Yes

16 Mr Nguyen know that you have some

17 understndIno of the English language bu its my

18 understndlng ou feel more comfortable having an interpreter

19 for tnis n-oceeding is thTh correct

zO Yes

21 its going to be important because were usinc

22 an Interpreter tha- even thougr you may understand some of my

23 words thct sy to you in English that you allow the

24 interpreter -o interpret that and vice versa your responses

25 to the interpreter for us

KARR REPORTING INC
12

Lakeman Appeal 03372



Yes

Sir want to go bark in tme bit to 2007

September of 2007

Yes

Did you undergo prooedur The Shadow Lane

eridosooov oenter in September

Im sorry Shadow Lane

Shadow Lane enoosoopy -enoer in Septemr

Yes

10 Do you remember the date hdt tfdt took piaoe

11 It was either July or Sepembe oant

12 rememoer

If the reoord showed it was Seprember 21st

14 wouTh tnat refresh your memory

15 Yes

16 Do you reoal1 what kind of piooedure you Lad

17 there

18 Colonosoopy

Now before you had the pooedure lets oo

20 baok little bit Did you how did you end up havino the

21 prooedure mean who was your referring dootor

22 Eeoause went to oheokuo Dr Patel told

23 me for my people my aoe should have oheckup to see if any

24 oanoer

25 So this was just soreening or oheokup

KARP REPORTING INC
13

Lakeman Appeal 03373



procedure You werert Laying medical problem at tie tIme

Yes

When you go to have the procedure done do yo

recall wht ime in the cay wcs

About 800 in the morninG wen in filled

cut some ccperwok dnd pay

Then That Lappened after That

They asked me to lay down on on bec

and tnen they pushed me into another room Then waited ann

10 then finally they pushed me into room to check my colon

11 When went there the doctor told me that he was goinc put

12 cc to sleep and ther ar-er that he put me down to sleep

13 Did you see any other person beside the the

14 doctor or the person who put you to sleep

15 No only one person only one doctor

16 Sc you dicrit see the person who actually

17 your prucedure itself

18 No

19 When you woke up after the procedure wiere

20 were ucu to the best of your recollection

21 They pusred me bdck out to the initial room

22 that was waiting the recovery room

23 Sc you woke up and then moved bacx to the

24 place you started

25 Yes After when woke up was there

K/APR REPORTING INC
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Okay Then you were cut In the area where yo

were ct where you startec after you cot ycur procedure done

dii you hx7e anybody take care of you our tre

It was nurse

How long were you our r1e rLorl\v If you

can rerrember

When woke up they tsKeo ttev 0sked me

w0s okay say say yes tceu they 5o ou cn 00

home

10 Did you co home 0fte tu
11 Yes

12 Now after the prooedue ox pldce do you

13 fee okdy after that Dii you have dny rotlems dt all

14 was tired

15 And at some point down tIe road 00 you

16 suffer any sickness or illness

17 At that rime ro

18 Was there time later on thct rou felt

19 Yes smart to feel tired cll he time

20 Okay Beside the tiredness was there anythino

21 else

22 Sometimes feel like having the flu

23 Okay How long did thdn ake or did that

24 dii that last

25 One or two days then it when it stopped it

KARR REPORTING INC
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wou_d come back

ledrn get

neeced An be

10

11

12 nd have

13 check it they

14 has icresed

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

As fr yocr men at some poirt do you

let-er from tie Healtn Dlsrict saying you

test

Yes

Lb 70L cc get tested

And Ans for hepatitis

Yes

What were the resuts of chat test

After the blood test they say have hepatitis

iive ius And tie the second time they

say -he virus nas increased the count of virus

Sc vos had an active infection

Yes

Okay want to wan- to stop there for

and cc cack time even further than your coinc

in the first place

just minute

to the doctor

Yes

Had yuu ever been tested for hepatitis for

1-1117 fcr hepatitis anything ike that in the past

cant renember had blood tests

every year and never have any problem They always say its

okay

KARR REPORTING INC
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So your blood tests every yeax were those

-lust cfeckup kind of things where you go in and get blood work

as part of checkup

Yes

When you were wflen you ouess should

ask te gvesion first Are you married sir

Yes

And do you recal when you got marrlec

60 something

10 When you were 60 or in the 60s

11 was 18 was joining the army so got

12 iarried

Im going to go forwdrd little bit Are you

14 currently youre currently married

15 Yes

16 In approximately 2002 did you get marrieo to

your latest wife

18 Yes

At that time when you got marriec d3 you have

zQ to have airy blood work done

21 Yes

z2 Did that induce teings like 1-1117 hepatitis

zn hepatitis that kind of thinc

think so

25 Do you remember at some point ii the past

K7\ER REPORTING INC
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talking to the police in this case

Yes

And car show you copy of the transcript

but would it refresh your memory to maybe look at copy of

t5e transcfrpt on that issuer

dont need to

Okay Ii the in youx in erview with the

polce did you tell hem that you cad been tested

MS STANISF Your Honor may we

10 BY MR STAUDAHER

11 for those types of diseases

12 MS STANISH May we approach

13 THE COURT Sure

14 Of record oerch conference

15 THE COURT All rioht Mr Staudaher rephrase your

16 guestion

17 BY MR STAUDAHER

18 When you got Tarried bock in 2002 thinK you

19 said that you had to have Infectous disease testing is that

20 correct

21 Yes tested was tesed

And those tests noluded DIV and the like is

23 that correct Hepatitis and so forth

z4 Doctor said we

Well lets not lets not get into what the

rKARR REPORTING INC
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doctor said

THE COURT Dont tell us what -he occto sio

BY MR STAUDAHER

Just did you have the tes first rf all

Yes

Okay At cny tine after nose ests

did you ever experience any sions synTroms teptr

irfection

No

10 Were you ever treated in any dt tLa tine

11 for hepatitis

12 After

13 No Im not talkng about after Im talKing

14 afut back then when he cot the results of hcse rests

15 You say when received thcr eter

16 No when you back when you cot married and

17 you hd to be tested din you ever get treaeo for hepatitis

18 infections

19 No was not sick

20 Let me ask you some other questi os Have ycL

ii ever had tattoos thinks lke that

22 No

in Body piercings

24 No

25 Have you ever used IV drugs

KARR REPORTING INC
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ku

Have you ever cod know this some of

tflese questions migh be ittle personal but have you ever

had multiple sexual partrers

Elooo ttnsLsons before 1984

Have you ever ad tlood transfusions at all

ever

10 ko

11 Have you ever worked in the medioal field or

12 around blood or blooo produots

13 No

14 Have you hau cry surgeries in the past

15 no knee surgery onoe

16 And was hat ir this oountry tfe Uniteo

17 States

18 Yes

19 Ano oo you reoall roughly what year that was

20 Its been awrile on remember lono

21 time

22 Are you from the United States originally

23 No

24 Where are iou from

25 Vietnam

KARP REPORTING INC
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When di you come to this country

1980

Did you have your knee surgery obviously

after you came here io 1980

Yes

Do you know ow long you had ben in the

Ufited States roughly five six seven years tow how mcn7

yedrs dfte you gor here dId you have your knee surgery

came here in 89 and then 90 91 hao

suroery

11 So in 1989 you came to the United States

No 198G moved from Los Anceles

THE COURT So in 1989 did you move from Los Anceles

14 to Lds Veqas

15 THE WITNESS Yes

16 THE COURT And when you came from Vietnam in fi80

17 you went to California

18 THE WITNESS Yes

19 BY tR STAUDAHER

20 And after you came to Las Vegas is when you

21 had tfle knee surgery

z2 Yes

LI And no blood transfusion ever

24 No

25 Have you you said that you have ban blood

rKARR REPORTING INC
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tests every year as part of checkun sort of meclcal hng
correct

Yes

Is that for like weliness Theck _iKe you no

ir for physical kind of thlnc

Yes

Okay Have there ever tc or Kojwleoce

has there been ever any issue with any of youn blooc work

Every time its good

10 So lets go forwaxd in time now We talked

11 about the things before you went to the clinic ann weve

talked little bit about after the clinic .hen \Ob got tfe

13 letter When you got the nfcrmaticn mednlng yu were testec

14 aid you found out that you were positive fo ltis

15 you go back to your doctor for treatment

16 Yes

17 And what knd of treatmen cd yu have

18 Okay Or Patel refer me tc spe alist

19 kidney or liver Im sorry Lver

20 So did you have to have some meciclne or

zl treatment as result tiat

22 Yes went to take tests and tfen the

23 second time had got test tue vIrus coun bas increasen

24 Did they eventually have you go throuch some

25 treatment for that

KARP REPORTING INC
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Yes

And 00 yOU recal what rn edtment was

what It entailed

48 weeks had to nave sLot every week and

also take five pills day

And that lasteo for te vvhul time tne whole

48 weeks

Yes

Now durinc the tine rcr you had the shots

10 and tne pills and you were doirg tn0t did how you were

11 you feeling

12 When have shot fel like was oying

13 was half dead

14 And this wcs every eex

15 Yes

16 And it looked like inte rupteo you Were

17 you going to say somethirg c_se

18 That sho was poscumus had hot acu cold

19 and then had to use electrc uket when net olc and

20 was snaking couldnt eat feel like vomiting

21 And this is for the wnc time

22 Yes 48 weeks yeah was dyirg

23 At some point you stopped the treatment is

24 that right

25 stoppeo after 48 weeks

KARP REPORTING INC
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Do you srill have the virus infection

Yes

Do you get tested regularly for that

Six months every six monhs

ftve you ever been snown be have the

vrs cored from your systea

only incredse bat no reduce

MR STAUDABER Pass the witness Your Honor

THE COLRI All right Thank you

10 Cross Ms Stanish

11 CROSS EXAMINATION

12 BY MS STANISH

13 Cooo morring sir

14 Good morning

15 Claftfy for me please understand you went

16 trrough this weeks medicaton How long after you had

17 ftc colmnoscor.y In September of 2007 did you start that

18 treftment

19 When receiveo the letter went to hdve

20 blood test aen to see doctor and then

zl Excuse me for interrupting Can you find out

22 what ces

23 THE COURT Oh what are you is that cam from

24 your doctor

25 MS STANISH May approach Your Honor

KARR REPORTINC INC
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THE COURT Yeah It might have the appontment

date on it Is that what

THE WITNESS When it first start from this nay to

tfis day

MS STANISH Okay Youi Honor for he record the

witness mis some notes with start 0nd end dates

Can see that please Tnank you

THE COURT Oh see ts just hanowritten

note And for the record tne wtness rerrieveo the noe from

iO his wcllet in response to question from Ms frarish

11 MS STANISH dont have problem with him

12 refreshing

13 THE COURT Okay

14 MS STANISH hs recolletion on octes

15 THE COURT You can look at the note if that

mi refreshes your memory on dates and things like That Okay

17 BY MS STANISH

18 So the questicr was sir when oio you stdrt

19 takIng the medication

zC From March 19 09

zl And then for 48 weeks thereafter correct

22 Yes and on February 2010

2c Is that when it ended the treatment

z4 Yes

at And you havent had to take that kind of

KJRR REPORTING INC
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Ted cation since then is that comrect

No

And did you proifde the districr attorneys

offIce or the Metropolitan police with copies of your med cal

records

Yes

MS STANISI-i Court nduloence

BY MS STANISH

Did you fi lawsuits relating to the

10 hepatitis infection

11 Yes

12 And were those lawsuits against the clinic

13 itself Wete those lawsuits acalnst the clinic

14 Youo have to ask my attorney

15 Im sorry

16 Youd have to ask my attorney

17 Okay Do you know if the lawsuit was acanst

18 Dr Carrer0

19 went to the attorney and he represented me

20 and he sued he hospital or the clinic

21 Do do you know if your lawsuits were fIled

22 aqainst the manufacturer of propofol

2u Yes

24 Do you know the name Do you remember the

25 name of the manufacturer

KARP REPORTINC INC
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Idonot

Do you know the luwSul were fileo against

the distributor of the propofcl

Yes

Do you remerebor tne c.ThO cf the olstributor

dont remember

Do you fare you flamro Ye name of

distributing distribumbr named Baxte

ho

10 How much ame of your Iwuts serted

11 by the way

12 Yes finished

And sir woulc you please eul us how much

14 money you recovered you ard your family how much morey you

15 recovered in those lawsuits

16 Yes

17 Have you got to ook at note

18 Yes

19 MS STANISH May approuch Your Horor

20 THE COuRT Sure

21 MS STANISH Thamk you

22 THE WITNESS 329eC22.66

23 BY MS STANISH

24 Okay Keep that out okay

25 MS STANISH For the record Your Honor tfe

KARP REPORTING INC
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witness h0s The amount of recovery which was over $3

Tul.ion

THE WITNESS Yes

MS STANISH Arc there Is break down

TEE URERT From wrr

VS ThAN SF 0ccordino to who

THE uRl wtich defendant

MS STAN1SH pThc him

THE COURT Okay

10 MS STANISH If he could just read it into tfe

11 record surpose that would be the ecsiest

12 THE COURT Okay If you could just Lell us whIch

13 defendant pdid you Know paid how much

14 THE WITNESS Uont have e0ch one of them

15 BY MS STANISH

16 Well just the piece of paper you have

17 there Why dnt you just reac that

18 17200

19 MS STANISH Why approach again Your Honor

zO THE WITNESS NWC 144a46 Products

21 MS STANISH Products

22 THE WITNESS Ye0h z401908 HNO 732570.91

23 BY MR STAUDAHER

24 And Mr Nauyen tnis $2.4 million figure

zS tf ats against the product manufacturer is that correct

WARN REPORTING INC
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Yes

And do you recal that NNIC is he mecica

irsurane commany for the clinic

Yes

And 00 you recCil that the name Greai and

for te record tha spel ed that tiats -he

name of the pharmacist

dont know cant remember dont know

wtat Grear

Okay Just to clarify couple points sr

11 Were you approximately 29 or 30 years old when you movec to

tie United Suates

Ii Yes

14 And do understand that you were in the

military in Vietnam

Yes

And was that what what service cmi ou

serve in

Navy

20 U.S Navy or foreign nation

21 South Vietnamese

/2 All right While you were in Vietnam did you

z3 have to get vaccinations

/4 Once

25 When you when you joined the Navy tic you

KPaRR REPORTING INC
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have to get routine physicURs

Yes

And oid you also when you as part of

your routine ohysicals di you have to have blood drawn

Yes for nth tests

And was ht an annual did you have no do

ti at nnully or eve ew years or so

Only when first joined first started no

know whdt kind of blood had

10 Im sorr

11 To know wdrt kind of blood have

12 Okay Ard teen you had to have physicals

13 thereafter

14 Yes

15 And oio you have to have flu shots ano

16 vaccinations

17 Yes L.S Navy provided The shots

18 have nothing further Thank you sir

19 THE COURT Mr Santacroce

20 MR SANTACROCE have no guesions

21 THE COURT Mr Stauoaher

22 MR STAUDAHER No redirect Your Honor

23 THE COURT Any juror questions for this witness

24 No juror questions

25 All right Sir thank you for your testimony

KARR REPORTING INC
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Please dont discuss your testimony with anyDn else wYo nay

be witness in this case All right flank you sIr and

youre both excused

THE WITNESS Can go hona

THE COURT You fLay co home es
All righ State you nay cell rena rext witless

MS WECKERLY Lnda Huboaro

THE COURT Counsel appronah whIle tIe b.llf

gettlno Ms Hubbard

10 Of recoro bench conference

11 THE COURT Maam just right up here to the wflness

12 stand uo those couple of stairs there please Put yuur bao

13 down and then need you to face this lady ioYt here who

14 wil administer the oath to you

15 LINDA HUBBARD STATES WITNESS SWORN

16 THE CLERK Thank you rlease be seaeo Cna you

17 please state and spell your first ano las Imime or te

i8 record

19 THE WITNESS My name Is inoa Hubbaro

20 last name is Hubbaro

21 THE COURT ThanK you

22 Ms Weckerly

23 DIRECT EXAMINATION

24 BY MS WECKERLY

25 Good morning

KARP REPORTING INC
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Cood moring

Maam how were you employed in 2007

ws employed at the gasro unit on Shadow

Lane

Wnt cC your job there

cert fled registered nurse

anestuetist

Ano That requires school or taininq you

okcty

10 Yes

11 Okay To be CPNA requires you to get some

12 forma1 trainino arect

13 moam

14 khee do you co to school to become CRNA

15 did my nurses tranno 0t Cooper Hospital In Camden

16 New Jersey and mu arasthesia trainino at Nazareth Hospital

17 School of Anesthesfi or nurses Northeast Philadelphia

18 And cfter you cot your training oid you work

19 as CRNA back eas

20 Yes

21 Where oio you wat stae were you workIng

22 in

23 worked in New Jersey and Pennsylvania

24 And where did you work when you were working

25 in New Jersey Where did you work as CPNA

LKARR REPORTING INC
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worked at Helene Fuld Hospital nd ti en

worked at Hamilton Hospita and then went to Mercer Meocal

renter Well it was Mercer Hospital and then it bec4me

Yercer Medical Cener

When you were working in those fosptcl

settinus were you working as CRNA in like suroer ype of

setting

In the operatirg room

Okay Ard was it all kinds of surgeries that

you would perform the anesthesia for

11 Yes maam

After after working in New Jersey where dic

i. you work

came out here

15 Okay

worked there for over 30 years

So quite hit of time

Yes maam

19 And always in surgical type settino in

zO hospital or did you ever work in in linic nc

zi outpatient setting

z2 worked in an abortion clinic down in

zJ Atlantic City for probably four or five years And then

24 worked Tuesday afternoons for about year at it was

25 private practice medical center but we did like three or four

rKARR REPORTING INC
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colonoscopies on Tuesday afterroons

Okay So befcre you come to as Vegas you hac

some experienoe providino 6nesthesia fo colonoscopies or

And we also dio thee in the hospital

Okay So you fad that

We did tfem in the shcrt stay ufit in tie

hospital

you had actually probably omite bit of

experience working in provicing anesthesia for

10 colonoscopy procedure Is tnat fair

11 Quite bit yeah

12 Did you also do endcscopies before you came

13 out here

14 We did some yes

15 What year oid you come out to Las Vegas

16 2005

17 And you worked at the Endoscopy Center of

18 Southern Nevadd

19 Yes did

20 Was that your first iob corrdng ouL here

21 Yes

22 How did you go about getting the job

23 answered an advertisement that was placed in

/4 the American Association of Nurse Anesthetist Journal

25 And when you answered the ad did you have to
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seno like your resume ano your

We came out

Im sorry

We caine out here for an intervew

Who intervlewec you

Tonya RushIng

And

and arother woman hones cort

remember wAnt her name was

10 So at least you were intevieec by iond

11 Rushing but you believe another woman was presen

12 Yes

13 How soon after your interview nb \ou art

14 work

15 It was probably the bette part of two months

16 because had problems had never been finoercrlrteu in hew

17 Jersey to ge license so had tc be finuerprirted ard

18 cleared through the Nevada Board of Nursinc anc he

19 inoerprints were taKing time in Virginid so was here for

20 probably the better part of month before acual arted

21 working

22 What month do you think it was ou stareo

23 working at the center

z4 Id say August of 2005

/5 When you started working there do you recall
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what doctors weie worknc 0t tYe chnic in 2005

know Dr Des0i Dr Carrol Dr Carrera

Fars Shrma hink MoKergy pconetic was here and

EsThsai phonThic

you rec1 whcq CPNAs were workinc when

you arrived in Auous 00
Ru LaKerrr wa the main person that worked

with

Okar aas Keith Mathahs workino there Maybe

10 not with you but w0s he worKinG at the clinic in 2005

11 He fil_ec ror us when we wanted time off

12 He had officially renireo trink think was his

13 replacement

14 Okay Ary other CFNA5 that you remember back

15 in 2005 when you started

16 Ann was There Ann Lobiondo And Vince Mione

17 wouid corre over once in dwYiie in the afternoon and help us

18 And so was Ms Lobiondo like In the regular

19 schedule or did she work

20 No she wds another one that kind of filled ir

21 every once in awhile

22 So she and Mr Mione c0me every once in

23 awhile and you primarily worked with Mr Lakeman

24 Yeah Ano tnen Ann came in for she was on

25 the schedule for awhile but
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Thats okay Just to the best of your

recollection Who kind of oriented you and showec you ow

trims worked at the endoscopy center when you arrivec

Well when when went fcr my IntervIew

Ron gave me copy of the anesthesia recoThs so coulo become

acantei with it as to where different Things when on the

record And then he kinc of walked me through couple of

ccses before started on my own

Okay And when he walked you thoroug

10 couple ases was that you observing him doing cases

11 Yes

12 And cescribe what you observed about him cone

ft Itose cCses What did you see

14 It was nothing out of the ordinary Mace sure

15 trat ftc IV was working put on all of the moni ors tttr were

16 ttere to be put on the pulse oximeter the EKG leads blood

17 pesso cuff got base reading on all of them rind fiiYsh

18 tcxlklnc to the patient as far as did he have anything to eat

18 or crink or any of tftt kind of background stuff Ann cave

20 bin sone tropofol and le him nod off to sleep

21 Okay Did you writch any subseguert

22 procedures or just one

23 It was It was probably couple

ft rca ly dont remember

25 Okay Wel well come back to that When
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you got to the endoscopy center August of 2005 how would

you describe the pace of it or the number of patients conparec

to the other places you Sac been

It was far more rapid turnover Than what was

used to

And when you say rapid turnover how many

cases do you think you did in day in 2005

My miself

Yes

10 or the clinic as whole

11 You yourself

12 Prohably gooc 25 or so

13 And oid That ciange at all over the years from

14 August of 2005

15 It increased

16 And when dId you notice an increase

17 Its haro to say really you know It

18 was just gradual kind toing tbat we just kept doinc

19 faster and faster

20 And what was what was the what was your

21 work schedule Did you work Monday through Friday

22 Yes maam

23 And what time aid you typically start work2

24 We started at 700 in the morning

25 700 in the morning And think you sam
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tris bit you were at Shadow Lane corre

Yes maam

Did you ever have to go over to Eurnhao ar the

VA

never went to VA 0rid tt univ me went

to burnam was after Dr Carrol and hao dic0ureerner

Okay Ard tnat was tie end of

emp ore ent

That was the very end of everytbiro

10 So primari from 2005 through zOO I0Lre 0t

11 Sraoow from 700 to what time

12 Anywhere 600 630 700 0t niott

13 And the and youre doing over proceoures

14 cay

15 Yeah ano then it got up it probably oot

16 closer to 40 by the time

17 Okay When you were wo-king there aFO you

18 were dedling with chat ncnber of patients was Th0t cccen

19 to 7oJ

20 In some ways yes because it seemeo ac tf muoh

21 we really couldnt give the care to the patients hdt we

z2 siould

23 And did you mean did you ever express

24 that to anybody

25 Not actually express it but you know lIke
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all tre employees kind of cgreei tat it was little bit of

stretchino ourselves

Okay Who who did you perceive to be your

supervisor at the din

When cra nursnn kino of thinus it

prcbauly would Anve been Jeft dnd tnen Kdtie came ontoaro ant

sve wcs kind of the ovetal superv_sor type mersor

And t0ts Je 1Yeger

Yes

10 And Whtie I4sel

11 Yeah whatever dont really cont

12 rememuer her last ndam eltYet

13 Okx Aro so ycu said with nursinc type

14 things you would reodrd h0t as the supervisor

15 Yes

16 Any other areas of your emoloymen that you

17 woud consider scmeore else vr sipervisor

18 When it cane to ti ling and all cf the things

19 tLat people were cornino ccwn you kno making us change times

20 cc chdrts and this that 0nd tOe otter thing it had to be

zl lonya

22 Okay Whi you were working at the clinic

23 did you ever were you ever restiLicted oi tolo to iestrict

24 your use of supplies

25 Supplies as to
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Any Kind

would oftentimes be told that shoilant

dye cnvrrofe propofol because the case was just about over

THE COURT Ms Weckery the jury needs breaK

MS WECKERLY OKay

THE COURT So were going to take bredK

Ladies and gentlemen were just goinc to take

cr iK bted until about 1030 And durinu the bredk ioure

rerinoed that youre not to discuss the case or dnythinc

rcltlng to the case witi each other or with anyore else

11 Dont read watch or listen to any reports of or commentares

the case person or subject matter relating to the case

Ano peose dont form or express an opinion on the tricti

14 Notep0ds in your chairs and foiow the bailiff throuch tie

rea ooor

And Ms Hubbard during the break please cort

discuss your testimony with anybody

18 Jury recessed 1014 a.m

19 THE COUPT Ano maam you can either sit there

20 you want to during the break If you need to use the restroom

or something you can leave the courtroom

An THE WITNESS No might as well just sit

/0 THE COURT Okay Thats fine

24 THE WITNESS My knees and hips arent ooinc too

25 weli this morning
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Court recessed 01 .n until 1031 a.rn

In the presence of the ury

THE COURT All riqht Ccurt is now back ii

session

And Ms Weckerly you mcy resume your cirect

exaRIntion

MS WECKERLY Thank you

BY MS WECKERLY

Ms Hubbard think where we left oft is we

10 were talking about use of supplies at the clinic

11 Lh huh

12 And my guesticri do you recall any type of

13 limitation or suggestions to lrrJt your use of supplies while

14 while you were there

15 Only that woftd often give more propofo

16 than what was deemed necessary

Okay Arid writ tw did that occur What

18 were the who was tellinc yc that

19 The physicln that wds doing the endoscopy

20 And was di it cappen with all the

zI physicians

z2 Not al of tuem

2a Which ones did it tiappen with

24 Dr Desai Dr Carrol sometimes Dr Carrera

aS got kind of upset
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Okay Lets talk about Dr Desal ft Wher

did tnat circumstance occur with Dr Desdi

Usually after the scope had beer passeo ts Lu

up as he was going to go And you know jus te

patent would star- moving or moanino little bit

iust go to give littie bt ore anU hed say rc tra he

inst about done

Okay And wnat would you say

That the patient was waking up anc wis

10 uncomfortable

11 And was ths calm conversatior your

12 recollection or was it tense cr how would you descr ce it

13 ers go middle of the road wasnt

14 wasnt super hsxged

15 Okay Ard how ws it resolved DIn 70L end

16 up civing more

17 Yes

18 propofo

19 Most of the time

20 Okay How mdny times do you thinK that

zl occurred with Dr Desal

22 really cont know

z3 Well was something that happened once

/4 week or once day or once year How would you describe

z5 More than once week
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More tSar once week Is that yes or

More tthr onca eek

More tSar onca week

Right

Okay Arc sio this al5 occurrec with

Or Oarrol

DhhuY

Is ti-at yes

Yes

10 And sorry to

ii Im sorry

12 make vOu sar tflat Its just that were

13 recording

14 Understooo

15 and so we have to say yes or no When

16 when this happened with Dr thrrol was it hrougi the the

r7 course of your employmen there

18 Yes

19 And was it tue same type of circumstances

20 rrearinq oid it occur at -he came point in the procedure

zl Basicacly yes

22 And what what would you say to Or Carro

z3 was it the same thing

24 You know was it was basically the same

25 thing If the patient was reacting and then they were feelnc
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sorretning so they needeo something else th keep them dsleep

little lonoer

Okay And how wan it resolved betweer

yourself and Dr Carrol

game him the propofol

You oave hm rore propofol Anc oid the same

tino Daunen think you said with Dr Darrera

Yes maam

And well actua ly let me baok up Wi-h Dr

10 Carro tw feguently woulo that occur

11 Probably at least once week

12 Once weeK Okay Now with Dr Darrera is

th it agatr the same circumstance

14 Yeah only he took longer to do procecures

15 Aid was really it was very hard to figure out when Ye

16 was o1no to be done because he might put the scope hack

17 rthe audin

18 And well ta aboit that in just secono

19 5th wnat what Im understanding you to say thouch

zO tuere are times when the patient would be movinc and iou woulo

21 want to give more propothl anc wtht would Dr Darrerd any

22 That it wasnt necessary

23 Okay And could you tell where he was at in

24 the prcedure at that point

25 Sometimes yes and sometimes no
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And so how would you resolve it between

yourself and Dr Carrera

The patient cot more propofol

And in his ccse how often did That occur for

you to have This issue

Probably about the same

Everybod once week

Yeah it wcs at ecst once week

Now in your work over the years there

iO sounds like you worked with ll of the the doctors

11 Shadow

12 All of tie pkysicThns tha were at Shadow

13 yes

14 And from your prevous answers theres

15 sugoestion that the amount of time each doctor Look to perform

16 colonoscopy or an endoscopy varied is That right

17 Corret

Explain explan how it varied and you

19 know what the guess which doctor ano how it variec

20 Well just oepended upon the physician

21 hirrself Some were more cant think of the word But

22 they were they were just incThned to do thinos more

23 rapidly

24 Who was

25 And it dependeb upon how well the patierts
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colon was prepped

Sure

or you know like there were lot th

different things that

lot or factors

weighed into the factors RioLt

Eu oenera_ly who was faser at dono

procedures

wculo say probably Dr Desai because ye

10 core experience doing them

11 Okay Was Dr Carrol fast

12 Some days yes

13 And was Dr paris quick

14 ko

15 How about Dr Carrera

16 kor usually

17 When you first started working at the clinIc

18 wYdt was the drug thdt was usec to sedate patierts

19 Propofol

20 And was any other druo used durino your tme

21 tYere or was it prirrmrilypropofol

22 Id say probably 99 percent of the time it was

2i propofcl There were very few people that had had problems

24 with propofol in the past that wed give some versed or

25 sublimaze or something to but that was it was like riot
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would say not even once mtmrth

Okay Ard wner you frst stted workirc in

2C05 what was the size tue propcfcl vftl that you wou

use

Prohahy tte 21 ccs

And oio h0t ever crdnoe over time

It depei ceo upon wn recdiveo from ftc

company at least accoronc tr I1t ef -old me

Well whdt m3 qefticn is tfougn did you

10 ever use cnything other hn ft cc vidi

11 We had some 0s

12 When did ftc Cs start to he used

13 dont re iy ocnt know

14 Okay Wei was it driier in 3/our employment

15 or was it in 2007 do you know ft SOs we used

16 It was kino ft spor0dic They would you

17 know from what Jeff tolo me it depended upon wh0t ftc

18 company had to send us

19 Okay So your recuileftion is sometimes you

20 were using 20s sometimes you were usinq SOs

ft Correct

22 Now in typica_ weli let me ask you

z3 this What size syringes how many cc syringes were you usinq

24 for administering the propofol

25 think they were lOs
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Always 10 ccs

Yes

Okay Ard so Yaw many syringes would you use

or tycical endcscmpy

Pr bAlly two

Two Ala oid the first syringe oid pou fill

it ely mi pupf or oua you mix it with lidocaire

hinK most of the time there was ioocane

doued to It

10 Okay Ard that was because it would sometimes

11 burr

12 Propofol would burn

Al Okay So

14 We used smAll we used very small IV

15 cdthetets And if you dont have lot of circulator there

16 then understand that Al burns qAlte bit

17 Okay So you would use one one syringe

18 wltf idcc0ine ond then the second syringe assume as the

19 procedure wds mo on

zO Cunect

zl And that ws llr typical upper endoccopy

22 Well for uppe- we probably would only use

zJ one syringe

24 Okay Just one You wouldnt use more

25 syrnges for an upper
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We ia it was deemed necessary yes

but an upper procedure was usually not anyphere near as

irvolved as long as lower

Okay And on lower or on co onoscopy

hew many syringes would you typically use

Id say wo or three

Okay Dependirg on the length of the

procedure

And how bic the patient was ano hc crdrged up

10 they were

11 Okay So when you were prepaoirg to oo an

12 upper endoscopy and you fi led the one syringe wih lidocaine

13 and propofol did you have second syringe reaoy ii- case the

14 procedure went longer

15 Yes maarn

16 And if you dIdnt use thar second syrinoe

17 wtat did you do wih it

18 Saved it for tYe next time needed it

19 Meaning the next patient

zO Uh huh

II Is that yes

22 Yes

23 Okay

z4 Im sorry

25 When you got propofol in the morning at the
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start of the day and ou were in your procedure room wYa was

your process for getting ready for the procedures that you

were going to do that day Dio you pref ill the tre

syrnges

Yes maam

And how how dd you go about dolnu tr
Did you fill five or ten or now did you do it

Wall first we had to put the sirinoes

together and Then put ldooaine in five or ten of then

10 And it depended upon how muon time had

11 Okay Ard youd pot lidocaine in five or ten

12 of them Did you fill ary more that were just filled with

13 propofol

14 Yes

15 And woulo that be the same number five or

16 ten

17 Probably

18 And was The were you anticipatinu Lsino cne

19 with lidooire and ore without on eaoh procedure as you went

20 through the day

21 Yes

22 Now in your experience can 50 cc vial of

z3 propofol be safely used on multiple patients

24 When its drawn under sterile conditions with

25 clean needles and olean syringes yes
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Ofty And by that do you mean clear reedle

and syringe every ime you draw f-orr the vial

Correct

Have you ever orawn frori vial with

syrnge you h0d used on patient

Probably if It as tne last lit le bit of

propofcl in The ho tle aid dicnL nead flat rcrh anc liKe We

were approaching the end of tie ucrcecue Id sau yes

Okay In those nstancrs wocrd you ever use

10 that vial of propofol on subsequent pat ent

11 No because was finishing the via of

propofol

13 Okay Wfy why wculon you use ft on

14 subsequent patient Is there danoer tYee

15 Well yeah anc would draw the rest of that

16 propofcl

17 Okay Wel let let me aSK you this

18 According to your training would It ever be appropriate Th

19 irject patient with syringe use that svrinoe to craw

zO aodtIcnal propofol inject the patient acain and then use

zl that vial of propofol on subsequent patient

22 No

2o Why not

24 Because youre taking chance of cross

25 contamination between one patient and another
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you recall when you were working there any

meetino abc -he use of saline with propofol

Just yeah did

Okay Wf en when when to -he best of

your cc- was that meeting

It was late In the afternoon after very busy

day no Jort dont realy remember when it was

\fts it towards the end of your employmert

tiere or dc yuu thinK it was year before the clinic olosed

10 or what Jo \Ou think

11 Id say probably year or so before we

12 closed

13 Okay So sometime maybe in early 2007

14 It coud be really do not

15 renernne when it was

16 Okay vJho cc you remember who was there or

17 who rar he meeting

18 hink most of the nurse anesthetists were

19 there aOo maybe Dr Desai Im not sure Im really not

20 sure

21 Okay vTrat was the meeting about What was

22 the what was the idea wtn saline and prcpcfcl

23 The idea was to In ect saline after the

24 prcpcfcl had been injected so that the prcpcfcl that was in

25 tfe injection site would go into the patients blood stream
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Andsoitwastoget usethe

To flush it out

Use the saline to get tha- last little bit

propofcl into the patient

Correct

Because some might guess ge stuck or get

left nenind in the heplock itself

Lhhuh

So to flush that ldst par- uhrouoh

10 Correct

11 And do you recall whose ided that was

12 really dont

13 Okay Was this pclLy hat you wene

14 directed to try and see if tnis worked

It was sometting we were -o ty yes

16 And who told you to try ir

17 dont know reall guess it

18 wou be Desai really dont know

19 Did you try it

zO Yeah we al tried it

And oid iou think It worked

z2 No

z3 Why don you think it worked

24 There wasnt that much propofol there

aS Okay And so
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It didri really make differerce

So it diont reduce the amount you woulo use

No

Do you recall how long you trieo it you

personally befoxe it didrt work or before you determineo

it oidnt work

Maybe week

And oid you keep up with it for several

rronths cr did you just oecide lIke this isnt workino Im

10 not doing it

11 thinK it just went away

12 No other meeting on that other than the one

13 that you kind of

14 dont thnk so

15 vaguely recall Okay Now you you

16 said that it was that its your practice or it was your

17 practce to use clean reedle and syringe every time you went

18 into vial of propofol correct

19 Correct

20 Unless maybe it was the last little bit arid

21 you knew this was The ast patient of the day Is that fair

22 Or that the patient th0t was there the

23 patient that was takino care of rraybe they just needed

24 little bit more and there was cittle left in the in that

25 vial of propofol
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Okay Did you ever see dy nPJiA us

different rrehod than you ike reuse syrinee or the same

patent

On the same patient bt not on anether

patIent

Okay Who dd you see use redse syrnoe

or the same patient

think we all pron0ov do

Okay Did you see Ro1 _aKenoxi reuse syringe

10 or the same patient

11 But he wasnt the only one

12 Okay Wel Pm goino to 0sk you to else

13 hdt did you see him 00 it

14 Yeah we did

15 Okay And so you saw KeTh Mcthalns do that

16 Yes

17 And you saw Virce Sdoeno do hat

18 Probably

19 Probably or you s0w nim

20 You now when Vnce Saoenoorf came tu work

21 br us is when we were probabli te heignt of our urrers

z2 and we really didnt have lot of time to see each other do

23 anything

24 Okay Well that thats why asked Did

25 you have the opportunity
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probmbly say no

Okay Am wcat mbout Vinoe Mione

Yes for the same you know like for the end

of the dcy las- pailent end the oase yes

Ok0v Now when you sw want to talk

ambut Mr dkemI Wnen you saw hiri that do that methoo

wrere he culo esuse syringe to access bctle or

propofol 00 you remember whQt sze vial it was

No

10 Ok0y Do yo remember talking about this wher

11 you intervieweD wiTh the polioe back in 2008

12 No real dont

13 OJcau WouTh looking at your inrerview refresf

14 your recollectIon

15 No because fave that and just

16 dont rernembe thu

17 Okay Wel if told you said ir was from

18 SC cc vial would than souno rioht to you

19 It could

20 Okuv del Il show you This is pace 23

21 Mr SANIACROCE Im going to object She said it

22 wouldnt refresh her recol ection

23 THE COT Well she can look at it ant then see if

24 it refreshes her recollection or not If it doesnt then Ms

25 Weckerly will

KARP REPORTING INC
57

Lakeman Appeal 03417



THE WITNESS No mecn these are fte thirgs

THE COURT move along

THE WITNESS that Ive dieaay ead throuch

BY MS WECKERLY

Okay

You Know in sorry but

No Im not asking ou to iemember

THE COURT Ann thats fthe if it doesnt refresh

your reollection

10 THE WITNESS really

THE COURT then just tell us it doesnt

IL THE WITNESS No it doesnt

BY MS WECKEREY

14 Okay Well let me ask you this When you

15 were asked by the police back in 2008 if Ronald Lakeman

re accessed 50 cc vial did you did you tell them that

i7 Dio you sy yes

could have but really

10 Are ou nisputinu whats

20 MR SANTACROCE Im going to

zl BY MS WECKERLY

22 on the page

23 MR SANTACROCE ask that she be allowed to

z4 finish her answer

z5 THE WITNESS dont understand You Know
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understand what youre saying and understand wha those

papers from the testimony says say than said but Im

also saying chat ir coulo tave been the end of the case and

tie patient just neeoed ittle bIt more and tfere was

couule of ccs left in that bottle of propof 01

BY MS WECKERLY

Okai Vel do you remember telling the

polIce back in 2008 that you cbseved Ron Lakeman change

needle but reuse syrince on 50 cc vial and you were

10 concerned about it

11 ho really dont

12 Okay Do yoi remember telling the police

13 MS WECKERLY And aglin this is on page 23

14 BY MS WECKERLY

15 that you questioned him about this

16 practice

17 dont remember any of that

18 Okay And do you remember tellinc the police

that that wdsnt practice that you would engace in

zO know that It isnt practice that would

21 enquge in but dont rememoer relily dont remembor that

22 whole incident

23 Okay And do you remember tellinc the police

24 that you even lilked to Jeff Krueger about it because you

25 didnt want co do that practice
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dont remember tnat

Okay Are you sayIng you dont emeTmer

tel in the police or you oont remember hs icldent dt

dont remember tat inident at a_i

Okay Ard tlls woulo have er ao Lu

mba rioht hecause you just started crk rdlro tu our

llterview on when when ths cccureo

dont know dont knc anr it culo have

happened

10 Okay Well did you tell he plllce that wher

11 you frst started workino you observed Ron LaKernar doino ths

practice and you questiored nim about it

MR SANTACROCE Asked and answered

14 THE COURT Overrueo

15 El MS WECKERLY

Did you tel the police that

dont really rerneruoer

18 Well Ill stow you yr statemen tHis

19 the top of page 23 and you read throuuh it aIO just answer if

zO thats what you told them

21 Eut Ive a_reacy ead through this

22 Okay My question is is That what you no

23 the police

24 dont know

25 Well you can read it Are you
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Ive reo

oispulirg te recordino

MR SM\TACROCE Onjection Its argumentative

THE COURT RU y5 Well

THE WIURISS ae read that and just real

dont remember tha tapper no

BY MS WEKERtY

Okay sd It says In the trarscript of your

interview

10 MR SAPTATIOCE lUri going to object as hearsay

11 Sf said she oion remember it over and

12 MS WECKERLY ILL impedching

13 MR SANTACROCE over again

14 THE COURT API iight Well counsel approaoh

15 Of recoro oerch oonference

16 BY MS WECKERLY

17 Did you -e the police the only time

18 ready sdw this vuas when frst started orkino and Ron

19 Lakemcn was the nurse anesthetist that wes breaking me into

20 the job into how UR do The paperwork how to position he

21 patent and 00 thinos OF rapid basis the way we dio in the

22 gastro unit And guesThoned him about changing the needle

23 and he said thats the way its done And thats not my

24 practice never has been my practice And talked to

25 Jeff Krueger about it because wanted him didnt
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didrt feel right wastnc cc syringes every me drew up

ccs of rvopofol Do you recall saying that at all

to dont

Do you recall beIng asked to identify wha

size vThl it was ace you saId it was from cc Vial

to dont

Okay Do you recall being askec how cc dId

it ke if it as with spHke with needle and you

iThlcated it was with spIke

to dont remember that

II Okay Do you recall telling the po ice ann

tten put another needle on and reinject the patient ano Then

after teat was done if he needed more he woulo take dra

14 same syringe put it back on the spike draw up more ard net

15 ean needle Do you recall telling them that

16 No Ive Ive read through all tTht ann

17 rea_ly dont remember That whoe thing

Okai Ard then you were asked if this w0s how

19 he nstructed you to dc it ann you said it was it was

MR SANTACROCE Your Honor Im ooinc to oDjec to

21 her reading

z2 THE COURT Yeah

Al MR SANTACROCE the whole transcript mean

z4 its ust hearsay when she said she doesnt remember

25 THE COURT All right Ms Weckerly did
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Maam did you read tbet wnole ranscript

THE WIITIESS Yes dd Ive got with me as

vi atter of faot

THE COURT Okay Now fair to say you dId speak

with the poline and were interviewed Do you remember that

THE WITNESS Yes

THE COURT Okay Ann is it that you dont remember

what you told the polioe or what

THE WITNESS oont really dont remember

10 wlat told them dont you know think over that

11 period of time had been ntervewed by the FBI and by the

12 poloe on two days in row

13 THE COURT Okay

14 THE WITNESS And just dont know

15 THE COURT Okay Did you review both transoripts

16 the FBI transoript or was tnere transoript and the poioe

17 interview that

18 THE WITNESS From The polioe it was more of an

19 overview kind of thing

20 THE COURT Well menn was there

21 THE WITNESS But this one

22 THE COURT transoript you know question

23 blab blab blab You answer blab blab blab Did you yet

24 ttat to review

25 THE WITNESS No
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THE COURT You never got that

THE WITNESS oot it from the 0011cc interviews

THE COURT Okay Tfats what Im askiro umot

THE WITNESS Yes

THE COURT Ano then the FBI there Va50t

transcJpt

THE WITNESS No

THE COURT question biah blah blUR

THE WITNESS It was just like

10 THE COURT answer It

11 THE WITNESS paragraphs

12 THE COURT just like he surnmarizeo te FBI

iS acent summarized the gist of the conversalion

14 THE WITNESS Yes

15 THE COURT and thats what you cot OJc0v And

16 youre little

17 THE WITNESS ThIs was most

i8 THE COUPT No

19 THE WITNESS five years ago

20 THE COURT understand

21 THE WITNESS And really dont remecioer these

z2 things

23 THE COURT Okay All right Go on Ms Weckerly

24 MS WECKERLY Okay

25 BY MS WECKERLY
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Do you re0 te luno Jeff Krueoer tYough

that you couldnt do It llt way

dorr dont remember that conversation

Okay ycu recall tellino Mr Lakemar you

coudnt do it tha cy

No oo

Do you to ilno the police hat you

expressed that tc J1 ll

No ust doot remember hdt

10 Okay Do you remember asking Jeff Kruecer to

11 order you cc syrinoes so you ddnt so you could do it

12 your way by drdwino up dc time wtdout wastino any more

13 propofol

14 The syrirges remerdoer yes

15 Obey Aro what was what was the reason

16 tIen for wantino -he cc syringes

17 tL0t woulcnt hdve to draw use the

18 cc syringe to draw up smaller cirounts of propof 01

19 Okax Do you remember having conversatdon

20 with Dr Desai wan ing you to cc it the way Ron did it

21 No

22 Okay This on pace 25 Do you recall

23 telling the police Dr Desci wanted me to use you know to do

24 it the way Ron did it

25 No dont
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You oon recall saying that

No

Do you recl saying that you still didrt do

it thct wcy even though Dr Desa wanted you you stY dic

it cJr wc

IA Yes

You recall saying thdt part

No dont reca saying it Im sorry

Okay Im confused What part yoi. what

part dc you recall

11 continued to draw the syringes up prior to

tre procedure and not to go nack into the bottle of propofo

wsnt like mbe very eod of the case or the eni of rhe

14 prcuofcl

15 Okay But you dont have recollectior of

i6 either telling the police that Dr Desi wanted you to 00 it

17 Rons way or the actua event of Dr Desai tellinc yo ht
18 No dont

Is there any reason like why youo have

zD ttcLbe remembering something thats kind of sionifloant

/1 your line of work

z2 Its probably just time

2o Just time Okay Do you remember telling the

z4 police that Dr Desai actually observed you not following that

25 method Rons method
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I\o

andhim

dont

correctng you

No oort

So you dont renemoer anyThing about syringe

reuse with eithe- Dr Des0 or Vr idkemn

No

Dka Dr Ciscssing it with the police

10 No diant dont

11 Woulo you agree with me that at the time you

12 were interviewed this was sort of oig issue ir the

13 investigation of the hepatItis outbreak

14 Yes

15 Okay Ard how synges were used would be

16 sort of an imoortant piece of inforriation concerning how those

17 people might have gotten sIck

18 buo it wasnt the only way

19 Well no just asking you if the topic was

20 important

zl Yes it was

22 Okay Ard so would you have trieo to provide

z3 accurate information to the police

z4 Yes

zS Now the CDC came well let me ask you
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this When you ere working at the center frcm 230

closed did you ever see open vials of propofol becc yen

from rcom to room

At the end of the day yes

Describe what those circumsaxes cc

It would be the ast case rf tfle Axu

tOe perscn the other room wocic have propofol le it

just srrli arnoun Eecause the propofol isn cooJ Jte

six hours so theres no wcy you could use it tOe ext ct

10 Okay Ard so were you ever the persci

11 bringing propofol to the other procedure room

12 Yes

Li Did you and you gave it to tOe otier CPJOA

14 to use

iS Yes

16 Did other CPNAs ever bring you pdrtalLi oper

17 via_s cf opofol use cc ycr end of the dv pat arts

18 Yes

19 I-low ofter wouic this occur

20 Whenever every day

21 Every da Who were the CRNA5 hat you

22 remember bringing you propofol at the end of the cay

Li Ron Keith Vince Ann

/4 And who aid

25 Vinnie
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So all of them

Yeah

And who wnc dd you deliver he propoEol

to

The soon

The same Everybody

Yes

Did ylu see then oce it

I\o

10 Because you luG to get buck to your own cases

11 Yeah me0n either would go back and clear

12
mLy room out and get recoy to leuve because hey were coing the

13 last case or vice versa they woud leave while was Going

14 the lest case

15 Did you you were present wher the CDC and

16 the Health District came to the clInic

17 Yes

18 And oo you recl if some officials observed

19 you doing procedures

20 They stayeo with me the first afternoon they

21 were there Dr Carrera was seeIng patient over on the

22 other side and it tooK forever for him to get back over to do

23 the lust procedure

24 And when they observed you would they have

25 observed you kind of pooling partially used vials of propofol
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No

No You woud never have more hdn ore open

vi0 out on your table

was in the room that we workec from

cer really

Okay

We ann nan syringes Thdt had areaoy been

DXC\fl

Right But in the would they have nbserveo

10 you pacially rot syringes but partially used vials

11 propofol

12 No

ii You never had that happen

14 No

15 You wouloxit redraw maybe one syringe from

16 three oifferenr vials

17 Oh no

18 You never oid anything like tha

i9 Na

zO Do you rememoer talking to them at all

21 Very miniml

22 Okay Do you remember telling them ft an you

z3 were tolo to reuse syrinoes but you didnt do it

24 No

25 You didnt say that to them
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ho The only toe only time remember them

talking to me about syringes was on the exit inervew that

they had with us

Okay And so just to be clear you oever

poe ed vials of propofol correct

ho

Okay And you so never told hem ttaL you

were told to reuse syrinces correct

No

10 And you oont remember your interview with the

11 police

12 No real dont

13 Okay Do you remember meetino that took

14 place where with Dr Desa and Dr arol after the CDC

15 caine to the clinic

16 cant say 00

17 Okay Do you remember Dr Desai ever dskng

18 you after the CDC caine if you bed reused syringes

19 No dont think so

20 Okay Do you remember telling that to The

21 polce

22 No

23 Okay Is that just another instance where you

24 dont remember the event and you dont emember what you said

25 in your interview
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Correct

Okay Explain what nappened beween Icurseft

and Dr Carol after the COO came in dnd he warreo to

terminate you Do you remember that

Yeah was omwlng the last of the pp 10

oLt of LU cc vial when he came in the room Arc he

evioently thought hat it was from pctient prior tr Je

patent that was in the room at that tirra And he tocK me

upstaIrs to Sonias office to Tonyas office drd ne feo

10 me

11 So he was wronc about what he observec

lz Yes he was

13 Okay Because he if he thoucht thdt ou

14 were pooling propof ol after the COO came in thcits someti log

15 you wouldnt do

16 We were instructed to jus use one 20 cc to

17 use toe 20 cc vial for ftc patient And if we reedeo che
18 ou know if we neeceo like 30 ccs then weo or ft

19 arcthe 20 cc vial And then when that patient left the room

20 tnt vial wds to be brown away

zl Okay And he thought that you oio some hno

22 other tnan that correct

23 Correct

24 Be thought that you hdd used partial vial

25 ard tnen were using that vial on subsegrent patient
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correct

Corrert

And youre sy1no tnt he c5 wrong ii

observations

Conert

When you went YinJc you caio you

went up to Tonya Rushinos ie

Correct

What was mo0n whet wcis the outcome

10 He wanteo me ireO Ste oid me to no home

11 So you went come At some poin you oo to

12 work You get you dort i_y cot fired right

13 Correct

14 You oo to cit nurnham

15 Correct

16 Who wfo oo you niave the converscition th

17 so you know to go to Burnhm Who Ocii5 you or who

18 Tonya

19 Tonya So you repot to Surnham orrect

20 Conect

21 Once youre there were you superviseo

22 Dr Mason sat me down before we started cases

23 that morning and you know tom me exct1y the s0me things

24 that was told before about not using popofol between one

25 patient and another And guess ne kind of alerted the nurse
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toat w0s in he OOffl and sfe kind of collected all my propofol

bottes

Im rot you know wolt Im not fully

urderstcnding hat Dr Mason has conversation with you

Correct

And then youre In toe middle of procedures

whot does the nurse do

Well the ole nurse d5 like hoverinc over

to icurmno sue thur diont draw propofol form one bottle for

10 aFcthO polieot

11 Okay So the nurse would take them away

12 Yeah at the end of the case shed take my

13 bottles dwcr from me

14 And bid i-hat happen every day you were workino

15 ot Euoam

16 Yes

17 How many days was that

18 hinK it was think it was two weeks

10 At some pont old ycu go back and work at

20 Soacow

21 Yes

22 How how boo was it two weecs or no you

z3 thinK longer

24 went back it was probably the two weeks

25 before the clinic closed
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10

11

12

ii

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

zJ

24

25

cc vials

actually used

tYink

And tried
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Once you were back at Shcdow did you use any

of propofol at tuat poInt

No maam

Do you recall te lng the nolice that you

up the remainino 50s

That was prior to me ooinq to Eurnham

Oh okay So let me mlle sule cet the time

frame correct After the CDC came in dio you use 50 cc vials

of propofol at the Shadow Lane inic

There were like four or five vials left and

Jerf Krueger asked me wdnted to use -hem And usen

tiem ds 20 cc vials

What does tbat mean

It was discarded at the end of -he of the

case It was used for one patient only It wasnt draw up

five syringes and use them for whatever

Okay So you sed them up but oily on one

patient Is that

One 50 cc at tme yes

And did Dr Cairer ever see that

Yes

What did he oc

He got very upset that was usino 50 cc

to explain to him that was using it as 20
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cant be put in motien anything like that Im just gving

it to you as ccurtesy You know you have to burn or throw

it away afterwards ano then Im goirg to review what her

answers were and decide and then we can have aroument Oka

MR SANTACPOCE And wi-at are we going to do with ti-e

guy next to her that slept the whole afterneon

THE COURT Mr frst of all cm not oberve him

sleeping Kenny whe is staking his head in the back of the

courtroom didnt observe him sleeping was watchiflg him He

10 shuts his eyes and then opers them right away

So hes done ftat throughout 0nd he -- hes up on

12 stuff mean you can see He laughs at the he laughs at

13 all my good jokes So obviously hes very intelligent very

14 sophisticated no mean he does When somebedy says

15 something funny he he perks right up Sc hes listening

16 hes just kind of restinc his eyes

17 MR SANTACROCE Maybe we can just be minoful of

18 THE COURT All right Well Ive been watching

19 always -- Kenny -- you kow always have system wth the

20 bailiff You know if they have their eyes too closed ther

21 try to get like another juror to kind of nudge him And Kenny

22 even will go over and you know make sure theyre not sleeping

23 And he opens his eyes ou know Ill look for minute or two

24 and then he opens eyes co Im not even concerned about it

25 MR SANTACROCE Okay
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MS STANISH And were starting 0t wtt tin

tnmorrow

THE COURT 900 with the

MS STANISH G00

THE COURI -- the hearing

Court recessed for the evenirg at R07 p.m

0Cc

is as

bt

10

11

tUKt7 1.Jt
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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LAS VEGAS NE\ThDA THURSDAY MAY 30 2013 946 A.M

Outside the presence of the ury

THE COURT This mornirg ie nay be -orninc through the

door and is as we speak wYeres Ms Sranish

MR WRIOHT Rioht oeind mar

THE COURT Theire all here so start as soon as

youre rely Is the wllnesc ere

MR WRIOHT Yes SittIng in the hallway

10 THE COURT Mr Staaduher do you wart to just get

11 the witness and bring him

12 Witness iesuxnes the stand

13 Pause ir proceeding

14 Jurors reconvene at 90 a.m

15 THE COURT Court is row Hack in session TI recoro

16 should reflect the preserce the State through the oeputy

17 district lltorneys the presence of the defendarts and their

18 counsel the officers the court and the ladies ano

19 gentlemen of the jury

20 And sir you are stll under oath Do you understanc

al that

22 THE WITNESS Yes maaxn

23 THE COURT Mr Intacroce did you have any more

z4 UResticns for this witness

25 MR SANTACROCE No Your Honor
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THE COURT All rght Ms Weckerly

RALPH McDOWELL STATES WITNESS PREVIOUST SWORN

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

51 MS WECKERLY

Good morning sir

Good morning

What is the entity that licenses CPNAs

believe its tfe same in the state of

Nevdn believe that the nursing board think tIe

10 nursino board does both because they both they gave me

11 licenses that looked exactly the same so assume its then

12 And each state has their own nursing boaro that

13 licenses the profession

14 Yeah Well some states mean thirk

15 states nave boards that license nurses There are some states

16 tfat dc not license CREAs dont recall what they are

17 cfYdnc

18 Okay And my recollection from your testimony

19 on cross examination yesterday was that the CPNA5 from tIe

zO endosccuy clinic voluntarioy surrendered their licenses

21 krowina that they were going to be taken if you didnt is

22 that fdir

23 Well suppose you could use the word

z4 vo unthrily So voluntarily under much

25 Voluntary in guotes
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under much duress yes

Right Anc the to ycu knowledge has anyone

of the group petitioned to get their license back

To my knowledge no And know havent

Okay And the nursino board is not its not

the CDC right Thats federcd dgeny

Well no lYe nursing board is strictly as

understand it state aoency

And its not tne Southern Nevada Health

10 District its separate from ttat

11 No no no dont think so

12 Now you mentioned on cross examination that

13 towcrds the end of the existence of the clinic that Lirda

14 Hubbard caine over to the Burnham facility

15 Yes did

16 So that was the last few weeks or months that

17 the inic was open

18 In the twiiioht of the clinic yes

19 Were you in charoe of observing her or

20 supervising her

21 aucible response

22 Sorry But you have to say yes or no ror the

/3 record

24 Oh no Im sorry No I..

25 Did you see anyone supervising her
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No Probably because ste would have been in

arcther room and wouldnt nave been in there at the tine

But did you see any extra attention given to ter

cr any extra observation just from your vantage point did

your

cant say really asnt payinG much

attention so

Now you were asked about this meetino here

Dr Desai meets with the CPNA5 and proposes using the 5d ne

10 with the propofol Now think you said were sort or

11 discussing that this meeting took place in the last par

12 of 2007

13 Yes

14 Do you remember saying that

15 guess it was at least within the bouroares

16 of year and half perhaps year mean it woulort

17 have neen far out mean it was fairly close to ttc

18 reason know that is because sometime after that for some

19 reason or other our bonuses were discontinued

20 Okay

21 and okay Go ahead

Well let me ask you that When were your

z3 bonuses discontinued

24 Well it was fairly close would say probably

25 within within at for sure no aore than six montis And
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the reason remember that is becaise after they were

discontinued went to see crya ushino at Shadow and

said ell you know they started ire out at certair amount

and plus bonus and row without the ncnus Im back down to my

cricinal amount so can Lavc rcise So she gave me

raise which effective brojgrt me ip to the same level as if

hd the bonus

And when you got your rase how wher was

your raise in relationship to the clinic closing

JO Oh to the best my knowledge maybe no more

11 than six months

12 Okay

13 few montis mean it wasnt dont

14 think it was as much as year or anything

15 And your recol ectlon is that the meetiFg about

16 the saline was around the time 7ou asked for your raise or

17 before or after or

18 thinK the meetinq ab ut the saline took place

19 before the announcement of tne dIscontinuance of of the

20 bonuses

21 Okay So it was before the bonus or before you

22 got your raise

23 Yes

24 And your recollecton is that you got tLat at

25 around six months at least before the clinic closed

KARP REPCPTINfl INc

Lakeman Appeal 02977



Yeah well yeah Yeah somethino like that

Is jt is Fair to say you dont have

pIrport memory of when thIs was

Its fair to say that dont have pinpoint

nemor imr ust about anything

Okay You dlsoussed yesterday on

otoss exdmination rhat Mr Miorie would bring opened or

prti1ly used vials of propofol to your room to use but you

wou anr use them

10 No

11 And think you were asked like what time in the

12 d0y the workday that that would ocour

ii It probably woulo have been arouno the time that

14 he wac leaving

15 And do you remember what hours he workeo

16 Well that varien mexi sometimes It was

17 rcre to work less than eight hours mean ano sometimes Ic

18 flnsc first somenimes he would finish first mear

19 assumng we stayed in our own rooms But you know the

20 axercge dy would most of the time dont thirk it would

21 h0ve oeen any less than eight hours It frequently went well

z2 over that

23 Do you know what time he started Like what

24 In the morning

25 Yeah Mr-hmm
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Well we generally started at 730 in the

morning That was wi-en the first patient mean would

be there maybe 645 700 but the first patient was whee ed

irto the room at 730

And so the last procedures of the ddy when

woud they typioally start

Well it cou wed thats depends on

how many patients were on the roster mean Ive seer

patent you know prooeoures start as late as 4P0 500

10 oc ook and you know theres couple of times we ran over

11 quite late

12 So if he were doing this or on tie occasions

13 when he did this it would obviously be when you stll had

14 patdnts

15 Oh yeah Yeah

16 Now did it ever occur earlier in the day where

17 he would bring something wcdd cring the partially used

18 vials over to you

19 cant honestly say that it didnt But

20 mean my memory tends to be that it was toward the time when

21 he would be leaving and because if it were earlier in the

z2 day thered be no reason for him to bring it to me because

23 hed be using it himself

z4 Theres shelf ife or time when iou can use

z5 propofol though right It coes bad
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Well once you pop tnat like say once you

have popped that plastic Oa and broken through that seal

regardless of vhether or sterile or liat

it havent really read the iterature in detail hut

suppose frequently you begin to see the thing loo preffy

yucky at about four hours But like say my cutoff time

aut an hour wouldnt even go anywhere near four hours

So you couldnt have vial partially used

vial assuming you used sterle technique you couldnt use

10 that ike one from the morning in the afternoon

11 Well no to just to look at it nobody

12 wou dre0m of using it wouldnt think no If it had bee

13 opened you know

14 Right And if understand you correctly there

15 was one occasion when you broucht him an opened vial

16 Yes Yeah tdnt recall Yeah

17 When you would cover his room durinc the unch

18 hour think you said yesterday that there was there were

19 pdrtially opened vials

20 Mmhrrm

21 is that correct

22 Yeah

23 But you diont use them

z4 Most of the time would cledr ou1 the spore anc

25 just throw them away

JJR REPORTING INC
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What would use isteGd

Mine

And

Or mean if he hmb some there would you

know open his or mer if tnere vas couple of time

remember my bringing over oup of unopeneo vials mysels

just to be sure that hao tem dnd not have to run back in

case he didnt have them

So you actua_ly brought your own vials from your

10 own room into his room

11 On occasior year

12 to cover hm On occasion

13 Or would if had reason to believe

14 he had his own there tha were unopened woulo use that

15 The conversation that ycu had with Dr Desal

16 after the CDC outbreak

17 Yeah

18 think you said Dr Mason ias there

19 Yes

20 And this tooK place at Burnhain

21 At Burnharn in Room Heres

22

23 Okay And this was an only ocsionally used

z4 room

25 Yes

KARP REPORTING INC
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Was anyone se present

Dr Desa me anc Dr Mason dont beieve

Just te three of us tha recall

Okay Was the room door open or closed do you

remeraoer

It was probably closed dont think they

wanteo to nvite anybody ir to listen

Okay Was it secret meeting

Well mean dont know that it was oesicned

10 to be necessarily but mean think the purpose of them was

11 to tak to me not to anybody else

12 And do you know why Why would you be sing ed

13 out

14 Well dort maybe they did this to the

15 others too dont know mean at the time assuxneci that

16 they were probably doing this to the others Dr Mason at the

17 time made the statement as tnough

18 ML WRIGHT want to object to hearsay

19 THE COURT Thats sustained

zO MS WECKERLY Okay

21 BY MS WECKERLY

22 As you sit here now do you know why you were in

23 that meeting

24 Well probably for the reason that you

25 know Dr Desai was to irform us of whdt was going on and

KAJR REPORTING INC
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ften

But didnt you already know by then

Yes did But he

Okay He told you that there was an outbreak at

Shacow but you knew tha right

Yes

And that ttere were cluster of cases or at

least more than one case but you kne that

Yes

10 And he saici that if you had done somethinci ike

11 that your license would be at stake

12 Yes

13 would assume you knew that

14 Yes

15 And that if you cud something like that you

16 wouldnt be able to work anywhere in the world

17 Yes

18 Did you know that

19 Well not that Ive been to other places in

20 the world and you know in some places you can work just

21 about no matter what But mean in general yes krew

22 that

23 You knew there was lot at stake is thdt far

24 Yes Yes Thats the poirr yes

25 Okay And you didnt need him to tell you that

KARR REPORTING INC
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right

ko

Okay He told you that people would be comng

urarnounced and theyd ask you questions

Yes

Did you know that

to Well might have surmised it but nean

ddnt know that speoifioally no

And Then he told you that how to answer The

10 questions right

11 Yes

12 And The answer was going to he one needle one

13 syrnge one vial per patient then throw everythlno out

14 Right Yes

15 Okay Is there reason why you would need

16 instraction on how to answer investigators

17 Me Well no because thats the way 00

18 wel no that isnt the way did things mean was

19 in otner words okay That was the new policy of tae

20 company

21 Righ

22 So having announced that that was tie new policy

23 of the company axid him being the head man it was probabl3

24 appropriate that he came over and visited us That was my

25 impression that we had an official visit after all this

KRPR REpnRTING INC
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broke because tha woulo be tYe apprcruate thino to do

RigYr But you were toe only CPEA there rght

In that meeting

Yes

In this particular meenino yes

Yeah And the irerro ao ieaoy come out hadnt

it

Yes

So youre in this meetico thci ou think

10 now you think is about an off icil po icy but you were the

11 only CRNA there

12 Yes

13 And did it cuess won hee reason wfy

14 you would have trouble answering investicutcrs chat he would

15 need to tell you how to handle the questions

16 MR WRIGHT Objection

17 THE WITNESS No

18 MR WRIGHT Calls for speculation

19 THE COURT Well unless theres some prob em he had

20 himself then he can answer

21 Dont guess what they were thinkino bu you know

22 THE WITNESS Oh Well could you rephrcise the

23 question

24 MS WECKERLY Sure

25 THE WITNESS Im sorry

KANE REPORTING INC
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BY MS WECKERLY

Is there something like that about you that

wou make it ha for you to answer questions by

irvestigators where youd sort of need coachino beforehand on

wft tc 5c0/

Weul hope not

ML WRIGHT Objection Objection to he question

THE WITEESS dont think so

THE COuRT Well he sad hope not so

10 THE WIThTESS Yeai

11 BY MS WECKERLY

12 irean you woulo be able to answer q-uestlons by

13 yourself

14 Yes

15 OKEy And the other thing he tolo you to say

16 was multi use vial never heard of it

17 KEll whats that

18 Cv whats that actually And that was nong to

19 be an answer thGt you were to use if someone asked you

20 questions

21 Yes

22 But you had hearo of multi use vial

23 My comment on that

24 Sue

25 Okay Up until yesterday when believe Mr

KALB REPORTINC INC
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Wriqht was g-uestionirg me my first impression would have

beer well hes telling us to at the very least obfuscate the

issue if not just outright misrepresent the issue But in

light of what Mr Wright brought up there ooulo see where

now ttat would just be nuance way or very loquial

way of saying well no

Okay

In other words if youre becduse everybody

obviously knows that we know what thcit kind of vidl is to

10 if were to say Well whats that thats equivalent you

11 know in standard English to saying Well no rather than

12 And so it was in your view now tooy that it was

13 just merely an announcement of new policy

14 Well yes guess you could put it that way

15 Okay Did you think that investicators who were

16 investigating an outbreak that occurred several months earler

17 woud be 0sking about policy that iust came irto exis ence

18 Well gee thats tough guestior Say that

19 aoaln Im trying to

20 MR SANTACROCE And Im going to object to

21 speculation anyway Hes speodating G5 to wha they would

22 do

z3 THE COURT Well think its only relevant as to

z4 what he thinks now in hindsight really isnt relevant At the

z5 time what did he think if he thought about that at all

K\RR REPORTIND INC
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MS WECKERLY Okay When you

THE WITNESS Thats very good point

THE COURT Thark you The lawyers never agree with

try point so at least someone ooes

BY MS WECKERLY

In your opinon would investigators want to

know about the urrent propofol policy or the one that

existed when the outbreak occurred

MR SANTACROCE Again calls for speculation

10 THE COURT Yeah Thats sustained

11 BY MS WECKERLY

12 Let me ask you tfis When you spoke to the

13 polce you relayed this conversction correct

14 Between Dr you mean the one ir the in the

15 room that were talk yes Yes believe aid

16 And do you remember how you characterized this

17 information when you tolo It to them

18 have my copy here if you can tell me what

19 page

20 Yeah Its at page 61

21 Sixty one

22 nhmm

23 First interview

z4 Yes

25 THE COURT And just read that guietly to yourself

K/dIR REPORTINC INC
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THE WITNESS Of okay

MS WECKERLY And Im ooking rhe bottom of

page 60

THE WITNESS Sixty one All nigft

Okay You mean actoaly talk iik tiis

This is

BY MS WECKERLY

You told the police nefore you exp aineo this

conversation you said Theres somethino very important

10 MR WRIGHT Objection The queston is did that

11 refresh his recollection

12 THE COURT Right And tnen

13 MS WECKERLY Okay Does it efresh your

14 recollection as

15 THE COURT if its as to hct he said And

16 then if it does

17 THE WITNESS Yes Yeah

18 THE COURT Okay

19 BY MS WECKERLY

20 And you characterized it as what the

21 information before you saio it

22 Im not dont understdnd

23 THE COURT tfink your guestions little

24 confusing

25 MS WECKERLY Okay

KARR REPORTING INC
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THE COURT So maybe you can ask it aifferent way

BY MS WECKERLY

Before you told the police about this

conversation

Yes

how dd you describe it What did you say

about it before yuu explained it

What did soy about the conversation

Mm hmm Did you say it was very important on

10 page 61

11 Oh yeah believe Yeah believe Yeah

12 did

13 Why Why did you regard this conversation as

14 very irrportant for the polce to know about

15 Well for the very fact that it took place that

16 Dr Desai was there and Ye made statements and the statements

17 were not ius statements in passng They were in the waKe of

18 sometuino really momentous tdat had happened So and they

19 tiey ou know they had questioned me about other

20 conversdtions may have had so thought it was certainly

21 important to bring this up

22 And how dic you characterize his statements to

23 you Tnose statements Low dia you characterize them

24 Dr Desa statements

25 Mmhmm

KARP REPORTING INC
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BY MR WRIGHT

correct

You mean the word ambiguous

Yes

Yeah

They were ambiguous right

Yeah

WECKERLY Thank you

WRIGHT Done

WECKERLY Yes

RECROSS EXAMINATION

And then you characterized it right after that

mean basically what cane out of the most

important thing for me was uh just from now on dont use

vias of propofol on more than one patient because now this

is the policy and theyre going to come around ann check and

when they check they han better see you doing only wta Im

teling you to do now correct

Yes

one

Okay And that was talking about one vial one

syringe throw in the trash

Right

right

Right

And why would they why would now Dr

MS

MR

MS

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

/3

24

25

patIent
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Mason wan the medical director of Burnharn

Yes

And he was present

Yes

Okay Did you think he was there ir secret

meeting obstructing justice anc te line you to lie to people

No

Okay And Dr Desi is there Dr Masons

there And why woulo they be talkng to you Well what had

10 just riappened on January 30 when BLC came in

11 When BLC came in you mean the meeting where the

12 lady talked to me

13 Right

14 Yeah

15 What were you doing

16 was in my room sitting at my table giving

17 anesthesia

18 And you were doing wnat with the propofol vIal

19 Well was usino hd maybe two or three

20 opened which on my in my workspace

21 Okay And she said What are you going to do

22 with those

23 Yes

24 And you said Im gong to use those on the next

25 patient right

KARP REPORTING INC
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What she did WaS ask we are you qoirg to throw

those away and said no

Okay But you were multi usng rioht

Yes

Arid she was writinu ike razy correct

Right

And did you see the reuort hdt came out of that

BLC vsit thats called The Trip Renort thinc

MR WRIGHT Is that what its al1ed

10 MS WECKERLY Its not

11 MS STANISH dont think so

12 MR WRIGHT Or is that

13 MS WECKERLY Thats the CDC report

14 MR WRIGHT Thats CDC Wcs the

15 MS STANISH fle BLC report

16 MR WRIGHT The BLC report

17 BY MR WRIGHT

18 Did you see the BLC reoort i-hat talKeo about the

19 irulti use guy

20 If its noluded wtnin this big far thiro that

21 came off of the CDC then yes dId because read the whole

z2 ttiing

23 Okay Well it was talking about the BLC

24 report talked about that incident that day correct

z5 The BLG report

KARR REPORTING INC
24

Lakeman Appeal 02993



Yes

Well

THE COURT DU you see

MR WRIGHT Do you recall

THE OiRl In sorre report someone relaying the

ircdent thdt ocufled with you wiether its the ABC report

or the QRC renort or whatever

MR WRIGHT BLC

THE COURT In some report did you see or do you

10 remember seeing th0t incident re_ayed

11 THE WITNESS Yes

12 THE COURT OKaI

13 BY MR WRIGHT

14 Okay And in the did you see the BLC report

15 Ralph McDowell muLl uslrg propofol vlls plan of action

16 response by clinic wont oo that galn Do you recall that

17 No cid rot with my name no No

18 Okay It hac number that was attributed that

19 you understood was you

20 Rlgh

21 in he BLC report in other words not

z2 like CRNA number such anb such

23 Well they were usng those designations though

z4 In the BLC report Okay

25 In the BLC report

KARR REPORTING INC
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Right

Okay

You saw yourself by number rather than name

would what saw probably surmised was

talking abou me whether it used my name or not

Okay And it was knowo to management Or

Desi Dr Mason that you Rid when BLC came ii you had

beeo multi using correot

Yes

Okay And understand it had nor been

coranunicated to you

The new policy yes

Correct

Thats correct

And thereafter it was communicateo to you

right

And at that time as your best unoer standing

the purpose of the meeting was to confirm that coing forward

you fully understood the policy correct

KARR REPORTINC INC
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14

15

17

18

19

zO

21

22

/3

/4

25

report BLC

you medning

Thats correct Yeah

And then after those events BLC comes in BLC

plan of correction they then have meetinc with

Mason and Desai correct

Yes

Yes
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And that you would he implementinu that or the

protection of yourself and te inic correct

Yes Thats

mean is that fair characterization of that

meeting

Yes

Low when Lind0 Hubbard came over towarus the

end to Burnham because of whatever transgression at Shadow

Lane she was in different room correct proceoure room

10 Yes

11 And you unoerstood through the gossip that she

12 was there because of wrongoono nd to be supervised is that

13 right

14 That was my undeistanding yes

15 Okay And who wou be in the room with her

16 wLen she is conducting procedures at Burnham

17 Well it wou probatly have been

18 dont know who was in there but would guess that it would

19 be another anesthetist or perhaps the nurse administrator

20 possibly

21 Okay And that would be

22 Possibly both

z3 And that would be Jeff Krueger

24 Yes

25 Okay And also would the doctor performing the

KAER REPORTING INC
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

KARP REPORTING INC

procedures be in the room

Oh well yes of course

And that would be whori

Well whatever doctor was workinc ft at cay

mean we had variety of ooctors that came thr uch ftere

Okay Now on the date of The sGllce ilush

efciency report meetinu do you know what Im tclcilg dbout

The saline ush yes You mear he one dt

Shadow about the

Correct All the CPNA5 but one Met

Yes

And this is when the entire oldn save on

propofol was explained by Dr Desai

Yes

Okay Now on the date your w-icten memorandum

back in July 15 2008 thats Ki Proposed

In the latter part yeah

Okay LatLer 2007

Yes

Okay And do you recall when you told when

you were interviewed by the metropolitum police department

number of years ago

Yeah

they asked you or you told them the date ft

that meeting Do you recal that what date you used And

28
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Ill point you throuoh

to ton recall it offhand Can you drect

rue to the page

Yes sir LooK at pdge Im on the 7/16/08

statement until July 2008 rn on page 32

Thats tAl st neeting

Yes Yes sr Startino halfway down

All rioht OkcU

THE COURT Somecce needs break so lets just

10 while were looking or hot

11 MR WRIGHT Okay

12 THE COURT 00 acead and just take guiok recess

13 And ladies and oent emen during the quick recess

14 youre reminded youre not to oiscuss the case or anything

15 relating to the oase wJtI eaoh other or with anyone else

16 Youre not to read watcf lsten to reports of or

17 corunientaries on the case person or subject matter relauing to

18 the case and please dont form or express an opinion on the

19 trial

20 Notepads in your chairs Follow the bailiff through

21 the rear door And Know tnee were complaints that the

z2 breaks are too short fle bailiff doesnt brinru you back

z3 until hes aware that everyones had enough time for the

z4 break so

25 do that for the lawyers

KARP REPORTING INC
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MS STANISH hank you

Jurors recessed at 1020 a.m

MS STANISI-1 You can st if you want Were just

staring because were sick of s2tting for 30 days

THE COURT When if you guys need break just

take oreak

MS STANISH Thank you

Court recessed at 1021 a.m unti 1027 a.m

Outside the presence of the jury

10 THE COURT This is the juror with the kindergarten

11 graduation and the schools over there Its not far away

12 Pause in proceeding

ii MR WRIGHT Look at the top of 32 told you the

bottom

15 THE WITNESS The top of 32

MR WRIGHT No wonder couldnt find it

17 MS STANISH Tf ats why we need to someday cet nto

tfe corrouter age so we can look things up with finc

functicn Maybe next trial

20 Pause in proceeding

21 Jurors reconvene at 1032 a.m

22 THE COURT Court is now back in session Ard

23 Mr Wright you may resume your cross examination or sour

24 recross examination

25 RECROSS EXAMINATION contthued

KARR REPORTING INC
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BY MR WRIGHT

Yes Ms Weckerly had asked you about the oates

of the CRNA meeting with Dr Desi and then also Im going to

get to the dates of no more bcnuses and you got raise

Okay So for the date of the CRNA fleeting to co back your

July 2008 interview with the poLce deparument that woulo

have been six months after the events correct

When was tYe interview

That would hure been six months about six

10 months after the event

11 Yes Yes

12 Okay

13 Oh yes Yes

14 Okay And so at that time asked you to look

15 at page 32 at the top as to when you believe tfe meeting was

16 Yes

17 And does ttat refresh your recollection

18 Yes

19 And when was it

20 At the well it would be the end of 2007

21 Okay

22 Which is wfat

23 And did you state The end of last year

24 November December Look the top of page 32

25 Yeah Yes

KARR REPORTING INC
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Okay And it was frester in your mind at ti at

time than here today years later

Yes

Okay Now when you when the banusec oo

canceled

Yes

and you got raise okay

Yeah

Look at pane 129 of your same interview 29

10 the bin first day and look down at the bottom

11 One twentynine

12 Yes sir

13 Okay

14 Read the bottom

15 Bottom paragraph

16 Bottom paragraph and over througi the first

17 half of the next page to yourself

18 Okay Okay

19 Okay And does that refresh your recoilecton

20 as to when ic was

21 Yes Well Im taking what saie theie a5

22 pretty much the truth yeah

23 Okay mean at the time you were beiro

24 truthful about everything back then right

25 Yes yes

KARP REPORTINO INC
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And so it was December 2007

Yes Rinhm

approxiriLately correct

All bonuses had been stopped for CRNAs

high

And you uncerstood nd Im getting this from

your interview

Yeah

that there was too much grumbling about

10 bonuses and who go what

11 That was my understanding Now this there

12 was no meeting tha hIs ws aflnounced at mean this caine

13 to me through the atmospiere you know through the grape

14 vine

15 Okay And so in leu of bonuses your saFary

16 was increased the equivalent cf whit the bonuses had been

17 to 30000

18 Yes was uiveri $20000 raise yes

19 Okay Now one one final question Look at

20 Exhibit in your

21 This one here

22 Yes sir You can put that away now

23 Okay

24 is what you wrote out for your lawyer right

25 prior to your interviews with the police correct

KARR REPORTING INC
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Okay Right

Would you look at page no Paoe

Three

Yes think there is typo Okay But

went ycc to explain

Okay Where is that

The ime were ta king about ar1esthesi

times dnd what you called your force read that shor ly

sante ce

10 Out loud

11 Or to yourself

12 Yes Yes

13 Okay Now is tfat correct

14 Yes

Okay

16 As recall it yes

17 Okay Shortly after we were informed of the

18 hepatitis outbreak at the Shadow Lane facility

19 Yes

20 was to trat Time the aresthesi

21 ending time Look up above at what is

22 Yeah That must have been confusion then

23 because is not the ending time is the beginning time

24 Okay Didnt you mean

25 Yes Sorry That is hadnt noticed that

KAPP REPORTING INC
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but youre right Thats right

Okay So the why dont you take and put

where that

Is this the extibit Can do it on the

exhibit

Sure

Okay And so it and now that reads

correctly this was the last arestnesi time change that was

10 implemented correct

11 Thats correct

12 And it saic from now on its anesthesia time is

13 going to be from the start true to wait Im not saying

14 that right State what the last

15 Well

16 The final instructons

17 is the time is the start time for

18 anesthesia when come into attendance with patient and

19 are proceduie times Is the anesthesia ending time

20 Okay

21 Which woulo now concide with

22 So from now on procedure times are anesthesia

23 times

z4 Yes

25 Okay Thank you
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MR WRICI-IT Ano no further questions

THE COURT All right Mr S0ntacroce ho you have

any questions

MR SANTACROCE Just couple

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR SANTACROCE

Mr McDowell you worked at the clinio from 2102

to 2008 correct

February of 2002 until closing time 2008

10 So in that six year period you can only

11 remember couple of times where you brought propofol from

12 your room to Miones room when you relieved him for flnch

13 isnt that correct

14 When relieved him for lunch in orher woros

15 ful full vials Well it whether it was couple of

16 times or more than couple of times mean wasnt

17 my again it would depend cit how much he had there

18 wean if had some reason to lieve tha he didnt have

19 enough and that was going to need more then Io brine nine

20 So would you go look in the room and see If he

21 had enough

Well probably was just quessinc baseo upon

23 you know whatever at the time But did do that yes at

z4 times

25 But its fair to say that that was infrequent
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isnt that true

Probably yeah infleonent

And in that six yeaxs you an only remember one

time where you bougft used bctt to Mr Mione at the end

of the day when you were leaviru snt that correct

Thats all can remember yes

Im goino sn you whcts been markec as

States Exhibit No 156 Can ycu read th0t an you see is

it on your monitor

10 Yeah On hs one Yeah

11 Yeah

12 Its little nlLrrI mean one

13 THE COURT Its small

14 BY MR SANTACROCE

15 00 you want me to zoom In on It

16 Yes think so

17 Tell me when its clear

18 Well its fairly clear Now what is it you

19 want me to..

20 want you to look at who the PJA was And

21 Ill represent axid show you that tflis is or the whats

z2 alleged to be the infection date is September 21 2007 Do

/3 you see the CPNA column

z4 CRNA column yes

25 And this is for the procedures at Shadow
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Shadow

Do you see your name anywhere on these

procedures

No No dont Keep going No

So you didnt do any procedures at Shadow Ldne

OF Septrrner 21 2007 correct

Evidently not no

And want to show you now whats been marked as

States 157 This is for the alleged infection date of

10 July z5 2007 And do you see the CPNA column

11 CPNA column Mm hmm Yes

12 Do you see your name anywhere on here

13 Keep going More

14 Ill get to the end here

15 No

16 So you didnt perform any procedures on July 25

17 2007 corre

18 Correct

19 So you cannot testify as to what the CRNAs oid

20 or oiont do on July 2007 or September 21 2007 correct

21 At Shadow no Of course not no

22 And you cant testfy whether propofol was movet

23 from room to room on those dates can you

z4 At Shadow no

25 You cant testify as to what the injection

AJfl REpnRTINO INC
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practices were of the CPNAs on those dates can you

No

MR SANTACROCE bave no further questions

THE COURT Ms Weckerly

MS WECKERhY No other questions ThanK you

THE COURT All rignt have juror question up

here juror wants to know no you know if the propofol

rranuf0cturer had any kind of pamphlet that they sent

expressing how they labeled their bottles or talked about

10 sinole use versus multiple use

11 THE WIThESS There is inside of each should

12 speak to the jury here

13 THE COURT Yeah Its to them

14 THE WITNESS All right Inside of each lets

15 see Im trying to think When the propofol comes ir say

16 its in box with 24 theres usually flyer in there

17 wfich is gives lot of information about the tests that

18 have neen done on propofol and the results all the stuoies

19 that have been done Ano theres lot of very small print

20 ft at rarely if ever read simply because dont have the

21 patIence to read it Thats like readinc the telephore book

22 So whether they talked about labeling on there really

23 cou_dnt say

24 THE COURT Okay Ann that packet that pamphet

25 youre talking about that typically comes with all druos
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correct

THE WITNESS Yes Its flyer mear wou dnt

even call it pamphlet Its single its srcle paoe

thing thats about this long when you unfold it

THE COURT And it talks dbout drug interactiors

THE WITNESS Yeah

THE COURT ano studies and things like ttat

THE WITNESS Yeah All scrts of thinos that

THE COURT But you didnt redd chat ir the

10 THE WITNESS No

11 THE COURT case of the propofol

12 THE WITNESS No Well meam remember

13 occsicnally glamcino at it but the area basicall7 what it

14 saio that anything or there that interested me was stuff

15 that already knew

16 THE COURT Okay And did you assume that the sncle

17 use was because of lack of preservative in the vial or dd

18 you tdrck about it at all

19 THE WITNESS Well yes think you mean If the

20 label was on there that way

21 THE COURT Rgtt

22 THE WITNESS Yeah Okay Yeah there was very

23 gooc reason for labe for it saying single use patiert over

24 ano aocve any considerations of contamination which is what

25 Ive already explained to the to the counsels here wIo
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questicned me

And that is once that vIa cnce vcu remove the blue

cap and you put anything throuch tit rubber stopper wtether

it be sterile or unsterile then fo rurcns that dont

quite understand only know the resuuts That whetter

its necause air comes in contdct ith Thr That the

solution begins to deteriorate

And you can notice that yea an notice after nybe

four or five hours that it locks ko something that you

10 wouldrUt want to iniect into pat cot personally drew the

11 line at about an hour which is way within the boundaries of

12 safety mean certainy dicnt wdt urbil four or five

13 hours and then sit there and look be ano vJonoer well

14 stould give this or shouldnt Qive

15 preferred to err on the side of safety so my

16 cutoff time was about an hour medn if someuhing hac been

17 opened and knew it was there for more than an hour been

18 discarded it

19 THE COURT Okay Ano Its glass vial so you can

20 see the liquid in the vial

21 THE WITNESS Of yes Yeah

22 THE COURT Arid you said it turned iloudy or what

23 mean visually how could you tell it wds past the expira ion

24 time

25 THE WITNESS Well part of it was white and tieri
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pGrt of it looked lie kind 7ellcwish watery substance

THE COUNT So it charged color

THE TPUTNISS Yeah Yes

THE COURT Okay And then another juror wants to

krow wnen you workeo at the Shadow Lane office did you share

bottles of propof or oio you observe anyone else sf are

borties of prpof at the end of the day like you did or

like yoa observed at the Burnham office

THE WITNESS Share open nottles of propofol

10 THE COURT Right From one RENA to another

11 THE WITNESS Okay

12 THE OURl oio you observe that or did you

13 yourself do that ar the Shadow Lane clinic

14 THE WITNESS At the Shadow Lane clinic

15 THE COURT Riglt

16 THE WITNESS No never observed it and never

17 dii it there

18 THE OOURI Okay Ano then Dr Desai told you that

19 REote youre the most expensive RENA What dia you oo to out

20 down on your use of propofol if anything

21 THE WITNESS ProbaLl7 nothing because what

22 was doing considered to be arfe procedure and continued

/3 doing that Ex-epn for the triar ise of the saline of course

24 mean which again tried to use that ooulint

25 convince myself after awhile that it was really workirg any
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more than could corvnce myself that placebo took was

rea ly working so simply discontinued doing that

THE COURT All rlgtt Mr Wright do you have any

fol ow up to that last round of juror questions

MR WRIGHT No Yoor Honor

THE COURT Mr Sntacroce do you have any

oliow up

MR SANTACROCE No

THE COURT Ms Weckerly do you have any follow up

10 MS WECKERLY No Your Honor

11 THE COURT Do we have any other juror questions

12 No All right Sir there dre no other questions Thank you

Li for your testimony Please dort discuss your testimony with

14 anyone else who may be witness in this case

15 THE WITNESS Your Honor

16 THE COURT Yes

17 THE WITNESS May ask question If dont ask

18 you this my wife is going to ki me Am finished

19 testifying for this for ttis event

20 THE COURT Hes excused

Li And dont believe tLe defense expects co recal

22 you so this should be it

Li THE WITNESS Okay Ali right Thank you

z4 THE COURT Yes Thank you

25 THE WITNESS Thank you Your Honor
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THE COURT Youre free to leave Youre free to

leave the jurisdiction

THE WITNESS It has been an honor participating in

your court

THE COURT of tne State of Nevada

Stae who is your next witness

MS WECKERLY Peogu Tanle

THE COURT All rlgnt

PEGGV TAOLE STATES WITNESS SWORN

10 THE CLERK Can you please state and spell your first

11 and last name for the record

12 THE WITNESS Peggy Tagie Its

13 Tagle
14 THE COURT Thark you Ms Weckerly

15 DIRECT EXAMINATION

16 BY MS WECKERLY

17 Good morning maam Did you work as nurse at

18 the Endoscopy Center of Southern Nevada

19 Yes

20 Do you recall the year or the day that you

21 started

22 August 2006

23 And how ong did you work there

24 Lntil they ciosec nd we got the letter for the

25 termination day as March 20C8
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So little aver well dbout two years

right

Ayearandahalf

year and half What is your eaucationa

background that allows you to work as nurse

Im an associates degree PP

Where did you qo to nursina school

Bremerton W0sniogton dt Olymaic ThiHece

And did you work as nurse aricr to coming to

10 the Endascopy Center

11 Yes

12 Where was it that yoi warkea usc briefly

The last one before then wds worked at St

14 Rose Dominican Hospital in the ICU

15 And thats down in Henderson

16 Henderson

17 Okay Was that the only other place that you

18 worked in Las Vegas prior

19 No

20 Oh Where else oid you work in Lds Vegas

zl also worked at Sunrise Hosaitl worea at

z2 both of them at the same time

z3 Oh okay And at St Rose it in the

z4 intensive care unit

zS And so was at Sunrise
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Fo both of those places understand you were

working at ftc sne time what was the total number of years

that you worked at tYose two hospitals

St Rose is years and workeo year and

half ftt ram year at Sunrise

And ao you oesoribe how it was that you came to

learn aut he nurslno position at the Endosoopy Center

It was _earred about it on follow up

patent visiu

10 And you applIed Did you apply or did you call

11 How dd

12 was askeo to go by and talk with the manager

13 at the Endoscopy errer

14 Do you remember that persons name

15 hot rloht offhano cant tell you

16 Do you know the name Tonya Rushing

17 Yes

18 And do you think that was who you interviewed

19 with

20 Thats who interviewed with but that wasnt

21 who was told to alk to

22 Oh okay Jeff Krueger or Katie Maley

23 No maam

z4 None of those Okay Well lets move then

25 who you interviewed with You interviewed with Ms Rushing

KAIRR REPORTINC INC
46

Lakeman Appeal 03015



Yes

And assume during the interview you expaned

your barkground and where youd worked

Yes

How long after your interview do iou thinK

was that you actually started working

The next day

So right away

Yes

10 When you worked at the clini ioure ar RN

11 correct

Yes

ii What areas were you over the time were

14 tfere what areas of the inic did you work in

15 Primary ano the procedure room

16 Arid did you work in the preop area at all

17 did Occasionally in the oreop ocasional_y

18 ir the recovery occasionally in discharge

19 Okay But if understand you correctly the

20 bulk of your time was in the procedure rooms themselves

21 Yes

22 Do you have any recollection of like the

z3 percentdge of time you were in the procedure room

/4 About 80 percent of the time

25 80 percent When you worked in preop can you
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tell the members of the jury what your esuonsibilities would

have been as nurse in preop on the few ocoasions when you

did work there

You were tie frst nurse that actually would

look at the chart You A.ould check the chart for first for

history and physical You would check also the chart to see

if there the preop was sinned by the patient and you woulo

ask the patient what prep they did take and which one whcY

procedure they were there to have

10 And would you also administer their IV or their

11 heplock

12 We would sart their IV and have it reacy for

13 going into the proceoure room

14 And can ou tell the members of the jury what

15 process what steps you went through to administer an IV

16 First ou obtain your equipment You need an

17 which we had the equipment on tray It was we call

18 the IV tray It was an open tray with pockets that hem the

19 equipment You would need tourniquet You would need the

20 IV lnjetion which is cal ed an interath or

21 delco

22 You would need icc syringe And it had come wIth

23 syringe and needle that was already intact and they come

24 prepackaged alreadi Ano you would need alcohol

25 tourniquet and you woulo need two by two Arid you would
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need whats called Tegaderm which is fterile dxessino

that gces over the top of it

Andatwobytwcis

gauze

Okay And how woud

And you would also need vhas lled hep ock

ttat gces on the cap that the its little cap th0t goes

cn the end of the IV after you get it in

And assume the tourniquet goes dround ftc

10 persons arm

11 It goes on the arm You clean the cirm anc you

12 put the tourniquet on the arm and you pi ftc best IV

13 allow the IV5 to dilate and you pick the best sire tra wouih

14 be proper for the procedure You pick your inner canular

15 that youre going to use You go ahead and get your scilire

16 drawn un in 3cc syringe have it ready for when you do get

17 it In so you car flush

18 And soon as you get the line In you remove the sharp

19 part of the inner cannular and you put it in the sharp

20 container thats near you and then you will its asualy

21 right in arms reach so youre not having to go ciway from the

z2 patient youre still holding on to the IV You wil take the

23 heparin cap put ft on the end and you would tape It

24 securely

25 And then you would take the alcohol prep and wipe the
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end of the the ene ft ftc hep ock and flush it with ftc

normal saline It flushes g000 teen you will contnue to

tape the needle drwn wltY the tape and pur the sterile

dressng over the to keep it ean

Nov ft saunas like one of ftc last steps is to

flush the heplc ft ft ftc saline

Yes

Whct size syringes if you recall were used for

the saline flush

10 3c-

11 icc Ann

12 The come with pre connected 22 gauge needle

13 on them already come from the factory like that

14 The needles on the syringe but you haxe to

15 draw up your own suline

16 Yes

17 Now tte salIne that you would use at the

18 clinic wds that multi use saline container

19 Its multi

20 And so if you were practicing aseptic technique

21 coud you access that saline more than once with the uamo

22 syrInge and needle

23 Not -he same

24 Okay Wher you no tee flush have there ever

25 been occasions where you would have to flush the heplock more
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ttar onre with saline

No maam If it cannot be flushed witY once

tien its not ready to be used and you start all over

Get all the stuff oil over again

Get new stuff

Okay Whats the purpose of doino the flush

Its to make sure that the IV can be

ted cdtion can be administered and it also clears the blood

of the IV Whenever you start it it has blood it it

because it backs up into the needle part thats put into the

11 starp container And you want to clear the blood because it

12 cou clot off before you use it and the saline keeps it as

Ii we call patent reaoy to use

14 So it in laypersons it keeps tYe you open

15 for tte medication

16 It makes the line ready to be useo

17 Okay Arid as nurse you would fave been

18 trained and you were familiar with universal precdutions that

19 you should take wi using injection needles or safe injection

20 practices

21 Yes

22 When you were in your troining ano in your work

23 have you ever used syringe more than one time after you have

24 tapped patient with it

25 No
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And hink you sad that the sharps cortairer

tat you had put the useo syringes and needles in was right ir

that little area

Yes maarn It was small box about

four by four and maybe to inches high Its stanoard

sharps container that we put the snarps in Anc one thing

left out is that we do have to wear cloves to do it

with

Okay And if understood you correctly if it

10 doesnt flush or it doesnt work you start all over again

11 with all new materials

12 Right

13 That was the procedure that you followed as an

14 RN at the Endoscopy Center

15 Yes

16 On the occasions that you were in the preop

17 area did you ever have the opportunity to see other RNs like

18 yourself go through that process of administering the hep ock

19 into patient

20 Yes trained

21 Oh okay So yoL were the rainer dmo you

z2 ever see anyone violate these safety precautions of only using

23 one syringe and one needle on patient and then throwing it

z4 away

25 No didnt
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If you had seen something like that what would

you have done cs the trainer

would have stcpped the nurse

After the IV is administered does That end the

responsibilities for the RN in preop

Yes

And where the patient af fLat coos nrc

the aotual procedure room

No maam

10 Oh

11 The tech would escort the patient to the

12 stretcher that was in the recovery room wairina beca0se That

13 wou_d be 0n empty stretcher for the patient anc nen they

14 would roll the patient into the recovery room

15 Okay When you worked in the pacecure room

16 which understamd is where you said about 80 percent of your

17 time was spent

18 Yes

19 Sc you were in the prccedure room lot durno

20 the years or year and ha that you worked there

21 Yes

z2 What were your responsibilities then

z3 In the procedure room you also reuiew the chart

z4 Usually you had to wait for the nurse anesthetist to finish

25 their review And then you would verify with the patient
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with ycu looking the patient tue name and tieir date of

birth and you would make sure tht thTh was the informatIon

that was correot in the conputer for the procedure that was

going to be done maKe sure that tLiey had taken their prep ano

had follcwed the instruc cns rn giving on tie prep

And then you woL to the computer ann you would

type the medical recoro numoer that they hao assignee them

for tuat poceduxe and yOL ld type that in There It

would pull up their name You make sure he spelling of the

10 name was correct Lheir al information that was in there

11 was correct if the nob prep wcs the right procedure was

12 up there Sometimes you wou_d h0ve tc change it to tie right

13 one teat was being done

14 And then you wmalc in the meantime the GI tech

15 would be putting the monitor on the patient the monitor

16 leans and putting the ouf on the patients and the oxynen

17 And by that rime you would have your firs vital signs and yo

18 wou record that on the preop pcper

19 So the chart tuat goes with the patient out of

20 preop the first person who floks it in the procedure room

21 is the anesthetist the CRNA

22 didnt catch what you said

z3 The chart -h0t has the pThients paperwork on

24 it that goes from preop But once theyre in the procedure

25 room the first person who would look at it is the RENA
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Yes

And then as the rurse you get the chart after

that

Pight

And thnk you said that you pull up the

pateits tile on computer

Yes Its computer that would be the ore that

tne pictures that where the pctient is being taken the

doctor is taking the pictures during the procedure Theres

10 twc screens in there One screen is in front of the in the

11 doctor where hes watchirg during the procedure and theres

12 monItor behind him that actually records the pictures that Is

beirg taken

14 And then the whenever te is completely fir ished

15 witY the procedure then he would type up his report on

16 with the heading of the that had already put in there as

17 fr c5 the nurse the doctor the nurse anesthetist drd ftc

tecY

19 Was it always the case in your experience that

20 tYe nurse would be the one to pu up the medical recorc or

21 Pie fe on the patient on that computer in the proceoure

22 room

It wasrt always

24 What were the variations that you recall

z5 When first started to work at the cliric
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either the physician did it or the CI tech did it We were

havng occasions where tYere was the enors was not caught

that was typed in or mistyped or something and in orcer to

make sure that we were getting that they out that on tfe RN

too put tha in And then there as still physicians that

wou enter some of the informaton

So used to ne the CI techs did it hut tfen

the policy was that the procedure room nurse would pull up the

computer file

10 Yes

11 But sometimes the doctors would do it

12 themselves

13 Yes

14 Do you remember whcn dootolLs it would be that

15 wou typically do it themselves

16 Dr Desai would do it himself sometimes Dr

17 Carrol would and sometimes Dr Carothes

18 When they Pu up the compuer file or in the

19 instances where they dd that wouldnt mean woulo that

20 impede your work it just meant the file is up and they

21 could start taking the pictures that would ultimately go

22 the file

23 Im not sure wflat your question

24 Well if they pulled it up did you neem to do

25 anything to the file before the procedure started
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Usually no

So once the procedure is going what are your

responsibilities you know once the patient is under ftc

arestbesi and the procedure is started

monitor the vital sigms position rrse so

can also see the 5KG strp that was going across cl50

watch The vnal signs standing where can see wtere

the pictures are being taken Sometimes The pictures wcu

not from where They took the picture would rot go to The

10 monItor could call that to the doctors attention Arid

11 mine was to primary fill out the chart and make sure that that

12 was tnerc And fill out all the lab sheets that wert to the

13 lab

14 If there was biopsy or somethinc

15 If there was specimen

16 After the procedure is done and the leaos are

17 t0ken off the patient is the procedore room nurse doe wtI

18 your responsibilities or what do you do at the end of he

19 procedure

20 After the end of the procedure the nurse

21 anestnetist would hand me their record of what they

22 where they charted and would get the vital sian strip from

23 ftc narse anesthetist Most of the time they would hanc It to

z4 me they didnt would go over and get it myself And

25 already have the rhythm strip from initially when we die the
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first vit1 signs aireacy had tnat on my hart

And would flnsh out fnshng all my paperwork

tiere then would taKe it out to tar ecovary room ano one

on one would give the recovery room curse nurse to nurse

report on what wen on ir tne pctlent

Did you seo the CPNA5 come out at all irto the

recovery area

Occasionally

And can you oefire ccdsionally Like would

10 that he an everyday ocurrence or less than that or..

11 woulo say rare occdsion Generally they

12 are the other patient bar dileddy been rolleo in ard they

13 start asking have alredoy cot tne chart and start asking

14 guestons If they have one tart was difficult case they

15 woud follow them out to the and check on them in

16 between patients also

17 But if Im understncing you more ofter than

18 not another patient has come ir whie the first one went out

19 to recovery

20 Yes whi wcs gvarg them report

21 Now did you work recovery at all

22 worked in recovery very rarely

23 Okay And in recovery on We rare occasions

24 that you did it what were your responsibilities

25 Well you would receive the report Then you
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wou no check the patlect and make and check see what the

vit0l sicns By that time tue patent would he wakinc up

You would start talking to tue patient and letting them know

wat wax noing on for them As the recovery room nurse you

wcu also review rhe chart ann make suxe that everthirg was

domerted

You would check the specimens and make sure that that

was lied in and that would be turned in to there Ard if

Lieu nad specimen there was paper filled out to malice sure

10 trat tuere was return for the patient to get the results

11 triat specimen when it would come in

12 Now when you were in the well oid you ever

lu work discharge

14 Occasionally

15 And what was in that regard Were your

16 responsibilities to sort of let the patient know the results

17 Li the

18 Then you would repeat what the recovery room hac

19 notes because sometimes some of the people axe little

20 slower to be awake erough to understand what is beino said

21 Ard in the recovery in the cischarge area you also had the

z2 rdrally member there You woulc have the family member to come

23 in with the if it was okay with the patient and the family

Li riember would come in and lsten to what you had for discharge

25 instructions with the patient
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want to co back to when you were in tfe

procedure room which is wfere you soent most of your time

When you were in the procedure room did you have an

unobstructed view of the CRNA

No Most of tte tine their Lack was towards me

Could you ever see tneir work area at all what

it ooked like

When the lights were on you could see their work

ares

10 Okay Did you when you were in the procedure

11 room were they mean were they something that you paid

12 lot of attention to or how would you describe where your

13 attention was focused during the procedures

14 During the proceoure ny attention was either

15 focused on filling out the chart would glance up at the

16 monitors the vital sign monitor the screen and the monitor

17 where its being recordeci and continue filling out my

18 paperwork

19 Did you ever see the vials of propofol that they

20 useo on patients

zl see the propofol wnen we hand it to them that

22 morning and occasionally will see bottle or two sitting

z3 on the table ready for them to use thats still oappea

z4 Okay So it would already still he in its

25 packaging
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It wouldnt be opened

Did you mean oould you see them ir ouring

prooedures drawing up propofol to administer to patiert or

was your view obstruoted by that

ooulo see that they were in the aot of oiwno

it up but oould not aotua ly see the draw up myself

During your time at the oenter what heurs oid

you typiolly work

worked when started to work there

10 worked the late shift ann that was only for about three

11 months Then went to the 700 to 330 shift and worked

12 that until the lose

13 And as 700 would assume you were the one

14 of the first nurses there

15 Yes

16 What time aid prooedures usually start

17 At 700 So we would always get there usualil

18 around 630 in the morning to make sure that everything was

19 ready to start at 700

20 When the prooedures started at 700 in the

21 morning would both rooms be going at the same ime

22 Yes

And were there two dootors or

24 It would be two nootors and two nurse

z5 anesthetists and two prooedure room nurses There would be
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one in each room

Had you ever worked there wten there was just

one doctor in the morn nc

Yes had

In those irsiloces ho wouio the work flow co

There woulc still he two nurse anesthetists

One would be in each room Anc thfl would stay in their room

and it would just give itt slower for waiting or the

doctor to finish in the other room before they could come into

10 this room

11 So the doctor woild go back and forth between

12 the procedure rooms

13 Yes

14 Did you ever see the CPNA5 take like lunch

15 break or cinything like tilt

16 Yes The CPNAs cm take lunch break

17 What happered terms of coverino the procedure

18 rooms on those occasions

19 There were firce amount of procedure the

20 time there was actually tnird CRNA that woulo come in about

zl 1100 oclock in the morning 0nd one of the OPNA5 that come

22 in at 700 to start their procedures would go to lunch That

23 one would relieve them for lunch The other CPNA that was

z4 still there from 700 ociocx would when the first one come

25 back from lunch would relIeve the second one that ha been
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tYere since 700

And sometimes tfev either the three of them stayeo

There all day and they woud rotcte through the rooms or the

second one that vas staying for the late lunch waitinc on the

ther one to ome hack -hey would go home early

And do you have any recollection of what they

wou or dien There was just two CPNA5 for the whole cay

When theres two CRNAs for the hole day one

wou oo to lunch and during that time the CENA that was left

10 on the floor would actually have to cover both rooms They

11 wou oo one procedure then walk to the other room and do the

12 other procedure and hack 0nd forth until each one was

13 releveo fo lunch

14 Did you ever see the CPNAs take break other

15 tnar unch mean did they ever step out of their rooms

16 just fo couple minutes

17 would say occasionally they stepped out for

18 few seconds but dont know where they went

19 When you were workng did you ever see them

20 pre fill syringes of propofol

21 didnt see it

z2 Did you know where they threw the propofol away

23 ho maam

24 Were the nurses in charge of taking any warre or

25 any discarded sharps or vials of propofol out of room in
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between procedures sort of like cleaning up the room or was

that the SI techs who did th0t

Well uncerstard that the propofol since it

was in glass bottle it fad to go in the sharps container

Ard the sharp containers were like 13 gallon rash car with

tfe sharps So they didrt remove them out until theyre

ful and then you close them up accordinu to protocol

But were you ever responsible for taknc those

out

10 No maam never took them out

11 For the nurses how were lunch breaks done

12 They would actually the first nurses tcat come

13 in in the morning they would actually make list of who hac

14 to go to lunch at which time Arid there would be nurse that

15 would have to come in to the procedure room where was and

16 actually relieve me to go to lunch And as soon as come

17 back either relieved the other procedure room nurse rr

18 went they told me to go mick there they had someone to

19 relieve them

20 Have you as nurse ever left in the micde of

21 procedure or maybe not in the middle but after procedure

22 had started

Not after it hd started have left before

z4 the doctor had arrived

25 Okay So the patient miqht be in there but the
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doctor isnt in there yur

Thats rlgft

And you rnicht ave left or gotten cailec

somewhere else

Yes

In those instances would another nurse come

and take your place

Yes

Have you ever gore into procedure room wYje

10 arother nurse is finishing up procedure

11 Yes have

12 Was that pretty common because youre al

13 movng around quite bin

14 Well when we were there we wait whoevers

15 doing the case arid if the case had already started ii other

16 worcs the doctor had alrecdy started the procedure thdt

17 nurse has to stay until rhat procedure was complete Ard

18 How would oh go ahead

19 And then then you would take the next patient

20 Okay So mean doctor wouldnt leave ir the

21 riddle of procedure

22 No

23 How would you describe the pace of work dt the

24 clinic while you were there

25 Continuous
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Were there lot of patients

Well cant jucge Ic me it as ot

And was that based on you know your comparisor

in the intensive care unit

Its dilferent te of nors no

Do you have ny estimate or feollecton of how

many procedures might have been done in each oom cad cay or

did you keep track like hat

did not keep track of it

10 You know tfat the proctry aresthesia used at the

11 clinic was propofol

12 Yes

13 Have you cs nurse cxe you allowed to

14 aoniinister that

15 No

16 You said tiougo that you checked it out the

17 mornings

18 We would deck out box of it wtich come In

19 25 victls in box to the nurse anesthetists eact nurse

20 arestnetist

21 And so in your experence if you were the

22 person who was checking out the propofol in the morning would

23 each CRNA come axid check some out from you

24 We would actually take the book witY them and

25 to them and lot of times one CPNA would sign for both both
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of the 25s and band the other one to the other

Okay Do you remember Yow big the or the

volume of the vials of propofol were

When first started to work there you hd one

tr0t was but tha figh lndioating and then you got one

about this hich

Okay Smaller to bigger

Yeah Two sizes

Iwo sizes but the first

10 And Then i- ohanged ust to the small size

11 Okay So it went sm0ll then there was time

12 wfer there was bigger ones ano then small again

13 It was both of tfem at the same at first

14 And Then they got away with the big one it was just the small

15 ore

16 Okay And do you know when that ohange was

17 wren thd rust one when it went baok to just small

18 dont recall exactly when

19 If you were the person who checkeo out the

20 bottles of propofol in the morning what would happen to the

21 bottles that or tie vials tiat werent used at all durng

22 the day and werent opened

23 was not there at the close so cannot tell

24 you do not know what they aid with them

25 So you never were the person who received them
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back or anything like that

No

Daring your time in the at the clinic had

you worked with Dr Desai or did you have the opportunity to

work with Dr Desai

Yes did

Did you work with him pretty frequently

If he was ooing procedures

Okay Did you have the oppoisuniy to observe

10 how he did procedures versus other doctors

11 And what do you mean by tha

12 The length of time of the procedure or any

13 different hed have for dong the procedure

14 never worked in 01 clinic before so

15 basically went with what could see didnt see anything

16 tYat was initially unsafe to it do not know what is the

17 standard time period for colonoscopy seen that he was

18 little when was recordino the times was little faster

19 than some

20 Okay

And but thats as much as can give you on

22 that

z3 Okay Did you ever work with Linda Hubbard

24 Yes did

z5 Did you ever witness an argument between Linda
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Hubbard and Dr Desai

Yes heateo discussion

haated discussion And do you remember

approximately when that was in relationship to the date you

started work

1\o cannot tell you

Was it towards the end of your emplonert or..

cant really cant remember the

occasion bur cannot rememoer exactly when it was

10 The heated dIscussion where did it take place

11 It was in the procedure room while the patient

12 was still anesthetized

13 Were you the assigned procedure room nurse on

14 that occasion

15 At that time yes

16 And would there have been tech in there as

17 well

18 Sometimes techs were not in there and really

19 dont recall if there was tech in the room or not

20 What do you remember about the heated

21 discussicn

22 dont remember they were talking back and

23 forth ut do not recall wflat they were talking about

z4 Do you remember giving deposition in ths

25 case
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Yes

Well in these do you emember describnc the

situation as Linda Hubbard war tino to qive ran propofol to

patient

reviewed my deposition yes thats what

was had swore to

And woulo assume tnat oa best

reoollection at the time

Thats the best that onulo recall cant

10 remember any of the other

11 What was Dr Desais response to her wantno to

12 give additional propofol to the patiert

13 Thats been six yeanc dgo canrot recall

14 tie recall of it

15 Okay Im going to ust show you the page in

16 your deposition and see if triat refreshes your recollection

17 MS WECKERLY And this is uaoe 258

18 MS STANISH Of whoh vo ume

19 MS WECKERLY When

20 MS STANISH Of yeah Theres two Okai

MS WECKERLY Yeah But its rumbereo all the wal

/2 through

23 MS STANISH Right Youre rioflt Id foroot about

24 that

25 MS WECKERLY May approach the witness
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THE OURT Mm brim

BY MS WECKERLY

Now Im showing you page 258 And youve seen

this dcrumen before is that far

Yes

Could you just read at the top there for me

please to yourelf and then just let me know when youre

done

Okay

10 Does that refresh your recollection as to what

11 Dr Desai said to Linda hubbard about her wanting to cive

12 acdticndl propofol

13 would sa thats what it was coulo

14 rememoer it better then -han can now

15 Okay And do you what did you say that his

16 response was at that time

17 That he was charge and that dont

18 rememoei the words exactly That he ws in control and that

19 she wcs going to do what he told her

20 Okay And do you remember what her response was

21 back the fime

22 only read that part Im sorry

23 Thats okay Ill come back up there Its the

24 same page for counsel should have let you read more

25 Well basically that she screamed back at hm
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arC that it she was wanting to give the patient more

propofol and he and the patient started thrashing on the

tabie and he said he was coming out with he scope

Was there point when the two of them left the

room and you couldnt hear

After the patient was taken to the recovery room

they Doth left for few minutes

Okay And then assume ou don- Know what

anything was said at tha point

10 Idonot

11 Okay Im going to show you couple of patient

12 charts and Im starting with States Exhibit 12

13 MS WECKERLY And this is Im goinc to be

14 referencing for counsel Bates No 31l and 3191 May

15 approach the witness Your Honor

16 MS STANISH Pam what patient is that

17 MS WECKERLY Oh Im sorry Rodolfo Meana

18 MS STANISH Okie doke

19 BY MS WECKERLY

20 Maam Im showing you States Exhibit 12 And

zl theres numbers at the bottom of tcese pages The first one

22 Im showing you is Number i131 Do you recognize what that

z3 document is

z4 That is the computer generared report of the

25 physician that he finishes when the procedure is over
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MR SANTACROCE cant near Im sorry

BY MS WECKERLY

Can you speak up just little bit

It is the procedure report is the report that

is completed by the ooctor on the computer hen he finishes

the procedure

And he next page showing you is Bates No

319 Do you recognize what that document is

Yes

10 What is that

11 That is the endoscopy procedure nursing record

12 And was this one that you you would have

13 filled out correct

14 Yes

15 And this is your sgnature at the bottom here

16 Yes

17 Okay Now that screen in front of you is coinu

18 to show these documents so you can look at them Is your

19 screen on

20 Yes

21 Okay The first one Im showing you is Bates

22 No 3131 And this is wfat the

23 That is the procedure report

24 Okay And when it says whoops When says

25 providers can you
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Can you tell us who the providers ae tYat are

listed on this report

Dr Desa Linda McGreevy which is

ar RN Keith Mathahs is the nurse anesthetist

Okay And Im going tc ust to compare now

Im going to show you the otter document shcwet you whch

is the procedure room nursing record orct

Yes

And thats Bates No 3191 for the record And

10 ir this area here the providers are listed for tie same

11 procedure correct

12 Right

13 And who are they

14 Thats Desai and myself and Monica which is the

15 CI tech and Keith Mathahs

16 So looking lookng tack at the first one

17 wfich is 3191 we have Desai and then we have Linoa McCreexiy

18 instead of you Do you have ary ideo

19 best when we reviewed this before it is

zO that trained her and it coolc have been at that time period

zi of the training

22 Okay Is it also possible that you might have

z3 been called out during this procedore or you think it was

24 training

25 would have to look at the its looking at
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the procedure And if youll look at the preop whenever she

woud coca in there youl see that its her signature on the

page before that So would most likely say this is the time

tiat was trainino icr tow to do it

And he faot toat there usually we have

tteres CI tet listed on this reoord correct usually

Rigbe

But its but there isnt one listed Yere

But there is ech listeo on the nursing record

10 Some imes the CI tech comes in after the

11 procedure is stoxted then we cannot get the 01 tech on the

12 report

13 0n the infrial note

14 Right

15 So it looks minimum like this note was

16 started before the CI tech come the room

17 We do the top part of it Thats what we were

18 putting in the omputer of wOat theyre there for what would

19 this come in for colonoscopy Thats what wed make sure

20 its in there And we put tne providers and we put which

21 office they come from and teer the rest of its done after

22 the procedure is complete

23 Okay And so mean on this one you could just

z4 write it in because dt some point CI tech showed up

25 Yes
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Now Im going to show you this will be States

11 And this is for oounsel Sonia Orellana Rivera Ano

macm this is States Exhibit end Bates No 3467 Would

FF5 be the same doctors note that you just describeo

Yes That is the post procedure record wLere he

did teat And do the top part put the colonoscopy the

doctors name the nurse and tfe nurse anesthetist and wtich

offce they come from

And again on this page it looks liKe tYeres no

10 01 tech listed

11 No

12 And on the nursing record what

13 The nurse anesthetIst had got missed off on

14 that but it does have the CI tech and the KM stdnds for KeIth

15 Mathahs

16 Okay And this is record or Bates No 3512

17 for the record So maam looking at this record in States

12 11 which is Bates No 3467 it would have been your

10 responsibility to fill out the initial pdrt of This document

20 is that rigth

II Yes

22 And you would have listed the povioers

z3 Providers would have listed the colonoscopy

z4 then would list Dr Oarrol myself and Keith Mathahs and

25 the referring MD from which office like Shadow Lane office
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and the doctor who referred the patient

Okay And tLis one aqain theres no GI tech

Is the same situation you thnk

That was not uncomon for the CI tech to come ft

later

And hen Im going to go to the nursing record

which you just looket at whfth 15 Bates No 3512 And aoain

we have listing here of the providers but it doesnt have

the CPNAs name on this list is that fair

10 Thats right

11 But you said you did note it somewhere else on

12 your record Cam you circe

13 you look over pull it over so the there

14 it is That KM where the propofol was administered by and

15 it was KM would be Keith Mtahs

16 Do you ano we looked at this one This

17 your actucl record right

18 Yes That is my note

19 Is there any reason that you can think of why

20 you wouldnt have noted his name Do you think it was just

21 mistake or..

22 Well lot of times we would fill in who was

z3 coming in the room and if theyre switching rotatino the

z4 nurse anesthetists we have to wait for them Ano probably

25 went ahead and was able to get it into the charu upon the
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computer bu

aorrinstering

is Owendolyn

acan this

10 pages 3763

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

/4

25

Yes

missed putting it on theLe

Okay But you did note it on the

Yes

on the wnere you would fave sad whos

the meoication

And the last one wanted tc shc you anc Ths

Martins file for counsel And mcaarn js once

is States Exhbit and were 1oKirg at

which is again the doctors no correct

Yes Thats the procedure note

Okay Arid this tas LindG McCreevvs mine who

you might have been trainino

Yes din traic her

And the nursing rote is you

Yes din the nurses note

And on this note it has evervcne filled cut on

note who the providers were

Yes

you recollect

the nursing

And for the record thats Bates No 3777

And putting this on the overhead this is Bates

No 3763 You would have either supervised or filled out thim

nursing note because you were supervising Ms McGreevl

Yes would nave her to there and woud

stand beside her to talk her through how to fill it out
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And ohs ore on ths page is missino the 01

tech hut as you 5aO iO wasnt unusual for them to

dont reca hut think lot of times the

CI techs did not come up or the if remember right But

the main ones rhcr we hdc to oct wds the dootor the nurse ano

the nurse anesrhetis 310 tour the CI techs showed up on our

written part

And on the written part theres your name and

Dr Carrera

10 Dr Carothers arid Smith is the tech that come

11 ir and Keith Mathahs is theIr CPNA

12 Okay Were you present when the health

13 department dnd the CD came into the endoscopy center

14 was presert with inspectors but dont know

15 which was which

16 Okay But you remember some officials coming

17 in

18 Yes

19 Do you remember whether or not they observed

20 Linda Hubbard

21 know they were in the room whenever she was in

22 the doing proceoure yes

z3 Okay So ou would have seen them and her at

24 the s0nie time or ohem

25 We were doing procedure and she was the nurse
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anesthetist in that room at that time

Thank you

MS WECKERLY pass the witness

THE COURT All rght Cross

CROSS EXAMINATION

El MS STANISH

Good morning maam

Good morning

My names Margdret Stanish represent Dr

DesLi

11 Okay

want to touct on let me start with LOis

Li You were trained as nurse in Washington state correc

14 Yes

15 And did you hold any jobs up there as nurse

16 As an LPN

17 Oh as an LPN In what kind of setting wur

18 tfat rTaam

19 as well wds doing my RN ano wds

20 had got out of the Navy and had two months before moved

21 to Texas graduate nurse so worked in rursino borne

see And then you came to Las Veoas ano

Li worked in the hospitals as you described

24 No maam

25 Oh more Okay What else
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went to Texas went to Big Spring Tex0s

worked at the VA and 5ter got my RN worked at the

VA for over year Then wert to Arlington Texas went

to worked in the ICU tre Arlington Texas which was

12 ned ICU And then was reactivdted to acthve duty and

went hack into the militar3 as an off ier and went up CI

off cer indoctrina-ion school in Newport Rhode Islanc

And then was stationed at Portsmouth Virginia

navci hospital which worked at the ICU there And then

10 was medically discharged from there und went to Goth Beach

11 or Gold Beach Oregor worked as the night supervisor at

12 Gold Beach Oregon before come to Nevada

13 So before you came to Nevada you Iad tota of

14 how many years in the nrnsing profession

15 startedin IgotmyLVNin 79 Igotmy

16 RN 89

17 Okay Im not going to do the math but thats

18 lot of years correct

19 Yes

20 And fair satement that it was busy at the

21 gastro center orrect

22 Yes

23 Were you able to In your opinion oo gooo job

24 while you were there

25 always tried to give 100 percent

KARR REPORTING INC
81

Lakeman Appeal 03050



Let me start with touching on few matters in

the preop room Youve already described in some cetal your

hep ock procedure so Im not coing to drag pu yn hroucit

tfat aqain But did want you to clarify irs me In

your practice would you sometimes pro fill tha 5a

syrnges have you Know two or tnree of them ea3 no ao

When we would start out the orocecuras ir ftc

mornino aS were getting opening up 700 rsocic we

wou fill three to five syrinqes ready to go

10 And when you did that maam where thu you

11 place those syringes before using them

12 kept them in my pocket

13 And assume the needles have caps on ftem

14 Yes

15 And the tray is there actually tray oy the

16 patent when youre to set up

17 ho maam We carry the tray asouno It was

18 it ooked sirnilas utility tray that housekeeper would

19 put their supplies in the different supplies ttere Except

20 instead of utility stuff we put the IV eguipmert

zl understand So ts some hing you car carry

22 around if you wast

You carried it from one patient to the other

24 And that reminds me The room that youre in

25 the preop room how many patient cnairs are there
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

wouTh

the IV

you

eyes

see

put

Three

And ae those chairs separated by curtaIn

Yes

So theres some prvacy between the patients

with the curThin

Yes

In your experienoe in nursing is it unusua

when yci have number of patients getting prepped or awaltino

procedure that hey are pit in an area with sirrIy curtains

separating them

Yes maarri They Ive had that as patient

ard also as nurse

You ano me botn The in preop were you

did some charting obviously correct

Yes

And would ou explain to us in the preop area

what was your chairing dutIes in preop

Mainly the cLartinq duty that we do was you

fill out when you put the in and the size of gauge of

thdt you pu in

And just to go berore you insert he IV are 3/OL

doing any kind of evaluation of the patient

As nurse when you walk in and first

Im already evaluating yc from the minute ft at

on you
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And dont even know that What dYe you

looking at when Im sitting there waiting for you to 00

sometning

Well was trained when you walk up to

pdtent if they can respond to you youre already check ng

trer alertness and youre ctecklng their breatfing Youre

watch ng their chest rise and fail Youre looking at he

color cf the patient And whenever you shake their hanc or

touch tuem youre already feeling are they clarimy are they

10 dry or dre they warm cold Youre already assessing ft at

11 patent

IL And as part of your charting duties in preop

woud you record your observations

14 There is columr there that you co do the

15 initials of the initial it was an initial thing

16 And is that something that you would fill out

bftore the patients wouTh come into the room

18 Come into which room

19 Im talkinc preop now Is

20 Its not before the patient comes in the preop

21 The techs bring them into the preop to us

22 And just to be clear so the patient you

z3 wou not fill out your evaluation of the patiert until they

z4 are in the room

iS Thats right

KARP REPORTING INC
84

Lakeman Appeal 03053



And when you trained new nurses would you trair

them to do that or is that somethng they already knew how to

eva uate patients

Well if ftey thats part of tfe nursing

school That is part of your trcning is whenever youre

going through nursing school when you start to dssess and how

many times do you assess You assess you see somethino coulc

change you reassess Youre constant reassessino that

patient until theyre out of your sight

10 Now we know this is busy farility Is the

11 volume of patients impairing your ability to do your job in

12 the preop area

13 No

14 Why do you soy tiat

15 It takes five seconds to assess patient It

16 actually takes longer to document it on the paper than it does

17 to actually assess somebody

18 Fair enougf Thank you As part of your

19 assessrrent did you have to determine whether the patient

20 complied with the prep instructions

21 We would ask tnem did they what prep did they

22 take and with their answers if they said they were just NPO

z3 nothing by mouth that morning And then we would ask them anc

/4 what procedure are you takng this morning and they woulo

25 tell us that they were doing ar upper GI or an EGD And then
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if they had told us that they tad done bowel prep we aso

asked thiem what bowel prep did they take and how much old they

take and when was the last time they ate any coo oi drank

any water

If you at that stage if you hao oeThrrboted

based on your conversation with the patient tha They hid not

do the appropriate preparation what would you cc

would go to the physician and The ruse

anestcetist and let them know that the patient do not 00 the

10 prep and most of generally all the time They would nave us

11 if its an upper CI sometimes they would have Them since

12 they did drink that morning they would have them to cc cut to

13 the waiting area and wait for three hours so their stomach

14 wou empty before they could do the procedure for safety If

15 it was colonoscopy they would have to be rescheduled

16 because they did not take the prep and the bowel is not can

17 And if you recall know this was while ago

18 was There can you estimate for us how often you hao

19 cancel appointments at that stage

20 No maam cannot

21 All right Fair enough Now want to move yoL

22 into the well let me ask you while were still talkino

23 preop was there any limitation any limitation from

z4 management that you should not that you should limit youlL

25 use of syringes
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Nottome

Arid had you ever hearo cf dnv policy coming down

that syringe use should he limited

aucible response

Im sorry

No

Now want to ye you into the procedure room

From 2006 to closure you were there so approximate what

1/2

10 year and half

11 Pardon me

12 year and

13 Okay Durnc yanr year and half there dId

14 you ever have to work on cases where the patient electec not

15 to have any anesthesia ror procedure

16 Yes

17 Tell us about that

18 There was in the year and half that was

19 there would say at east 10 to 12 patients actually come

20 in they opt not to have anesthesia fcr one reason or another

zl And the procedure the doctors woud encourage them to have

22 anesthesia for it but tfey were set that they were not

z3 And they were exp aned to at that time that if It

24 come tc any time that they were to become uncomfortable wth

25 the procedure they needed to stop then they would have to
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stop 0nd they ould have to go ether reschedule or have to

tCJf nster anesthesia and they did verbalize they unoerstood

tldt

All right And could you explain to us

7ouve 0uieady over viewed for us on direct exam what occurs

ir the crocedure room normally What would be cifferen

wrt would be oifferent in toe procedure room when ou hac

pctents who elected not to have anesthesia Who was doirg

ftcse

10 They were mostly on colonoscopies and they were

11 brder thuu me

12 You got that right

Thu THE COURT On that note lets take break Ladles

14 oentlemen were just goinc to take quick recess Were

15 noing to take little hit of later lunch around 100

16 cc ock today to for juror accommodation

17 During this real quick break youre reminded not to

18 discuss the case read watch or listen to any reports of or

19 corinentdries on anything relating to the case ano not to form

/0 or express an opInion on the trial Notepads in your chaIrs

21 Ecu ow the bailiff throuch the rear door

/2 Jurors recessed at 1152 a.m

z3 THE COURT And maam if you need little you

z4 krcw restroom break you can take that but dort discuss

25 your testimony with anybody else Okay
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THE WITNESS flank you

Court recessed 0t 1153 a.m urti 1200 p.m

Jurors reconvere at 1206 p.m

THE COURT All rlgtt Court is now back in session

and Ms Stanish you may rescue your cross examination

CROSS EXAMINATION con inued

BY MS STANISH

We left off at the very interesting topic of

whats different in the procedure roort when you have patient

10 wfo elects not to have anesthesia Expidin to us what he

11 various roles would be of the peop in the room

12 Well the only subtcction is the nurse

13 anesthetist is not in the roort

14 Will they be on standby somewhere

15 If they eave the roori dont know where they

16 go And so as the RN actually monitor the vital signs and

17 the airway of the patient and make sure that there is no drop

18 in the pressures If there is any drop in the pressures

19 durng the insertion of the scope do call that to the

20 ptysicians attention or tteres change in the EEC

21 itself

22 And am right to cssume somebody has to hold

23 down the patient or whats qcinq on with that

24 Strangely say the patient lays on theIr left

25 side and theyre very calm The ones that Ive seen that went
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tYrouoh it without anything they didnt move They did not

flinch It was like it was drinking water fur hem

All right Now dont want to Iave tYat crlnk

of water lust wart to go hack hit to your trdnnc Anc

urdurstand you also fulfIl ec the fole of trainer ncr new

staff nurses currect

Yes

Where did you first nearn about aseptc

technique

10 Nursing school

11 And the when you when you are trannc

12 other nurses do you generally have to train them an asepio

13 technique or is that somethinc thct they you expect them

14 to know

15 First question no You shouldnt have to roir

16 tiem but if you see that there is problem then yo cc

17 Youre not only nurse hut youre an educator when yoLre

18 the preceptor

19 Preceptor And in your role as precaptor if the

20 gastro center did you ever nave to correct any staf member

II or how to use correct aseptic technique

z2 audible response

z3 Im sorry ou got to speak louder

z4 No maam

25 Are you all right
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No maarn

You dont want w0te either now after

No drirk my wcter

The is air statement tha your

coliedgues fellow nurses were experienced and cio were

experienced and knew who they were ocinu

Yes

With respect to ccro ocrk -o the proceoure room

10 now let me just skip over sore of ttis Let me talk about

11 your when working witf Dr Desa_ You how would you

12 describe his procedures

13 Well let me back up tc 50y this Prior to workng

14 in the gastro center hoc you an exuerience with provioing

15 nursing services during co oncscopy or upper endos

16 No maam

17 Arid so this was cu first experience

18 Yes

19 And you observed the various doctors and how

zO ttey did their p-ocedures correct

21 Yes

22 And you observed how my client Dr Desai did

23 his procedures correct

24 Yes

25 And did you note dIfferences on how the various
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doctors did oheiK proceduresf

Theres always lttle bit of variance and

diferences but basically it was done the same

And with respect to Or Desai you would

descnbe his urocedure to he quicker than some of the doctors

Yes

And when In your exuerience did cio you

cOserve doctors having difficulty inserting scopes in patents

at times

10 Yes there wcs times

ii And does that occur did that occur in your

12 b0sed cn your observations is that something tf at most of the

ii doctors would encounter curing the procedures

14 Occasionally every doctor had difficulty

And what would happen in those instances

16 Well if you were having aud the patent is

17 sedtea sometimes we can you could put your hands or them

aid theyre doing the scope the colonoscopy thats where the

19 difficulty come in

20 And people have dIfferent things that are wronc with

zI ttem They have scar tissue They have other things that cre

22 going dnd you have to go through these different areas and

2a sometries just putting your hands in certain places or the

z4 stomach can help put the scope through without causinc carnage

25 And who would who would primarily assist the
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doctors in you know pressing on the stomach to help tie

procedure move forward

Usually the GI tech

The am right to undersand that you on1y

had recalled this one instance wltn Dr Desai having this

ercounter with Ms Hubbard tuat you described

Its the only one recall

By the way educate me on this if you wil

Based on your observatiors have you ever witnessed besihes

10 this one instance and besibes the 10 to 12 strong souls who

11 ciose to opt out of anesthesia have you ever seen patients

12 move about while theyre under anesthesia

13 Yes

14 Would you please elaborate on that

15 Well some patients ycu cant jus look at their

16 size of how much anesthesia they need and some people have

17 different tolerances to the menicine And renardless if

18 theyre there and everyone is still different and some

19 patients do move under anestnesia and we have to eep them

20 safe

zl So even thouoh they are anleep theyre movng

22 is that what youre saying

z3 Some of them do Some do Some lay there like

z4 nothing and others they move through the whole thing

25 And when these patients are movino through the
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wfoe procedure does the attendIng stftf do anytiing

differently

We will make sure that the patient is stayiru or

tie stretcher and we will put our hands on them and comeftn

have to hold to make sure tht theyre non bouncing off

Because the stretchers are kno of narrow and so we wart to

make sure that they oon come off from them

And am right to assume that one of the

guardrails is down so the doctor can do the proceoure so ncu

10 have to he mindful of moving around patient is that

11 correct

12 Correct

13 And are you positioned in the room so thdt

14 needed you can move to that station and to protect ftc

15 patient

16 ft am needed will leave my paperwork and

17 will walk over about to feet that will assist them tc

18 holo the patient to Keep ti em safe

19 In the proceoure room were dealing with

20 colonoscopies here so can imagine its dirty

21 business so speak fair statement

22 Well theres other jobs that are dirtier but

23 it dirty sometimes It can get that way

24 And educate us bit Is is the colonoscopy

25 procedure room considerec sterile environment
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No maam rnts considered iean

Arid educate us bt about he difference

between sterile and clean

Sterile is absoiLtely no oerris everybocy would

wear mask everybooy wou_d oe covered ano so were no

breathing on the patient that ulo wear

protective equipment bu 703 cc aheao ano like youd

wasf your dishes your dishec are ciedn Theyre not ens

And when youre in tce procedure room is tfe

10 room cleaned in between patients

11 The floors die not mopped if tha what youre

12 sayng But the tables ano the equinment that is usec is

13 while we axe doing everybody had their different tasks and

14 there would be CI tech that would hanoe cut -The equipment

15 for us while we were doino takino the patient to recovery

16 There was actually CI tech that was ssigred change out

17 the equipment That would inciude tce scone ann the blue pads

18 and that was needed for the next procedure

19 And when youre in tne procedure room if you

20 observed CI tech not properly clean the areas of the room

21 that ycu described what wou_d you whdL vvoulc you oo

22 It did happen and approdched the CI tech and

23 eoucated him on how the proper procedure was ann told him what

24 needed to be done and asslsten him in cleaning it at whever

25 it was
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And if oio based on your observations dio

you onserve Thdt some staff memhes were disgruntled while

others were diligent

Disgrurt1ec what do you mean

We lazy how about that

Well in all forms of wherever you work you have

your wcrke bees and you have your ones that do so so ano yoa

have the ones -hat you need to pump up to do better job

In your encounters and observations of Dr

10 Des0i did he treat peopie who the what you oescribec as

11 people who neeoed to be pumped up versus the worker bees dd

12 he treat them differently

13 dont see that per se was treated different

14 But yes if you are as leader or supervisor sometmes

15 you h0ve to do things little more rough or sound little

16 more rcoh than others and to cet them to do what you need

17 tiem tc do

18 And based on that explanation is that what you

19 observed Dr Desai to do while you were employed at this at

20 tfe gastro center

21 would say that would be the easiest way to

22 describe it

23 Did Desai ever tell you to do something that

24 you considered to be unsafe

25 The only encounter that we had that we had
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disagreement on is the way was putting the prient names In

tne cnart at the beginning of there But also followed up

on that with my chair of command and went hack to Dr Desai

and informed him of what was told why we were doing that

way and we had no more problem

Dr Desai respected you as professional

The way he come across to me yes

Vice versa

As far as Know yes

10 meant you towards Iim

11 For me towards him

12 Yes

13 Yes

14 And did you feel that way about the other

15 doctors in the gastro center

16 Yes

17 Did you feel that way about the other RNs in the

18 gastro center

19 Yes treated them as professionals

20 When the outbreak occurred when you were

zl notfied that the clinic that you worked at was the site of

22 hepattis outbreak what was your reaction

23 was at home And when we heard about it it

24 was whenever got my call that it was closed dId talK in

25 depth with my husband back and forth and we just knd of
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thresned it out and we had our comments at that time

Were you surprised by it

Yes

Why Why were you surprised by it

Because oio not see dny reason how anyone

could trnsrnit it hepatitIs rrom one person to the other

untIl tne things come out and to about the reuse of

syringes nd stuff

Okay Im not sure understood somethino you

10 said and want to follow up on it You were there wher the

11 CDC inspectors were present correct

12 was there whenever we were told the inspectors

13 were in the faciliy do not know if they were the CDC or

14 what their title was bu we had two different inspections

15 while wcs there and was told that they were inspectors

16 And thats what wanted to follow up with you

17 on You were there when there were two inspections going on

18 Yes

19 And so one of those is obviously the COG visit

20 correct

21 Yes

22 What is can you tell us give us little

23 foundation if you can recall when was the other the second

24 inspection that you referred to while you were there

25 Well there was one inspection that we were tolo
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that we would be having strange people coming irto the clnlc

that were inspectors ano that would sy that was tre latter

part of the summer of 2007 to the first par4- of September

October somewhere in that time period they were there And

tien the second group come in tuinK ft ns ir Jumuary of

2008

And January of 2008 were the he0lttr Inspectors

ii connection to the hepatitis investiga on

really dont krow which one which

10 And the other one you sdid occured in the

11 latter part of 2007 and you cafted them

12 Well it was rlgft 0t the cnn of summer to the

13 first part of the school year somewnere in thd time perIod

14 So dont really recall exactly but it wds hcr It was the

15 end of August or September October right in ttat period

16 All right And youve said those were strange

17 people By that did you mean strangers ds npp sen to some

18 weirdoes

19 Well they were people that were rot commonly ir

20 ftc unit arid in there that was going to be watching us no

21 procedures and stuff ann that they were lettino ts know that

22 it was okay for them to be in there Normally we would not

23 allow strumgers in the procedure room

24 Do you know what the purpose of tftt Inspection

25 was
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ko mciaxr

So you know what agency or business those

inspertors were forn

Er maam

Ano at dt tnis time frame in 200i was it

your nderstano1no tTh odstro center was going to open new

facIity

Yes

you know this inspection that occurred in

10 fte hot months of 2007 had anything to do with the expansion

11 of the organization

12 do not know why they were there didnt

13 know if It was yearly or if it was for the opening or what

14 exactly why They were there

15 MS STAEISH The Courts indulgence

16 THE CQTTRT All rlgtt

17 Pause in proceeding

18 MS STAEISI-1 For counsel Im referring to page 458

19 of the deposition

20 MS WEKERLI Thanks

21 BY MS STAE1ISH

22 Maam if you would just review your deposition

23 to yourself Ill draw your attention to page 458 kind of at

24 the top Eu- if you neec to read bit before it or after to

25 give it context feel free to oo so
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Does reviewing that document refresh your memory

on the 2007 inspeotion

As documented there that thouoht tYat was

tYe tine before the accreditation ot the opening of the other

ore and they were just inspecting or according to the

inspectors for that think thats what was told to L5

So they were inspecting the Shadow Lane aclity

in anticipation of the

10 Opening the

11 opening

12 Spring Valley

13 meant to follow up on this earlier With

respect to the encounter with Ms Hubbard and Dr Desai was

15 Dr Desai did he instruct Ms Hubbard not to give anymore

16 propofol because he was about to end his procedure

At this time do not recall exac ly what the

conversation was over

19 Is that something that you would observe batween

20 doctors and CPNAs corimunicating on when coimnunicating

zl that hey Im about to end the procedure oont give anymore

22 Not all of the physicians did communicate on

23 their compleion or not

24 Would there be communications though about not

z5 to cive addiional propofol because they were the procedure
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was about to end

The only ore do reoall is doctors telling him

tf at ne would he on his way out whenever

And when let me see if can finc that real

quick After they had t5er meeting their meeflrg between

Ms Huboard and Dr Desai tiey came back and went rich back

to work as normal

Yes maam

Is it fair statement to describe Ms hubbaro

10 as somebody who would express her opinions loudly

11 She will on occasion

12 And speaking of the other personnel can you

13 teli us who Rod Chaffee is

14 He was one of the nurses at the facility

15 And can you oive us bit of foundation for

16 that When did he work there

17 MS HECKERLY Can we approach Your Honor

18 THE COURT Sure

19 Of record oerch conference

20 THE OOURT All rlqut Go on Ms Stanish

21 BY MS STANISH

22 What was Mr Chaf fee is that how you

23 pronounce it

24 think thats the way he pronounced It

25 What was Mr Chaffees position in the clinbo
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When started there in Augus he tad just come

back from leave from where he had lost his wfe ann re withir

week or so there that he tom us that he was come to be

MS WECKERLY Objection Eers0y

MS STAhISH dont want ycu to us you

THE COURT Oont get into anythlno

MS STANISH Right just arr you uescrlbe

your observations of him

MS STANISH

10 So he was there when you wee hired correct

11 week after

12 And he he was nurse

13 Yes

14 And did you observe him corouct himseff in way

15 that you thought was unprofessional ever

16 thought it was unprofessicnl ttt he ws

17 havng the emotional breakdowns in ftcnt of the patients and

18 talking to the patients about what hdppened witt that But

19 other than patient care it did not interfere with any patient

20 care

21 And when founoation wise oo you know when it

22 was he you said he would break down

He would break down in uncontrollable emotional

24 state

25 THE COURT Are you talking about crying
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MS STAEISH rryng

THE COURT weepinG What do you mean

THE WIURISS Crying weeping ust

BY MS STANISH

Wouto he do this in the proceduxe room

did wa in on the prunedute room that Ye was

in tmbt state tier te had releved me for lunch anc

come in to ieLieve him to oo back

And cdr you estimate for us time frame wise wher

10 this inciden occutred

11 That was ftc beginning of my employment there

12 So tha4 wouo have been in around August

13 About earL started on August the 9th so

14 August September October richt in that area

15 And dio you observe him breaking down and cryinc

16 and stcn in other areas of the facility

17 saw him cong it in the recovery room when

18 wou come out to give unport

19 And was it the same thing that he woulo bo

20 emotional in front of the patients

21 Yes

22 and talking to the patients

23 Yes

24 About his emoticna issues

25 Yes
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Did there come time when you observed that

Mr Cuaffee no longer worked at the clinic

Yes

Can you estimate for us wha that time period

ws

can give you the date

Pardon me

can give you the date

Give it to me

10 Ppril the 19th of 2007

11 If ask you why you remember that could you

12 tel us without getting into hears0y what other people told

i3 you

14 No can tell you why Because thats the day

15 my mother had her stroke

16 Oh Im sorry Thank you That is memorble

17 Going to the time frame when the inspectors came to

18 tfe farility in early 2008 do you recill attennino meeting

19 where you were informed that there was suspected outbreak

zO an tnat inspectors were going to observe

21 Yes

22 And can you tell us who attended that meeting

23 The medical staff attended We were called to

z4 Tonya Rushings office and was informed at that time

25 And what was the what was the what was the
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purpose of the meeting W0s tfere any instructions given to

you

The purpose of the meeting was to inform us that

it was under inspection tf at they were inspectinc anc that we

were gcing to have to all sucuit lob s0mples to have ood

draws

Did you have te understanding that you were

you had to cooperate with the CDC or the inspectors

If they hac csKec me

10 And they did in fact you were actually

11 observed by inspecLors correct

12 No maam diant say that

13 Oh okay

14 said they were in the procedure room They

15 their backs were to me so wouldnt say they were

16 observing me

17 Okay You describe where youre starding

18 relative to the inspectors please

19 They were between me and the stretcher of the

20 patient for the patient

21 All rioht So you couldnt see what they were

22 doing they were not watching you

23 No maam

24 MS STANISH The Courts indulgence please

25 THE COURT Thats fine
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Pause ir proceedings

MS STANISH have nothing further TYank you

THE COURT Okay Mr Santacroce cc you taxe aO

questions

MR SANTACROCE Yes

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR SANTACROCE

Good afternoon maam

Hi

10 represent Ron Lakeman Do you ano Va

11 Lakemdn

i2 Yes

13 Worked with him in tne past

14 Yes

15 want to cc back to your testimory dboLt what

16 you did in the preop area iieve you testified tfa you

17 worked in the preop area for period of ime correct

18 Yes

19 And you also testified that you trained other

20 nirses in that area

21 Yes

z2 Did you train Lynette Campbell

2o dont remember al the nurses sir mioht

z4 have but dont remember

25 Okay And you trained them what did you do
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as far as training them

showed tYem the p0perwoft of what the

questions we would ask ftc pftients whenever ard how we woulo

revIew the chart ano sh wed them thdt and far as skil

tYe nurses come in with the ukil

So you woulent trftn them as to the

aorninistration of ep1ock ftushng saline would you

In

They wou he expected to know that

10 Yes

11 You estftieo Gs to what your proceoure wds in

12 aoministering the heplocic cno the saline flush Arid believe

13 you testified hdt you lushed the hepiock with saline

14 correct

15 Right

16 That saUne was mut dose correct

17 Yes

18 And thdt salIne was used on other patierts

19 correct

20 Yes

21 You estifieo that you ccxried your supplies in

22 utility box

23 Yes

z4 So you would carry that from one patient to

25 another within the preop area
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Yes

And what was in the itility box

In the utility box you hd the 30 co vial of

ocrna saline that you needed to pull up for the flusY you

wcu hdve the svrinoes in their prepakdged paokage thdts

te syrinqe and the needle together You would have

tcurnRuet You would have alcohol preps You would have the

hebrn lock the little cap Its in its prepacageo there

You would have your legaderm which is the steri

iO dress ng thdt you put over the top of after you make sure that

11 its working And you would have your tape And ther you

Iz wou have an and on the wall in different areas you had

ii gloves so you can get your gloves to put on

And would you wear gloves every time yoi

15 aoniinlstered heplock

16 Yes

So you wouldnt carry the gloves in the utiity

18 box

19 No

zO Now the 30 cc bottles of saline believe you

21 testified that you would fush cc

z2 Three

Three So that one bottle could be useo

24 theoretically on ten people

25 Right
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When you used the needle and syringe wouud you

pLt that hack in the utility box until you coulc dispose

or would you dispose it rioht away

You dispose right away

So there were sharps containers located

throughout the peop area

Yes sir Arid trere is cisc sharp cortainer

dont remember if it was on the trdy or that we carried it

IYeres one of the small ones tht is cbout by inches and

10 abeut inches tall Thats small one thct we would carry

11 and so we could just when there was not sharps containers

12 within arms reach

13 And that sfarp container would be also in the

14 utility box

15 dont recdll it being in there but we would

16 take it with us so we woulo iave place to put the neeoie so

17 were not carrying sharps coross tne room

18 Okay Now you testified that when you would

19 insert the heplock there would be some sort of blood backf low

20 is that correct

zl Yes Its in the delco Theres little

22 splice in the delco and wIth the blood backflash thats Into

23 that you can tell that youre in Arid then you insert the

24 cannula all the way and then you nold your inner over the

25 tip end where the tip of the cannula would go into the vein so
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its not bleeding back all over you or all ovei tmb patient

urtil you can get -he heplocK And then you witt tine

rrnnpulation you would hod it with your finger and your

thumb You could hold the hub of it and hold your fiber dcwn

here teat way youre no bleecing back and get irg

everything and put the cap on

But the tip of the cannula would crow in tact

witi the blood

The tip of the cannula Is in the patient nc

10 youre to push in your finger over the end of tie pctiert

11 Heres your vein here You put your cannula in or this part

12 and you put your finoer oown here because thats where he enc

13 of the caninula even though the hub is back here cat no

14 So youre not bleed so youre holding he vein so yoLle

15 not bleeding back all over the patient and yourself

16 Okay Did that ever happen

17 Sometimes they still bleed out litie it but

18 we had lot of times we would put blue pao unoerneh

19 them so it would catch that blood so its not ooing ou ano

20 contaminating So when the patient leaves we always move the

21 pad and everything forgot about the blue pac But we pit

22 blue pad under

23 You forgot about what

z4 Its Chux dont know what you want ta c0l

25 it blue pad Chux cranny sguare Ive heard all kinds of
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ttings call it But its safety pad that goes underneath

and you have the patient aid liv tneir arm on ttat Ano then

if it does bleed bacK li Wi eed cn that pao thats

disposable

And wtht wou yu no with the pac

The pao ones nr the trash

No\ th e0sor fur those dseptic practices is

wiat

Preven coirarnina on tc the patient or

10 yourself

11 Or oher people

12 Yes

13 And you recoorSze that that is potential

14 mechanism for transndttirg dseose

15 Yes

16 Are you aware of the COC study in 2008 that

17 icentified an outbredk uf hep due to saline flushes

18 did not thor athut that

19 MS WECKERLY Im quinn to object That assumes

20 facts not in evidence

21 MR SANTACROTE asked ner if she hearo of it

22 THE COURT Say doain

MS WECKERLY Okcy

24 THE COURT Wai asked Mr Santacroce to repeat

25 his question
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MR SANTACROCE asked she had hearo tYe CDC

stuoy wnich identified an outbreak of hep throuoh saline

flushes

THE WITNESS dId not hear of that

THE COURT Thas sustained

DY MR SRJJTACROCE

Did you trair Jeff Krueger

No

Do you know Jeff Krueger

Yes

11 And would it be fair to say that Mr KrLeoer

Iz also flashed the heplooks with saline

ft Yes

So basically your observation of tIe technque

15 most of the not all of the nurses used the flush che

16 preop area

17 woulo say all the nurses because that was one

18 of the urotocols was to make sure that the heplock was patent

19 before we sent the patient into the procedure room

20 Now you also testified that you if not you

21 ftc nirses would in the morning take flats of propofol into

22 tIe procedure room correct

23 Yes

24 You would check them out to the CRNAs is that

25 fair
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Yes

And these flats cont0ined 25 bottles of propofol

approximately

Twenty five come in case yes

And you woulo check out case in the morning to

each CPNA

Right

And the CRNA would sgn your book

Yes

10 And those bottles of prcpofol in the mornng

11 were unopened bottles correct

12 Right

13 And each flat went into each procedure

14 Yes

15 So the CRNA In Room would use that flat of

16 propofol 0md the CPNA in Room would use his flat correct

17 Rigb

18 You hao testfiet tne procedure room that you

19 didnt really see the CRNA5 dc theIr procedures is ft at fair

20 Right

21 And that was because your back or tfelr bacK was

22 turned to you

23 They were was it was their Rick towards

24 ne because they were at the head of the patienL by the

25 patient was at least to 10 feet away under little
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spotlight

And would Th0t be the procedure for most rurses

Yes

In the same position

Yes Because we would dim The lichs wrec ne

procedure was being cone and there was yen srnai cm loSt

ttat we could get uncer see our paperwork Otberwse we

coud not see what we were writing

So you cant testify as to how the CPNAs

10 aonJnistered the propofol

11 No

12 You testified that tte CPIs woulc stdy Their

13 on rooms throughout the day except for lunch bredks anc

14 possible potty break is that correct

15 Right

16 And when there was three CPNAs ore woulo

17 relieve the other one for lunch When there was wc CENA5

18 cne of them would relieve the other one correct

19 Righ

20 As far as you know when they relievec the other

21 ore they would still use the propofol that was ir that

22 particular room correct

23 MS WECKERLY Objection Calls

24 THE WITNESS do not know

25 MS WECKERLY for speculation
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THE COURT We the s0id she doesnt know so

BY SANTACROCE

Okay You dont know

dont Know

Now war to t0 to you little bt about

the dates for of he irfectlcn where its alleged tYat the

infection occurred And Im uoing to show you whats boen

marked States Exhibit 1L6 Let me know when you is that

visible to you Can you read th0t

10 When youre movio it sure cant

11 No Know Im sorry Okay How about now

12 All riuht

13 Let me see if tove tnat one right Hold on

14 Maybe Im going to have no 0dj0st litle bit Bear with

15 me Okay

16 What form is tuis

17 This is form prepared by The State

18 Oh

19 Okay And its an exhibit thats alreaoy been

20 aoraitted into evidence Now shoild ask you couple

21 questions about it Do you see on the top line it has

22 patient and then as you go oclLoss it has doctor the nurse

23 technician and the CRNA correct

24 Yes

25 And on this September 21st date of z007 youll
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notIce th0t The first paflent of the d0y Carrol did dnd

it vurports say that you were the nurse in ttat room

trot correct

Yes

And Keith Nath0hs was the CRNA

Yes

And in fact you did one two three rour

ive six seven eight nne ten procedures before we get to

Kenreth Rubino correct

10 Okay cant count them but okay

II Okay Well you see where Kenneth Rubinos name

12 appears

ii Yes got that

14 You were the nurse that was in the room wher

15 Dr C0rrol performed the procedure correct

16 Yes

17 And the CPNA was Mathahs correct

18 Yes

Arid then it says Linda MGreevy was in the room

zO for oue procedure Were you also in the room Because

21 beleve you cestifieo you were training her

z2 But that was that chart that we seen it looked

23 like thTh was training her tf at day

24 Okay Arid the CRNA was Keith Mathahs

25 Then we would be in the same room
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Okay You and Keith worked together most of the

time correct

We worked tocether but wouldn sa most of

the time

Well on this partculdr dd7

On that day yes wcrked wih him

Okay And then the next one down is Roco fo

Meana and you saw his chdrt

Yes

10 And the district attorney showed you that chart

11 right

12 Yes

13 And you were tne nurse and Keith Mathahs was the

14 CPNA correct

15 Right

16 Then we go down couple more axid theres two

17 names for nurses there Sherry can you reac that

18 cant read it

19 Where are you talking about

20 Number 27 Patient 27

21 Okay Its someone was traininc because if

z2 theres two of us in there there was was training

z3 somebody

24 Okay

25 THE COURT Mr Santacroce Im qoing to stop you
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now Were going to take our lunch break

Ladies and gentlemen we be in recess foi ftc

lunch break until 230 During the lunch break you are

remInded thar youre not to discuss the case or anvthinc

relatinc to -he case witf each other cr with anyone also

Youre oct to read watch or listen tc any reports CJ

comeotdries on the case person or subject matter rel0ftrc tc

the cdse Dont do any independent research by way of Jo

Internet any other mecium and please do not form or

10 express dn opinion on the trial

11 Notepads in your chairs Follow the bailiff tYrooco

12 tlie redr door

13 Jurors recessed at 1257 p.m

14 THE COURT And maam dont discuss your testmony

15 with dnybody else during the lunch break

16 Court recessed at 1258 p.m until 234 p.m

17 Outside the presence of the jury

18 MR WRIGHT Jucge think Ralph McDowell took

19 Exhlbt Al when he left

20 THE COURT Oh he did

21 MR WRIGHT So replaced it with an identical one

22 THE COURT Okay

23 MR WRIGHT An put where the was had had

24 him correct it

25 THE COURT Okay
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MR WRIGHT Ann so gcve it to the clerk because

we cant find it and he had it lost

THE COURT He asKed me He sio Whar do do with

this He tried to hand it to me no sdid Leave Ht tfere

for now

MS STANISH Of and Ye ok .t probably

THE COURT So mcybe th0t rRnt ake with you when

you go

Tell Kenny to brine tver

10 MR WRIGHT Yeah but there as with his owr stacic

11 of papers

12 MR STAUDAHER Yean That ws his perception of

13 what she said

14 MR WRIGHT He brougnt hIs ciwn interviews

15 THE COURT Does anycre well never mind

16 Pause in proceeding

17 Jurors reconvene 236 p.m

18 THE COURT Court is row umck in session And maain

19 obviously youre still under cath And Mr Sanracroce you

20 tray resume your cross examination

21 MR SANTACROE Okay

22 CROSS EXAMINATION confinued

23 BY MR SANTACROCE

When we left off we were looking at the

25 September 21 2007 patient chart preoared by the State and we
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left off with this patiert right here Patient 23 And it

siowed th0t here were two norses in the room at the time of

ttat proceoure Cathy Stedner and yourself

corret

Righ

And beiieve you testified that you were

trcn_no her

Yes

And cell me agair now you tolo me about the

10 preop drea dnd how you trained PNs in that area How did you

11 trdn RN in the proceoure room

12 would show teem that after the nurse

13 aresteefist gt finished with the chart would show them the

14 ptocess of going over and introducing yourself to the patent

15 tYeo 0skino the patient what they were there for which

16 procedure and what prep old they take And then woulo ask

17 them wh0t their name was full name and their date of birth

18 And by that we could oouble check and make sure we

19 had the right patient with the rgnt chart because some of

20 the names are duplicate especially some of the HispaFic

21 naves You would get Juan Garcia and there mioht be three or

22 four of them but the way you could tefl them apart was by

23 tier birth date

z4 Was here anything else you would do to train

25 them
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would show tOem then how enter the

irformatlon into the computer and then would show them how

to fill out the paperwork that was required of us as well as

ftc lab forms

And the State showed you Exhibit Bates No 3468

which is the patient file for Sonia Rivera Ano believe

ttey showed you this document

Yes

Correct

10 Yes

11 Now what would you show the nuxse trainee

12 regarding this document presume this is where you typed iF

13 the information in the computer correct

14 Thats not the same document

15 Oh okay Lets see

16 MS WECKERLY It was page before

17 BY MR SANTACROCE

18 This one

19 That one would show them how to type

20 the do it either gave you the option of doug

21 colonoscopy or BOO and this ore had colonoscopy Then

22 would show them how to put first would verify If the name

23 was spelled and you would put the medical record number in

z4 over its on the far right

25 You can write on that screen You can just use
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your fingernail

Right here is the medical record number An

tYen their date of birth is what we would verify on th
If is one actually has Social Security number We would sc

verfy that if they had one Not ll of them had Socthl

Security numbers Arid tten would show her huw to pt the

doctors name the nurses name dnd the nurse anesthetist

ft at and which eferrino clinic and doctor

And all this would be done in the procecurc

10 room

11 Yes

12 before the procedure started

13 Yes Yes

14 And then turning to Bates Stamp 3510 helene

15 you were shown this document as well is that correct

16 Okay This here is the caxi see the whole

17 form but it looks like the preop

18 Maybe thats the wrong one thinK it wam ths

19 one

20 to

21 3513

22 Thats not it

23 Okay Well get to it eventually This one

24 That one

25 Okay Would you show the nurse trainee arythinc
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to do with this form

Yes This here 15 or nurse procedure record

And would show her thar we wou fill in the phys1cir the

nurses name the tech and where tOis is missing is the nurse

anestetist And then we woulo oc ed ano pu the propofol

ttere in the milligrams but we wc edve tne milicram off

until the case was finlsheo

Okay neec yc to rrdrk with your

fingernail what youre talKino abot

10 We would fil the pLopofol and the mc

11 becduse thats how it comes ard tuen we would put by we

12 cou_d go Jiead and put thdt on there untIl it was finishec

13 then we would finish it out when tne ccse is over

14 Okay When you sdy youd finish it out when the

15 case was over what woulo you cc wen the case was over

16 When the nurse arestetist would hand us their

17 record it would show us tie amount of propofol that they

18 gave and wed put that amount in And we when the nurse

19 anesthetist comes in wed put their initi0ls because they are

20 the ones that are administerinc It

21 Okay Anyohng else on this form you would fill

22 out

Yes Its at the bottom

z4 Okay Tell me aut it

25 All right Ive got my signature here and
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you if you rail it up 11 show you more Okay lYe

procedure

Hit the yeah Goad deal

The procedure starts from the EKG strip that we

get the and the first iital sign

Okay Stop right there cnd tell me about the

prccedue time Is the patient In the room at this time

Yes The patient in the room and hooked up

to the monitoi and has his EKG strip as well as his vita

10 sigrs tJcen Thats the tIme that we start

11 And where do you get that 1044 time from

12 Its from the rhythm strip as well as the vtal

13 sign strips we print them off and theyre on the chart

14 TYeyre stapled into the chart

15 Okay All right Go ahead

16 And the eno time is also from the vital slcns

17 strp The vital sian strip will show the first time the

18 first vital signs that was taken and this is the last one

19 before we take to the recovery room

20 And he patient is still

21 And then

22 still it the procedure room at this time

23 Thats whet we ended and disconnected

24 Okay

25 and took the patient to the recovery room
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do the nurses notes We went ahead and positioned her if we

did no biopsies on her and she ddnt have any prob ems wth

tie prooedure If there was ary complications with her heart

rate dropping or anythino else that come about ti ats where

we would put it right tiere

And that thIs is your pdrtLular note

correct

Yes

And so you trained every nurse that you traned

10 in the procedure room the same way

11 Yes

12 Okay Going back to the prient list here Im

13 going to step over here because cant read that So when

14 youre in the room with Cathy Stedner okay it looks like you

15 had her for two procedures correct

16 Yes And then she just put her name in and

17 woud hdve her for the whose day So obviously she did not

18 put my name in the rest of tfle ddy after showed her how

19 Okay So where Cathy Steedner appears on

20 Patient No 28 it looKs lke in between the two green strips

21 there

22 Yes

would you have been in the room with her on

24 that occasion

25 Yes would be in the room with her
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You starteo out with McCreevy Do you see that

ear ier in the day

Yes see that she was there

And believe you were training her also

traired several of the nurses

Okay But on this partioular day believe

testified that you were urcinirg MoCreevy too is that

oorreot

do not know the dates that traineo the

10 nurses

11 So you oant tell me if you were in the room

12 with Ms MoGreevy during these prooedures or no4

13 No sir onnot tell you for sure witf out

14 looking at when they were there nd what days that oio traifl

15 them Im sure its dooumented somewhere where they oome in

16 Okay But where your name appears and where

17 your name and Cathy Steeoner name appe0rs we oan be oertain

18 that you were in the room ft at time on those proceoures

19 oorreot

20 Yes

21 Now Ill represent to you that the dfferent

22 oolors of the strips the first one Kenneth Rubino he

23 appeared to be the souroe patient for this day thats why

24 hes In orange Then theres yello strip there whiob ooulo

25 not be genetioally linked to Mr Rubino Then theres oreen
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strips and these were people that have been alleoed to have

gotten nepatitis from the clino on tha day So do you see

all of those

Yes see them

It appears that you were the room with

Kenneth Rubino oorrect

Yes

During that prooeoure with Mi Rubino were you

oognizant or oonsoious or aware of any unsafe practloes by

10 anyone in the room durino that procedure

11 do not reoall any

12 If you bad reo0lled some would you have

13 reported them or taken some aotion

14 would have went to try chain of commano

15 Who is your chain of command

16 It was JeFf Krueoer was the Tharge rurse And

17 ther it was Katie it starteo witL dn

18 Katie Maley

19 Maley

20 So you would have reported anythirg abnorma to

21 tdem oorreot

22 Yes

23 But you dont recall tdat happening with Kenneth

24 Rubno do you

25 No
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Lets oo or to the next patient R5C It sciys

Linda VcGreevv Lu believe you couldnt testify whether or

not you were in the room wth that one oorreot

Ir could not

The next one down Rodoifo Meana You were

tde nre Kel T4atThhs wds tue CRNA

es

Were you coonizart or atre or oorscious of any

unsJe orCcties that ocourred in the procedure with

10 Mr Meud

11 to

12 Going oown to Sonic Oreliana you were the

13 nurse Keitu Mdttahs was the CPNA

14 yes

15 Same question Were you cognizant or aware or

16 consccus of any unscfe practices that occurred in that

17 procedure room ith Ms Oreilana

18 to

19 How about with Gwendolyn Martin You were also

20 te nurse KeiTh Mathabs the CA
21 tm cid not see anything

22 So dii of the procedures you did on September 21

23 were Lasicaily the same thing you Lad observed throughout your

z4 career dt the endoscop3i center i5 that correct

25 Yes
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And nothno out of tue ordinar3i or unuara

ho

Arid during those procedures we just went over

you stayed in the room throughout those procedures is that

correct

Yes

And its fair to scy that Mr Mattahs was in the

room during hose procedures

Yes

10 MR SANTACROCE have nothing further Thank you

11 THE COURT All right Redirect

12 REDIRECT EX/AMINATION

13 BY MS WECKERLY

14 Maarn do you have any iridependeur recollection

15 of September the 21st 2007

16 No

17 And so when you were asked about he procedure

18 OF Mr Rubino are you basing your answer on the totaliy of

19 your work experience or because you actually remember what

20 procedure you did in that procedure room on September tfe

21 21st

22 Work procedure

23 Okay So on like over the course of my

z4 employment dont remember seeing anything dangerous is

25 that fair
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Thats fair

Okay Not because you go oh my gosh Mr

Rubino he was this ta remember his procedure anc hs is

what haopened

No do rot remember

MR SANTACROCE coing to object to leadinc Ycur

Honor

THE COURT Overruled

BY MS NECKERLY

10 And if understood your testimony on direc anc

11 cross examination you trained several nurses

12 Yes did

13 And do you irdependently remember if September

14 tfe 21st was day you were training

15 Idonot

16 And believe your testimony on direct was when

17 we see your name in the nursinc record but not on the doctor

18 chart tbets likely exp anation for that

19 Yes

20 Okay Because you maybe would have the trainee

21 do the ompuer part but you were tne person in the room

22 Yes

23 But as you sit here today oulo assume you

24 dont know for sure whether or not you were training without

25 looking at the documents
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Idonot

Thank you

THE COURT Recross

MS STANISH No Your Honor

THE COURT Mr Sntacroce

MR SANTACROE No Your Hon

THE COURT All rgnt We iaVC iuor question up

here juror would lke to know was tte sharps ontainer in

tIe preop area portable or was dttcOheo to

10 THE WITNESS Both

11 THE COURT So there were two

12 THE WITNESS There was portable une tlat we could

13 take to the there was one olose to one nf the ohairs that

14 was up on the wall And two of the chairs you had to fave

15 somewnere to put the sharps without caryino them across the

16 room so you used portab one

17 THE COURT Okay Ano did you ever see heplocK

18 being ref lushed between the preop area wheie It ws IF5d led

19 and the procedure rooms flushed wth saline

zO THE WITNESS It was flused once

II THE COURT Just once Okay Was tha always done

22 when ws for lack of better word inserteo or lnsta led

z3 THE WITNESS Once it was installed you becduse

24 it ooes have the blood flush where it backf lash on it

25 and you want to make sure the blood is flushed out of the
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cannu as well aS hat its oong that its in the vein

THE COThT Stae any fallow up

MS WECKERLY No Your Honor

THE COURT Defense any follow up

MR SARTACROCE No

MS STANISH No Your Honor

THE lILT Any uodltional juror questions lIr this

witness

All Aloht Maam there are no further questions for

10 you Tndnk you for your testimony Please dont disouss your

11 testimony wi anyone else wAn rudy be oalled as witness in

12 tiis mdtter Thanic you vo3 are exoused

13 Stare oall your next witness

14 MS WEKERLY Anne Yost

15 MS STANISH Your Honor nay we approaoh as the

16 witness on her wciy

17 THE OOURT Sure

18 Of reoord Lenoh oonferenoe

19 ANNE YOST STATES WITNESS SWORN

20 THE CLERK Please state and spell your first ano

21 last name for the reoord

22 THE WITNESS First name is Anne The last

23 name is Yost

24 THE COURT All rCght Ms Weokerly go ahead

25 DIRECT EXAMINATION
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BY MS WECKERLY

Ms Yost old you live in Las Vegas in zOO7r

Idid

And during that time period how were you

emp oyed

In 2007 in July for three days was emp oyed

at the Endoscopy Center of Southern Nevada

And how are you what was your job there

was registered nurse

10 Where had you gone to school that allowed you to

11 work c5 registered nurse

12 The College of Southern Nevada

ii And when did you graduate

14 2007

ii And so was the endoscopy center your very frst

16 job

17 Itwas

18 How did you go aut gettino the job

19 Im not sure where saw the ad for it but then

zO interviewed with Katie Maley the director of nursing Then

21 rigit after that starred week later

z2 So pretty quckly after your interview you

23 started

24 Yes

25 And think you said at the beginning of your
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testimony you worked there tnree days

Three clays

In July of 2007

Yes

you know the tLree days or you just know

was July

It was tte 2nd 3rd and 5th

So kino spanning the holiday

Righr

10 When you first got tnere on youx very rirst day

11 of work what happened Tell us how you went into the

12 facIlity and what they did wltr you on your first day

13 basically just some quick first name

14 introductions with everybody tnere showed me around the

15 place showed me what this room this this room is that

16 Then was taken into the prooedure room and tien mainly the

17 rest of the day spent my time there

18 Okay And youre an RN oorreot

19 Thats correot

20 And you was the job that you were hired for

21 to he oiroulating nurse you know in different parts of the

22 facility or did you know exactly what you were going to be

23 doing when you got there

24 wasnt sure exactly where would be Knew

25 it wasnt going to be the preop area but then they put me
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into the procedure rooms

Okay And on the llocedu rooms or wrer you

were there on your first day cid ycu follow anyora around or

did anyone train you or kind of oent you to llw they no

things

Yes shadowed narce when WaS there

Do you remember that perscnts name

Unfortunately no

Okay When you shadowed thouch tt nrse was

10 it female

11 It was

12 What did that person stow you how to oo

13 Basically how to do the Thdrting some of the

14 billing and how to discuss thinqs with the patlet

15 Okay What how were you trdireo to no the

16 crarting

17 The charting was basically from it kino of

18 vcried From time to time there would be some prectarting

19 done as in he preop nurse would do llltle bit the

20 ctiarting and that would alreaoy be on the chctc Ann hen

21 from there we would just take over or that rdther tfe

22 nurse teaching me would take over and show the rest of the

am ctarting Sometimes the charting would sart from p0mb

24 blank when the pa ient came in and then go fil out from

25 there
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And on your oas there what part of the

faclitv were you stntoreo Were you in the preop or the

procedure

Alwnys the procecure room

In toe procecuan room

Itr hmrn

Ano an if Im ancerstanding you sometimes

you well vouc net cYarts from nurse who was working in

preop

10 Rigif It woud just arrive with the patient on

11 the guoney or they migh just hand it to you real quick

12 And when you looked those charts you said

13 there was some n-echartiro In wh0t manner did you see the

14 precharting Like wf at Gin yan see

15 Just couple of things checked off for the

16 procedure room than should have just been in the procedure

17 room charted there lheren n0ve been couple thncs would

18 be checked off

19 Would they be ike patient vitals or

20 observations of the

21 Moe obserantion

22 And would the observations be oriented to the

z3 procedure

z4 Yes

25 So they were checked off before the procedure
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occurred

Yes

And then when you receive youre in the

procedure room what did you do when you saw the chart that

thu stuff checked off that wus guess supposed to be

crecKed off by you

If it did matct wh0t the siuatior was would

leave it If it did not match would correct it

Okay Was there anything in terms of tfe charts

ft at you remember that had to to with timing or fillirg in

11 times

Iz Yes There was its kind of complcated to

discuss it But basically the nurse training me sad dont

14 make sure that your time does not overlap the preop nurses

15 time So lets say that nurse had written that sfe finished

16 at 945 make sure that you dont write that the patient came

17 in at 944 even though the patient might have been there

iS at 944

19 Okay So make sure that your

Make sure that youre at 946

21 Okay So there was no overlap

22 Oorrect

And mean did you do that Did you do that

24 kind of timing oi fill in your timing to make sure there was

z5 no overlap
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made sure that did it correctly Like when

tIe patient came in the room thats the rime put down

Arid is thar how you were trained to do it

Its just

mean in nursno sonool

In nursing school yeah Yes In nursino

school we were trained tiat when the ptienr comes in the

room thats the time that you start

Okay Did you ever see cuess not vital

10 but like you know the patient is alert or the patient is

11 oriented sort of observational categories on chart

12 Did see rht

13 Mmhmm

14 Yes

15 And dih you ever see those filled in when you

16 were the person that was supposed to be making the

17 observation

18 Yes

19 In those instances now did you handle that in

20 your three days there

21 At one point told the nurse didmt liKe it

22 that thats not the way was trained for it to be done So

23 like said if made sure that it did matof my situation

24 and if it didnt corrected it

25 And was this was the charting unigue to one
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case or did it happen on all three days -hat you vJere crkno

there

It was really sporadic ke 5a10 cometmes

wed get little bit of precharting Sometimes they wou drt

hve done that at all it was the correct wa3i cute if the

correct way

Were you ever asked as the poeotre room nuise

to chcut for nurse in recovery

was encouraged to do that yes

10 And did you do that

11 No

12 What do you remember whdr types of tfinos 3o

13 were being asked to chart for the recovery room nurser

14 believe it was the same soit of observations

15 that we had made in the in the procedure ioom

16 Now you said that you talked to someone

17 durIng either your first second or third day bout beiro

18 uncomfortable with this method

19 Mm ham

zO Do you remember who it was that you talkeo

21 dont

z2 It was just one of the nurses training you

z3 Right

z4 Were you were you worried abou your

25 professional license with this
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was nd thats why resigned my positIon

Now befoie yoi resioned and well come hack to

that did you in the three hays th0t you were there Low woulo

you describe the business of hacility Were there ot

of patients fe pot errs What wan your observation

The walt no rcorr wan almost aLways jam packed

ful of people Sornet mes There were people standing nor

even seated it was so fun Potents were rapicly goinc Into

tne procedures and bocK cut

10 When tirey were in the procedure room and you

11 were training you were The odvously rraining as the

12 procedure room nurse that yes

13 Yes

14 Okay Do you were you able to keep up with

15 the patients as they moved tnrouqh the procedure room

16 was not No

17 And what happeneo In those instances when you

18 couldnt keep up

19 What we was trying to do it correctly

20 every time and the nurse woulo get frustrated with me and

21 shed say Hurry hurry up faster faster The physicians

22 would say Why arent we ready for the next patient Ar1d so

23 it was re0l frustrating

24 When you were In the procedure room how ong

25 do you remember how long the procedures were lasting or do
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you fave any reollectIon of that

Some of them would take about it seemet iKe

it anrut seven minutes Jt was really rapid And others

wou take 45 minutes

And mien tfere was there turf over tine

between patients in the rooms Were anything was anytf inn

done to the rooms

No There would he patient that patient

woo leave and the next one would oome in

10 Was there any oleaning or anythino betweer

people

No

ii Are you aware of the drug propofol

Yes

15 And were you aware at the time you workeo there

16 tctt that was used to seoate patients

17 Yes It was what was on the oounter yes

18 From your vantage point in the prooedure room

19 were you able to see the person administering the propofo

zO Yes

21 And guess how would you explair where yu

22 were situated in relation to the patient and the anesthetst

23 It was pretty muoh all in front of me The

z4 patIent would be in the ourney sort of in front of me to the

25 right The CPNA would be to my left of that gurney Tfey
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would reach over to the rioht and adrniniser the propofol

Could you see the CPNAs like work area or what

they were working from

coulo see when they would administer to tfe

patIent could see what tcey were drawing from to the left

on the counter

How about them actually drawing medication up

cou you see that

coulo see them draw it up yes

10 Okay What did you what did you observe

11 amiut the CPNA5 and the medication

12 Basically there were any given time there

13 were two vials on the counter that were drawn from

14 For single patient

15 Yes

16 So thered be two well were they like

17 partially used vials

18 Yes

19 And they wou draw fron both for slncle

20 patent

21 dont know if they would draw from both of

22 those for single patient They would draw from perhaps one

23 for tte single patient

24 And dic you see what dmppened to hose vials

25 They the whole time the vials would either be
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up on the counter or in drawer so

Would they ever be moved when the next mtient

cane in

No They were sti there

Could you see they were diawino ri he

same like f-om previously used vial

Thats what looked like heause the anre

alwis the same two vials there

Arid did you see thct all three dars tArt you

10 worked there

11 Yes

12 Could you tell whether or not sirinoes here

13 being reused or changed between draws well Ill .sk that

14 first Between draws

15 That couldnt see because the CPNAs nocy

16 obscured my view

17 Okay How about between patients dic see

18 arythng that looked like there was change of since

19 between patients or anything like that

20 That couldnt see yeah

21 Could you tell what the size of the vAr wds

22 It was larger vial thats cornmorly seen wth

z3 multi use

/4 bow during the procedure assume you were

25 present in the room the doctor was present ann tech was
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present

Mmhrnm

Is that yes

Yes

And The CRNA present

Yes

Did von ever see tne CA leave durino

procedure

Yes dd

10 On how on tfe tThee days you were there how

11 many times did you see tbdt

12 donl know how mcn3 times exactly It was

13 rather infrequent but 3d see It

14 And this wou be when the patient was

15 unconscious

16 Yes

17 How lorg wou tre CPNA be gone is those

18 instances

19 Id say no more tben 30 seconds

20 So just very very briefly

21 Yes

22 When you were there those three days did you

23 have any opportuniny to work in the recovery aiea after after

24 the pdtient had their procedure

25 No
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Didyouviewitatal

Yes did

Did you ever see doctors or CRNA5 it that area

tre tnee days you were there

ho oidnt

how you you werent there lonc Whi dio 3/CL

reson

resicned because was taught it nursinc

schoo tht precharting is not something that you do Its

10 urethicci Its also somethinc that could cause you to lose

II your nursing license

12 And how die you co about resigning What dd

13 you do

14 typed up letter addressed it to Katie

15 Yley and spelled out that was resigning because of the

16 preThdrting issue felt it was unethical tha coulc ose

17 it nursing license because of it and then faxec over to

18 her

19 Did you ever contact the nursing board

20 Yes

zl Ho long after you left did you contact the

22 nursing board

/3 It would have been within two months

24 And die ou mean do you file complaint

25 with them or whats the process
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did let them know wha was noing on what

hd seen They said ti-at needed to have specifc names of

people to address Because oidmt work there very long

oily had peoples first names because thats how we knew eaci

rther So there wasnt any partcalar name could point to

and soy that person oid hs So it didnt go much fLrrher

Right now are you are you still working as

nurse

Yes

10 And you live oat of state though is that

11 correct

12 Correct

13 MS WECKEREY pass the witness

14 THE COURT All rght Cross Mr Sanracroce

15 MR SANTACROCE Yes

16 CROSS EXAMINATION

17 BY MR SANTACROCE

18 Good afternoon Ms Yost represent Ronad

19 Lakeman You dont Irnow Ron takemn do you

20 No dont

21 Back on Jaruary January 2nd 3rd and 5th you

22 never worked with Ronald Ldkeman isnt that correct

z3 Not that recall

24 Who did you work wth as far as the CPNA goes

dont see him in here
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Was it male

Itwas

You gave an nterview to the metropoltan pc ce

deprtrrent isnt that correct

Corecr

Arid you told the metropclitan police deprcrar

t5at you never saw ary reuse of syringes isnt that ccvre

Correct

You also tolo them that you never saw prpfo

10 go frorr room to room isnt that correct

11 Correct

12 You also told them that you never saw RNA cc

13 from room to room isnt that correct

14 Brim Im not sure

15 Pause in proceedings

16 BY FR SNTACROCE

17 Im going to dIrect your attentioF to pace ir

18 your interview Id ask you to take look at that

19 Okay

20 Does ttat refresh your recollection

Yes

z2 You were asked did you ever see CPNA go from

23 roon to room What was your answer

z4 In that no

us Pardon me
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In thar cop cc

In this copy Is there Different copy

know that dio see them go mean now

what said there but di see tnerr co from 30 secords out

of the room

Okay This ntervew Wc5 civen on Marct 29

2008

Iknhrnrn

Would it he far to sdy thu The events were

10 fresh in your recollection th0t time

11 Sure

12 And your arswer wds thdt Did you ever see

13 CRNA go from room to room iou said No lie was in fte

14 same room that was in al day

15 Okay

16 Is your testImony different today

17 Yes

18 And how it different

19 Because saw them leave the room for about 30

20 seconds

zl What would they no in that 30 seconos if you

22 know

23 That dont know because didnt leave the

24 room either so

25 And how often would that be that theyd leave
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the room for 30 seoonds

It hau beer rarely

Ra_ely

Yes

You talked dbout preoharting and you sad it was

sporcon Tha means sometimes it was done amd sometimes it

wsxt oune least thats my nterpretation is that yours

Yes

And rho times that it was done it matohed wlat

you h0o visibly observed no probleri oorreot

11 Correot

12 And when ic wasnt wuat you had observeo you

13 wou orCinge it isnt that oorreot

14 Correot

15 Now wYen you saw these vials of propofol on the

16 oourte you testified that they were large vials

17 Yes

18 In your nursng experienoe would 50 oc be what

19 you

20 Roughly

21 And you saw ooup of the vials on the

22 oourter

23 Yes

24 But you ooulont testify as to whether the CPNA

25 used one bottle on multiple patients or not
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Correct

MR SANTACROCE have nothing further

THE COURT Ms Stanish

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS STANISH

Good afternoon Ms Yost

Hello

My names Margaret Stanish represent Dr

Des0i Isnt it the case that you did no- see Dr Desai

10 the clinic while you were employed those hree aays

11 Thats correct

12 And clarity somethng for me maam Your

13 youre in the procedure room Are you there as at

14 observant observant are you observing or are you

15 actually participating in the procedure

16 The majority of the time was shadowinc By

17 the tnird day was doinc more of the Gctual job that would

18 have been doing in the procedure room an RN

19 All right And oo you recall in the three days

20 that you were there and my unoerstanding is Dr Desai was not

21 it the procedure room is that correct

22 Thats correct

23 Do you recall the doctor or doctors who were in

24 tre procedure room on those days

25 dont recall their names now
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Fair enough Ann do you recall tiat during

wfi p0tient was under anesthesa they sat up in ftc bed

Yes

Tell us about that

It was very rare but think was probab_ ft

least couple times the patient Cdt completely up ftc bed

It kind of surprised me because figured theyd be urcer

sedcticn So they would just sit up but they were js

tYey were nor coherent So they would sit up and the CPNA

10 woud do something real quick movement and rhen tre

11 patient would calm back nown and lie back down

12 Wee you given any training on that day

13 regarding the effects of anesthesia when somebodys civen

14 anestnesia that they can still cove

15 No

16 Did you get any explanation without te lng

17 me who said wh0t were you did somebody explain to you what

18 was going on

19 Yeah The nurse that was there with me 5alO

20 sometimes that happens

21 Did you ever have to do urything to help you

22 know still patient keep them still

23 No The CPNA pretty riuch took care of that

24 rea_ly quickly

25 MS STANISH have nothing further Thank you
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THE COURT Redirect

MS WECKERLY Just cre question

REDIRECT EXAM NATION

BY MS WECKERLY

Ms Yost co ou remenioer dunn asked about what

tfe CPNA5 would do in terms dn room ccveraoe for urcf

break

Yes

What would they co your observation

10 When one wou go to ljnh we woulo net riother

11 CRNA that would take their place

12 And in that lnstdnce wculd ona CPNA coxer both

rooms while the other was at linch am misunoerstardlng

14 you or..

15 MR SANTACROCE Objecton Ledoing

16 THE COURT Overruled

17 BY MS WECKERLY

18 You can go ahead

19 Pretty much what saw as just one was coverinc

20 or the other They werent didnt see them leave to go

21 to the other room

z2 And do you remember whether or not you explaineo

23 them going back and forth between rcoms over the lunch period

24 in your interview with the police

25 dont recall
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MS WEOKERLY May approach Your Horor

THE OUPT You mcy

MS WECKuRLY

This is pace you can as much as

you rc naucible this ast half here

Ok0y

Arc his sorry

ts oKay

This interview that you did with the police was

10 back in of 2008 is thTh right

11 Thats correct

12 Sc few years aoo but closer in time to wten

13 you wokec there is that fair

14 Ths

15 Because that was about little less than year

16 after you went there Arid h0vinq read that what is your

17 recol ection abcut lunchtime and tbe CENAs

18 Im come to say dont recall at this point

19 Kut if that is wha said back then then that is accurate

20 Okay And what you tell Im going to come

zl back up there just to make sure

22 Okay

23 Im reacing this right And this is the

24 bottom of page 13 The detective asked you What abcu

25 lunch And you say Lunch tKuts true During lunch they
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wou_d replace with somebody else And then the oetective

asked you Okay And wou it be tue CRNA flom the other

room do you know or and this is you You saio Yeah It

was female They would brnc the female from the other room

over and she would replace him for lunch And then the

detective says And she would go oack ano fortY between the

rooms And your answer Wa5

Yeah

years later

MS

THE

affirmative correct

Correct

Is it fair to say you know righr now all these

you dont have good memory of tha

dont have recollection yes

Okay Thank you

WECKERLY have no other questions Your Honor

COURT All right Mr Santacroce

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR SANTACROCE

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

zO

21

22

2u

24

25

was accurate

leaving the

So youre saying that your testimony as to that

in the interview

Yes

But youre mayinc your testimony as to the CRNA5

room in that interview was not accurate

Correct

And this person that you saw relieve for lunch
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was female

believe it scys there the documentation

ttat the female is the ore that replaced the male

Im asking you what you saw

The female

You said you sdw femdle CRNA relieve another

one for lunch is that correct

Relieve ma_e Relieve male RENA for urTh

Is that correct

10 Thats correct

11 MR SANTACROCE Nothing further

12 THE COURT Ms Stanish

13 MS STANISH Notiing further Your Honor

14 MS WECKERLY just hve one more nuestion

15 FURTHER RED IPECT EXAMINATION

16 BY MS WECKERLY

17 Do you remember if you mentioned That the CRNAs

18 left while natient was unconscIous daring your interview

19 MR SANTACROCE Objection Outside the scope

20 BY MS WECKERLY

21 back in 2008

22 MS WECKERLY Fe just asked it

z3 EY MS WECKERLY

24 Do you remember if you tcilked abaut that In

25 2008 in your police interview
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Im sorr confusRd now

In your when you were nervieweo by the

poloe do you reoall if you mentiored onservino the CRNAs

leave for that 30 seoonds or short mcunt of ime durino

that nterview

dont believe so out believe dur no the

grand jury testimony did

Let me show you you inte view This is ciOe

14 at the top

10 MS WECKERLY May appoah

11 THE COURT You mcy

12 BY MS WECKERLY

13 If you oould just ook ct tne top of paoe 14

14 your polioe interview

15 Okay

16 And having lookec your irterview does that

17 refresh your reoolleotion cs to whetner or not you hao

18 mentioned the CRLA5 leavino when tie patuert was already

19 unoonsoious

zO Yes

21 And you aouli1y did mention that in yoLr polioe

22 interview

23 Yes

24 MS WECKERLY Tbenic you

25 THE COURT Ariythng else
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FURTHER REROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR SANTACROCB

Is tha the 30 seconds you were talking aut

Yes

MR SANTACROcE Nothing fuither

THE COURT Ms Stanish anything else

MS STARISH No Your Honor

THE COURI Ms Weckerly

MS WECKLRLY Lothing Thank you

10 THE COURT Any juror questions for this witness

11 All right Maam there are no further questions

12 Please dont discuss your testimony with anyone else who may

13 he witness in this mater and you are excuseo

14 Std call your next witness

15 MS WECKERLY Lynette Campbell

16 LYNETTE CAMPBELL STATES WITNESS SWORN

17 THE CLERK Please state and spell your first and

18 last name for he record

19 THE WITNESS Lynette Campbell

20 Campbell

21 THE COURT All rgnt Ms Weckerly

22 DIRECT EXAMINATION

23 BY MS WECKERLY

z4 Ms Campbell Low are you employed

25 work at Va ley Hospital

KARR REPORTING INC
158

Lakeman Appeal 03127



And what do you co or Valley Hospita

work in the nursery

Are you nurse

Yes

Are you registered nurse

Yes

Where did you go to school beome rurse

At CCSN

Do you recall the year that you gracuated

10 May of 2007

11 After you Graduated in May 2007 where cio you

12 work

13 At the endosoopy center

14 Do you remember what month it was tYat you

15 started working there approximately

16 July believe

17 Okay And that would be July

18 Of 2007

19 Okay When you cot the job there what wcs the

20 process How did you go about getting your job

21 interviewed believe was with Kate

22 first and think spoke to Jeff dnd then was hirec

23 And do you know how long it was between your

24 interview and your actual first day of work

25 No
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Was it loro period of time

No It was short

When you got to the endoscopy curio where were

you assigned to vork primari

In the heginnino was in the preop room

How bog were ycL assigned to preop how mary

like weeks or davs or..

Probably weeKs

And dio you also work in the procedure rooms at

10 some point

11 Yes

12 And how about in recovery

13 Very little recovery

14 When you worked in preop do you remember if

15 someone trained you to do the preop duties

16 Yes

17 Do you know who that was

18 Mainly Janine ano Jeff

19 Would that be Jar1ine Drury

20 Yes forgot her last name

21 And Jeff Krueger

22 Yes

23 What were the duties of someone wio was working

z4 ir preop

25 To get the IVs inserted in the patients before
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tey had their proceoures

So you were the first contact tfo patet had

mean cthe- han tech brngino tnem hack to you

Yes

When you were iF preop \ou eie te one pldcnc

hep ocks or P15 in people

Yes

What was fte we let me cSK this In

your training to become nurse was that orrttinq trd you

10 learned how to do

11 Yes

12 And in your nurse t0ining dd tfo teach you

in universal precautions or aseptic tecnnigue

14 Yes both

15 Did you apply those priniples to your work when

16 you were putting in those IVs or heplocks at the enooscopy

17 center

18 Yes

19 Just briefly will you oo throuoh tYa steps that

20 you go through in order to put in IV

21 Put on gloves Pldce tournique Find gooo

22 vein Wipe it down with alcohol Insert the cannula Take

23 off the tourniquet and take out the needle attach the

24 hepanck and then rape it down and flush it out dno throw

25 away the sharps in the sharps container
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tow wier you would flush the heplock

Mm hrmr

wha wds wfat substance did you flush it

with

Ice Norr Sd ice

And much thd you use

wruld ary At tmes we had preloaded 10

nul iter vrpned syr noes and just put all of that ir

you ddnt it eir in tfe scarps container

10 And he other Kind or the other one

11 And hen tte other knd you drew up yourself

12 They werent 10 mu syriroes but dont remember what size

13 they were would nuess either or and theyre

14 irdvdu0l wrapped You put needle on them draw them out

15 of little bottle of saline abo use that

16 tow you s0id some point when you worked

17 there there were dctuallv prelcded saline syrinces

18 Yes

19 And hose hao the sa inc already in them if Im

20 understandino you correcly

21 Yes

22 And youd just put those or flush the heplook

23 and put the whole unit irto sborps container

24 Yes

25 In the instances where you didnt have the
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pre_o0ded kind and you had to onw up your own saline where

was tke saline than you used in the preop area

Its ft little tray thct was kept at the sides

or the chairs

And wan that sftine contcine mufti use Wus it

used on multiple patients

Yes

What steps would you have to take to make sure

thut could be used safely on multiple patients

Youd wipe off the top with alcohol prior to

each use Youve got clean needle each time thats being

discarded afterwards

17 Did you ever flush heplock with neeole and

syrnge and go hack into the salne bottle

15 No

16 to draw out more saline

17 No

18 Would you ever do something like hatl

19 No

20 Why wouldnt you do something like that

21 Because theres chance of conturnination then

// Are you trained in nursing school to only use

ii one needle and syringe for the ush

Yes

25 Have you ever deviated from that practice
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I\o

Have you ever used needle and syringe on one

pat ent and used that same neecle and syringe or subsequent

patient

No

You know this point that you were the

procedure nurse on several patients thct were treated or

September 21 2007

Yes

10 In your recolection of your work at the clnc

11 did you ever reuse neecle ano syringe

12 No

13 Did you ever draw up or remove neecle and

14 draw up additional saline to aonlnister to patient after

15 youd already used that syringe on somebody else

16 No

17 Did you use single needle and syringe every

18 time and new one every tIme you drew up saline or flushed

19 heplock

20 Yes

21 In addition to working in preop believe you

22 said you worked in the procedure room amd then maybe just

23 little bit in recovery

z4 Yes

25 Okay When you were in the procedure room what
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were ycar esponsibiiities

Mainly chart work

Charring wiats going on in the proceoure

Yes

What was your iripression of tre volume

patIents when you were worKing ether peop or ode

procedure room

It was heavy

Did you have trouble corrmieing your paperwork

10 In the procedure room

11 Yes

12 At times

13 When you were in the proeduum ooms did you

14 have the opportunity to observe the CRNAs cO i1
15 Somewhat

16 Did you did you know tha rhe omg tIey weie

17 using to sedate patients was called propofui

18 Yes

19 Did you ever see more thum one vial of propofoi

20 out tnat CRNA was usino

21 Yes

22 Did you ever see propofol being moved orom one

23 procedure room to another

24 Yes

25 Describe that How would that occur
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On brexs 0t aunch at the end of the cay

needed me 0nd the other rocm was done they would

net them fir shed

Did ever see sy Inges being reused

ft

NJvv re worked in think you salo you

re vrr
Yes

Out of the tme you worked There wf at

fime oe you thnk was that you were in

Maybe Co of days

So e1Iy rot very much

Mm tnmm

Is th0r no

Thdt is nr

Fo he recrrd

Thank you

Sorry crt yeah we cant

No

But on those Couple days that you did do

what were the responsibilities for the recovery room nurse

To watch ftc patient as theyre fully waking up

rrak_ng sure theres not dny compuications answering their

guestions helping them

KARR REPORTING 1W

ore room

share to
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Did you ever see the doctors come out to

recovery

Yes

Frequently nfrequently how would

Infrequently

In

Infrequently

Hov Thout -he CRNA5

did see Them come out

10 How often

11 Infrequently

12 Do you know what prechartino is

13 Yes

14 What is that

15 Its 11 ing oct the pape work before the actual

16 events occurred

17 Did That occur at the endoscopy center

18 Yes

19 Did you partIcipate in that

20 dont remember but ouid assume probab

21 did

22 Okay And how would that have taken place

23 What would the prechdrtinq have been if you recall

z4 The times Writing down they had kind of

25 rote method as to what the time frames would be

KARl REPORTINC INC
167

Lakeman Appeal 03136



And can you explain that just little re

what you mean by the method of the times

Theyll assume that the patients gong to aKe

belf hcu recover so they would note the recovcr\ tme

before it was Thual1y up

Are you on your trainino are ycu sutpsed to

do that

Yo

Do you do thct now in your curren hr

10 No

11 MS WECKERLY Ill pass the witness Your Honor

12 THE COURT All right Cross

13 MS STANISH The Courts indulcence

14 Pause in proceedings

15 CROSS EXJAMINATION

16 BY MS STANISH

17 Hi Ms Campbell My names Maruaret Strish

18 represent Dr Desai just have few ooints that wart

19 to clarify with you Dio you ever have any contdct with he

20 CDC or the Southern Nevaca Health District

zl Yes

22 And tell us about that please without going

23 into what they told you Did they did they interview you

z4 believe they did

25 And can you lets talk want to set some
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foundation here Dc you recall when this onversat on

cccurred

believe it was in the eop reem

And ae we tilKiro ancut in January of 2008

when the CDC ws te fdci ity ooservinq procedures

Yes

All rch And so youre in what room are

you

The peop iLoom

10 And someboy is observing what youre doing

11 No

12 Okay M0ybe diant onderstdnd you Dio

13 what happened with tie what was your contact with the CDC

14 Did they interview you

15 Yes They just asked questions

16 Okay Can you teli us who asked you

17 questions

18 No

19 do you know

20 Okdy Do you krow it was somebody from the CDC

21 or was it somebody from he Scuthern Nevada Health District

22 or do they all look alike to you

23 coulcnt tell you which one

24 They didnc give you business card or tell

25 you or you dont recall
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dont reca

Was anyone now many people ere riresent for

that nterview

dont remember

Were they raKing notes

dont remember

Do you remember how long the meetinc uuneo

Meaning specifical with me

Yes

10 Shoc Maybe two minutes

11 Arid you also had to give blood sampue

12 assume at some point correct

13 Yes

14 Did anybody when you were in the praop crc0

15 did tney have to train you how to do saline flush or was

16 that something you already knew

17 already knew that but they showec me 50

18 And just clarify something for me please

19 understood you to say that at oifferent times there were

20 different types of syrnces used for the purposes of flushng

21 is th0t corect

/2 Yes

And one was you actually just had the syrince

24 and trien you had to put needle on it is that what Im

25 understanding you no say
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Yes

And Then the after oe late on the

prefilled syringe with the neoole iredy attachea correct

There was ro neco on it

Oh okay We oosn Im glad asked you that

tnen So even the prefilled yo had to put reedle

or It

Or just screw it roTh onto the heplock

The heplock cts you srew -he syringe oirectly

10

11 dont remember which one we had whether it

12 was the needle one or the screw on one

13 In your in yor duties did you Yelp keep the

14 facility clean

15 Minimally

16 What for irstance did you do

17 Clean up after we put in the Ills you ktow

18 throw away the sharps anc make sure things were stacked to

19 start the Ills things like tnat

20 And dia you were you ilways able to cet

21 supplies when you needed to nave supalies available

22 Yes

23 And meant to ask you this when we were

24 discussing preap know you were relatively new nurse By

25 the way was Anne Yost classmate of yours in the community
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-4

10

11

12

10

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

/3

24

25

ccl ege or -he what was It Southern Nevada Collece

Yes

of Nursino

Was she classmate of yours

Yes

And dio you socialize with her during tris time

_rcme wuere cu worked

You mean schoo

Outside of school once you graduared

We kept touch wouldnt say we socialIzed

Did you discuss this case at any point since the

ctLreak was dnnounced

No

The when youre in preop knov this was

your first ob out of nursing school When youre in preop

pdtient walks in how dc you go about assessino tter

ccnoir ion

Ask rhem if theyve done their prep if theyve

not eaten dnswer any ouestions that they have ano net

toer any background that theyre asking that relates to

tre testino

What was it you currently do

Right now work in the nursery

And where

At Valley Hospital
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Arid at this tine ii ocino bak your first

job of course when youre drno the cssessmen is there

arythng that you do where youre ust eyehalling that patient

wien they come in in orcer tr 00 7cJ cssRssmert

Mmhrnm

Tell us dbout tr
You can just lok tcem mdke sure that

theyre stable everythirus ll oht tha theyve oo

enougn hydration rhinos lkc th0t

10 And are some of those observations part of what

11 you need to chart in preop

12 Oh con know Jt md7 be charfing by

13 exception If there is an lsse alert somebody to it

14 What does rh0t rean chcrting by exception

15 dont understand that

16 That there wcs someteing ou of the ordinary

17 make note of that anc rrbe call it tc someones attertion

18 To the extent that you were involved in

19 precharting if you saw sonething thdt was different from what

20 you prech0xted like the condition cf the uersor what would

21 you do

22 Im sorry lost your train of thought there

23 Yeah me too OY yean When you are

24 understand that there was precLarting in -he preop room

25 correct or no
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tot that dId

Okay So whGt misunderstood you So what

youre telling me when you tao the responsibility of the

precht room you would accurately fill out the part of

tre cot tnat dealt wtY the assessment cf the patert

ccrem

Yes

And moving now to the procedure room am right

to Lnoestnd that when you wrote down the procedure time

10 w0s tne time that was taken right from the the vitals

11 stip Do you know what Im saying

12 Mm hnm And Im little bit fuzzy aboLt where

13 tYose times came from but know they came off of some

14 pdperwolLk that came from the nurse anesthetist

15 And speakirg of the nurse anesthetist was

16 your exoerience that when youre in the procedure room the

17 nurse dnesthetist is doing their own assessment of the

18 patIent

19 Yes

20 And tell us what that involves based on your

21 observations

22 Making sure theyre breathing making sure their

z3 heart rdtes okay

24 Im really talking about before they start

25 administering anesthesia
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Oh

Do they do an assessment

They speak they speak to the patient maKe

sure that theyre alert and conscious 0be they know wYan

procedure is going to happen and war theyre going to no

And do the do the ORNA5 generally have

clioboard and piece of paper that theyre wriring rn as they

do that interview if you recall

dont remember clioboard but remember

10 piece of paper than theyre writing on It ould have been

11 just on the counter

12 An anesthesia record

13 Yes

14 When you worKed there did you ever Observe or

15 have to be involved in procedure in any fashion wher he

16 patient opted out of anesthesia sayino want to go cold

17 turkey dont give me any anesthesia

18 believe there was time

19 Do you recall that time

20 Vaguely dont remember if it went throuch or

21 not think they wanted to drive home and if you have the

22 anestnesia you cant drive hose

23 see So if somebody doesnt have someone who

24 can take off of work and escort them home and chauffeur them

25 people will have the procedure without anesthesia
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They could dont remember if we did that day

or not

Al rioht Arid tYts fair enough Its been

wYi understand You ever see anybody mistreat

pcrent

you dId wht would you have done

ould have reported it and called them on it

ut the time

10 On September 21st 27 youre involvec in

11 nurnoer of rese procedures as the preop nurse correct

12 Yes

13 Sumehing went horriuly wrong that oay correct

14 dnnm know

15 You dont know You were not cognizant of any

16 ursefe rirctices gcing on the clinic that you were aware

17 of tut you sdvJ

18 knew that the rumbers were way high

19 And when the cespite the numbers being high

20 were you mble do your job sagely Just Im talkinc about

21 you

22 Yes

23 And if that meant slowing down procedures or

24 getting behind so be it you were going to do your job right

25 correct
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Yes

MS STANISH Okay have nothing furtter Thank

you maarn

THE OOURT All rght Mr Sartacroce

MR SANTACROCE Thank you

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR SANTACROCE

Good afternoon Ms Campbell represent Ron

Lakemdn You know Ronald Lakeman correct

10 Yes

11 Youve worked with hIm in the pam-

12 Yes

13 want to talk to you about the preop procedures

14 and wnat you did on September 21 2007 Okay

15 Okay

16 want you to go through the heplock procedures

17 as you administered those heplocks on September 21 2C07

18 can do that but it will be generalized

19 because dont remember that ciay particular

20 Okay Would you say that you employed the same

21 procedure on that day as you hdd on any other day

z2 Yes

23 Tell me about it

24 Put on some gloves Apply tourniguet

25 Okay Let me stop you there Where would you
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get tne gloves

Theyre in rack on the wall You can

In the preop area

Mr ham And you can pick the size you wart or

need

Can you hold on one second want to cet the

picture cf the preop area

Pause in proceeding

MS STAKISH Its probably the last one

10 MR SAKTACROCE Yeah because Im getting to the

11 last one It probably is

12 MS STANISH Give me half of them and Il help you

13 out

14 MR SANTACROCE Ok0y Thank you

15 BY MR SANTACROCE

16 Okay While were looking at that lets

17 continue So you would oet cloves out of continer off

18 wall somewhere right

19 Mr hmm

20 Bow many beds were in the or how many chairs

21 were in the preop area

22 believe there was three

23 MS STAEISH Rick

24 BY MR SANTACROCE

25 Showing you Exhibit 117 is that the preop
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preop area

It looKs like it Mu bern

Okay And guess in th0t picture we any see

two

Mu SANTACROCE tiere any more pictures that

MS STANISH audibee response.j

El MR SANTACROCE

We only see two cbeirs

Yes

But you recad there being three chairs

Yes Off to my right

Okay Over here somewhere Over here Where

You can touch the screen

THE COURT If you touch the screen like lou rur

your finger down itll make mcrk

BY MR SANTACROCE

Okay We have three patients in that room at

time

You could It would fluctuate

20 And you have door to that room is that

zi correct

There was an archway dont recall if there

wds an dctual door on it or not

24 Im going to move this ove It looks to me

25 like door dont know You tell me
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Oh -hat youre standing in the entranceway

though

am Okcay This is the entramceway correct

That door is not the entranceway in my mind

Okay

That door coes into utility telephone

electrical in my mind coulo be wrong

Is it open in this pcture

It is open

10 So youre saying that Im sanding in ar

11 entryway which would be richt in this cxea correct

12 Yes

13 So youd walk in Is this room sealed off from

14 the rest of the facility

15 dont remember there being door there

16 doorway but no door attached to it

17 And what cou.d you see from this room If you

18 were looking out the door where Im stamding what woulo you

19 see

20 large area of recovery of to your rioht nd

zl the procedure rooms off excuse me co it backwaros To

22 the left would be the recovery areas amd to the right would

23 be the nrooedure rooms

You couldnt see the procedure rooms from this

25 room thouqh correct
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No just the doors into there

Okay All rght So where or this cxe the

gloves kept Oh see them Rght here

Yes

Okay All rgt So ycu oct yes ut then

whctt wculd you do

Then put tournignet on ICe ptier1 arri ook

or vein find the one you want wiTh them dor

alcohol insert cannula take the tcuuriquet oft tciice the

10 neecle out attach the hep_ock tape it down gooo anc flush

11 it out with saline

12 What are these things on the vrl

13 Theyre oxygen io case theres prob em

14 Did you ever have to use thct

15 No

16 Where is where would you keep he sftine

17 If remember there was trdys liftle prep

18 trays dont see them in here

19 Can you descrine what th0t prep traiy iooks ike

20 believe they were white in color rectaroe

21 10 by 14 They had the reedles in them he salire the

z2 alcohol two by twos the heplocks

23 And who woulc prep those tiays

dont specifically know but ThinK it was

25 just group effort that we kept them filled up with supplies
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So if you ran out of supplies youd fill them

up

coulo if knew where the stuff was iSnt

always know where they were

Well oid you Know wnere the stuff was

Some

Did you Know wuere tne saline was kept

dont reca

You dont hare recll of getting sa me ard

10 putting it in the prep tray

11 dont

12 So are you teluirg me that the salire was a1ways

13 in the prep tray when you took the prep tray

14 Or asked someore for it

15 And those sa me bottles could have beer used or

16 other patiens

17 The ones asked for

18 Yeah

19 No because they would come new to us

20 So every time you would start out with tray

21 it would be nevv bottle of saline

22 No

23 It would be partially could be used hcd been

24 useo

25 It could be on the tray there
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So when you cot t-ay and there ccuo ue beeu

saline hotthe that was prtialiy used corre

Yes

Was there ever tme when there WaS wc RN5

tiTat did the heplocks on the same oay

Yes Uh huh

Okay So another RN could hava pt nep_ock

ii- correct

audible response

10 Put saline bottle back in tray orrecc

11 Mm hrnm

You picked up that tray used tth am

13 bottle isnt that correct

14 Huh Yes Excuse me

15 You would have no idea whether the other RN useo

16 aseptic practhces or not woulo you unless you cbserveo them

17 Thats correct

18 Now want to sbow you Bates No 07ll ThIs

19 is chart of the infected patients on September 21 z007

20 Im going to try to get this so we can see all or It arc Iu

21 going to step oh Ill stay here can see th0t Car yam

22 see it okay

23 think so

24 Okay And your name is in the micole nero do

25 you see that
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Yes Yes

And This iThorruflon purports tc say that you

started the hepiock on tie source patient Kenneth Rubiro

Okay Would you have any re0scn to disagree vih that

Lid you no t0t Kenneth Rubinc fad hepatitis

wten you insetad he YeplcKr

Riot no cant

No mess at The tme

10 At the tmc wc id cave because its on their

11 chart

12 Would you faVC tcken any special precautions

13 knowing that

14 Nothinc dif erent otnes than just makinc note of

15 it in my mind

16 Interestncly Kenneth Rubinos tie source

17 patient You ciso start the hep ock for Rodolfo Meana on the

18 same day 190 you see thatl

19 Lh huh

20 You have no reason to dispute that right

21 No

22 You also started the hepiock for Sonia Oreilana

23 on that day correct

z4 hve no season to doubt it

25 Gwendolyn Martin and this other fellow rght
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Ive got no reason to doubt in

Now if you ook down on the bottom ine you

also stdrted hepiock for Patty Aspinwall and Caro

Grueskin correct

ye got no reason to dcubt tiat eThDe

Now theres ancther individudi here nairmu

Kxueger Do you see tha

Yes

And it purports trie records purport to

10 indIcate than he started hepiccks on Lakoa Quanah ann Stac7

11 Hutchison Could he have shared the same preop room wiTh Ou

i2 or that day and started some heplocks

13 Yes

14 Now want to show you States Exhibit j51 Anc

15 wl1 represent to you thdt the orange ripe means the

16 source notient which was Kenneth Rubino And we oave

17 already stated that you have no redson to doubt that

18 started the heplock on Kenneth Rubino corret

10 believe so

20 And The yellow line is patient thdt cannot be

21 genetically connec ed to Rubino Then the greec stripes are

z2 the people that allegedly got hep at the clinic on this cicty

z3 Do yoi see that

24 Yes

25 And you started the heplock on Kenneth Rubino
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Rodolfc Meana Sofia Orellana Gwendolyn Martin and Patty

Aspnwall whos on the bottot cf th0t chart Do you see

that

Yes

Every pets tt not cenatitis except for

Stacy Hutchison the Yeniocx was started by you correct

have no reascr to ocibt that

Now you were asked crne questions about seeing

propofol go from one room to ar other Do you remember that

10 Yes

11 And you test fieo that you saw propofol going

12 from one room to another correct

13 Yes

14 But what Jlont hear you say is that the

15 propofol you saw going Thom one room to another was sealed

16 bottles of propofol isnt trat correct

17 Yes

18 So every time yc saw bottle go from room to

19 room it was sealed new btte correct

20 No

21 Okay

22 couldnt say that

23 Do you remember civing an interview to the

24 metropolitan police cepartment

25 Yes
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MR SANTACROCE Do you g-uys have the hard copies

MS STANISH Oh do

Pause in proceedings

MR SANTACROCE Im come to show you page 13 of

ycur uterview with he metropol tan police departmect drd

see If this refreshes your recoThection And just grore the

nlcnlcnted area TIats Ms Stanish arid she likes to coor

MS STANISH Outside the box

TEE WITNESS Do you want ire to look at he whole

page or

11 DY MR SANTACROCE

12 Yeah if you can read that whole page or

pdrticularly this area

14 Okay arswer something yes And then they

15 ask

16 Just tead it to yourself

17 Oh okay

18 Tell me when youre done -eading it

19 Im done

zO Okay Do you remember your testimony as to when

21 t1ey asked you what you observed as to the propofol going from

22 room to room

z3 Now that youve refreshed my mind believe

24 thats what it was

25 You believed it was sealed bottles correct
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Pa beliee th0ts wmit my tesimony was

At the time

the time But rioht now oont remember

It could have been

Okay But your Lest rrny the im when you

gave the interview unfortunctel don have the date oo

ti is comy can look mi up But ycur interview at the time

ard its fair to say that ws acer in proximity to the

date of the iocidents correct

10 Yes

11 And your memory wouih have been better at that

12 time would you say

13 Yes

14 And diont you tel then that you believeo that

15 they were sealed bottles

16 Yes

17 And today you nave no reoilectiori as to whether

18 they were sealed or not sealed correct

19 dont remember

20 And you also smic tmit yu saw these bott es go

21 from room to room toward the end of the day isnt that

z2 correct

23 Yes

24 And The reason wfy You gave reason Do you

25 remember
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T0 my recollection right now the reason was when

tfeyre oettino to the erd of the day you have patiert in

ore room and not the other you need to finish up the last

patent so you need the propofol for that patient

And They didnt want to check back rhe bott es

l5 bank into tfe room so they would use what they

have rahe they didnt wtnt to go check out more bo ties

at the and of Lhe day so they wou get full bottles and use

trose full bottles isnt that your testimony

Yes

11 Thank you And you were asked in that interview

12 00 5ou remember which CPNA5 would do that that is get sealed

13 bottles from orher CRNA5 at the end of the day And you sad

14 you dont remember which ones correct

15 dont rememher what my testimony was but

16 trats what was thinking my answer is right now

17 And you dont remember today do you

18 ho do not remember

19 So you couldnt say whether Keith Mathahs or

20 Ronald Lakeman did that kind of thing could you

zl Thats correct

22 MR SAnTACROCE dont nave anything further

23 Thank you

24 THE COURT Redirect

25 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
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BY MS NECKERLY

Ms Carrbell when you were workiru at the

clinic did you ever observe fellow PN violdte aseptc

technIque or universal precautions

No

Did you ever vclate tbose principles when you

were working

No

Mr Santacroce asked you about the propofol

10 movng from room to room nd your intervie said believed

11 tfe bottles were sealed

12 think thats what it said

13 Okay And tfere wcs you believed it wcs at

14 tre end of the day because of the mack and forth between the

15 CPNAs correct

16 Yes

17 Arid they were talkIng dbout like how many cases

is you have left and in your rrdnd it was rather than going and

19 checking out more they would just use whats it the rooms

20 Yes

21 But it would go back and forth whatever was

z2 Yes

23 MS WECKERLY Tbonk you

z4 THE COURT Any recross

25 MR SANTACROCE Just brief question
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RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR SANTACROCE

You were asked if you ever saw fellow RN use

non asertic echniones correct

Yes

nld ou witness Jeff Krueger starting hep ock

LcJcrLc iLdndh on URptember 21 2007

to

Did you witness Jeff Krueger do the heplock on

10 Stacy -jtcbison on September 21 2007

11 cant say that did

12 MR SANTACROCE ThURs it Thank you

13 THE COURT Ms Stanish

14 M5 STAtISH Notfing further Thank you Your

15 Honor

16 THE couRT Any additional any juror questions for

17 tfis witness All right Ms Weckerly any questions

18 MS WECKERLY No Sorry Thank you

19 THE COURT Was the saline hottle that was useo and

20 shared in the preop room openeo fresh every morning

21 THE WIURESS Not tnat remember dont remember

22 either way

z3 THE COURT You dont remember whether you so you

z4 dont remember whether or not the bottle was thrown out dt the

25 end of each day if it wasnt finished
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THE WIIITNESS dont remember tha

THE COURT Okay Any questions from The defense

based on that last juror question

MS STANISH No Judce

THE COURT From the Stcte

MS WECKERLY No Your Honor

THE COURT Any addtional uror questions

All Thght Maam there being no more questions

thank you for your testimony and please dont oisuss iour

10 testimony with axiyone else wnc racy be witness in this case

11 Thank you and you are excused

12 State call your next wtness

13 MS WFCKERLY Janine Drury

14 JANINE DRURY STATES WITNESS SWORN

15 THE CLERK Please state and spell your first nd

16 last name for the record

17 THE WITNESS Janine Drury

18 THE COURT Thank you Ms Weckerly

19 DIRECT EXAMINATION

20 BY MS WECKERLY

21 Ms Drury how were you employed in 2007

z2 As preop nurse at the endoscopy center

z3 And how as of that date how long hao you

z4 worked c5 nurse

25 As of that date had worked since 1983 as
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nurse

Where did you go to nursing school

At Louisiara State University in New Orleans

Arid did you work as nurse in Hew Orleans prior

to coining to Las Vegas

Yes maam

Where oid you wcrk

worked at Memorial Yedical Center prevously

Baptist Hospital

Arid when you frst cane to Las Vecas was your

II first nursing job at the endoscopy center

1/ Yes it was

Li And what major event was it that caused you to

14 come to Las Vegas

15 Katrina happened and my hospital closed and we

if lost our house and my husband lost his job So my sister

17 offered for us she liveo out here to come and relocate to

18 here for awhile

19 And what think you might have just said it

20 Lit just so Im clear when dio you stant at the endoscopy

21 center

Li In on May 1st of 2006

23 Who was it that hired you How did you go about

z4 getting your oh

25 found it in the newspaper had previously
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been nurse administrator at tLe hospital where was and

decided that fer my family and everything neeoeo somethlno

little mere low key So wanted to go back to the bedside

and looked for clinic work anc looked in the newspaper

Ifey were overtisinc for nurse sen my resume in and

was called for an interview

In he meantime found out where it was ano

researched IH was the largest miately owned clinic who

the owners were and that they were involved with the medica

10 board things like that So went in was interviewed by

11 Jeff Krueger and Ionya Rushing and was hired

12 And how long after your interview did you start

13 working approximately

14 It wasnt that long cant remember It was

15 really quick because we wanted to get job as quick as

16 possible so maybe it was week or so

17 When you were workng at the endoscopy center

18 youre an RN col-rect

19 Yes rnaam

20 Did you dd you work all areas of the

21 practice meaning preop proceoure room and recovery

22 Not when was first there When was first

23 tflere was trained in the endoscopy room pretty much

24 exclusively And then later some things happened and wound

25 up being most of my time there the preop nurse
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And so you frst you flist started ir the

procedure room

Yes

Okay Thats what weve been mllinu it

Okay

thinK you used differer hut is

Endoscopy room

Okay Is procedure room okay uct so were

Thats fine

10 you know talking about he sme thirg

11 Who trained you to work in the p-ocedue room

12 Maggie Murphy was one person who rlnec me

lu Jeff Krueger also traineo me Rod Ctaf fee dISO wc.s person

14 oriented with arid believe Liar balzone

15 And in the proceoure room were our

16 responsibilifles monitoring the patient someanam hut

17 documenting what happeneo in the procedure

18 Right

19 But think you sad that eventarliv you were

20 spending lot of your time in preop

21 Right

22 So you would have been the first mecical person

23 that the patients came in contact with once they were brought

z4 back for their procedures

25 Yes maam
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As the person in the preop room were you oalleo

upor to administer IVs to patients

That was our job to start he IVs That was

the primary thing to give an IV and they wanted the best

person nossibie to do it They only wanted one sriok per

patient and kind of hao the sklis so Thats where wound

up

Now weve he0rd people desoiibe like we

looked for good vein gvess you must be good at findng

10 good vein

11 Yeah

12 And when you say one stiok what oo you mean

13 That instead of using multiple needles to get

14 irto the vein that you woulo put the tourniguet on look for

15 vein that either poppeo out or triat you could feel and then

16 could get he needle in take the needle out and leave the

17 catheter behind just in one stick

18 When you when you were working the procedure

19 room and you got the IV administered would you flush with

20 saline

21 Yes

22 Was that your normal practice din you

23 Right

24 You have to

25 And we had bottles of saline and it was like
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tray that we had set up with all our supplies And you wou

take rew syringe tf at hao needle aTheaoy atached to

cleam off the top of the saline pull back lke to

wfich is the smallest syringes and then just flush te port

the neparin look Im sorry Its saline JcK

Theres no heparin in it Just flusn it ThAn some saFe to

make sure it stayed open until they got ci The proeThre room

And did to your knowledue dc all preoo

nurses flush that with salIne

10 All the ENs did yes

11 In your training in nursng ano tten yo
12 cbvously your experience working in New Orlaa pror

13 corrJng to Las Vegas were you familiar wi-h aseptic tectnque

14 or universal precautions

15 Intimately

16 Very very familiar

17 Extremely was considered The cestapo some

18 places where worked

19 Okay And what does that mean to you those

20 techngues

21 You treat every patient universal techrigue

z2 means you treat every pa ient as if they were infectec Thth

23 sometning that could potentially harm you or somethinc back to

24 them so you would always wear gloves You would ways nnKe

25 sure that anything youre using on the patient is sterile
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cIen appropriately reaned used on the patien and tf at you

woudnt use one thiro ron one natient to anotYer that had

been used

And 0iono Those lines if you had aoministered

sometning to patiert Ao you ever go baTh into trio oorrnori

salne viTh with th neen an syringe

No Neve

Wbyn
Eeoause voL ooulo oontarnina than saline with

10 watever was in th0t pctients IV into that saline bottle

11 Now is triis sore seoret bin of knowledoe that

12 you have

13 No no rr0ts Nursing 101

14 So ths pretty Thsio

15 Yes

16 When you when you were working at the oThnio

17 did you ever have supervIsory role

18 was supposed to be taking over the oharge

19 nurse position startino Marco 1st of 2008

20 Okay

21 but Im sorry never signed any papers

22 It was never given over -o me was never deoided that

23 finally had it wds in croorrnng training

24 When you were working at the olinio dio you

25 work with Lynette Campbell
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Yes did

And is she the lady that just left ne

courtroom

Yes

And what we wndt proxirni mu work

with ncr or

was responsible for trcining her Fler ste came

to the endoscopy cen4er

And in training Ler did you h0ve th

10 opportunity observe her techniope in ad iniseilna tre IV

11 and flushing it wirh saline

12 Yes maam

13 In your experience did she ever vicicte those

i4 precautions or proper techniqne

15 never saw her oo ttat

16 And were you you know pretty strict rean

17 were you watching or were you

18 Oh again no stood there and wchen icr

19 hdd like three or four time thing that woulo watcr and

20 trer1 even though she was workiog in the same room wtr me

21 hcccuse the preop area was very small would stil

22 occamionally watch other people doing IVs mostly becaame

z3 wanted to see who was going to be getting sticks and if they

24 dii it right She was still learning to do IVs so sayeo

25 real close to her for long time
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And so you h0d in leas pret good

opportunity -o observe her prct ces

Yes

During the tme tint ou worked in the endoscopy

clinic how would you oescriue toe pGtien load

1/any heavy Extrerte sorre days wan surpriseo

at the number of people but that cime hrouot d5 patients

wasnt familiar with that type of workload but kino of

attributed to new place never lived anyplace out New

10 Orleans so

11 This is how It is out in ans Vegas

12 The WIld West we ioKroly call it in my f0mily

13 Was it haro for ycu to keep up wiTh your work

14 Extremely inrd was ooing through some

15 medical problems at the tine pretty much the wYole time was

16 employed at endoscopy canter nd sometimes the physicality of

17 the job was very extreme on me And emotionally sometimes it

18 wou take lot because just tte long hours and tfe

19 volume of patients you oicint get chance to care sometimes

20 When you were In the proedure room and you

21 wouid initially have contact with patients when they first

22 came in mean were you the one that kind of oot rapport

23 with them

24 Yeah And thats kind of what oid too an

25 preop felt like that was one of the things that could do
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is put scme humani into And thats just The wa am

wi patients hey fow you doing hows it going wow that

wcs great drink you had drink last night yeah yuk yuk

Ycu know wi 0s this your wife with you whatever

Is ths the first ime youve Yad this Try to answer any

ter questions explain to then little bit about wtas

qcnn to happen as quickly Im fast talker so coud

oct sore of that in before we rad to move on

Did the patients stay in preop long before they

10 were mcved into recovery

Sometimes It depended upon what was going on

12 witt tue patients in the procecure rooms If you had

patent that had more complicated colonoscopy several

14 polyps or something they might be in there and so we kind

wcu cet backed up So then would talk to The patients

16 Ycd TV in there Wed talk about what was or TV or

17 wDatever ou know human stiff wed try to talk about

18 Yeah mean part of that would assume was

19 to kind cf lower their stress level and..

20 Yeah

21 Did you okay You mostly were in preop but

22 you were sometimes in the procedure rooms is that richt

23 Yes

24 In the procedure rooms did you observe or have

25 the opportunity to observe the CRNA5 that were practicing

KARP REP3RTIND INC
201

Lakeman Appeal 03170



Yes

And dio ou see ow they would handle bathroom

breaks or luooh breaks

Yes

Desorift ft0r 5cN

For The mrst pr ciwavs whether it was the

ourses or the CPNAs we treak between pdtieots It was

very infrequent that yo woo see sorreone leave the room

durIng procedure The proeoures weot so fast It wasnt

10 like you were holdino on to no do something for you koow 30

11 40 minutes or something liKe tt So during the time that

12 if somebody needed to take break the c-her person would

13 cover by going to the otfer toom anestheftsts

14 Same thing with the nurses They woulo cover aob

15 wed have one doc goiog betweer the rooms and the anestfetists

16 would just follow them And trats what happened at lurohtime

17 also Wed go down to just one anesthetist ano That

18 anesthetist would follow ftc ooo into the next room and then

19 back anain to the next room

20 And mean were mean in adoition to lunch

21 breaks were there like bathroom bredks or personal break or

22 anything like that

23 Usually if not usually Like saio we

24 usually did it between times There may have been an

25 occasional time when someone was called out of the room dur no
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te beqinning cf the marring around 1000 ish or so Like

wer 3r Desai was finished with hs procedures durnc the

dayt me if he wanted to speak to somebody if it moit be

acthe doctor or Ran or somebody then wed kind of co the

sdxfe utcular thinc switching through with just one

Do you ever remember observing Ran Lakeman meet

witr Dr Desai rhe mornIngs

Not before everything But do reca couple

cf tmes Im nat specic ahout the dates of being called

ct to ome meet with Dr Desai and whoever the other

ii arestnetist was woulo have to co between the rooms

Now did you yourself work with Dr Desai

Yes

14 And in your work with him mean did you cet

15 alcrc with him

We had mutual respect

17 Did you ever talk to him or have discussion

18 wit tim about the reuse of fcrceps

19 That wasnt discussion That was yel ing

20 match

21 When was the yelling match

22 dont know the date cant even tell you

23 wY en was but remember it very vividly axìd apparently

24 even the nursing board heard about it so lot of peope

25 also remembered it But was working in the room anc Ye was

KARP REPORTING INC
203

Lakeman Appeal 03172



going between patients and one of the technicians came up to

ne nd said He asked me hie meaning Dr had asked her to

use reuse the forceps

And said Wha are you taikinc about And she

says Were reprocessing the rorceps And starteo tdlkng

very loudly screaming ar some point no thats sinqie use

oriy youre not goirg to do toat while Im here will walk

out Im not doing this this is putting patien at risk

Who were you talking to when you were sayino

10 that

11 Dr Desai

12 And

13 In the patient room

14 Okay And loud vaice from you or how would you

15 describe

16 Well talk louo cnywdy so diQnt think

17 was talking loud but everybody hedro it in the so was

18 What was the outcome

19 My perception of the outcome was that Thom that

20 time forwamd no one ever said anytning about reusing anything

21 aoaln in front of me whether it wds bite blocks or biopsy

22 forceps or anything always saw my technicians then was

/3 really on the watch of seeing them open them or myself opening

24 ftc biopsy forceps to give to the physicians during tie

25 procedures But cant attest to what was going on
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eneryp oce else Know that in my sight after that it never

hppeneo thd saw

In your time at the clinic did you ever not

parficiucte hut did you ever witness Dr Desai aid Dr Carrol

mvbe hvino meeffrg

ulo never witness meeting But when

nulled off with patent working OF the patients

to cc to Des0is ofrice for wnile you just dssumeo that

trot was meeting because thats the only time thats

10 wfdt meeting ias to go to Dr Desais office to be puled

11 off of acing octient cases nd then wed kind of have to go

12 to otter phusicicins

13 What about Tonya Rushing

14 Tonya would lonya would participate in some

15 of those meetings sometimes bec0use know weo say Well

16 Dr Descii cind Tonva want to see you in Dr Ds office thats

17 where hes ccin hes going to Dc Ds office myself had

18 been called on tc Tonyas office woen was working with

19 Kate who was the director of nursing on some policy changes

20 aid things And even though it was clinical we had to go sit

zl ir front of Iory anc discuss wh0t those changes were coing to

22 be

23 Okay And Tonya Rushing doesnt have med cal

24 backgrocnd

25 t\o she does not
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But you han some meetings with her about po icy

Yeah Specifically policies abouc what we woulo

be doing for every specific thing whether it be how we

transport patients who transports the patients thinos that

were really under nursinos jurisdotion

MS WECKERLY The Ccrts indulqene

Pause in proceedings

BY MS WECKERLY

Ms Drury do you remember occasions or

10 instances where the CRNA5 woulo put in the IV when you were ir

11 the procedure rooms

12 Yes

13 And did you observe whether or no they would

14 flush the heplook with saLne

15 Most of the anesthetists did not use anything

16 but the propofol with or wittout the lidocaine in it They

17 really didnt Ive even remember specifically even

18 offerng them couple of times saline flush and theyre

19 going No no were goon So they would fist start the IV

20 put the Oa on and have it reaol to go just to put the

21 propofol And when youre doirg it in the room it really was

22 only few rainutes before the case was going to start and they

23 were going to do that anyway so

24 And what mean whats The medical reason

25 why they wouldnt need to do the saline flush in the procedure
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room

Because the wel theres no medical re0son

guess They just figiireo that tney were goinc to be cone

the prccedure so guickly so shortly after that that tiey

would just leave it open never thought that was gooc

practice because you alwdys want to make sure that tuar

stays patent in her woros working so that you woLJc put

sailne in it to make sure It stays working so that wher you uc

to give the anesthesia youre not going oh its clot cc no

10 and have to restart an IV Its just better practice to

11 make sure its going to stay there

12 But in your experience what you observed they

13 didnt

14 No

15 they dicnt do the saline flush

16 ND No they did not

17 MS WECKERLY Thank you Ill pass ftc witness

18 Your Hcncr

19 THE COURT Jill rgot Cross

20 CROSS EXJ\MINATION

zl BY MR SANTACROCE

22 Good afternoon Ms Drury

z3 Mm hmm

24 represent Ron Lakeman You know Ron correct

25 Yes

KARR REPORTING INC
207

Lakeman Appeal 03176



When did you first cone to meet Ron

When started working at tte endoscopy cener

And was your relationstip lust workino

reltonship or was there socal relationship

We had little bit of 5OCldl thiros at frst

we met couple times for dinner And when he was gettino rio

of some funiture because we had lost so much he cererousy

gave us some linens and couple of nieces of furniture

And your professional relationship with hm you

10 worked in the procedure room with him on some occasons

11 Yes did

12 Well talk about that in minute but before we

ii do want to talk about the preop procedures as you oescribed

14 them The supplies that you used to do the heplocks were in

15 uti ity tray of some kind correct

16 Yes

17 Would you fiS up your own utility tray in the

18 mornino

19 Usually it ws the job of the preop nurses the

20 day before when they were finishing to make sure the tray was

21 well stocked before you put it on the shelf arid get it locked

22 up for over night

23 Theres been some testimony that the unused

z4 portions of saline would be at the end of the day woulo be

25 stored and then reused the next day is that your
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recollection

No Because wer did it would throw away

tfe salines and start the new cay Because theyre orly oood

for 24 hours without any preservatives in them

Okay So unliKe propofol which is only severdl

hours saline car last up to 24 hours without being

Thats wha the st0ndard is yeah

contaminated

Yeah

10 Okay So That wasnt your practice but

11 might have well let me ask you this Did you ever start

12 day wtere there was unused portion cf saline

13 There might have been cant rememher off the

14 top of my head But wouid have never used it would have

15 thrown it away and openec my own bottles

16 But here might have been occasions where there

17 were unused portions of saline in ycur tray to use the next

18 day correct

19 cant say definitely cant rememher see no

20 tfat

21 And you cant say whether or not Lynette

22 Campbell Jeff Krueger wouldnt have used those can you

23 No Thats why would have never used anythino

24 that was opened beoduse only use what open

25 Was there times when there was two RNs in the
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preop area that would start

Yes

heplocks

You need to let me finish sorry Its late In

tte day cind Im slurring my wcros 1c oaino te me

little longer

Thats oxay Ano Ym arxou aDO

to get them out

want to answer

10 THE COURT He usually doest slur Bis ros

11 urtl 700 or 800 oclock at night

12 THE WITNESS And Im t0lklng fdst Sou-herr just

13 want to get out of here so

14 MR SANTACROCE Me too

15 BY MR SANTACROCE

16 In any event there was times aher here was two

17 RNs in the procedure preop room trcit woulo aominlster

18 hep ooks correct

19 Yes

20 Okay You testified toat you never saw Lynette

zl Campbell use non aseptic practices is that orrect1

22 Correct

23 On September 21 2007 Lynete Campbell started

24 the heplooks on Rubino Meana Orellana Martin and this ouy

z5 and she also started it on Aspinwall and Crueskin Did you
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witness her start Those feplocks

On that day

or those patients on that day

No because was not there that cay

Okay

as out on medicTh leave

So you cant testify as to what procedures or

practices she used or Septernoer 21 2007 whatsoever

cdnnot ws not tnere

10 Jeff Krueger started heplock on this patient

11 and this patient on that same coy And again you werent

12 there so you can testify ds to whot his prac ices anc

13 procedures were

14 Oorec

15 And you cant testfy that in the beginning of

16 the day Lynerte Campbell cbdnt use soline bottle that was

17 already open from he day before can you

18 cannot say tuat no

19 You alked obout these when the ORNAs took

20 lunch bredcs -he procedure for thot Were you ever aware

ci tfat sometimes third CRNA woUd come in at 1100 oclocK in

z2 the morning

z3 That wasnt an always practice but now

/4 tiat youre saying that do have recollection of that

25 but
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And the reason that person wou would

be to relieve CPNA for lunch sntt tha corec

Yep

So on these occasions whe-e you witrased CPNAs

rellevino nothe CPNA for Thnch bteak hc cn \ou

witness that

Thxee people or two people lac veop

happened with only two people that was abe tfico

Okay And how often did you wo me

10 procedure rooms as opposed to the preop room

11 Well from May of 2006 when vas frst hired

12 to about that following December of 2006 ti rch as ii

13 tuere all the time Pegoy Tagle had one room aid n0d tie

14 cther pretty much all day All day meanino you Didnt even

15 get lunch and nobody came to relIeve you for bThroom After

16 December of 2006 to the rest of the time is wher stced

17 doing the preop area and continued that until tre place

18 closed

19 So from 2000 and the end of 20C6 until the

20 operation closed in 2008 you were in peop

21 Mm haun did give lunch relief co nurces and

22 dd start in the morning sometimes as an early person

23 wou start the rooms

What do you mean by that

25 would be the preop nurse and follow tDe
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patient into the room so nioht oo erie two procedures in

tie morning nd ther im wou switch to the nurse that was

going to be in the room ai bay

So thered be times throughout tat 2006 to 2008

time period wrere yo wOLlo work in procedur room bet your

primary responsLbiliv Wd5 prop durinu that time pence is

that correct

Yep

And from tfe preop area suppose you were

10 pretty busy beuse or testimony to or your interview

11 with Metro you sdid that tfered be times when hered be

12 tI-ree chairs four people wtinq to get heplorks started and

13 things of that urture correct

14 Yes dd

15 So you were busy day long correct

16 Yep

17 you drt nave macn time to looK at what was

18 going on near Ane proedure rtmoms did you

19 Not when wcsnt the rooms no

20 You alked dbout the you had some heated

zl discussion with Dr Desai 0bout the reuse of bite blocks and

22 forceps is that correct

23 Yes

When was tiat

25 cant recall what time frame that was
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Do you recal what year it wds

No Id be omessing and In not OOiFG

guess really cant have time frame for

So there was time period wfen bite blrs dod

Dorceps were reusd

dont Know tflat All krow is tLa one or

tte teconicians came up to me and said she was 010 to that

arc sdid Thats not happening wtiie Irr Lee

Okay want to jump hack for sec no cause

10 sometning struck me as not being riqOt ano dont krow You

11 testified that the syrinces for the saline ddrit come with

12 neecles

13 No did They had needles dad syrinoes They

14 were one piece

15 Okay

16 And then later in the time hdt w0s tere

17 my tenure ir was just syrnges thdt had sdline is them so

18 tLen you just had to hook them to the por

19 Okay So the time tnat the needles came wih

20 toe synges that was all one pcckage

21 Yes

z2 Okay So it must have been somebody else that

23 testified that the needle nd the syringe came in two pieces

24 Are you aware of that

25 know that in the procedure rooms for
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arestcesi they baa 10 cc syrinqes

Im no- tulkng about that Im nalkioc 0bout

the preop saline

And Im tellno Irr trying to tell you that

iF one place they rc neo as and syringes roge her ann that

was te preop are0 Tme were otner places in tie facilties

wuere the needles oL svrnges were not together

Was -here ever tine in the preop area when the

neeoles and syrinacs werent togetner

10 Not -hat rec0ll

11 You 0lkeo about the CENA5 starting heplocks is

12 ti at correct

13 Yes

14 And when was tnat

15 That wou be either when someone couldnt get

16 the IV as in the preop area or when patient so ir was

17 difficult stick or when the pctents were one of the first

18 patients in the momma

19 Well we krow that on September 21st os 2007

20 the heplocks were all started ny Lynette and Jeff Krueger at

21 least for the infected patIents Sc when youre talkino about

22 the CRNA5 starting heplock youre not talking about

23 September 21 2007 are you

24 No wasnt there but youre showing me who

25 started them
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MR SANTACROCE mve rotuing further Thank you

THE COURT Ms StaicY

MS STANISH krow T1 not going to hush in

minutes Your Honor but do want ire to star or just wait

unti tomorrow

THE COURT guess VvC ust ake our evening

recess then

MS STALISH Okgu Ccrn rrarn Youre going

to

10 THE COURT Youre runs to h0ve to

11 MS STANISH be weicomed hack

12 THE COURT Youre ocino tc have to come back either

13 way

14 THE WITNESS My boss isnt recilly happy but thats

15 okay

16 THE COURT rat are the gring to do

17 THE WITNESS know

18 THE COURT Their bosses ent happy

19 MS STANISH We can take on your boss

20 THE COURT No ones noss is tiappy

21 All right Ladies cnc centlemen ere goinc go

22 ahead and take our evening recess at this point in time

23 We reconvene tomorrow morning at 900 a.m

24 During the evening recess youre reminded ttat

25 youre not to discuss this case or anything relating to the
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case with edch other or with anyone else Youre not to read

watch lisen to any reports of or commentaries on this

case any person or subject matte relating to The case

nt do ary independent research by way of the Internet or

art other rraolum ano please dont form or express an opirion

or toe trial

Pl0c your notepaos ir yoor chairs arid follow Kenny

ot tnrcuch -he rear door

Jurors recessed at 440 p.m

10 THE COURT And maair during our evening recess

11 please dont discuss your testimony with anybody Okay

12 MS WECKERLY missed tne time that you said to

start tomorrow

14 THE COURT 900

15 MS WECKERLY Okay We have Ive told the

16 defense that in addition now to Ms Drury were planring on

17 cal ing \Jince Sagendorf Hes out of state arid then goino on

18 vacatcn so

19 THE COURT Okay

20 MS WECKERLY And Im told he may be an all day

21 witness

22 THE COURT Really

z3 MR WRICHT Another CENA

24 MS WEKERLY So

25 THE COURT Well the other CRNAs didnt take all
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ddy

MR SANTACROCE Just day and half

THE COURT It just belt like it

MS WECKERLY Ill have one other nurse knd of for

late afternoon than maybe we cn call at The lund break But

based on their representations ift having that ore witness

and Ms Drury in the morning

THE COURT Okay wi hung had the bai if

ee the wrong word kind cf test the wdtes

10 MR STAUDAHER We knew wnat you meant

11 THE COURT Feel arourd wth juror not Good word

12 choIce to see if our gal with the Safe Key issue could maybe

13 get other family members to kird of start steppino so we

14 can start going to 600 to get this thing wrapped up So far

15 no And then she even complained before we asked her ti-at

16 leaving at 510 she was late yesterday when we ended lIttle

17 bit later

18 So Im going to see if maybe theres some way we can

19 start having longer days to get this wrapped up dont like

20 to start too early but Im thinking of maybe startlnc to

21 start at 830

22 MR WRIGHT Thats not Im going to object to

z3 that When we started this explained the condition of my

24 client

25 THE COURT Arid so far weve been working think
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we

ML WRIGHT Yedh out now youre talking about

charg no It He has not made doctors appointment He has

net iiaOR therapy appointment at all during this trial And

hes wear no oown

Th OMLl OKay

ML WRICI-IT Anc thoueht we had and weve told

tre io time

COURT Exacty 900 to 500 arid weve been

10 observino trldt But weve had some late days some 1230

11 days Taeve had couple of early days last week We hac

12 330 eLi or 45 out We had 00 oclock out on Fricay

13 So wei c150 had some short days

14 mean heres the thing As Im you know sitting

15 here oon want you know we tdlked about this before

16 fit ye know dont want dny heart attacks here myself

17 inc udec Ane tryino to figure you know whats the

18 least stressful thino to have some lenger days to maybo

19 shorten the fime you know

20 But so far weve Kept it always within the 900 to

al 500 ano like saio we had couple of short days last

22 week Weve had two short days this week and its orly been

23 four day eek So you know If we have an occasional day

24 of 830 to 600 or 930 to 600 or something like that

25 dont Im not suggesting going 12 hour days every single
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day

MR WRIGHT Well cant cc it talc OL what

have to do in working with Dr Desai This isnt something

where just go home or somethino

THE COURT No understand thaT

MR WRIGHT Because of his diminished capacty

work go back ano work on the thing with him before

workino on the case This is the situboicn

THE COURT Okay Then well stay witf 900 to r00

10 days or shorter days which again weve had you know of the

11 last five days four have been short days This is and

12 this really wasnt even long boy because we didnt starr

in the start time was 945 By the time they got here it was

14 everybody was here it was 1000 oclock

15 We took an hour and half for lunch which turned

16 out to be longer than an hour and half because three jurors

17 were ate So within the past five days we have not had

18 sinole full day within the past five days Because we fad

i9 think Thursday was the 345 330 out Friday was the

20 hol1dy that was 100 oclock out

zl MR STAUDAHER Monday we weren here

22 THE COURT Monoay we werent here Tuesday wcs

23 l2uO start Wednesday was 1230 sbort Today was 945

24 start with an hour and half taken for lunch

25 MR WRIGHT We started at 900 oclock Wednescay
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MR SAnTACROCE Yeah We had the Petrocelli

MR WRIGHT We had hearing that went the entire

time

THE COURT Oh we die We did Im talkino cbout

the jrrors

MR WRIGHT Ano my clients here This isnt

leisure pace dont knew what

MS STAI\ISH

MS WECKERLI wasnt complcining about the rime

10 just was saying was cong to have one other witness

11 besides Sagendorf

12 THE COURT Ive had it with your lollygaggirg

13 Mr Wright No know its not leisurely pace Im

14 just look Im trying to balance you know with the jurois

15 as well mean they dont like long days either Bu4 tne

16 trials tJcing lone time and all Im

17 Okay So well stay with the 900 to 500 the 0a1v5

18 And again forgot that we all started at 900 but weve hon

19 some shorter was my on point Weve had some shorter days

20 and some you know ong lunch today so whatever All

21 right

22 MR WRIGHT appreciate what weve done only

23 thougnt was only objecting if it was movino off

24 THE COURT All rgtt

25 MS WECKERLY Ill email the name of the nurse
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think told you who it is but..

THE COURT OKay Sc we se e\eryboby CQfl

MR SANTACROCE Yoor Honor The crc we doing wth

Ys Pordkal

MS STANISH ci rigIt Ccr oct the trscrpt

THE COURT havent hd chm look at

notwithstanding the leisurely pace its mu oes Wel

have copies for everyone tomorrow to locK We also Leve

Yck Brown kind of hanoirg in the wird Hes now gone

10 wasnt too concerned about him becaise he was stili on paid

11 days Hes now transitioning into unpcib

12 MR Has he said nythro

13 THE COURT No He hasnt salo en3thing uet so

14 Court recessed for the evenLno 0t 447 p.m

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

/4

25
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LAS VEGAS NEVADA FRIDAY WAY 31 2013 904 A.M

Outside the presence of the jury

THE COURT Everyone re0UR Were all here cow

uuere did we leave off

MS STALISH think Im uo on this this is

were ready

THE COURT Yeah you were right

THE MARSHAL So you want me to bring hem in

THE OOURT Sure

THE MARSHAL All right

THE COURT Get the witness

Ii MS STANISH Itm sorry

THE COURT You can get the witness

15 MS STANISH Oh okay

THE MARSHAL Ladies and gentlemen please rise for

tre presence of the jury

Jury entering at 907 a.m

19 THE MARSHAL Thanks everybody You may be seated

20 THE COURT All right Court is now bacK In session

21 lYe record should reflect the presence of the State tarough

22 the deputy district attorneys the defendants and their

23 counsel the officers of the court and the ladies and

24 gentlemen of the jury

25 And maam you are still under oath you understand
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that

THE WITNESS Yes maam do

THE COUPT All right Ms Stanish you may begn

your crossexamination

MS STALISH Thank you vcur Honor

JANINE DRURY STATES WITNESS PREVIOUSLY SWORE

CROSS EXANINAT ON

EY MS STANISH

Good morning

1D Good morning

11 My name is Margaret Stanish and represent Dr

12 Desai First before butcher your last name could you tell

13 me how to pronounce it

14 Drury Like jury with

15 Drury now got it Th0xik you need that

16 Thank you

17 wanted to start off with am interesing conment

18 ft at you made daring your direct exam That understand you

19 fare from the great commonwealth of Louisiana Tf ats

20 commonwealth

21 Its not

22 state

23 commonwealth but dont know what we would

24 call it

25 Dont know what it is its just different But
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was less tear that we were caled to receive our distribution

charks The process prior to tdnt or the process of how that

sum became to fruition we were not aware of trat process Or

at least wasnt aware of that praress

What dbout If ior sorre reason you didnt see eye

to eye wtn Dr Desai ard you h0d tr leave yo wanted to

quit Low would that workl

Now would that work if wanted to quit the

practice

10 Lets just say you wanted to quit the practice

11 Im dore oont like whats goino on whatever

12 would basIcally ask for neeting to sit down

13 with him and dscuss that neeo

14 Now noice wCere it goes down to article six

15 here do you see that

16 Yes

17 It says covenant not to comp etc Do you see

18 that

19 Yes

20 What did hat Tean

zI If we were to leave the practice we were

u2 restricted as of where car we practice immediate after

23 leavino the operations We wou be restrictec believe

z4 there is mile radius that we were not allowee to practice

25 within particular set time
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Okay So rgnt rn ust oong tc point to it

ano oirect you it says that you wouldn essertlally oompee

fLr tYree years

Right

And if you come down here wtoir 25 idle

dOU5 id the ocation

Thct is correct

Th6ts Shadow Lane correc

Uhhuh

10 So 25 mile radius of Shadow Lane Is the_e any

11 port or of Las Vegas that that would not incluoe

would have to he in the outskirts pretty

13 rruh perhaps Henderson Bouloer City places like tYt

14 Okay So at least not Las Veg0s proper

15 coriec

16 Correct

17 And for perioc of three years

18 Correct

19 Was there any issue with ttat anc you and

/0 feel no iKe you couldnt leave if you neeoed to

21 No kind of redlized from tee very beginning

22 that If warted to leave Id basically fave to weave town

Thats what was getting at Did you feel that

24 you coulo practice here anywhere based or that non compete

25 clause if you qot sideways with Desai
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had seekeh aduice egardino that possibility

when read the cortrac The advice that received was that

you can always chiallenge it tf at in cour because thats

considered not necessarily leca in certain states So you

want to spenc the money to take it to caurt youre welcome to

do than You miqht be ab to win it

But you felt that at eust if yc abided by this

that you couldnt practice anywhere in town

Right

10 MR SANTACROCE Your Honor Im come to object to

11 the whole relevance of this covenant not to compete Move no

12 strike that part cf than testimony

13 THE COURT Its overruled on t5e relevance ground

14 but you were getting little leading there Mr Staudaher

15 BY MR STAUDAHER

16 Im showing you this page which is page eight

17 And know theres number cf different sections tc this but

18 its page eight in this Its sicnctare page Dc you see

19 that

20 Yes

II Do you see your sgnature anywhere on that page

z2 Yes do

23 And you can draw we dont necessarily need

24 this for the whole time but you can draw with your

25 fingerrail Just alear it down here if you need to alear it
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Okay

Can you sf ow us where your sgnature Is

Witness complies

And is that In fact your sgnature

It is my signature

So in sigring tfis anreemert dio 0ure- to

all those things we talkeo about

Correct

You can clear that if you woulo ease And

10 the next page wdich is entitled action by written cnnsent of

11 the operatcns manager The operations manager was oiffe ent

12 than rnagnc partner is that correct

13 cant say that understand the cIfYRne

14 Okay mean what was your beside Dr

15 Desai and him being the manacing partner did you unoerRtcnd

16 the terms operation manager anytuing like that witur the

17 praThice what tney did what they didnt do who an5\red

18 whom ir that renard

19 Not in full extent

/0 But see that on triis youre also listeo here

21 are you not

22 Yes am

23 And you said that you didrit know what

24 percentage or whatever you had before but see it says at

25 lecst here you see number of shares
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Correct

What does that mean

At the point or dstribution it wi be the

number the equivalent nunber of the total arnont thd will

get distributed

So you have and various oTher people have 17

eight and Dr Desai looks ike he has 36 and three sevenths

Correct

Do you see That Now were you dwc_e that if

10 other you mentioned That wOen you started ttere were arouno

11 five think

Correct five or six

13 By the time you got to the erd it was how many

14 believe thete w0s 11 to 12

15 When new people oGme in new doctors what woulo

16 happen to the value of your srares

17 We would be asked to surenber some of the

18 shares that we have in oroer to distribuTh to the new members

19 Wh0t aboun Dr Desdi did Ye surtender any

zO shares

II Not that remembar

z2 So he kep his shxes intact and the rest of you

z3 had to essentially dilute yours surrender toem

24 Correct

uS And saw that there were various partners who
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wrote checKs in cere anc just didnt and theres ore here

listed ftr you Do ycu see tfat

Yes

The dnoun can you read tfat

$45000

Wflct was chs for

Th0t was actuftiy toe pumcfase ft ftc RYc$

be ar of tYe endoscoft center

For those shares

10 Correct

11 MR SANTAROCE Cbjection Misstates the testimon\

12 thinx It was 11 sha-es or 11 percent

13 MR STAUDAHER said 11 shares

14 ThE TNTESS It says 11 shares on the contrdft

15 BY MR STAUDAHER

Well go back to just so were clear Rftht

here coes it say number of ftares 11

18 Yes

19 Ok0y Is that your undersrandinc of what yoa

/0 wha you rad

zl Correct

z2 Tdnt 45000 ws th0t to purchase those 11

z3 shares

That is correct

25 So what did that entitle you to as far as like
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do you get does it transate itu veroent0ges

oant rooai_ prearsaly Du or love it

equals to ii peroent

Now thero were offorent cod endosoopy

oenters oorreot

Correot

Did that mean tat you got paroent if thats

what translated to for The differen olinos he

endosoopy oertes the oastrenteroloqy erters or was it ust

10 one or two or three of chose

11 No That was jnst only for The Endosoopy Cener

12 Two whioh was toe one looateo at Burnlmm Avenue

13 Okay

14 So thee were revenues oeethnn from that

15 faoility

16 What abou rev-erues that oarne from Seadow Lane

17 or from one of the gastroenteo co oenters

18 was not ent tied to That

19 So just that one ittie sLoe is that right

zO Correot

LIE COURT In order to get revenues dd you have to

22 work oertain number of Yours or oertair amount

23 TUE WITNESS No lYe workload was distributed

24 pretty equally in terms of hosptal assionments and number of

25 patients toat we will see at the olinios Periodioally on
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the partners meetino we wIl tave statisics presented

terms of whos see h0t numoer of patienm and what have you

to try to Keep tnings even

THE COURT Whos doing what Okay Co on Mr

Staudaher

BY MR SURUDAHER

Remember asked you mamert aoo au
Desdi inserted hlrrself just beyond the mair thinos dowu

even sometnirg as well c5 lower level sort of

10 administration as schedulino ssue

11 MS STANISH Objection

12 THE COURT Im sorry

13 MS STANISH object Your Honor Basically

14 testifying acan Readino

15 THE COURT State your question

16 MR STAUDAHER rephrase it

17 BY MR SlAUDAHER

18 Yoi said Dr Desa was the managing parner

19 rrade tre hg decisions rgct

20 Correct

21 think osked you if he mace lesser deisicns

22 as well

23 Correct

24 How far down he inserted him into the management

25 of the practice
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How far down woLid

How far down do he 00 asKed you about

scheduling and ttings like thdt arid you sdd trdt ne did

think tf at ne was pretv muon Involved with

dli aspects the oown to scheouliro

MR STAUDAHER May aoa Your Honor

THE COURT You nay

BY MR StmAUDAHER

Im just cone to srow you three DeOdosa

10 these re ate to you Take look ot those and see if you

11 remember not receiving Them bet any communIcation about such

12 Items That are depicted there

13 Yeah do Lays some veue recollection of

14 seeing some of these documents

15 Okay Again jLst frr the recoro were lookinc

16 at 99 100 101 also admitted by stipuldbeon Can you tell us

17 what tYese refer to

18 Those axe memos ocino D0ck and Thrth baxeen

19 Tonya Rushing and some of the loc1 of foe managers regarding

zO preferences on toe schecu what timas prererred to see

21 patiens or cc patients and which faci iy at

22 Just showino you first This actually

23 appears Its from Dr Desdi managing partner correct

24 Correct

25 Does it discuss in the very first paragraph
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somethino about you

Yes

Arid whats the issue ther Wuts the

wmits ooing on

Basioally have expressec ht vnted to do

ny own patents and the ddys that wdnted to tuem

So he at least wc5 invclaer mnt level wift

scheduling ard working with pYysiolns to tnei

schedules

10 Correot

Is it similar for tue next one iich also

12 aripears to be and this is whiTh appecrS to be from

13 also from Dr Desai here

14 Yes

15 And in this one looks like tre very first

16 part is where It talks about you prima ily tfl0t orrect

17 Correct

18 Arid whats thct 0bout Sdxne tniro

This is the scxre has allr me requesting to

zO see paTients at narticu ar fdcility

zl Arid the last one looks as tnmoh its is
z2 about you 0gain It says per Dr Cesai Do you see that

z3 Cor ect

24 And its specIfically talkino about scheduling

uS Whats this about
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that wl_

talks dbout

and hu no

10

11

12

iThIi

14

15 statino tht

16 know wha ny

17

18 with

19

zO

21

23

/4

/5

This is baslciiy an assioumont of the times

ne doino cases or endosopios

It doesn just t0ik about tine does it It

unbors

The numb rs ad huh

Sc whon you wil st0rt throuch certain period

rcccowes you wil do

Cornoct

And then cown here theres h0nowritten

refererce And it looks ike theres been communication with

you about this Do you recall th0t

to tha

Yes

Wh0t was hdt ambut

Bosio1ly one of the local office managers

have requested For the Shadow Lane office to

chance in schedule were

Does it appear d5 tecugh you were communicated

Correct

Do you ecol tot dt all or sorething similar

Vaguely

Does it sound famIliar

It sounds familiar

Now coup of things During procedures when
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you and you did endoscopy procedures correct npuer

endoscopes and cclonoscopies

Yes

During the procedures how involved ore you witl

staff inside the room ORNA5 nurses SI tecs

can give yon sort cf like the routine

Bosically walk in the room creet tha patert cofirm this

is the rgnt patient anc the procedure thar were dcing Then

will dIrect the nurse anesthetist to initiate the indution

10 And thereafter my corimun cation was mostly with tte endoscopy

11 technician wf 0s handinc me equipment so can complete the

12 proedure

Once finish the procedure basclly go to

computer station to generate report of wYat just did So my

15 inte-acton will be with the nurse anestfetist asking tc beqin

the anesthesia and the technician in the room Limited

interacton with the nursng staff or anybody else in the

room

Were you aware that you were essentiolly the de

zO facto supervisor for the ORNA

Yes There is such thinc as once you walk

z2 into tie operating room youre the captain of the ship So

2n basically everybodys your responsibility

24 Did you feel as though mean were you aware

/5 at least tuat you were supervisor of tie CRNAs activities
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other hdn just you beiro nenerlly in oiaroe when you walked

in the room

To an exten yes That is suojeot to

intepreration my opinon

vel wh yout interpretatlor of it at the

time drywwy

We Csi0 askino tiem to initi0te the

anesthesa Tue uual prooess of hew tfey dose te

medioaflons or how Ou they ise the vials and syringes you

10 would expeot these people to be trained for that proredure

11 So youre not neoessaily overlooking to every sngle step

12 that they take resprsbilty my main responsibility

13 during pooedure the patients life in front of me

14 need to be 0ttentive ann paying attentior to wiats happening

15 durino the prooedure wi-h tat patient

16 Did you ever start prooedures on p0tients before

17 anestheto wrs on be0 or

18 No

19 Did you eter direot the anesthetist to not give

zO additional Tbeoutinn if the patient started to wake up before

21 you wete done

22 No

/3 Do you thinK that would be approprate to do

24 No

25 As far as your direot involvement with the CPNA
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ano you nw who Im talking about the person who eoes the

anetnetlc correct

Yes

Did you ever direct their activities in axy way

wnen you were the room other tnan to say go ahe0o and pu

them to sleep

No

Did you feel comfortable jurioing aroond the

sreen so to speak ano doino that particular work

10 No

Have you ever been trained in anesthesia or

anesthetIc practice in any way

lj Were trained on conscious sedation but not

14 suefifically witu the type of anesthesia ft at CRNA5 00

And this is not conscious seoation wOat these

16 peoule are going through Theyre actually onconscius at

17 same point

18 Its deep sedation is the acual term that

19 use

zO Now related to that did you ever at any point

order anybody to minimize tte use of supples or re use

22 supplies anything like that

23 No

24 Im talkirg when say supplies Pm talking

25 about anyttirg from the drug propofol to an alcohol pad four
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by four Jelly axiyrhng like that

No

Were you aware dd you have any knowledge of

any oroers out tnere in the practice to econorrize supplies

Yes There will be times That we talk about

how to make the practice more efficient more effective IT

is busness so nart of tue buscress is ooking tt how we

scend the money for the practice

So are these the pdrtner meetinqs

10 Yes

11 Who ran the partner meetinosf

12 Dr Desai

13 Woald it be sugoested agreed to voted on as to

14 how this was supposed to take place

15 There is no process Like sam there is no

16 voting The recoiuriendations would be presenteo by Dr Desai

17 and of course if somebooy had problem with it or if there

18 was any objections that person will voice it

19 How did the dynamc go Were you ever present

zO when anybody stood up to Yim and said no were not doing

21 that Im not going to be party to any of that

22 MR SANTAcEOCE Irr going to object as to leading

23 THE COURT Overruleo

24 MR STAUDAHER It doesnt suggest the answer

25 THE COURT said overruled Mr Staudaher
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ILK STAUIIAHER Sorry Your Honor

THE COURT You can answer

LIE THESS Can you please rephrase it or state it

aocn1

HY ILK STAIJOAHER

When you were in the meetirgs did anyIdy ever

5Lar0 to Dr Desdi about arything he was saylno he wdnted

tc have cone in the practIce

Sure

IC Okay How did that go

II II tave personally done it couple of times

iL Theie woulo toe situations in whcn do recall there was one

rcaruf0cturer that was suggesting that we could re ose snares

14 cr biopsy devices for polypectomies Ano nac voiced that

IH w0s uncomfortable with that tmit would like to see the

lierure ard tnat wasnt ooing to do it

Wh0t was mis response

cant recall the exact response hot basically

ne will respect my opinion ano will look into

zO Okcy So thats you Are there other tooctors

ol around at this sare time

z2 Sure

2i So hes told you what he wants you to do you

24 say Im not coing it until on more work

25 Correct
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

zO

zl

22

/3

/4

25

Anybody else say 0nything

It will be otners agreeing to that opinion yes

Did he say okay cts table tlis nd not

introduoe dny do it uni1 we htve better consensus or

something along those lines

Yech Dor reca the exac verbane on the

conversation but if there Is objectians to particulax

procedure he will recdrt and wll be subject to farther

disussion

What abou propool

What about it

Was there any discussion ctbout economizing

propofol use

There have been oscussions regards to the

way that tue propofol was supplIed Some of tue mdnufacturer

companies casically allowIng for larger vials so you can

actually use it on multipe patents And so discussions in

terms of how would be that 0ccomplished safe wtnout

jeoparoizing the patient care

So this is an actual discussIon thats qoing on

with Dr J3esai and the other ooctors

Yes it have cant remember the exact

meetinc but remember that when the first review from the

health dstrict came through we talked about the fact that

they have recoiTmended we needed to stop purcnasing those large

KARP REPORT NC INC
239

Lakeman Appeal 02732



vials ano gc to single nose vials because of tre risk of

cross cont0minticn And tte arguing came upor that 3e5

there is risk mat there is very legitimate safe ay tc se

these ldrqe vials on mult pie patients

So les w0nt to go bacK nefore me he
district gets Involved ant dsk yoa about that Sc was ec
disussion before the heatn oistric came in dbut In

larger vas in multiple patient settirg

Yes

10 Describe for me what the discussion ft ftc

11 time about that And you mentioned also on tow that woulo be

12 implementeo So tell me about that as wel

13 Right You could again the discussion in

14 the serse that it will save money when you acfta ly hdve

15 large uial as opposed to multiple single via It alc save

16 resources And the conversation was in the serse of

17 that be accomp ished safe and we all krow from medical

18 school tiat that can be done Basically you have ftrce

19 vial as lonc as you witharaw from that vicl wth new set

20 needles and syringes that vial will never be contamindted 01

ft cross cortaxcrnated But always has to be used with new

22 syringe amd needle So lone as that was the polcy and the

23 procedures oliowed we were comfortable wth that

24 So whos coming up with this in the meetine

aS Where oid this come from
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cant recdll the details of that partiular

meetino on wfo actually came with it

Were there amy wrtten policies to your

knowleoge to that regard

There was wrtten policies yes

Arid the writen policies saio what exactly

do not reca_l

Is it essentially what you tdlkeo 0bout that if

you haue larger vial youre going no use it in multiple

10 patien setting that iou can onLy enter it with clean

11 unused syringe and needle

12 Correct

13 To withdraw tne medication

14 Yes

15 Was there any discussion about you know its

16 okay to just change the needle out If you take it out and

17 heres the scenario Clean needle svninoe going into the

18 propofol bottle puttino tdrt needle syringe into pcttient

19 through the hep lock aonhnlstering medication throuoh that

zO hep lock administering medicaton hen takino that syringe

21 whih has been in contact wtY the natient ano either

z2 directly going back into the bottle or removino the needle

23 puttino on new needle on the same syrirge ano going back

24 into the bottle

25 No that would be asking for troub
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Why

Sunject to humar umror You mQy not be uayie

attention cow the needle was taken off from the syrirum and

end up inserting syftrge ano ts actual contamindteo lrc

ftc vial and usin it in another patient

Now prcporol itself is that lorg

shoit dCiflG dget

short act nq agent

During procedure typical procedure wouo

10 there with you being there you seeinc this tke olace

11 would it be required that patent undergo multple ooses

12 througiout tue prcedure

13 Yes

14 Would there be the requirement to go ou krw

15 the syringes where these 10 cc syringes correct

16 Correct

17 Would it be required that more ftan ore syiinoe

18 be useo on pGtient

19 Yes

zO How many syringes in yU estimate Od5CO on

21 youi own personal experience would be used on pctent 01

22 would recessarly need to be used

23 Probably average dbout four

24 So four different syringes per patent is wha

25 were ralkinc about
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Correct

If you ere goiuo to oo it in the way ycu

described

Im sorry take tuat back That will be in

colonoscopy whcn takes lonoer an enooscop it would

probably be less than tYat caibo ono ci two at the most

Fami enouch Arc wc ans tfe ienqtt of

procedure time tnat were talkinu about

I- depends on te prandure but endosopy can

10 be anywhere from two to fve minutes Ard colonosopy can

11 last anywhere from 10 minutes to n0lf hour

12 Okay On averdce tYough how long do the

13 colonoscopies last

14 About 10 minutes

15 So the halt hour wa ino 0ç an outlier then as

16 far as time

17 Yes

18 Do you reca irtervlewinc wtn the polie at

19 some point

20 Yes

21 Do you reca wien asked you about where this

22 came from about economizing propofol and do you recall talking

23 to them and telling them who you thought told you about this

24 Yes

25 Who was it
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Whowasthe

Person ho told you abet this economizing of

popofol

At the time it could have been from Clifford

Cancl coilo have been from one of the rurse manaoers in the

facili cant recall exact_y who woulo nave nitiated

that conversaton

MR SThUDAHER May approach Your Honor

THE COURT You may

10 MR URATTDAHER And Page 29 for counsel

11 BY MR STAUDAHER

12 Yoc an reao as riuchi before and after for

13 contec as you can Go ahead and read this sectIon and tel1

14 we if that refreshes your memory

15 Are you talKing aboit the one that is in

16 asterisk or the whole page

17 ust read as much of that as you need to to

18 refresf yor memory Im going to ask you aboft 32 so you

19 might as well just look at that as well

Page 32 OKay

21 Does that refresh your memory on who was the one

z2 who directed you about the use of propofol

23 Yes

Who was it

25 Dr Desai
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You didri- mention 0nyhodv Se Ou irentioned

Dr Desa correct

Correct

And also wth reodro cresto teat were

you about ho mace tre ieclscrs nr ci you say

of the decisions ann crctec Th tee policies

Dr Desai

One last rhno re 0tec tc Yat wos

you remember in that discussicn crying tL Di-

one who decided he was cong tc buy mu tip use

prcpofol

Correct

Basically told ycu th0 thats tcr wy it was

going to be

Right

Now asked yc befci-e cove cru the scenario

of how you know re use of te prcvcfc you h0d one

syringe lets just say and you crre qcirc b6ck ntc the

bottle wtn th6t same patient wculc you ever see legitimate

cr ever pcssble way of usirn teat bctThe Then on new

patient

No would discourage that

And why

Because of the risk of cross contamination

Did anybocy ever discuss tYa any cf these
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meetinos wtt Dr Desai about well you know youve got to

make re th0 its ean neeole can syringe every single

time if youre goino to use it for the next patient

Yes we have

Ard durlno thct isoussion was there disoussior

abomt The ik fret migft be involved if boot you didnt

follow tbbo ocebure

Yes

War eve rybooy speaking English at the time Dio

10 anyboDy not nderstdnd thdtf

11 Everybody was speaking in Enolist and think

12 everybbor noerstood

13 If you wete aware tnat patent o0me in that

14 had Hepubotls Hepatifis FFV some oommunioable disease

15 patien yre ooinq do prooedure on do you treat

16 those puboents ay differently

17 Ni

18 Sc you take any extru precautions

19 No

zO Is theie any ssue about wher they get

21 shedu1eD Ar you have Hepattis or HJV postive patient

z2 and you soleou them a4 The oeginning miodre or end of the

23 schedule does it matter

24 No

25 And why notl
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If you follow standd uroceouras all The

patients are treated the same way therels ro risk of

cross contatination hence everything wi no safe

Okcy Are there breaThrsr

Are there breaThes

Breaches in what rtosu nocdues those

stdndard ftocedures alled

Im not sure that unoesro te auesron

Have you ever heard ftc erT versi safety

10 precau ions

11 Yes

12 Is that wiat were talkino ahTht

13 Yes

14 So if you follow those There snoftd be no

15 problem

16 Right

17 Do the universal safety precautions erer

18 contemplate the scena-io gave you before of re use of say

19 hotie of propofol on one patient aFO ther tiat bottle going

20 and beino used on another patient

21 Not that Im aware of

z2 Would that alarm you if someone CINA did that

23 on patent that you were dealing with

24 Yes

25 Now with regard to the universal safety
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preauion ooino b0ck to what asked you bout are there

sometimes nreakdowns ir how patents are hdndled or how things

are taken care

Not fLat Im Qware of

Trees never t3r when heres Areakdown on

that

Not Im ware of

Okcy What anct tne re use of other items

besides poparo Vu mentioned snares V00 saId you

10 wouldnt do th0t

11 Rioft

12 atcu biopsy forceps were those okay to be

13 reused

14 No

15 Wh0t bow bite b_ocks

16 Yec

17 Okar 7ell me about that

18 Tnernr safe way to use these blocks in

19 multiple pctients In fact the manufacurer expects the bite

20 locks be used ir mulliple patients As lone c5 you follow

21 very strct poces for cleanno tYem between patients

22 which is tee sare crocess tkat the scopes go through it will

23 be safe and without iisk of cross contaminatior

24 Ok0y Are you sayino that you think its okay

25 to take scope thats been in somebodys bottom put it in
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zl

10

-I

1/

14

-i-c-

/0

21

z2

/3

24

/5

the same put the bite block in soTh of rYe same leaning

process am trat scope

ThQt is correct

Okcy Anc you thnk that The nite Liclis

themselves are libeled or the mnufactuiers are cRay with that

happeninc

Yes

Any discussion on how much those thlics actually

cost

No

170 you know

do not know

And you think theyre reusabe

Yes

Any other things like that that ycu think sie

reusable besides the bite blocks You sad snares dnd biopsy

fci eps no correct

Correct

Anything else beslies -he scopes obviously

Yru process those

Thats it

What about you kncw theres when you do

the procedures there is laroe 60 syringe that gets used

Correct

Have you ever known plasüc type syringe be
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eultiple uce syr one

No

Is it clear universa ly that those are

just dispnsoe

oect

hc \cu nrcr thnk that it ws reasonable to

reuse Yt idnc rn on syrnge on new Antleut

JdDloFutel\ rot

Whot dbcc The odsin and the howl that they pull

10 the loins mt nn nets ir gated into

11 No

12 And rTht 0t leas at some point even

13 with dtlCt Th0t h0s onod good prep some fecal nmterial

14 gets an ann tncse types 01 things

15 cnulc

16 Ic your krnv edne did you krow that any kind of

17 reuse was ccirq on lrY rf0t item

18 Not that Ir w0re of or tYdt wds dware of

19 A- the cnn of procedure fnr you how do you

zO withdraw tre sccpe Recdrd ess of how lnnn it takes you when

al you gec to tIe end how do take it nut

z2 The actual wthorwal process where you do

23 ii ost of the inspections Sn you very genty ard carefully

24 remove the scope from tIe potients body

aS Do you ever just yank it nut
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No

Why net

Again thatts the most imporant p0t of the

prcedure tre actual withdrawal time in which youe looking

fur an7 dbncrmalities through the colon So treres

absolurey no reason to just pu it out Besces the fact

thut hr yaking it out as you said you can nally harm -he

puten

So that wou pct the patient at sk

10 Sure

11 When you oo the procedures you sad that you

really looK the withdrawal time is the most impotan

Correct

14 Do you ever use anything like air to blow up the

15 colon ittle bit so you can see better

Yes

17 And we talked about irrigation Do you also

irriqae

19 Yes

zO A- the eno of the procedure or as iouie

zl withdiawThc what do you do about all that ar and that fluid

z2 thats irside the colon

z3 Once you cet to the rectum you try to withdraw

24 as mucY air as you can to allow for the patient to become more

/5 comfocable
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So if you just yank the scope out for want of

better word and left all that in there what wou be the

result

The natient will be uncomforranle when they wake

up

And dbout how nuch fluid wou you introdue

into tub colon durino procecure like that or withdrawdl

vdries It can ne none to prob0bly liter

or more

10 So it could be fair amount of fluid

11 Substantial

12 The air self would that just cause the

13 patien to have discomfort

14 Correct

15 How long would that typically last If you

16 didnt take dny of it out and just took the scope out didnt

17 suck out all the air sucK out ll the flud ard the like

18 x7aries but once the anesthesia wear amd

19 theyre able to pass the oas on tneir owr teat discomfort

20 should subsioe

21 Would that be at ecist perod of tine then

22 Anywhere from two to five mirutes perhaps

23 So you thin that that would happen before they

24 left the facility

25 Correct
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Did you ever feel at any time during the course

ni you worked primarily where again at Burnham

My main off ce was in Horizon Rioge and the

eilres dd at the Burnham fdcility

Did you ever dc endosopies at the Shadow Lane

f0cli yr

cave

Was there ny difference ir your experience

the Snddow Lane facility versus tne Burnham facility as far am

10 pamien numbers the wa3 thinos were done tce atmosphere

11 tilt kind of thing

12 dont have oood way to compare it amrkeo

Ri cur cf the Shadow Lane facility when first came into town Ri

2000 percaus It wds smaller facility It was ust

15 cne enooscopy roori At the time the Burnham facility wasnt

16 avcble

17 But the times that you did work at Scado Lane

wcs there any difference

In terms oil

zO Just well the speed of the procedures the

21 numbef of procedures anc so forth compared tc when you workeo

z2 at Burrham

23 Everybody had their own speeds so will take my

24 time no my procedure and move on Other ndividuals might be

25 fastei than me
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Did you ever tear any grumbling about how things

were Shadow Lane versus

Yes

MS STANISH Objection Hearsay

MR STAUDAHER just asking not asking what

was said Your Honor

THE COURT He just sdd yes

BY MR STAUDAHER

So you dio hear issues

10 Yes

11 THE COURT That may be tearsay dependng on what he

12 heard and who he heard it from

13 BY MR STAUDAHER

14 Did you ever confront Desai about anything like

15 that anythirg you hearo

16 No We didnt really have would sdy

17 personal relationship to confront about hese thIngs It will

18 be brought up In partners meetings If here was some

19 concerrs that would be tYe time to voice them

zO Well did happen mean hes tnee at the

21 partners meeting norrectr

z2 Yes

z3 Concerns about what we jusc discussed come up

24 Yes

25 And Im talking about differences or things that
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are happenno at Shadow Lane

Yes

Since hes there what kints of thIngs camp up

at the partners meetings regaring that

The volume of tie p0tient load It

considered excessive by most of tte staff and there c5 ot

of rurnblno complaints by the staff about toe cOC bC

poedures and toe pace of the day

So Desai oot ocr fronted with ttat

MR

THE

MS

THE

Yes

And what was his response

do not recall

Were you surprised 0t his response

Do not recall

STAUDAHER Nothing further Your Hone

COURT All right Cross

SThNISH Your Hono may we approach

COURT Sure

Of record bench conference

THE COURT All right Mr Santacroce why dont you

beon your cress examination

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR SANTACROCE

Good afternoon Dr Herrero

Good afternoon
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Im Frederick Santactoce represent Ron

Lakeman Do you know Mr LQkeman

Ido

How do you Know hm

He was one of the nurse anesthetists working for

the eneoscopy centers at time

Have you performed prnedures with his

Probably have

At which center

10 Probably at tee Burnham faci ity

11 Do you reca Cave an independert recollection

12 of working with tim

13 Vaguely Ron was mostly a- the Shadow Lane

14 faciliy so dont recaI working with hm with any

15 fregnency

16 But you had opportunity to observe his

17 procedures and practices

18 Sure

19 Did his procedures and practces comport with

20 reasonab meWcally safe practces

zl Of course

z2 Yes

23 Yes

z4 You came to L0s Vegas in 1998 correct

25 Correct
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And you became part of gasroentero1ogy nic

Lid you obtain partnership at tnat time 19%

No

So you vert to work for saary

Correot

And then when dio you firs oet your partne snIp

interest

Three years after being part of tYe prdct

Is that tfe check we saw for 45 COO

10 Is your quest on

11 Im sorry Was that the check we saw for OOC

12 thdt you hrd written did tnat purchase those sfe
13 No sir thats for somethino diffeent

14 What was that Sor

15 Thots for the shares at the Endoscopy Center

16 Two

17 Ck0y Did yo obtain interest teli me

18 whats Erdoscomy Center Two

19 There was two endoscopy facilities one on

20 Shadow Lane one on Burnham Avenue And the Erdoscony Cntei

zl Two was the one on Burnhain

z2 Did you ever ave any interest in the Shadov

z3 Lane center

24 Yes did

z5 When was that
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Dont recal specficliy he dates but

probably in the mid 200Cs

You purchased scirec th0t

Yes

And hc mud ale \c ua frr terse seare

do nat recl

Did you evert cc dose shares

was askeo to them

Do you reed how much you oot dr tnose shares

10 Do not reod

11 Im going to chow you his Scdtes Exhibit 97

12 again Do you remember testifyno reoarong tre hierarchy of

13 the partnership structure Do you ieall Th0t testimony

14 Yes

15 The mananino partner Wd5 Dipak Desd and under

16 him were staff physioiars ana nrtnershp physoans khats

17 the distnotion between p0rtnership physd0ns and staff

18 physioiansf

19 Staff physioi0ns cre bosec emp oyees They

20 get base salary And the prtneship phys cians ae the

zl ones that share the net inoone of the pi0odoe

22 And you were the partnership physicians

z3 category

24 From 2001 on

z5 Until it closed in 08
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Right

And what was your responsibi ity as

partnership physician

Patient oare on daily basis takIng c1e cf

patienm in the offies 0t the endoanoRi centers cno in tne

hosuitdls

And you see under partnersflp phvscians the

chief cperctinc off ier alIs Thnya Rushing ccrect

Yes

10 And guess she is under both staff physicians

11 and partnership physicians correct

12 Yes

13 Did you hdve any interaction with Ms Rushiro

14 Yes

15 What can you tell me the nature of that

16 She will be te person that we wl no Lo

17 whenever we ad issues concerns or suggestions about the

18 cpeations of our individual prcctices

19 Can you give me some specific exanles what

20 would hdt be

21 Whenever- we neeced new staff mecical assistdnce

22 to roan patients we needed blood pressure cuff r-t

23 faciliy we needed new pans or pdds or whatever we needed for

24 the fad ities to work

25 Would she be the one that would oo the hir-inc of
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extra staff if needed

At the offices yes Im ro sure that she

was in charge of the enooscopy centers

And she would he cYrc- moth nuriber to

and Shadow Lane correcr

Riqht

And in Herderscr

Yes

Who would hre the caNA or xou know

10 dont know for sute

11 You were never involveo Ir tte hirng of any

12 CPNAs

13 was not

14 Wete you involved in nnv The rirnq

15 practices

16 Never

17 You talked about beino tn of the ship

18 What does that mean being captcin of the shp

19 For billirg purposes rticuiriy terough

20 feoedi oovernment and Meoicare in order to bil for

zi procedure there 1uas to be ptysicion esponsibie for that

22 patienr There tas to be diaqnostTh code 0ssoci0teo to the

23 actual procedure Hence that physician is in the documents

24 in harge of everything that happens in -he operGting room

25 Again for biYing purposes
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Zo you woulo be essertially responsible for all

the bilino tY0t went on tdt ocedure room for that

proeo re

Nc

Ok0y Where mistaken

The hIlling actd ly takes ace after the

poeare comnle ed Al we do is provde codes It goes

tr the rs nn Then fte Li ers Thke odre of tne billing

Ann you wou provide cone for your services

10 CoIrect

11 Anc for the anesthesia services

12 No

13 Wh would do that

14 do not know

15 Woild the Lilings cpoear on bot of the same

16 Lii inc sheet

17 Nu When we actu0lly finished The procedure

18 the peceoure ctuili oenerates what is callec the PT code

19 Only rednru to The ct that did olonosccpy or an

zO endoscoçy Doesnt have anytfing tr do with anesThesia

21 And is that coiputer generated

22 Richt

23 You taikeo about cn anesthesia fund CPA fund

24 is that correct

25 didnt talk about it He mentioned it
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Okay You answered quesflcn aut it Hgh

Right

All right He mentioned \O answered the

question Ifere was CPNA und crec

Correct

And that CRNA nd was Ota _v te oceeds

received frmm the anesthesia bi_l no susarL II that cmrrcc

Right

And that CRNA ino wcts dlscteo nonth

10 correct

11 do not recall think it Wa5 lesc than

12 monthly Perhaps evey two to three mcnThs

Okay That CPNA fund a5 neue cstAlbuted to

14 the CRNAs was it

15 Not that Im aware of

16 was distributed to the fYyslans orect

17 Not directly

18 Okay Tell me the indiiec path that took

19 We at least wdsnt dware of how tese funds

zO will get dstrlbuted Im nat ousinessmdn ont are for

zl business Hot toe only thinu that we woulo ee cherk or

22 distribution that includes whatever coliecton tey have

23 from tie anesthesia reimbursements and from the facility fees

24 and from toe professional fees Sc basica ly its global

25 total that cets divided among the partners at the end of the
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two mcntfs or three morhs period

OAny tfrt fund the aresthesia fund all

the morey cfrlecteo for the aresthesia would be pdrt of that

global sort fro mrrect

Ccie

Arc i- LlO oe made up of tiree facets

0oect

frNA fond

Fdcility fee ano professionai fee

And what is professional fee

11 That5 my part of the procedure Thats me

12 performino the prccedue

13 Se all of you doctors woule pool that money and

14 divide it

15 Cerect

16 So the morey all those monies from those

17 differern entites wh0 the physician were what the

anesthesa w0s cnarged dno faci ity fees al put into big

19 pot ano 2tthbuteo pr rata ocised on your srares correct

zO Correct

zl And ocn you gve me an idea of what you made in

z2 lets say /0C7 oit of that

23 Do not reca

24 oild it be over million dollars

25 No
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Over 50010

No

How muh

Prodrblx ess tn hundred

Ok 5r _t your testimony that you reoeiveo

only $100 0C for 200 re work you performed at the

endosoopy oerter

do eo0 the ex0ot number hut it was

probably somewhere courO tat number

10 Are ou Jwire of whli the other oootors

11 reoeived

12 We do encorcge that ype of oonversation

13 Th0t wasnt sked you said dre you

14 aware

15 Im not awre

16 Okay houlo surprise you to know that for

17 example Cliffoli Crli possib trade near imost two million

18 dollars

19 Ih0t won- surprise me

20 Woilo surprise you That possibly Eladio

21 Carrera made over million dolars

22 Thct wont surprise ire

23 want tr go baok to the responsibility that you

24 have as physoian in The prooedure room Youre basioally

25 in oharge or that prooeoure room oorreoli
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Correct

Theres doctor tteres CENA theres tech

ano theres nurse correct

Correct

Yoi hdve an opportunity to watch of these

peopla worK

Sure

If there was some gross necThgence you would

call ftem on it

Absolutely

11 For example if the tech gave you dirty scope

12 youd ca him on it

II Absolutely

14 If the CPNA employed unsafe practices you iould

15 cal him on it

16 Absolutely

17 If the nurse dio something that was against whd

18 yru icow to be medically safe you would call them on It

19 Yes

zO And the bucK stops with you griess ooesnt

/1 it

22 Sort of yes

z3 Now on tfese particular incident dates on July

24 25th 2007 and September 21st 2007 you werent involved in

25 any of the procedures at the clinic correct
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No

Therefore oness you werent charged

criminally with anythino correct

No

Were you aware of ny improper bil ing pratices

at the clinic

No

You would acree howeve that you did receive

money from tiese billinc prcctices correct

10 Yes

11 You werent charged in any way with any kind of

12 fraud insurcnce cumpanes were you

13 No

14 You werent cuarged in any way with dny kind of

15 theft from insurne companies were you

16 No

17 You didnL ose your medical license over this

18 did you

19 No

20 Still practcinc

21 Yes

22 Where are you practicing

23 Henderson

24 In another type of clinic settinc

25 have my own offce
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So you perform cc oncscopies and endoscpies

wfeie cuptls

Hospitals ard surgical center

THE COURT Do you have any physician ptners now or

Ic ust you

THE TNESS no One

THE COURT So youre group or theres one

cth

MR SANTAROCE Courts indulgence

DY MR SANTACROCE

You testified as to the procedures wten you

IL le me ask you what the procecure was when you actually wen

in procecure room Was the patient there wating for you

Yes

Did you see the patient prior to entering the

16 pcreaure rcom

Yes

Old you do history and physica on the

pdienc

20 quick assessTent prior to it yea

Tell me what quick assessment is

z2 Ask them few questions and confirm the reason

zu why theyre there for

24 And what questions would you ask

/5 Whats the reason wny theyre there what kind
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of symptoms were addressng to they have any gnestions about

the procedure itself

Would you Ill out form for that

Yes

And that would oe pc che patients file

Correot

Would you sgn tdnt form

Yes

And then what cappen after tiat

10 ask the anestesiologist to boom induction

11 and start my procedure

So in your experience and practice which

13 includes working with Mr Lkemn correct yo would also

14 instruct tne anesthetist tie CENA to incuce tte patient

15 correct

16 Correct

17 The anesthetist wouldnt oo rh0t prior to you

coming into the rcom woud trey

19 No

zO You mentioned tuat oeing partner in the

zl business it was business correct

z2 Right

zu And as any good business you would iave

24 discussions about cost saving measures correct

25 Yes
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And WdS that an open and free flowng

disussion

No

Okay Tell me why net

There was like said before trere ws ir

proess There will be recoernendations cornliq down free

Des0i am of ftc things That we coild do -o implove the pn

of the practice

And you wound give suggestions and inpu

10 Correct

11 Otter doctors would do the same

12 Yes

13 And then guess there wou be some oecslir

14 makine process regardinc those suggestions

15 Rioht

16 You mentioned about the reuse equipment tha

17 you coulo reuse snares correct

18 No

19 What did you say

zO said it has been suggested by the

21 rianufacturers that perhaps you could reuse tncse snares wite

z2 appropriate cleansing procedures But was urcomfortable

23 with it

24 Okay So manjlicturers of the scare suggesteo

z5 you coulo do that
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Yes

You did mention that you cou reuse certain

other items correct

Right

Biopsy foiceps

No The bite blocks

Ckcy Bie blocks And tYd wold cave to

comply wtc certain cleaninc proces correct

Correct

10 But they could be reused

11 Yes

12 And what other thlnos coulo be reused

13 The scopes Thats about it

14 Okay Ano tell me about the scopes Tell me

15 what they look like how theyre cleaned

16 scope is basica ly lonc hose that has

17 channels witi in the hose through which we nsert instrurrnts

18 to perform different procedures during the endoscopy And

19 once tfe procedure is completed they ge taken by the

20 technician to cleaninc root in which t1ey receve both

21 mechanical and cflemial censing

22 Have you watcneo that process

23 have

24 Theres been some testimony here in this court

25 that some of the scopes in the Shadow Clinic were nanging up
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and there was fecal matter dripping from them and they were

reused Have you ever witnessed anythinc ike that

No sil

If that was tde case if ir fact scopes cre

dirty cr not property cleaned and reused coalo tdrt be

possible trarsinissicn for dsease

Sure

If bie blocks were used and not properir

cleaxec could tnat be possib transmission for disese

10 1s likely but possible

11 Possible Because there is some drood -o the

12 bite blocks correct

13 Correct

14 When you saw patients they had tep lonks

15 correc

16 Correct

17 And that hep cck would be started

18 different procedure room isnt tnat also correct

19 Yes

20 And that would be started by nurse

zl Yes

z2 And are you faniilar with he term flushing

23 Yes

Tell me what that is

25 Once you start the IV you introduce through he
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10 rreetincs

11 tell me who

12

13

14

15

16 did you

17

18

19 akemar and

20

zl

22

23 THE

24

25

IV an amount of saline to mQke sure flat everythIng flow

through Into the vein

And if you backflusr rht heres possibility

of withdrawino blood correct

Yes

And that could me pmsIbilty or riechanism

for transssion isnt tiat CLcc cisease

Yes

Yon mentioned these \ciOu5 partnersliv

want to be cear wno 0tenoed those Can you

attended those meet nos

Partnei

Just partrers

ust partrers

Never saw Mr Lakemc in partnership meeting

No

Were you ever present 0t meetino with Mr

Dr Desai or Dr Cdr oi or Crrera

nave no further quesflonc Thdnk you si

Yoire welcome

COURT May see connsel an the benct

Of record bench conference

THE COURT Doctor unfortunately were not going to

No
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finish your testimony totay Were reouired to end at

certain time Can you be back tomorrow mornino at 900 a.m

ThE INESS cannot have fill office and

hospital schedule

TIE COURT Okay Iren youre cong tc need

cocrdirlle with the DA5 when you can come back because

cbvicusll were no- throug with you yell

Ladie and nenmiemen were going to oc anedd ano

take our evening recess rlgot now Well reccrvene tomcro

10 riorninc at 9uC d.m Durno the evening recess youre

11 reminded tiuat youre not to discuss the case cr anythino

12 relatino to the case will eact otter or will aryone else

13 YouLe not to read watch or listen to any reports of or

14 comenaries on this case or any person or subject rratter

15 relating to the case by any td1um of information Dont dc

16 any inoepenient research by way of the Internet o- any otne

17 medium And ease do not foam or express an opnion on the

18 trial Please leave your notepads in your cnairs and follo

19 the bailff through the rear 000r

20 Jury tecesseo at 427 p.m

21 TIE COURT Basically for the record ts 430 We

22 took the evering recess because Ms Stanish Inoicated that she

23 needed tme to confer with ner client

24 Doctor you indioatet you cant come back tomorrow

zS mornino at nine Is there time tomorrow tnat you can ome
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back

THE WTTNESS cn come back Heoresday afternoan

have lot of patients hat wil nave he rescheduled

Thats lot cf burder for these meap

TJE COURT on care about tre on who hdve

actually done the mean oont knu youd had people

who boo actudl none toddy beer icHo tr ir preos Ta me

thdts kInd of cruel to mdke tYose meapie co tve preps aflO

then reschedule them anc make them prep Trats vhy

10 would just note that let me ask you to do thes Doctcr Go

11 ahead ano just step into the vestibule so we nay be arguing

12 about your testimony litte bt here

13 Before youre excusec for the ddl afld whenever you

14 may come back you are admonished youre not to discuss your

15 testimony with anyone else whc may be wb-ness this ase

16 Okay fust 00 ahead ano step into the ves nule please

17 Basically just so everyone knows the way hdndle

18 these situations with the jnry ell the jary okay we

19 haven- finished with tie wltress but were caling other

zO witnesses before and theyve been insboucted tre order in

21 which the testmony comes in coesnt mater They have to

22 still of course keep an oper mind and that doesnt matter if

23 we interrupt testimony in the order it comes ir

24 Would everyone be fire then with him coming back

25 Wednesoay afternoon
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MS WECKERLY Sure

-iE GOblET Is that fine with you Ms Stanish

MI SRLNISH Yes Your Honor

TRL COUsT Mr Santdoroce are you 5ine with that

Mr SAtIAROCE have nothing cane to sdy to him

71 CODES Well you niqht have some recrcss or

someor lEe ttdt Mr Stdud0her then you oan ust let him

knan wean Inc with him condxg back Wednesday afternoon

Mr SDEUDAHER You want me to to tnat right now

10 Your Han or

11 1-iF COURT Sure Ard then you can kind of

12 coooirae toe tice mitt him

13 fo tomorrow our start time is 930 tomcrow

14 Ant mu urdest0ndino is the State you have physician and

15 hes cing to be the first witness

16 MI WECKEREY Thats correct Your Honor

17 THu COURT Okay So nothing else to do today

18 Wei see everrone back and then just for tlue record then

19 obviously trdt gives amp time since hes not coming back

20 until Wecnescay afternoon for Dr Desai confer with his

21 counsel pran to cross examinaton of that wtness

22 Juror number 16 has indicated that she has

23 physiciars appointment eight a.m not this Thursday but

24 next TYursday and would Lke 000 start time Im fine

25 with fEat because think these nine to five days are probably

KARR REPORTING INC
275

Lakeman Appeal 02768



gettino itt difficult for the urors So 000 start

time might be good thing occasionally

MR WRIGHT Is that this cominc Thorsmiy

THE COURT No not thIs Thursday but the following

Thursday So fine with doing 000 start time Okay

then Everyones exused

Ccumt recessed for the evenig mi LRi p.m

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

zA

/5
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AS VEOAS NP.VADP THESDAY MAY 22 2fllR l4h P.M

Court was called to order

Outside the presence of the jury

THE COURT Maam just haxe seat there ft your

rm0l juror chair got your letter this morning ad or

atually this it was still morning and wanted to fo low

up rr some things oort want you ft think that were henc

ursympathetic

JUROR NO Okay No understand and its you

Krow ncw understano

THE COURT But you krow as you can appreciate we

nave to make sure we have enouoh urors -md

JUROR NO Oh no understano

THE COURT ard wanted to thoucn fol ow up on

few ohiros With respect to your MS dont think that tht

was something we discussed in jury selection was it

JUROR NO No in wasnt What happened was did

and dont know if wrote it in dont thInk expressed

10 it 8ad contacted neurolooist like abcut two oays after

tO h0d the nterview and sad do you think this is an appropriae

zl bro to write letter to the judge and they said oil

z2 abso uoeiy Because stress you know you know is one of the

z3 worst ftings And dont know what h0ppened The leLter

24 ddrt oct sent for whole week so by then it was -- had

ft aready been selected and so just kind of went okay Im just
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gninq tn

THE COURT Now ou ind this nave you found

this stressful

JUROR NO Well

THE COUET Eeno on ury mean

JUROR NO We think just because of ftc rype

of jury or type of trial it ard ftc ftngth and the fact th0t

Im still kind of dong both obs Im ft school at 700 ard

go oack after this and Im at scool --

THE COURT Now --

11 JUROR NO un or

THE CoURT Now they 0nt --

13 JUROR NO or 900

14 THE COURT require you to do that You undersftnd

15 tt mean if youre torkro at your school thats strictly

16 voluntary because

17 JUROR NO No Lnderstdnd

THE COURT your employer hs to excuse yoL

19 JUROR NO unoerstand Theres just nobody else

20 ft do wtat can do anc they promised -- and think that was

21 one the questions that they asked if they would get

22 substitute for me Anc ft that time thouoht the anower wQs

23 yes and didnt reolize that they ad to have the same

24 qualifications that cio because do special gifted

25 THE COURT Yo do the
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JPP Nfl -- and t0lntd prrgram

THE COURT -- GATE right

JUROR NO Right And they didnt have anyone to

do it so have pieces of projects all over my room Arc so

ke this morning went in and taucYt two clase 0rio tomorrow

h0ve

THE COURT Let me ask you this uuoecrd he

school yecr is going to be over soon

JUROR NO Rioht

THE COURT Ano so that would 0llevidte an

JUROR NO Right it would Its ut bee

rea ly raro time because Im moving schools me0n ou Kf ow

THE COURT Rioht

JUROR NO The tic my big mean where tht

is total concern my bigcest concern is the other isse

THE COURT Right

JUROR NO mean it is stressful mec re

multiple sclerosis mean its something new Im kid of

learninc to --

20 THE COURT To live with and --

zl JUROR NO -- live with and oeal with ad or

22 flno ymu know to be extremely fatcued Anc when strecs omes

23 do the only way can descrbe it is the strengtn jus

u4 being sucked out of my muscles and it especially affec th0

z5 side And there is that scary part to me since am uearnir.g
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about all of this is hrw oh dnaee this is going to do in tho

long run you know dO

THE COURT Richt

JUROR NO tts where am right now

THE COURT SOA is terms of your doctor appontment

we will accommedate th0t mcdl we would prefer that you do

it either erly in te rrlrc cr late in the afternoon so te

dont have to interropt te midd of tha day but if you need

sea your neuroloost rse rely Well 0ccommocate you for

10 that Or if ycu need te cc and oct an injection of you know

11 some kind medicaten athrc like that Ac long as you let

12 us know aheu of time aO by et0t meaning you Know

13 coordinating with the t0 Lf we Oar ccommooate accommodate

14 you there

15 JUROP NO Pcht Ard just had you know

16 hd cancelled the one apcoirtment and immediately made

17 follow up making it June ith ftinKing that this wcu all be

18 over with at that poInt ftt now kind of thinkino that

19 THE COURT Pieht

20 JUROR NO not sure

21 THE COURT We a5 id mean if

22 JUROR NO Co thats

THE COURT Yo know as long a5 you tell us ano maybe

24 if you can you know maybe make that earlier or later in ftc

25 date well accommodate your appointment Thats not -- thats
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rd issue

JUROR NO Ok0y

THE COURT Cetting to the other issue you did

beleve discuss your grandmoer nd the possiblity of

meocl malpractice laws it think th0t dio

JUROR NO Rioht

THE COURT come up in the guestionino or

oestornire You diont get into specifics At least oort

roo specifics And so ran you tell me more specifcally ou

row her situation who were doctor was if you remember wYct

Ye oroup was 0nd you know what happened there

JURUR NO Wu and usifui tuiiatuly dun krjuv whu

to ctor was and havent -- you know did talk to mi

brotnrr but not about tre case but about my grandnothers

s- lnn before wrote te letter because did ano

ore or those things When you know when did brno ths uo

or worn was asked th0t queslon nd you know spo/e

tIe bit about earlier you row you oont conect

eserthing urtil you know Ive beer sitting here for three

zO weeks listening to all tese dfferert things and go oh m0n

zl you anow thats so simizar and thrrs like you know

z2 And so sne went into Valley Hospital She ao she

ca ed it spasm They saio oh its an easy pr0000ure

z4 fterets some blockage So thats when they did tOe -- the upper

aS erdoscopy We didnt find out --
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THE COTJRT Ann ynur sur was an uppr -ndnsrnpy

JUROR NO pretty sure it was Thats what my

brother remembers too So mean thats li can go on

THE COURT Okay

JUROR NO mean they did something cown flats

what we remember

THE COURT Dcwn the trmat

JUROR NO Rioht Thats all can say thats

what we remember And trats why didnt contact any other

10 family members because didnt wan to get into

11 THE COURT Richt Okay

JUROR NO -- you know But there was

13 perforation they went to emereercy surgery ano she passed away

about month and half

THE COURT Did she

i6 JUROR NO later

THE COURT Dio they recogrize the perfcraton right

away Im assuming she patient at \Liley Hospita_ And was

19 she admitted through the ER with spasms or what hapeered Pow

20 is she even there

21 JUROR NO Y00 know my uncle took her ad so

z2

z3 THE COURT Okay

24 JUROR NO 100 percent sure if it was ar

25 emergency and then he took her dont know
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THE CCITJRT flkay

JUROR NO know ti-at that that ths procedure

was actually planned She had been in the hospital or two

under observation before they actually did the prucen re rd

They told us oh its smple in ard out thing cu 0ro

shell be fire and be re eased ir you know oa
THE COURT Uh huh

JUROR NO And then it turned into tThs crrf

nghtmare

10 THE COURT Okay

11 JUROR NO And they --

IL THE COURT Arid then they

JUROR NO -- they did

THE COURT Im sorry They didnt diagnose the

perforation right away or

JUROR NO They -- durirg that ccncutat

0nd there tNere everai of us there because Ive cot cts of

cousins in town They dd not mention the perfor0tic- We met

19 wh the doctor do not personally remember nis nane

zO brother didnt either Ddnt soy anything about perforotior

zl Later or day or two later we h0d doctor tnat cane to us

z2 Knd upset about the whole situoThcn and said you mow the

z3 should i-ave said somethirg to you immediately because ti-c

24 perforation was huge remember them holding up ther fincers

z5 and us gasping at like how could you know and them saying we
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krew te knew that there was pertnrntinn Rnd they shnifld

have told you to not

THE COURT When did they operate on the perforaton

JUROR NO As recoll they they ralled my tnle

atout were goino to say about 45 minutes later ard the

of -or they h0d to get his approval And co rememoer

ns and everybody otanding around having this

smssion And inally one of the rurses says if yo dont

Lecuse we didnt understand wat --

THE COURT Ths is 45 minutes after the enooscopy

prcedure

JURuR NO After we had Lhe cuiisultotiuii wI tOe

erooscopy procedure

THE COURT Okay So almost immediately then she ooes

Lck ntc surgery or nto surcery repair ths perforaton

JUROR NO Right But --

THE COURT Okay

JUROR NO But is w0s well yes Ano sen you

fin0lly one of the doctors or nurses said tc us you know

zO te oont know youre wastinc time because this is mater or

ul lfe or death Eut you krow we didnt understand eeryth no

or Were sitting there trying to make 8e right oecision 0nd

THE COURT Okay And then she passed away

urf rtunately about month later month and half ater

JUROR NO Correct
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THE PT Ano did thy link hr dath tr th

perforation or -- or --

JUROR NO es maam they did

THE COURT Ok0y Ard you dont nothing else ou

recall about the doctor who performed the upper endoscoy

JUROR NO The ooctor wio h0d the consultation

remember he hd an extreme1y iik accent becaue it was we

we all h0d to kind of get together and go oka you know we

were all getting differet parts -- want to say tkat

he was Indian That he bad

11 THE COURT Okay

Iz JURuR Nu Indar uacicground

THE COURT mean did he appear that he could be

i4 you know Asian or Indian or

JUROR NO Oh flean definitelk yes

THE COURT Okay

17 JUROR NO mean my impressicn was that he was

Indan You know dont want to you know coudrt say

Im 100 percent for sure wou say was 99

20 THE COURT mean Se could h0ve been Pakistani or

zl Banoladeshian or

JUROR NO suppose

z3 THE COURT Sri ankan

24 JUROR NO suppose just remember that beno

25 in my mind
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THE CDTJRT nkay And thnn -- nd why dn ynu thrk

ir looKing 0t your letter you say you think itu possb ftot

its one of the doctors from ftc endoscopy center Ard why do

you thirk that

JUROR NO Well just sftd that it

possibility mean Im not saying that it vat Krow

certainly didnt go lock up nanes or anything like th ust

just -- you know as youre sftting here youre rro to

put the whole puzle together as juror is suppotec to do

10 keep you know my mind just keeps tr0velno t0ft

to when all of this happened aod you know learr rg ft ut

pilvileces th0t duuturs rave arid realizing that severa1 of or4em

have merrioned privileges at Valley Hospital nd just went

14 you know its possibi ity

THE COURT Okay

16 JUROR NO And thats where you know

THE COURT be ieve the only Ind0n

gastroeoterologist weve he0rd from was Dr Visovnoer hrn0

That was not the person

20 JUROR NO You know what woulo it appeneo

zl 2006 so could not give you

22 THE COURT Okay But when

/3 JUROR NO -- icentfication

z4 THE COURT -- he cane in you didnt recognIze hin rr

aS anythino like that
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JUROR Nn wruldnt rcngnin anynna anyway

THE COURT Okay

JUROR NO me0n

THE COURT Al rioht

State would you lIKe to follow up

MR STAUDAHER Jus coup

Mcam now Vislx roer ron is the only Indian doctor

that weve had come

JUROR NO Rloht

10 MR STAUDAHER Anc ie tast fled that he worked

11 primarily at the Burnham cina ttct area cer there

JURuR Nu hun

13 MR STAUDAHER cort know what his frecuenoy at

14 Val ey Hospital if he was there at all w0s But he did not

just want to be clear on 4-Hr

16 JUROR NO tght

17 MR STAUDAHER When re oot in here and testified 0nd

18 he testified for quite ore tine

19 JUROR NO Rloht

zO MR STAUOAHER At cry time ouring the time trat re

21 was being questioned or w0s cour where you observed him did

z2 you h0ve any inkling Or know hey that ouy locks familiar to

23 me he wcice anything lKe thal

24 JUROR NO ho sir There would be no way that

zS would -- mean just dont remember what he lookec ike
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at

THE COURT And Im sorry Let me ask you this You

said this was in 2006 Was it younger doctor middle aged

ctcr elder person

JUROR NO goino to say middle agec cort

Krow dcrt ti-irk he was younger think that might have

beer methiro that .old have noiced and said oort hink

i-c was 7cunoer Id certainly thinK he was probabl middle ace

-o ocr

MR STAUOAI-IRR Anc when you -- when oe was speacnc

11 ftcuoi- he does have ittle accent mean clearly he was

0r cub mo \NCtd5

JUROR NO Roht

MR STAUOAHER that everybody didrt have to

JUROR NO Richt

MR STAUOAHER -- be interpreted

17 JUROR NO No thats true Alsc thougr you h0ve

rel ze th0t we were nder great stress at the time too

and

zQ MR STAUOAHRR Sure

JUROR NO -- you know so -- and Im Im not

z2 sa1no that it was specifically Vishvinder Sharma Im ust

z3 sayino that mean it seems like theres been other ii

z4 remember ccrrectly that heres been other -- that thougOt

25 Th0t there were other people that it could fit the bil
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THE COURT Otcr Indin gastra

JUROR NO Right

THE COURT Because believe the other Indian

physician who testifieo was the 0nesthesioicgist

MR STAUOAHER Yes ard he did nct work at the

THE COURT Right He w0s --

MR STAUDAHER inc

THE COURT -- an anesthesiologist

JUROR NO Oh know mean ann ike said

Im not 100 like said couldnt be 100 percent sure

11 just this has just been on my mind nd have to you know --

MR STAUOAHER Cerainly

13 THE COURT No abso utely

14 JUROR NO say tkat

15 THE COURT We aopreciate

16 JUROR NO mean this is

17 THE COURT -- the dsclosure nd ycu did tue right

18 rI-ing disclcsing it Now we just need tc you know ge

fte

20 JUROR NO Rioht

THE COURT get the dea1s as much as you car

z2 remember And appreciate 2006 it was very tressful tine

23 and you know probably everyrSing was blur and so

24 understand its difficult to understand specifics but

zS JUROR NO Ann its been mean ann as Ive
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statRd Im snrry cidn mar tn inilrrupt Its just

been extremely difficult too just for me Just you know

had nice cry yesterday wth my brother you know And irs

just you knov ll this being brought back up Its ils

its hard to sit here

THE COURT Its emotion0l

JUROR NO and lIsten tc this

MR STAUDAHER Anc dont me0n to pry into the

into the actual things wtY your grardmcther but you saic she

10 had -- to the best of yor knowledge she had an upper endescopy

11 procedure correct

JURUR Nu es sr
13 MR STAUOAHER Anc ou said the reason that she came

14 in was because of some spasms someplace

JUROR NO Richt In like right around here is

16 what recall

17 THE COURT Anc youre indic0ting the upper audemnil

18 knd of

19 JUROR NO Richt

20 THE COURT -- by the ribcage

zl JUROR NO Richt Up ir this area

22 MR STAUOAHER Vihen you say that there was

23 perforation or tear er whateier it wcs --

24 JUROR NO yes

uS MR STAUOAHER and you mentionec you motiored
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it was Thouf oh gosh almost two irchos lono cr cmeiro

JUROR NO Thats wkat reoember ftc occtor doing

MR STAUDAHER Do you recall if this w0s the

esophagus or the stomach or the pylorus or somep ace oowrsre0m

of where it was

JURJR NO You know think xa core --

THE COURT Oh the py orus ftselte

MR STAUDAHER The openinc --

THE COURT Everyone is goinq to know

10 MR STAUDAHER Im sorry Tha cpenico beteen ftc

11 stomach and the intestine

JUROR NO You kxiuw whot tiliK

ft wIer you guestioneo me about this earlier sale esopmcu

went back later and went why did say th0t That nd ci ely

was no the correct word think it han to cc metCg is the

16 lower ictestines Or not the _ower intestines hut the

stomach area or upper inteftine area

MR STAUDAHER But it was recocnioec lairl7 quckly

ard ever though she hac surgery and didrt ta\Te cooc outc me

20 it was something that hetter they told you immedate or 45

zl mnutes later it happened within relatively short period of

z2 me is that right

JUROR NO guess We wera frustratec ftat we

ft weren told immediately so we could maka decision

25 immediately Obvious mean we wastec to us it seemed
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ike we wsted nt of time you knnw Rut thats you know

put it in cur perspective

dont kncw if thats long time in doctor

perspective It ust seemeo lIke they shouo have come out and

been horest with us anc s0d ks is what kappened and we need

to get ker into emereencv surgery immedi0tely and can you give

us the permissions need Tha was how we felt

MR STPUOP ER Anc to the best of your -- and know

its limited or wheuer thrk there migkt be connection

10 somewhere but tc the test of your knowledge of the people that

11 have come in and testified the witnesses on the ist that you

12 iviuwud buuLu vu uu ksiu wher tuu wxe selected ws

13 uror iritially is there anybody there you would point to and

14 go thats the guy tkic remember

15 JUROR NO No tkeres rot Nc sir

16 MR SIAUOAHER Any hiog about that issue trat --

17 mear knew its certairy sonethino th0t occurred to you

18 personally but is trot sonethlnc that is so affecting you th0t

19 you dont think yo cojio ye fair in this case

tO JUROR NO Ne you know as swid before you

zl know am going to do 0bso ute best to be fair Thats the

/2 kInd of person that an you know But has it affected me

23 personally Oh absoiutoly it haont then woidnt have

24 written letter

25 But you know have waited to hear you know to
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Knd 1t things nnfnln hfnr wrct th 1pttr mRr

you know there were thiogs that had questions about you

row dont remember exactly you know when things started

nd of unrveiing in my mino you know information So

dont row

just -cit like this was the right time before it cot

0r further in the case to say that yes this is emotional

very sressful for me and you know its scmetoing tat think

about during every testimony when they start talking about

flats --

MR STAUDAHER have noThing further

THE CoURT Mi Sdrltduiuue do you nave uiiy qeu uric

for Ms Pomykal

MR SANTACROCE Ms Pomykal the only thing Ic ike

is since toe reopening of this wound for you Yas has

it 0frected your opinion as to t5e guilt or innocence or Dr

Des0i ard Mr L0keman as they sit here today

JUROR NO It gives me diferent perspective on

everything have to acmit that me0n have mace

/0 decsior 100 percent whether theyre guilty or irnoce No

zl h0ven Im tryrg Im trying my absolutely Lest to keep an

z2 oper mird But hac cFanged my perspective on the whole

z3 med cal issues of cifferent thngs like this -- yes it hQs

THE COURT Can you

JUROR NO mean --
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THE COTIPT Can ynu plchrtp Whrn yu say its

changed my perspective can you tell us what you mean

JUROR NO Well mean you ou go in with

trust wi-en you have certain procedures done You go you

krow all these people went in hGvinc Ill never have

colonoscopy done Ill tell you that rigYt now You know Im

over 50 They tolo me many tines you need to go have this done

Ill never have it done

And you know you trust when you know you i-ave --

10 you know youre there at the i-ospia01 that people are goinc to

do the right thing And then you krow you keep hearing what

appears that people nave not done the right thing leata it

13 changes your perspective on everything And it it makes you

14 lose aith in the medicai field doctors mean oont know

15 exactly the right words but ye0h it does

16 THE COURT mean dc you think that happened to you

17 as result of what happened your grandmcther or are you

18 saying th0ts happenng as youre listening tu the teutimony in

19 the trial or --

20 JUROR NO Weil think its its added to as

21 Ive listened --

THE COURT Okay

z3 JUROR NO -- to the testimony

2a THE COURT So you had that perception just based on

25 your personal life experience with your grandmother Ic that
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is th

JUROR NO Well mean you have itt bi of

that You try to overlook it mean have secoco

rhink mentioned that we hao someone soy th0t te h0o oood

case or malpractice have cousin th0t af or tro after

my or0ndmother h0d passed away the funer0l arc evercne w0s

ghered yuu know at ore of the houses we h0c se erl of

us sat down and hac long talk with her because he nurse

ir Thxas

Ano then part of the end of her career he teume 0nd

Im exactly sure of the terminolog she he med otor

bvtwtH foirriiis tfidt hdd tiiiics li this uprer tu neut of

13 hosoitals And so when we sat down and we t0iheo er yco

L4 Know and all the family members that were here in \eca yu

Krow when we just kept teflinc her different parts of the stury

ard everything at the end of she goes kno youre no

17 gonc to do lowsuit she goes bu you woufo n0ve or extremely

good case to do it

THE COURT How olo was your grandmotser

zO JUROR NO She was 0lmost 90

zi THE COURT Yeah

z2 JUROR NO however however Ixe cot to soy

z3 this She still drove she stIll worked and toe

z4 THE COURT She worhed

25 JUROR NO She stili worked
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THE COuRT nut nf hma

JUROR NO No she orove to work every day Se

was seamstress and she dd era ions at dryclearers And

she hated she tried to retire several times and she couldnt

stand it And she dro\e cc from like the Hioh and --

Hghl0nd Hills area nto Ike va ley biew and Charleston

mear she worked ive sever hours day and the would

drive home

And the 2aturda becoro she or the Sunoay before

she went into the nospitai ook her and we walked a_l over

11 Super WalMart As ong aS she had that shopping cart she

12 coulo gu faster rhan COL So sne .as still very active and

13 very alive and had 1ot of piars TYere was nothing wrong with

14 her mind And you know yeat she ao little ai1ments Shes

90

16 THE COURT Richt

17 JUROR NO but we buried her in her party do hes

you know that was

19 THE COURT Mr an acroce didnt mean to cut you

zO off

MR SANTACROCE Do you think that you can still be

z2 fair and impartial given experience that youre having with

23 your grandmother

24 JUROR NO hope can be mean Im going to

uS admit no you its gong to be ittle bit harder now Just
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just lastnanq tn nvnrytiinq and pu tinn ths twn ann twn

together mean thats one of the reasons brought all This

up mean will try my best Thats all can you Know

but its

MR SANTCROCE When you say its ooino to be

lttla hit harder for Ou is it goirg to require an addec

effort by the defense to convirce you ona way or the other

JUROR NO Possibly

MR SANTACROCE Okay tave nothing furter

JUROR NO im just being honest Im sorry

11 THE COURT No ano thats all thats al we can

dSK for as honesty dont row if said this to you duino

The initial selection but all we look for are horest answers

You know theres no right or wrong answer

Mr Wrignt or Ms Sansh

MR STANISH Ms Pomykal right

JUROR NO Pomyka

MR STANISH Again let me add thank oo for beno

candid In reviewing your letter and this kind of tags on

zO w5at Mr Santacroce was saying In your letter yco say that you

zl brought this tc our attention in part because you canrot get it

Zz out of ycur mind that one of The doctors associated wth tYs

inic was the one who caused your grandmothers deat

JUROR NO Well didnt say they were Im jot

uS saying after several people had menioneo privileges at Val ey
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Hnspital it rciild mean ynu knnw undnrstann that ils

certainly not 100 percent possibility Im just saying Im

sorry didnt mean to interrupt you

MR STANISH No tiats okay just wanted you

arify that because ycuve sad twice in your letter you

talk about thut being in your mind the potential involvemert

ore the doctors asseclateC with the clinic and yo kino of

close your letter with tha the added stress of ths

particular court case most sionificantly the paralleisms this

10 trial has with the many probably medical negligence associated

11 wIth your grandmothers oeatb Can you elaborate on that

12 UURuR No We jus meii yeu kuw weve

13 beer talking about perforations here possible you know

14 that that w0s cne of ther fears you know the dfferert ways

ilat it w0s done

mean you know and know accidents happer

17 underiland th0t Ano you know the best dcctors accidens

18 happen you knew but it is hard to separate at this point lee

19 icrow if they probably had never said privileges at Valley

zO Hospital you knew micht would have never written that lester

/1 to you But ts new its really hard to separate it

22 MR STAUDAHER May we approach of moment your

23 Honor

24 THE COURT Sure

25 Off record bench conference
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THE COURT Al right Ms Stanish an nr

MR STANISH You had menticoed Vs Pcnyka that

this doctor did consultation Is that what

THE COURT Yes thats

MR STANISH Do you mean with repcct to your

grardmother separate and apart from tte F-ospita

JUROR NO No w0s It ws innec te F-c

still had on his scrubs and everythiro a5 recal anc he F-ad

gone in for the procedure anc came out he t\ere alJ they

they we were in little watino room he came cut It

seems like it happened in the middle of hallway much as

as Lest as c0n remember Listen -o me sic ie juror

or something

And and dont -- honestly can tardy even

15 remember what he said It was oecause eryh ng ust

16 bur But you know just tel ing us th whatever

tF-e procedure there was blockaoe ano whatever it was F-at

18 they had removed the blockage and ano then Ye wert away

mean it was relatively short

zO And and then we al went away thJnking trat she

zl was you know going to be in recovery fr sF-crt while and

z2 F-er wheeled back hown to F-er room So we went back Cown

z3 another waiting room Ard would think sonic of the coasns

24 went home because you know -heres eight of LC town

25 MR STANISH Without having you olscuss or share with
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us ynur parcapticr cf sporH fir r\JidrrP

JUROP NO Okay

MR STANISH is It Im understanding you to say

that wh0 ysuve ne0rd is the courtroom thus far has opened up

an old wounc arC Mr Satacroce dascribad it Is that fair

statemer

HO 1es it

MR CTANISd And with this wound open now whats

most pressng to us wrether you can be that black slate and

10 presume our ciient to be nnocent

11 THE COURT We walt minute This issue

Cn stare tns

MR ETANISu Sure

14 THR COURT different way

15 The ssue you know as youve hearo evidence you

know you 0gain tels you to keep an open mine But set

17 aside the eidenoe becaue thats one thing one and you

18 know youre entitleo to hear and nd a5 it comes in even

19 though we w0nt you to keep an open mind obviously youre you

20 Srow heariro thinos Ard aa each witness testifies you ma be

21 makno preliminary assesmerts as to how credible they were you

22 know dio aCO don went you to t0lk about ary of

23 those hings

24 think the isue is you know is are you -- you

25 know is our grandmothers situ0tion is th0t going to play
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part in any way in ycur deliberations or can put that asida

ard you know base your verdict solely upon whats been

presented here in this case and not about you know the

msfortune that happened to your famil or ycu kno something

t8at may have been tolo to you at the Valley Hosptal or

something this ctner physician tha said hey he should have

old you about the perforation You cant bring ary of that

in

JUROR NO Right

THE COURT YOL know we dont -- mean obvousy

il its part who you are It always will be unfcrturately

But you know tnink tnats realiy -- really cne issue And

if your mind has changed somewhat and it says tne result of the

etidence you know dont talk about that

What were really interested in is the situaton with

your grandmother and how that you Know may may affect you

Because we dont want yoL to think oh well was told by this

doctor at the Valley Hospital You know tYat nas to all be set

19 aside And as you sit here you know c-n you oo thatl

zO JUROR NO You know like say try to oe open

zl and nest and as fair Thats probably why Im cn tlls jury

/2 rght now is because said

23 THE COURT Richt

z4 JUROR NO -- could be Im sure there were

z5 perity of people wno saio they couldnt be Ano you know
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like to think of mysalf as somanne who rn be But you knnw

is it more difficult at this point now that have different

things and you know the whole parallel situation Yeah its

goirg to be more difficu mean am going to try my best

to Absolutely will mean thats the kind of person

am Is it going to be harder Ye0h it probably wil be Im

just being honest with you

THE COURT Okay Because you know its okay if

if mean dont wart anyone to feel sad But if you feel

10 sad as you think about that situatior thats okay But you

Il cant let your sadness you know

JURuR Nu Riont Right Rnd dont tinX its

13 as much the sadness part a5 is just the way the testimnny

14 that Ive heard ano the similarities as to what happened

15 THE COURT Ok0

16 JUROR NO And think thats where Im raving

17 issues in my brain rght now you know And yeah mean Ill

18 aiways be sad about my grandma But its and it if

19 this were different type of medical case obviously it

20 wouldnt have an effect But think because of the

zl similarities yeah its going to ae an effect cant help

z2 but say that Im sorry

z3 THE COURT Ms Stanlsh any fsllow up

24 MR STANISH No Your Honor

25 THE COURT Mr Staudaher any additional follow up
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wth Ms Pnmykl

MR STAUDAHER No your Honor

THE COURT All right Ms Pomykal hank you again

JUROR NO Okay ThanK you Gpprec ate eueryooe

llsteniro and

THE COURT Ano Im gong to hie L0ck in the

cry room

JURJR NO Okay

THE COURT Obviously you cant disc yor 1eter

rO your situation what we discussed in here They tey

probably know better than to ask you but ttey may say oh what

12 eus guloy cii iii there something ii cc tft ui coo youre

r3 drected you cant discuss anything thats just tr0nsyirec

r4 ftc courtroom with the other Im sorry the otner jurors

15 right Thank you Go ahead and

16 JUROR NO Thank you so much

17 THE COURT follow Kenny from the cortrcom

Juror No exits the courtroom

THE COURT State mean are ycu moufto to 0ve

zO her

ft MR SANTACROCE Yes

MR WRIGHT Yes

23 MR SANTACROCE Were going to

/4 THE COURT excluded

25 MR STAUDAHER -- move to have her excoseo your
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Hnnnr

THE COURT Eta

MR STAUOAHER mean think that at this point

no we would ve woulo oppose th Theres couple things

Frst of all she she dd say alftough it would be more

dffioult bacause of the paral she didnt say that she now

wou_d because of er crandmo 5cr vote guilty or that they had

any exra burden at this point

mean clearly after three weeks of of testimony

10 in this particular case we co not -_ were not at the same

11 positior we were at before And ir she eels that the evidence

12 ib bt .1 tiny tu JUOUThL ill UW iuiid that uifftrtnt

13 dffererr situaton

14 THE COURT We_I thats difterent thing and ttats

15 why ried make that

MR STPUDAHER Right

17 THE COURT ciear to her You know its not about

_8 That its about toe graThmother solely about the grandmoTher

19 MR 5TAUOAHEP Ann dont think she was ever you

zO row ever came out ann said cannot be fair anymore based on

21 the paralle vth my grannmothers situaticn She said that it

22 wou be difioult for her to do based on the fact that there

23 were parallel events but rot tht ste would not just assess

24 his case based or the evidenco thas presented to her whcY

25 of part of whicn she nas already heard in this case
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So think that the fact that shes got three weeks

-estimony under her belt is not exactly the same -- same

scuation as if we had asked you these same questions before we

ever started mean shes clearly heard things We to the

deoree that --

THE COURT We thats why mean may and

may no have done it very artfully but tried to separate yoo

row what shes heard from what -- well let me think about it

We can argue about this later Lets get started

MR SANTACROCE Can we just

THE COURT Yeah can we do this later becase

MR STANISH Your Hunur

THE COURT And itll be fresh in your mind and

Yes

MR STANISH Sac motion in limine

THE COURT Yeah was goino to say lets nove or to

your motion in limine

MR STANISH The next witress Ms Karen Petersor at

least reviewing her Metro interview she refers to what we

zO consider to be 404E evidence ftat we were not given notice of

zi Ard -- and that has to do with billing fraud in connection with

z2 Se doctors procedures as opposed to whats coarged

2o THE COURT The anesthesiologist

24 MR STANISH in the indictment And there was

zS castro tech vho mentioned somethng about what coanced to me
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ike being upccding We didnt nhect because we didrt want tn

higIiligIt it But this rext wtness

THE COURT Mr Staudaher are you going to ask this

next witness about any talsitication or fraudulent billing with

respect to the doctors time

MR STAUDAHER The doctors time

THE COURT Yeah

MR STAUDAHER No

MR STANISH ts not doctors --

10 MR STAUOAHER Not doctor time

11 MR STANISH Its not dcctors time Its procedure

Lud Yuur HUIJUL

13 THE COURT Oh

14 MR STANISH And as

THE COURT With procedure coding

16 MR STAUDAhER Well were qoing to -- Im going to

17 ask her -- she was asked she as askeo to falsify records

Thats why she quit mean Its not like they havent had

notice of this witness cer satements nd they know what shes

20 essentially ooing to come In aod talk 0bout This witnesss

21 test is going to come in and testify that she worked at the

z2 c1inic for day and that based on whGt they wantec her to do

23 at the clinic for da3 --

24 THE COURT Whch included upcoding

MR STAUDAHER Yeah nd falsifying records and
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putting down false infcrnaticn rr the on the nurses notes or

whatever it was That based or th0t she couldnt do it She

called them the next day and old them why she coulont do it

and that she quit as result of it

mean thats tho beer out there TYis isrt

-- this isnt somethng th0t were hiding rom them or that it

was was laying in wait Ths is something thats been out

there from the very becimninc and this is witness thats

coming in to testify 0b her iroependent percipient

10 experiences in the clinic

11 THE COURT Ve theyre saying its prior bad act

i2 ur

13 MR STRNIS erry Im net

14 THE COURT ccntenpcr0necus bad act evidence Is

ftat what youre song

16 MR STANI s0rt

17 MR STAUCAHER -cw sc since we t0ve sad the entire

18 tme period that weve beer ta tHnc about with witnesses at

19 dfferent staces essentia saylno the same kinds cf things

20 Althougk in these stuotcrs hey didnt quit

zl THE COURT hnk wt0t Mr Staudaher is trying to

/2 say is its not hoc act ev_derce becouse its ast pert of the

23 cot0l conduct cf toe offense th0t its not yea know like

24 separate bad 0ct eviderce ust part anc parcel of

z5 fraudulent reccids just ke we t0iked about the nurses
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prnhArting

MR STANISH First off --

THE COURT -- which is just part of the whole thlno

MR STANISH First off as

THE COURT Its not really bad act

MR STANISH -- understand this upcoming witness

s5e aces talk about the pre charting that weve alreacy heard

abcuc Thats not what Im objetino to

THE COURT No understard Eut Im sayirg --

youra saying its bad act evidence and its

MR STANISH The bad act evidence that see and

this witness and one thats scheduled tu come up rarer Li5

weeic 6s Johnson believe her name is who II hi lng

person who only billed the procedure codes billing is comp cx

Aro tne anesthesia blling is separate and apart Its wtole

fferec set cf codes different technique of bilLno

We were not given aiscovery of the bilLng nvoices

or Im sorry the claims ano the payments relating to the

19 prcreoure codes And what this witness does in her one day

tO ri-crc she describes for the irvestigator what she sees as

al potentially theyre upcooing and billing tray fee

z2 And juot you know were getting into whole

z3 offererLt area of billino fraud that we havent been oiven

La sufficient discovery to even defend yet its somethig that

aS Theyre throwinq on the wall see if it stick and its
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annthr hd act

MR STI\UDAHER It is par and parcel tc the fact of

fraudulent billing practices in this clinic which has been

actually part of the indctment Itself for what these

individuals are chargeo with

Now theres cort -- mean Im little lost

here with counsel in sayno th0t specific aspect of the

billing coding that wasnt deLneated in the indictment or

something is bad act Its part ard prrcel to the exact

10 activity that was going on throuohout the entirety of this

practice

12 We have Or Desai uireutly involved ii ii directing

13 people to falsify the records for the purposes of bil irg

Whether that is minutes or whether that is changing procedure

codes or or the like part 0nd parcel to toe same thinc

16 Its billing Its the fart at he is trying to get money for

17 services th0t have nct beer rerdereo in the way that they have

18 been charged tc the insurance company The insjrance compary

19 has -- they will come in and say it mean pcrtion

zO THE COURT We whos goino to say that -- mear

21 that this tray fee isnt an 0l1owable thing Is ust her

z2 thirking Im net supposeo to tray fee

MR STAUDAHER No what

24 THE COURT Or is

25 MR STAUDAHER -- s5e talks Im sorry
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THE COURT mean oky shes going tr testif3 they

wanted me to bill tray fee and didnt feel that was rig6t

so quit Is that essertially what shes going to say

IdE STAUDAHER Tha not the only thing stes

THE COURT Wel Im hoping

MR STAUDAHER going to say

THE COURT Im Fopeful thats not --

MR STAUDAHER Right The tray fee is that was

it reo0rcless of the procedure reg0rdless of whetner they

accc rpneo one up or not or did anything along those ines

Sat they charged for every single one of them Every ing

ptrLn th0t Iltd tsaiuuh yu Thdt whthtr thty

THE COURT Now is that --

14 MR STAUDAHER had the thing done or not

THE COURT not a_lowGble mean guess my

questicr Mr Staudaher whether its bac or nct whas

5e context that Eecase mean how -- is that not

1rJle tilling or it allowable Hcw do we krow

MR STAUDAHER Well we have billing peror thats

tO ooirg be cuming in to testify and that certain car nodress

al tat ssue

z2 ME STANISH As f0r as

z3 MR STAUDAHER mean thats the thats the

ut ftiro

aS THE COURT Ee your case mean you
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mioht --

MR STAUDAHER We believe that its --

THE COURT -- have to put it in context

MR STAUDAHER tat clearly its chargig for

ftings that -- services that were nelfer renderec or supplies

tat were never given And --

THE COURT mean we except there cas tray

Its just like thece court appointed lawyers none of rtese

people 1-ere obviously who wrte the same brief over ard over

10 aan and make $300000 from the Couot year won mention

11 names submitting the same briefs over and over again tat

12 ftuyiu nut iewitiriy hdt leydl ppaieritly

13 because they keep paying them for You know what saying

So mean tray is used Maybe oi can till every

me the tray is used whether you open nec tray or rot

16 dont really know nd suspect that you dont really know

eIther

MR STAUDAHER Wha tha you can bill for matera

19 ftat you dont that you dont chart or yo dont use

zO THE COURT oont know

MR STAUDAHER No you caonot do that

z2 THE COURT Like 5aId weve got lawyers billino the

z3 County every day for briefs that theyve been ucing for the p0st

ll decade and they keep rebll ing it

z5 MR STANISH Judge my issue is also that you KrOw
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based nr the witnesses at the Un-nd Jury whr represented the

insurance companies these people as well as the dccamentation

on which they testify was confined to the anesthesia

THE COURT Thats the testifiec in the Grand

Jury

MR STANISH yes There was not any paperwork 0nc

dont have any discovery that deals with the prccedure ice of

the house which is entirely dfferent and were not prepared to

defend against it Anc when you have G.I tech specuatiro

10 tkat theyre upcccing you know the foundation is not there

11 But this is not what was charged in the indictment ad we ocrt

12 have if tkey je new yuisig upen up thin whule new diCa

13 blling fraud we need to nvestigate further and get our

14 experts to urther

Th THE COURT khats wrong with --

16 MR STI\NISH -- evaruate it

17 MR STAUDAHER ts not just billing fr0ud Its tre

18 fact that theyre navino -- theyre having these peop write

19 down things and this has come up over and over and over acair

zO write down things that have occurred when they havent occurreo

zl write down assessments trat were made when in fact asessner

22 werenu made mean al part and parcel to the fac

z3 that --

24 THE COURT Okay Well wYats she going to ay

z5 Whats she going to testfy to
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NP STAHDAHEP Shcs nt hilJHng p-rsnn Th nnly

thing that shes going to tesofy to on th0t issue is that she

was instructed to mark off box for an item that was never used

on patient essentially dont think that there problem

with that

THE COURT If thats li ti-st shes gong to say

ften thats fine

MR STANISH All rioht

THE COURT Au right Anyone ti-at needs two or

10 ri-ree minute break take it now 0nd then well get starteo with

11 ftc testimony

Court recessed at lz9 p.m us lu p.m

Inside ftc preserca of the jury

14 THE COURT All right Court is now b0ck in sess on

15 Ti-c record should reflect the presence the State turough ftc

deputy district attorneys the presence mf the cefendants and

i7 fteir counsel the officers of ftc court and toe lades and

18 gentlemen of the jury

19 And the State may ca_l its next v1tness

tO MR 5TAUOAHER Sta-e calls K0rcn Peterson

THE COURT Maam just ollow the marshal right over

z2 here by me

23 KAREN PETERSON SlATES INITNESI SWORN

THE CLERK Thank you Please be seated PleaRe

25 state and spell your fir and iest name for the record
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THP VTTNSS Ern KA-P P-N PtRrcn

PP P-P-S

THE COURT Okay And ther see that black box there

or the t0bie thts the microphone

All rgtY- Mr Staudaher you may proceec

DTRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR StmAUDAJPR

Mr -- or Ms Peterson Im sorry what do you co for

lvinc

10 Im nurse

11 And You long have you done that work

iricL al out 1968 with dbuuL 10 years Was riot

13 nursing

14 hh0t kinc ci nrse are you

15 reoistereo rse

16 Hve ycu been -- mean where did you go to school to

17 get your tr0lning

18 At Thllece of Mann Kentfield California

So ycu saic tYere was ter yeor hiatus somewhere

20 ong Ye lne W0s that ten contiguous years or was it

21 les

z2 lntermttent

23

24 So all together

25 Right
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Where -- the types of orsetices or situations

youv been in over the years what kinds of places have you

worked

Hospitals two hospitals one famil practice

physician 0nd large multi-specialty clinic

Okay Have you also worked in an ambulatory care

center

Right Yes

Okay So about four different types of medcal

sItuations

11 Uh-huh

And uffice clinic piuceduic Clinic dod huspitdl

Right

is that fair

Right

During the time that you worked at those various

ftings lets talk about the ambulrory care center Was tfat

ore place or more than ore of those types of facilities

More than one

tO Where were they located

One was in Seattle Washincton at the Polyclriic in

z2 Seattle

MR SANTACROCE Im sorry didnt hear the las

z4 part cf that

THE WITNESS At the Polyclinic in Seattle
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MR SANTACROCE Thank you

THE WITNESS And the other one is Digestive Disease

Center in Las Vegas and the Shadow Lane offioe for one day

BY MR STAUDAHER

Okay Were going fr oet to that that day in

minute So of the ambulatory oare oenters one was digestive

disease oenter

Right

What kinds of things did frey do there

10 They do colonosoopies 0nd upper endosoopies

11 Now this place at the Polyolinio that you said in

12 Sdttfr

13 Right

14 what kinds of procedures did they do there

15 We did -- its fr wcs large multi speoa1ty

16 clinic so we had surgery certer and also nad an endosoopy

17 oenter mainly w0s working the endosoopy oenter for most

18 of my 16 yeQrs there We dio colonosoopies upper endosocpes

19 brorohosoopies ano come liver biopsies

So f0ir to say your experience as nurse cargo

21 portion of it has been in enooscopy type clinics

22 Yes

23 Doing sort of astroenterological type work

24 Yes

25 So three different loofriors of just oong th0t one
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Cnrrnt

Now you mentioned this ore nay th0t you orked at the

700 Shadow Lane location Can you descrbe icr us how was

skat you even started working there tte first place

When was leaving Seattle so come cown here to move

had asked one the representatives one of our sedors if

he knew of any places cown here th moht want to apuly to

wanted to get job And he gcve me list of about five

Es name was Todd Steele anc he worked Conmed

10 Okay So these -- of these five places whch ones

11 dId you go look at

only called this ore the ohe Chadow Lane office

13 And is this the Enooscopy entei of Southerr Nevada

14 It is

And when you say 700 Shacow Lare that kere in town

16 located in clark County

Yes

When you applied did apply for oh or did

tkey just give it to you or how did it work

zO think cold called it and then -- erdec up

ul sending my resume in And inerviewed with Katie Nafey and she

z2 offered me full time postior

z3 Right out of te box

24 Yeah Yeah ntia ly wantad just part time but

uS tken decided would take the full time
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Sn yc ii mnvod din ynu ay in las Vegas after hat

for any length of time mean dn you live here now

Yes

So this was place you were moving to then

rrect

ter you started or while you interviewed with Ms

Males u-t h0ppened brat was the rest step

hao about week or so later was my first day in the

cinic 0nd followed preoeptor that day

10 Okay And who was the preoeptor to the best of your

11 knowledoe

T.iiua L50 FdiLuu

Is trot the person i-at kird of showeo you the ropes

14 Right

15 Nmw prior to coma to work on the first oay did you

16 have ny and your initial alking and being hirec by Kate

17 Maley w0s ti-crc any other interactions you had at the clinc

18 it was just an ir the office interview

19 Ymu ever meet with any doctors anything like that

zO durng the time you were ttere

21 On that cay that worked yes but

z2 But not pror

23 But rot pror

24 So nothino happers urti you get up to the point where

uS youre going to start workng that day correct
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Cnrrcnt

Now had you been given some sort of orentaton

anything like that beforehand

About between 900 ard 945 was given an employee

handbook and papers to fl out in heir lunch room which

what did

And who gave you that norm0tion

Katie MaleY

Did she explain things to you or just sam heres your

stuff and

Read it over and then you will follow Lisa Falzone for

tre day

Okay

MR STAUDAHER May approach Your Honor

THE COURT You may

16 MR STAUDAHER

Im going to show you what has been previously marked

18 as Stares Proposed 161 Ann counsel has alreaoy Lao charce

flook at this But would you flip throuoh that and tell me

20 you recognize it and then tel me what it is

This is the employee handbook that was giver

z2 Okay

z3 Yes

Now what is the time frame that you were at the

25 clinic on on that one day
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It was Apr11 23 7107

Now the date on this emp opec hardbook is January

2C06 Is this the book or facsimile of the book that you were

actually given when you went 11ere or April of z007

Yes

Okay Was there any iroiccior th0t there was rewer

version that you were to fol ow or ths the version that

rtey provided to you

This is the on version ey ove me

10 Okay

11 MR STAUDAHER Move for c3101511 of States Proposed

161 Yuui Hnjui

MS STANISH No aoeot

14 THE COURT All rioht T11 no objection

15 MR SANTACPOCE No obie or1

THE COURT Thatli be 0dmi-teo

17 States Exhbit 61 ccntteo

18 BY MR STAUDAHER

19 Now Itm going to show Lroion to that in

zO Lttle little bt but wont sk ou some adcition0l

zl qLestions first Okay

z2 All right

z3 Youre at the clinic you oct the booklet you fi ed

z4 out your paperwork ano ow youre goino to follow Ms F0lzne

/5 Are you with me
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Yes

Tell us kind of Eow the day goas

Approximately 945 or l0OC ollowed her into

procedure ruom anc the rurse basically does computer work In

Je procedure room There techrician in there there is

nurse anesthetist 0nd the physician And basically she was

showiro me how to ii ot the paperwork how to work the

computer their software system that type of thing

Ws this smilar to whct you had had experience woh

10 ir tha other locations you had been at

11 Where not where work currently and not where

12 wurkeo previauulv In Saattla we had -- we did not uu narse

13 aresthetist We admnistereo the medication under the direction

14 of the phvsici0n or he aoministered the sedation We did not

15 use propofol either where was rom in Seattle ano it was

16 nurse assistino the physcian the procedure room

17 id they tell ou what role you would play In the

i8 procedure room if you were in there

19 Basioall by followirg her th0ts -- that -- by

zO foLowirg Lisa that is what w0s expected to do was

zl expected to do the paperwork If the technician stepped away or

z2 if u0s the rurse tnen and the techrici0n stepped away was

z3 to step up ano fill to assist the physician with the

24 procedure

25 Tell us how goes Keep going
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On that particular day

Yes

Okay For me one of the things that that bothered

me on that day we had it was towards the eno of tte day and

.u1s had stepped out of the room TYe technician was not

avail0ble and the physician was doinu the cclonoscopy And they

were irrigating through the colonoscopy

Scope

-- scope And you use larqe 60 cc syringe just

10 filled with water Well when youre done with that then you

11 ust the physician usually sets it on the bed or the little

12 be yeside him realizec he wus dune using it went

13 ower picked up the syringes refilled them with water off

14 of the stand and set them rhere so he coulo reuse them again

if he needed them to clear his field

Now this is on the same p0tient corrcct

.7 This is yeah all or the same putient

18 Okay

And he did not use need to reuse tuem agair So

20 wker the procedure was over and the patient was moved out

21 told the technician that was working that day toat the tr0y wus

z2 contmir0ted And she said that thats uky And the nurse

23 anestSetist said to me in quotes ilats the way they do it

here

25 Well how die -- did that ave an effect on you w5en
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ynn heard that

It did just couldnt believe it

And when you say you couldnt believe it what

whats the problem with that

Because because youve cot contaminated syririoe

stting up there that had the propensity to be used for another

patient

Sc is that problem

It is because youve got cross-contamintio

10 Is that omethno that is contrary to any place youve

11 ever worked before

12

13 mean have you ever seen anybody do that say

14 No

that that was okay

16 No

17 Nnw the syrince itself mean does it is ths

18 scmethirg ycu said that wa used to irrigate cut the nsice of

19 scope

20 It is because you get debris in there or mabe your

21 feld vision isnt good maybe the -- the prep wasnt

z2 aceguate and so tne phyici0n ce0rs his field of vision using

23 water It can be just tap water because its not sterile

24 tVrg but its just useo to e0r The field of visior

25 So is there potentia for iecal material to get ir the
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syrinoe or something

It is And in toe same channel the came cHannel

thats used to irrigate also can be useo for oiopsies

So material ano thinos are coming back cut

They can be yes

After after you experierce th0t te0t co you do

mean know were at the eno of ftc dcy were no go

back but what happens rIght Jen Do you 00 tel 0nybody

mean is -- what -- what happers

Well -- told -- yeah told just olo the

11 tecknician and told the nurse anesthetist You know the

nurae aoasthtist curruburatad rkt that a5 tha kind uf

procedure they did there And like raio it was towards the

cod the day and dont rememeer wh0t x.e h0d after oat

Okay So cts uacK uu little hit So youre

kere iritially with Lisa Falzone Do yu remember wr.o the

was it just one single procecure or did you cc multiple

procedures thrcughout the day

We did moltiple oroceduras durino the da but that

tO happened towards the end of the day

21 Was it toe same hys can sam- staff througtout the

z2 day or did that change

ft The the staff changed Post of the time Iloca

Huboard was the nurse anesthetst in the rocm but there was

z5 male that came in and dont remember if it was Keith or Ron
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that came into the room to relieve her at some point in time

Okay So at least ftere are some switching out of

personnel is that fair

Richt

Now did ycu remair the same room or did you go

between rooms nun the day

was in tOe same room all the time

Was Lisa with you the whole time

Except wrier she eac stepped out

10 So ftc time -- woen youre in that room and youre

11 wIth Lisa what are the things that youre actually doing

12 Im xpwLtLu tu iie pLuuudule times duwii theic

ft Youre expected to fInis fillng out fee tickets that were

14 done that type tring

15 What do mean by that

fee ticet is fteyre procedure codes for the

17 procedure and theres diagnoss code tor the dagnosis So

18 youre expected to write roe mes That you know the starting

ft mInute times of the procedure They also wanted you to exactly

zO write post assessment time wo minutes after the end of ftc

ft procedure

ft were expected to write hat the IV was DOed

z3 exactly five minutcs after the st assessment time and that is

24 really done in ftc recovery room Its not done the

/5 procedure even i- tOe recovery room nurse is signing off for
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it was still -- or Lisa was expected to write that dcwn

Ard you were also expected to write that at that same time the

physician no at -- at five minutes let me let me go

back here At two minutes after were -- you were expected

to do ke post procedure at five minutes after you were

expected to write the IV or heplock DC

nd DC means disoontnue

Discontinued

Okay

10 And then that time was also supposeo to correlate with

11 the time th0t the physioian saw the patient in the recovery

roum And hdd dsked Lisu during hu uuy buid uuus thu

physician always see the patient in the reccver3i room And she

said no And then exactly 30 minutes past the hop ock time you

were supposed to put the disoharoe tme which was supposeo to

be again signed off in the recovery But was not

responsible for the -- for DCirg the procedure DCing the

hop-look or disoharing the patient So really those times

stould rot have been put down

zO Did that bother you

Yes

z2

z3 Yes

H0d 3ou ever done that before

uS No

JRP TRANSCRIPTION
52

Lakeman Appeal 02822



Had there been any time in your oareer that that tad

even remotely oome up in any looction

No

Other than this one day

That is all

So at this time -- mean how are you feeling 7\re

you upset ore you oalm mean whats going on

No Im upset Im upset with the way that the

healthoare was there just didnt feel it was up to par

10 When you say healthcare are we talking aboot these

11 times or something else

12 Im -- Im talkirg about the times the syringe th0

13 faot that didnt see linda Hubbard wear two gloves when ste

14 was starting Ills just just felt that it was poor

15 patient stand0rds

16 Now at the time that youre there this is your first

17 day me0n what what do you do as result of this

18 Well olled Katie M1ey the next day prior to when

19 w0s supposed to oome it was supposed to he there at 0G
20 and oalled 0t 845 She returned my oall around 30 that

21 morning 0nd told her that oould not oome in beoause h0d

22 issues with the olinio And explained to her what my icsues

/3 were the syringe the mes the gloves that kind ot thino

24 and she told me that she was uraware of it ano he would look

25 into it
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Okay Now thIs is do you remember toe da

ttat you were there

was there April 23rd

2007

2007 yes

So April 23 2607 Besides Katie Naley oo you make

anybody else aware of the oncerrs hat you have at the cliric

No she was the director of nurses so she was the one

told When got my letter got letter from Torya Rushing

10 stating that had not gven proper notice during my

11 probationary perioo so put call into her to explain why

12 left And she called me back but was act at the tIme

13 called her secono time aut never he0rd back from her again

14 Okay So besioe the 0nd lets talk about the

15 records that they askeo you to do the times Besides fillirg

16 out the times that were not richt on the record was there

17 arythino else th0t you were supposed to fill out that wasnt

18 right

19 had one Incicent wth the fee ticket that had

20 filled out Youre supposed no take the you know the

21 daonosis you fill In te diacnosis for the physiciar off the

off the notes And on one of them the diagnosis was

z3 constipation And know from doing coding in the pa.. that

24 constipation isnt necerarily covered by insurance And at the

25 end of the procedure ano oont recall the physciar bun the
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physician told lisa to tell me to change it tr churn bowel

habits which is covered diagnosis code

So that was something that obviousl tadrt occurred

ard you were asked tc fa sify that as well

Right

Now was there aoy other thing that you can tint of

ftat during the time there that was Th ncernf near were

ftere and Im talking about supplies this punt You

alked about the gloves issue with -- with Ms uubbarc You

10 talked about the syringe and so for Were there anl otter

11 supplies like gowno four by-fours K-Y jelly anythig liKe

i2 ti at that weic of uuiaueiri ttia

13 It was it was just hearsay but

14 MS STANISH Objection Then

15 MR STAUDAHER Well agair

16 MS STANISH Hearsay

17 THE WITNESS Well --

18 MR STAUDAHER

19 What did you experience

zO Well my experience was what somebocy tub me

zl THE COURT Okay Then then dont anser at ftis

22 point

Unless Mr Staudaher you want to --

24 MR STAUDAHER Ill maybe approach it offerent

uS way
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BY MR STAUDAHER

Without aying wto said what to you

THE COURT Or what they said

BY MR STAUDAHER

-- or what they actual said was there any issue

with you having to nserve on supplies while you were there

Not me perccnly no

Is this somethno you overherd somebody else talking

about

10 Right

11 Okay

12 MS STAFISH Ctjtcoun hersdy

13 MR WRIGHT Hearsay

14 MR STPUDAHEP Im trying to find out what it is

15 THE COURr ry/5 sustained

16 MR WRICHT Rght Ard that -- well ts hearsay

17 THE COURT Well he w0s --

18 MR WRIGHT You cant

19 THE COURT Mr Staudaher

zO MR STAUDAHFR 11 move --

THE COURT is gono to

22 MR STUAHER move on

23 THE COURT move on think he was trylno to

24 endeavor to find cit how lle krew about the supply issue

iS whether it was something with Set She said no that was rot
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stuation with her Soc so Mr Staudaher is gcino to move on

MR STAUDAHER

Okay waot to go back to the times fcr mioute

When youre io the room meao obviousiy youre there for the

procedure Aod Im oot talking about the times tnat you were

puttiog oo the record for the oext part that you weret at

crrecA Are you with me so far

Im sorry Repeat please

The times that you mectioned exactly two mnutes

after procedure time for the thick it was the post --

Post assessment

sbebJiLent time the five minutes idtel Ac fAa

mnutes later the 30 micutes ater that kinc of thAg

Aat if understood you correctly w0s taking ace outside in

Ac racovery area where you were not going to be

Correct

And were you ever nut there working durog that day

Never Never

So ycure doicc youre takinc that infurc0tiun

zO supunsedly putting it en the chart before the coart ever leaves

Ac procedure room

z2 Yes

z3 Okay Noon the patient left the procedure room did

24 you follow the patient nvt or did you stay in the ruon

aS believe utayed the room
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So the patient rolls out So the chart that you would

have filled out would have gone with the patient --

Right

is that fair

Yes

Did you do that Did you mark these times down lIke

the w0nted you to

Im sure did it on couple of charts

Okay Did that make you feel uncomfortable

10 Yes

11 The timec that were on the chart that related to

12 hings th0t actually hppeneo the ruum th0t you were in the

procedure room how were those tmes put down on the chart

14 meaning the procedure time Dd you look at the clock meen

15 did you have to follcw scmethirg

believe they were taken off of the data scone

17 readings in the room

Are ou talkine about like the tape read with the

19 monitor --

zO Right Yes

21 itself So you ook those times off of the tape

22 montor put those down on your orocedure cIart Did ftat

z3 actcal1 coincide pretty much with wkat ctoal1 happened ir the

24 room

25 think it dd Its its little n0rd to

JRP TRANSCRIPTION
58

Lakeman Appeal 02828



remember that right now

Have you ever done tkat in in another place ii any

of those other places you ever worked

Thking

Taking the times off of monitor as cpposec to tot

looking at the clock or your watch or wh0tever

Sometimes

Okay So that wasnt out of the crciar

No

10 But the other part was the thing that bothered you so

11 much

12 Right

MR STAUDAHER Courts indulgence Your Horor

14 BY MR STAUDAHER

want to get back now to the one la5t tYino wared

16 to 0sk ou about which was the orocedure bcok Okay Ano far

17 counsel -- and again the portion of this thats higc1ohed is

i8 actually my hiohlighting Its not in the psececare boos as

19 aS you provded it But its pace of that procedure noo cod

20 want you to take look at that and Im going to zoom in kere

21 Lttle bit

22 THE COURT We cant see it Oh eao you can

/3 see it

z4 MR STAUDAHER If you can move it cown ust bit

25
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BY MR STATJDAHER

And the sectio entitled code of condict do you see

that

Yes

Now this port of your the procedure book ttey

give to you Pnd unoer cooe of conduct the highlighted

portion can ycu read th0 tc yourself ust for moment Just

let me know when youre core

Yes

So on here where its talKing about unacceptable

behavior and it talk cives ou examples of things that are

unacceptable that cab ruoct yOu to terminati9n or discipline

or something like that correct

Uh huh

And the

material omisson

patient records

Yes

Now what you were asked to do did you concider those

t5at cateoory of reccrc --

Yes

patient records

Yes

Before you actually started working tuere did you

have chance or dic you review is code cf ccnouct
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dont recall reaoirg that no

Okay Have you subsequently read it

Yes

Ws there some irony that you saw in that they were

asno ou to do somethiog that they could have termirateb you

for

MR SANTACROCE Im going to object

MS STANISH objection

MR SANTACROCE as to relevance Your Honor

THE COURT Thats sustained

MR STAUDAHER

Put clearly hats depicted in the employee manja

5ev h0rd to you on the day and then ask you the very same day

was cuntrary to whats in this manual correct

Yes

MR STAUDAHER Pass the witness Your Honor

THE COURT Who would like to go first Ms StansS

CROSS-EXAMINATION

L9 MS STANISH

zO Cood afternoon maam

zl Hello

22 icu had mentioned ard Im hoping that you can clarify

z3 somethirc or educate us on an Issue understood yo to

z4 mention hat the syrnges -- well maybe dont krow wh

zS you said Is in the colonoscopy room is this sterle
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procedure

No

Will you please educate us about what it means to have

sterile procedure versus what occurs in your experience in

colonoscopy clinic

Well colonoscopy procedure is not sterle

procedure The equipment is hgh level disinfected Some of

tFe equipment is sterilized For instance if youre using

bopsy forceps it might be sinole use item or something tYat

10 has to be sterilized because ftat breaks the mucosal barrier so

11 that does have to be sterile

12 What is it because yuu knoi we all most of us

13 xrow -- what we know about the medic0l profession is what we see

14 on TV And ITm guessing Nurse Jackie isnt real life What

wIat is what does it mean wlt1 scrubbing and washing for

16 is that sterile requirement Let me strike that Thats

17 bad question Is sterile procedure required when frere is

18 penetration of tissue

19 If its in the -- if its in the CI tract doesnt

20 have to be sterile just youre going to look in an upper

21 endoscopy or coloncscopy But is you -- if you have to do

22 bopsies then you have to use equipment that is sterile beoause

z3 youre breaking the muoocal barrier

24 What is the mucosal harrier

z5 The the skis Youre taKing piece of tissue
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Okay And so that part of the that part would h0ve

to be done with sterile instrument

Yes

But the environment tself the room does noed to

be disirfected eaoh time in between e0oh patient

It needs to be wiped down

The whole room

All the areas where the -- olose to the eoupmen

needs be wiped oown Your tray should be ohanoeo out wtioh

know wasnt done at least onoe And the sioe equipuert neeos

11 to be w0shed off As patients are in and out of boos th0u all

12 needs be washed down and -- and redone

Okay And the the two syringes that you notioso

14 ftat wore not used the doctor after you refilleo tten

15 urdersThnd your explanation for the syringes tats flsl

16 That is done is it done in the beoinning of the procedure to

17 ce0r our the colon becacse the uerson didnt prep or

18 somethirg

19 It can be done at any time during the proreoure --

20 Okay

zl if the fielo of vs on is poor or if scmeoiro

z2 ooging the scope

/3 And know were askino you to go back to te Th0r

z4 2006 In this particular incident Oat you described do you

25 rec0ll if the flush that the doctor did was in the becilnlno of
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ftc procedure to clear the colon initi0lly

dont know

Do you recall whether or not the doctor well could

ductor do biopsy witnout first flushing

Yes

He could do it wthout first flushing Do you --

Yes

recall if biopsy was done in this -- during this

p0rti 0r procedure that you described

10 Idonot

11 And you dont recall who the physician was

12 Pu thtr wuru suvurul physicians iii tht ruurit thut

13 day

ft You mean alterrating

15 fts

And you had movino now to your testimony about the

17 mor err understand it you were directed to use the vital

mentor mes for the becinninc and the end of the procedure

Correct

And so teli us how ftat actually worked mean dio

zl ftc CPNA strt the monitor or did somebody else

z2 assume it was the CRNA

23 Am and then when you got the did somebody

24 actually hard you the tape so that you could get the tines If

25 of the ftc vital tape
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hnnesty cant remerrrher

You dont remember ttat part But your memory is that

you used the start time of the procedure and the eno time of the

procedure from the vital monitor strip

Correct

And did understand your testmony to be ttat that

me would closely reflect the procedure time

Yes

Did you observe if you recall the CRNI interviewing

10 the patient to do the assessment for anesthesia

11 dont really recall what she said to the patients

12 But do you LUdl1 Mb Hubdld hdvlIly uunvorbdtiun

13 wth the patient while you were In i-he room

14 Im sure she must have because she started number

15 of fl7 in the room

16 And its your experience ftat the know you worked

17 in the past with the anesthesiologists Have you ever worked

wth CRNAs other than this one dy at the gastro clinc

19 -- Ive worked wi CRNAs but crly really as

20 friends not as

21 Is it fair statement to say that the CRNA would have

22 had 0ve had conversation wth the patent in orher to

23 assess the -- the anesthesia that as going to be given to them

24 or whether they were candidate

z5 They --
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for it

They should

Did you see that oocur or you dont remember

dont recall

Are you an expert on procedure codes

am not an expert

Okay dont have anything further Thank you

ma tm

Uh-huh

10 THE COURT Mr Santacroce

11 MR SANTACROCE Thank you

12 CROSS-EXAMINATION

13 MR SANTACROCE

14 want to go back to April 23 2007 and focus in

15 lIttle bit about wsat the CRNA did or didnt do okay ou

16 testified that you beieve went in and started procedure

17 room about 1000 in ti-c morning is that correct

18 Yes

19 Do you recall which procedure room you lNere in

20 dont kncw tte number It was on the rigr h0nd

21 sde uf the building

22 Okay

23 Closest to the lunch room Thats all kno

24 Huw many procedure rooms did they have at the clirc

25 Two believe
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Were both prnrediire rooms being used on the day ti-at

you worked there

Yes

believe you testifed that you were in room with

CRNA named Linda Hubbard is ti-at correct

Yes

Were you in that room most of the day wIth Linda

Hubbard

Yes

10 Except at one time wi-en she had to be relieved for

11 some reason

12 Arid dun know if it Was mute thdrr uric pi ouwdut

dont recl1

14 You dont know if what was one procedore

You said she -- she wasnt there for one procedure

16 What Im saying is it might have been more than one tat

17 somebody relieved her for

Well at some point In the day she was relieved

corret

Correct

21 And what part of the day was that

z2 dont recall

23 You dont know if WaS morning or afternoor

No dont

25 How many procedures did you do with her in the morning
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when you startc-d at 1000 a.m

dort have number

Do you remember how many procedures you did all day

No

You dont reca who relieved Linda Hubbard

No there ere two other CRNAs there that day Tere

was Keith and Ron Lieberman

Ron vho

think it was Lieberm0n

10 \4ere you introduced to these CRNAs

11 Yes was either introduced or someone told me their

lu names

13 You have no recollection of whether or not you were

14 introduced

No

16 Okay want you to tell me little bit about

17 procedures Ms Hubbard used that you witnessec in the procedure

18 room Pow did she adminster the propofol to the best of your

19 recollection

20 w0s not watchirg her administer the propofol

21 You mentioned that the reuse of the scope syrinoes 60

22 cc syriroe bothereo you correct

23 Yes

24 And you mentoned that the CRNA Linna Hubbard

25 presume told you thats how they do things here
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Corrcct

And that was Linda Hubbard

Yes

And why did that bother you

Because it should hate hoer oiscrded at the eno

The procedure along with the rest of the items on the tray

So when you sad that the lcrcscopy procedure room

is not sterile environment tht p0rtioular aspect of it

Its not sterile but ts cle-n It should be ce0n

10 Okay Whats the oilference between teriie anb

11 cIen

1/ Well if it if deer is inttance you

13 have package of two by -- four by sours you can take some

14 out set it on tray that just h0s cle0n field clean towel

or something on it okay anc th0ts ust cIen It -- its

16 not sterile Its not ripoeo specific0l cut of package and

17 -- nd put on sterle fielc so that there is absolutely no

18 contamination cf any bacteria hands or enythino

19 We5 that syringe that you were ncerned about reused

20 or subseguent patient

didnt see it oe reused but it hac tee potential to

z2 be reused

And the concern would ye Jiat pcssibiy 2f tcat was

24 reused on another patient tha could h0ve pessec some knc of

zS infection or disease is teat correct
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Yas

But you cidnt wtness that happen

did not

l4hen Ms Hubbard was relieved ot some point in the

day do you know how lcno she was gone for

oont nave tve time period no

you dc recall that she did come back to that

room correct

Ycs

lYe CRNA that relieved her can you tell me anythng

about Yat person

nt recali any specifics

io you see that person that other CRNA administer

any propcfcl

wore mne

was the

propool

Rieht Yes

So the subsecuent the second CRNJ that comes into the
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24

25

that recall

You said you were concerned that Linda Hubbard on

glove during the procedure is that correct

St0rting IVs

010 the other CRNA hat relieved her wear two gloies

omnt remember seeno them start IVs

Sc the only concern you had about the two-glove issue

st0r1ng of the no the administration of the

crrect
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rmnm you dont rarall if that parson st0rted an IV or tha

patent

do not recall that no

And you dont recall if that perscn had two gloves or

one glove

Right

Do you recall how that person administered the

propoThl

No

10 Do you know where the propofol was kept in the room

11 Idonot

The person that relieveo inda Hubbard did that

13 person bring anything with them

14 do not know

15 dont have any further questions Thank you

16 THE COURT Redirect

17 MR STAUDAHER Nothino Your Honcr

18 THE COURT Any juror questions Icr tFis witness

19 Maam thank you for your testimony Please dont

tO dscuss your testimony wth anyone else who may be witness in

21 this tase Thank you and you are excused

22 State call your next witness

23 MR STAUDAHER State calls Vincent Mione to the

24 stand

/5
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VINCENT MInNE STATES WITNESS 5WflPN

THE CLERK Thank you Please be seated Please

state and spell your first and l0st name for the record

THE WITNESS Vincent last name N-I Mione

THE COURT Vincent N-C-E N-T

THE WITNESS Yes

THE COURT Al right

Mr Stauoaher go ahead

MR STAUDAHER Thank you Your Honor

10 DIRECT EXAMINATION

11 MR STAUDAHER

Mr Mione what do you do for living cr what cid you

13 do

14 was certifIed anesthetist

15 How lono had you done thou work

16 Since 1965

From 65 up until when

18 2008

19 Okay Have you woriKed as CRNA since that tme

zO snre C08

21 No No havent

z2 Okay And theres microphone there Were taKrc

z3 the words down so its kind of impcrtant to speak up if you

24 wou please Okay

25 THE COURT Did you cet your trainino in the military
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THE WITNESS afllr disnharnc wnt tr srhnnl

after that

THE COURT Okay

Goon

flY MR STAUDAHER

Okay And thats cud lldt5 where was going

go with that Can you tel us llltle bt 0hojt itlle

bIt about your background anc trcinino that led you to become

CRNA

10 went to nursino scIool at ersey City Medical

11 Center It was two year nursiro progrcm at the time And

12 was applying for anesthesia scYooi but was drafted So

13 decded to sign up for the milo0ry Hut because have

ll vIsual acuity not up to their stuf did tour of duty from

IS l6 to 65 And when got out month ter started

16 aresthesia school at Chestrut Fill Hospital in Philadelphia

17 How many places have ou workeo as CRNA

18 After graduation fron Chestnut Hill

Uh-huh

20 Start there North Bend Hospital in Phladelphia

zl Do1estown Hospital in Pennsy1vni 0no Grcncview Hospital also

22 ir Pennsylvania And after fr Do1estcwn HospItal that

ll was the last hospital worked at in Ponnsylvania noed to

z4 orida in 1971 ano worked at Fo1Iywod Memorial Hosptal ii

zS Hollywood Florida for almost years retired from there
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in 2001 And a5ter that worked little bit hao my ad

few stents put in tad ittle coronary blockage anc

Yourself you mean

Myself yes

Okay

And with that decided to -- we decioed to move from

orida m0inl7 due to Eric and Andrew That sort of convirced

us to move And we came here in 2001 And didnt work for

about probably close to two years and then was invited to an

10 anesthesi0 meeting ano thats when was tolo about position

11 at tha castric clinic And decided could you know work

lz for lfttle while anc started working there in 2Ouo untl

13 ftc clinic was closed in 2008

14 So many many years as CRNA then

15 Yas And Fborica we became nurse practitioners

16 was sort of orandratherec in of course but we were able to

have practitioner otatus also

Okay Sc and bu prior to coming to Las Vegas was

it urety much hospital basec anesthesia that you did

zO Yes mostly they were all hospital based

zl Did ou ever work in ary sort of outpatient ambulatory

22 care errers anytong lEe thaft

z3 Ee nao some hich were associated wito the hospi als

ft So the hospita --

25 Thek were part of

JRP TRANSCRIPTION
74

Lakeman Appeal 02844



-- ycu workec at --

the hospital

and then you also worked with an adjacent or

associated 0mbulatory care center

Yes -- with the group worked for tNhict is

Sheridar He0lth Corp now they had several hospitals in the

Florida areQ and the Hollywood area About three outpatient

inics And we were sent to wherever they needed us mostly

stayed at Hollywood Medical Certer when that was first opened

and memorial hospital

So this is the 30 year stirt that you did ir

Yes

in Florida

14 Yes it is

15 Now you sam croup Were you part of an anecthesia

16 group of some nature

Yes it was called Anesthesia Associates of Hollywood

ard they changed their name couple of times The last one w0s

i9 Sheridan Health Corp

zO Same group of people jus the names change

21 Well the -- toe elders were taking on new

z2 anesthesiologist and anestetist We had anc it just kept

z3 growing

24 Now you mentioned aresthesiologists and anesthetsts

z5 Yes
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Did this group contain both

Yes it did

How many of each were there to the best of your

your memory know its long time ago

Ne started witt about ten or more anesthesiologists

and about it was probab about eight or ten of us ano th0t

was in 1971 And it just kep growing until we had somewhere

the area between 40 ano 50 of each

So when youre working in th0t group know youre

10 predominantly in one hospital setting but you -- is fair to

11 say that you also moved around and did anesthesia at other

12 praces as well

13 Yes Uh huh

14 And thats all part of this group

15 Yes it is

16 Now during the time that youre part of the oroup nd

17 youre doing these anesthetic procedures mean how do you

18 keep track of that and how does the people or does the group

19 bIll for your services for example

20 They had their blllirg services have no idea

21 So you didnt ctuai do the physical billng

22 he had no we h0d nothirg to do with billing

z3 Did you have to suppy them with some sort of face

24 sheet or document saying okay this is the patient worked on

25 ard this is the procedure tha w0s done anything like that
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Primarily from their cuess their anesthesia

reoords

Thats what mean Did you when you go into the

faoility to do

Yes

whatever faoi ity it vJaS to do prooeoure --

Uhhuh

-- did you have to col eo anything to give haok to

your anesthesia group to so hey could hill for your

10 services

11 Well usually they lust use the charts to to do the

blling really dunt remembar

13 Okay But did somehow or another they had to know

14 that you were at the facility correct

15 Yes

16 Okay And wher you ere at the facility oid you keep

17 an anesthesia record

18 Yes for each case

19 Okay And the anesftesiu record what is toe purpose

zO of that Why do you keep tha record

zl It was to monitor the o0tient condition durno the

22 procedure

Okay And does that record go to your group so ttey

24 can bill it as well

25 Yes
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maan is that typiclly hw its billed

Yes

Okay So you did that for the 30ood years You come

out to L0s Vegas Now when you came out to Las Vegas you said

you some medical procedures yourself before you came out

here

leo

is that fair

Yes

10 The position that you took at the clinic here whcI

11 inic w0s it that you were working at

12 trink toe only one at that time was the

13 gastroerrerolooy clinic here ir dont even remember the

street oame

15 Wll theres couple of them in town

16 Over by -- what was it what was it called

Oastroerrerology of Las Vegas thirk

Oka Is it over by Shadow or by Shadow Lane

19 Yes it was on Shacow Lane

tO Okay So thats that the first pldce you worked

21 wheo you cane here

22 Ycs

23 Is that the only place you ever worked vhile you were

24 in Las Veqas

No
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Where else did you work

Shortly after took employment there Dr Desai

guess had contraot going or something with the military and

ftc volunteered to work over the VA clinic on the other

side of town cant remember the name of the street there

efther but vorked there almost little over three and

half years

So were talkirg about Las Vegas Are all these

Yes

10 -- places in the Las Vegas valley

11 Thats in Las Vegas yes

12 ukay So the VA hospital you worked there

13 And the other one was the Burnham the Burnham

14 clinic

15 So three places in town

16 Three places yes

17 So Burnham the VA and for better name well call

18 it Shadow Lane Okay

19 Okay

20 And do you recall if it was the Sndoscopy Center of

21 Southerr Nevada if thats the name of it

z2 dont cou dnt tell you for sure dont

23 remember the names

24 But it was located over Shadow Lane

25 This is the one on S5adow Lane by vhat ft is that
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no Its not Pancho harleston Its off nf nharlastnn

Now lets talk about those facilities When you were

working 0t the VA hospital did you ever also work at the other

ris ona cr the other

les in the afternoons on several occasions when they

needed relief in toe afternoon would be called back to

et6er the Shadov or or the Burnham clinic

Pasides the Shadow -- mean when talkng about

Sh0dow and Burnhm which place did you work at more

More at Burnham actually It was closer to the VA

11 _iric

Did you ever work with -- you mentioned Dr Desai

Dd you ever work with hm
Yes worked with him at the Shadow Lane cinic

Did you work with bin 0t Burnham at all

He wasnt there very -- dont believe dd
nid ou work wth him out the VA

He was hardl ever there

So ycur experience wth Dr Desai was at the Shadow

zO are acili ty

zl Yes

z2 Oo ycu see him in court today

Yes

/4 Cn you pent to him and describe somethng hat bes

z5 wearing for the record please
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dark jacket and cark tie and blue shirt

MR STAUDAHER Will the record reflect the identify

of Dr Desai Your Honor

THE COURT It will

BY MR STAUDAHER

So lets -- lets focus or moment on the Shaoow

Lane The times that youre working there the tmes tat

youre working with Dr Desai lets lets -- lets get nto

that little bit Okay

10 Yeah

11 First of all betweer the two the three facilities

12 VA Burnham Shadow Lane whict was the most busy

13 Oh definitely Shaoow Lane

14 When you say definitely what do you mean

15 Well their -their patient lod was extremely high

16 Over the over the years it just Kept increasing and

17 increasing more Every time go bacK there were 20-some

18 patients 40 50 and its gone a5 high as 80

19 Was that an issue when were working there the

/0 patient load

21 Well for me it wasnt because diont rca ly want to

z2 work there a5 much because it was just too much too much work

z3 there

24 Thats what mean WYen you re there thouch

25
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Ys
-- patient load signficant to you

Yes it it was

Okay Was it problem at all for you when you were

working there

Yes it was -- it was very stressful and we just

tried to dc the best we coulc under the circumstances

Did you ever talk to anybody Dr Desai anyone about

trying to maybe reduce tYe numbers little bit

10 Well you couldnt talk to Desai very -- Dr Desa

11 very often Hes but if we had ary complaints usa ly we

12 went through Tcnya Rushing

13 Dkay Why cou dnt you talk to Dr Desai

14 He was just busy He was wQs not always in the

15 work area He was either there or in his office or back and

16 forth

17 Ws there problem if you did see him in in

18 procedure rucm t0lking to him thoug

19 Well on occason

20 Did you no that

zl Yes

22 Were going to get into some of that in mnute But

z3 are you familiar with the anesthetic drug propofo

24 Yes am

z5 Prior to cominG to tas Vegas had you used tat crug
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you worked

time did

familiar

10

11 using as

i4 you could

15 etcetera

16 80s

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Ys did

And is this back in Florid0 or one of the prior aces

In Florioa

Did you use it lo ftere

Yes

Now as far as your use it out here mear at the

you have to get any spei0i training or were you

with it enough that you could use it here

No we were very famIliar with it Actually we were

before it went on the market in Florida

Yuu were using it oefure it went on toe market

They they Concerro pYonetic Hospital is where

you know who were usinc it and get come feeoback

That was believe be SOs scmet me the early

Now that partcular druo do you have to be person

Lke yourself or an anesthesio ocis typic1ly to use it

Yes

Is this somethino th0 the averaoe physciar

gastroenterologist famiy practIce doctor whomever is abe to

L5t use

They have on occasion y0s

Now in the settlno th0t you were in were you the

primary person that would not you specifically out your type
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of ndividl CFNI wcre you primarily the persons that would

use th0t drug during the procedures

Well we all use didnt guite understard that

B0d guesticn Tke CRNA did the CRNA use the propofol

dur the pr cedures

Yes

Oia Now ourirg the the typical procedure That

your ocing tc have and we understand there are two different

types predominantly There are upper endoscopies and

10 colonoscopics is that fair

11 Yes

12 Ws there ditterence in the length of time that

13 kose procedures took

14 Yes The endoscopy took less time than the

15 colon sccpy

Ws there difference between the operator Dr Desai

17 versus the other doctors as far as the speed of the procedures

18 Well most of the procedures that Dr Desai did were

19 very asL

20 Okay Was there ever on issue with how fast the

21 patiens turned over whie you were in the room

There uere lot of

23 Im tolking about your experience at Shadow Lane for

24 ftc mment

25 Right dont guile understand how to expiain it
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Well how -- how rapd was the turnover

Oh well they were they were rather fast and

everybody -- everybody was very uptight nd tense when Dr Desai

was duino cQses because he always was trying to rush everything

Now what do you mean by rying to rush everythino

What would he do to try and rush procedures

Well you know --

MR WRIGHT Foundation

THE WITNESS What

10 BY MR STAUDAHER

11 Were talking about Dr Desai during the times that

you were working with him at Snaoow Lane

13 Yes Well the help would -- theyc get very upset

14 wen he wcs there because he was always trying to move thincs

15 ong rapidly and theyd be taking patients out of the room

16 abe0d of time Sometimes they were still connected to their

17 oxycen mask or the blood pressure cuff nd wed have to stop

18 them 0nd disconnect them before theyd go mut of the room to

bring ftc next patient in He wcms you know -- if somebocy

20 wasnt doing something right hed berate them in front of

zl exierybody else doctors or employees

z2 WGs it stressful to be in 0n environment where he w0s

z3 presenJ

ft Yes Yes because things are going so ft you it

/5 was very uncomfortable and confusing at times
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So when theyre trylrg take patient out 0r1o hes

still hooked up to the lnes ard the oxygen and so forth

mean how mean how often would that kino of thing happen

Well when he was in the in the area working

happened lot from my part of the

Anybody ever get whiplash or anything with the --

No

-- oxygen

No you just sort of grab the stretcher and tell them

10 to stop for minute

11 Okay Now you said as soon as the patient thouch

12 gets out ol the room the next one was ready to come in pretty

13 much

14 Pretty much theyd ry to push the next patient ii

15 because theyd be prepared out in the in the preparation

16 area

17 Would you have enough time to leave the room or would

18 you have to stay there mostly

19 lot times Id stay in the room but on ocasor

20 Id go out with the stretcher to the holding area for moment

21 or two because

z2 And then ycud be back in the room

23 And Id be right back in the room yes

24 When youre in the room 0nd the next patient -- before

z5 ftc next patient -- you know the 1irst one however you get
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tIem disconnected rolls out arid the newt ptiert rcFs in

about bow much time are we talking about between those patients

Just several minutes No very much Maybe five

mInutes if that

How long were the procedures theme1ves takne with

Dr Desai

Most of the most of the prcedures probably

anywhere from 10 15 minutes that

Okay Are we talkinc bnut the cclcnoscopies

10 The colonoscopies were very fast yes

11 And what about the upper eridosropiec

The endoscopies

13 Would they be shorter

-- sometimes theyo be five minutes

15 Now during the the time tht in the nterim

16 between patient rolling out and the next patient rollIng in was

17 kere anything happening in the room where ycu were at Were

18 hey doing something to the room or was the patient just ro ling

19 is

zO Well they didnt do very much in the room The

21 stretcher was basically the piece nf equipment that was moved in

22 and out

23 Okay

24 And they just came in 0nd hooked them up with the

z5 te oxycen and the -- the oxygen oximeter and blood pressure
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cuff nd EKC mrhina

Wher you started the day was there anything you did

in preparation for the first patients rolling in that would

mean getting prepared for those pailents what would you do

When we first came ir in he morning wec draw up

several syringes of propofol about

cud have them

10 or

all lined up

10 And wed line up all the syringes so wed have enough

11 to use for each patient without takirg lot of time refilling

iz them

13 W0s there much time to be able to use -- to even go

14 back into bottle and refill

15 Well when we ad break then wed take some more

16 syringes and needles and fill up few more so we would not get

17 behnd

18 Did you get betind sometimes though

19 Yas

20 Was that because of the speed that youve described

21 Yes mostly yes

22 Did that give you corcern at all at any time this

23 rapid urnever the speec of The ients things like that in

24 doing your oh

25 Yes it wac concerr but it seemed to be the way
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t5ey prctice at the clinic and thts the way vws told you

Know We were told to practice like that

So even though it was concern you were just told to

do it and you just did it

Well we were -- yes

MR WRIGHT Foundaton please

MR STAUDAHER

Again Im talking about Shadow Lane

Yeah

10 -- the times that youre there with Dr Desai

11 MR WRIGHT Can have year

BY MR STAUDAHER

13 -- and hes present What -- what years were you at

14 ftc well actually lets talk about that

ft THE COURT think he means when mean when did

16 you become concerned or when were you instructed to -- to do

ft ftat

18 MR STAUDAHER Well co through that

19 THE COURT Okay Well

20 BY MR STAUDAHER

21 During the time that youre there you said that the

z2 patient load ramped up is that richt

23 Oh yes

ft When youre talking about --

MR WRIGHT What year Foundation
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NP STAUDAHEP cattin Sham

THE COURT When did the paient okay When dd --

when did the patient load ITm sorry Its been ong

its been long month When did the patient load ramp up

about

THE WITNESS Well initially when starteo there

5ere was only one room and

THE COURT And how many palents about day

THE WITNESS At that time thrk there were probably

10 20 25

11 THE COURT day

i2 THE WITNbSS day yes

13 THE COURT Okay And thor at some point ir time

14 there are now two rooms oorreot

IS THE WITNESS Several years while was aay and

16 ooming baok they got another area and opaneo up several -- yeah

17 two more rooms

18 THE COURT Okay And do you reoa1l about when t5at

19 was

20 THE WITNESS Well probably around 2006 would say

21 07

22 THE COURT Okay

z3 THE WITNESS not sure

24 THE COURT nd about how many patients are goinq

25 through day at that poInt
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THE WITNH.SS Well started believe arund 35

or 40 and then every time came back there would be like 45

ther it went up to 50 or so And by guess around 2007 or so

ftey were they ere up to over 70 patients and sometimes

think we even hit the 80 mark ft imes

THE COURT nd then you mentioned well youd go

away and then yoc wculc come back Was that perscnal leaves you

were taking

THE WITNESS No me0n w0s working primarily at

10 ftc VA at the time

11 THE COURT see

1/ THE WITNast And Id ne called back in the atterroon

13 Every time Id come bock thered be another surprise

14 THE COURT Okay So youd be gone youc be working

15 at the VA 0nd then youd come b0cc and thered be another room

16 opened or something like that

17 THE WITNtSS es Mostly relieving in the

18 afternoons

19 THE COURT Okay

20 Co on Mr Staftaher

21 MR STAUDAHER

22 So lets stay with tkat or just moment Youre at

23 Ye VA Whats the patient load there

24 We din dd around 10 to 15 cr 16 patients day

25
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Well lets talk about Burnhm Vhat ws tte pa rt

load out Qt Burnham And Im talking around the 2007 time that

you were discussing

think that was im not sure Probably around

or so iS something like that

Okay And now were beck at Shadow And you said

were in the 70s or whatever

Yes Uh-huh High

Okay So clearly difference in patient load between

the three areas

Yes there was

When youre at Shadow and Im talking arcund the 2007

13 time period when the numbers are as high as you saio did that

14 give you concern for the patients and how they were moving

and out so quickly

16 Well being an employee of the corporation how muct

17 can you h0ve to say You know we you can mention ftings

but you know didnt run the didnt run the corporation

We were just wcrking as given the anesthesia work and dont

iO hink we had much to say about it really

zl Okay know you didnt have much to say Who dId

z2 have the sa
z3 Dr Desai ran he ran the program

Li So beside the fact that you didnt feel like you had

iS much input did you have concern wih those numbers that were
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rolling through

Yes did but fet we were doing fairly decent

job of getting things you Icnow getting the patient taker

care of properly

THE COURT Was there particular physicia or

physicians that you were worklrg witk 0t the hA

THE WITNESS lone some of the physicianu from

Shadow were sent over there There were few of them Not all

came over there

10 THE COURT Okay

11 BY MR STAUDAHER

12 When youre there and it sounds like youre not

13 getting out of the rcom very much during the time that youre

14 working at Shadow Lane correct

15 Right Correct Yes

16 Were there times thouch that you got relieved at

17 least for lunch or baftroom break or anything like that

18 Yes we had we had lunch most of the time yes

19 So beside the lurch relief did ycu ever have to cc

20 take bathroom break or be relieved for any other reason

presume cio me0n probably yes

22 Okay In thcse insmnces who woulc re ieve you

23 another CRNA

24 II scmeone was free yeah If ancther CRNA was free

25theyd come and relieve us
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Now the doctors that wer there working with ou you

mentioned Dr Desai beinc one of them were there some other

docters there as well

Dr Carrel thinK he was like second in charce nd

Carrero Carrera Yeah Eladio Carrer Yea he there

and sever0l other doctors just cant rememi er ther names

Okay And you mentioned ftc the cyrnge tha you

would line all up mean what size syrnces were trose

These are boxes of 10 cc syringes

So you didnt have larger ones rhe ccs were --

11 No there were 10 cc syringes and boxes of thnk

gauge needles

So those are the needles arid the syringes Now

youre youre in an anesthetic procedure witn somebody okay

15 You mention that you would try to draw up the syrnce

advance when you could

17 Yeah

is that fair

Yes

20 When the numbers are -- 0nd the turnover is gettirg to

zl the point where you thinK you said that there were times

z2 tYat you fell behind

z3 Yes

z4 How would you oeal wth the situ0ticn when you Ic

z5 behind
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would 3ut have to draw them up when needed hem

and try to get rew mere ahead of the game during the day as

much as we could

Now1 most of te anestYetic procedures and weve got

some charts here if we need to look at them appear as thouch

there are multple doses of propofol given during the

procedures Is that oomnor

Usually we go through oetween 120 or 200 midigrams

And what sze bottles of propofol were you using

10 Initially we were using 20 -- 20 cc bottles

11 Did that change

12 when returneo don remember what year either

13 It was -- w0snt there when they made the change so it

14 was probably 2006 or 2O0 rot sure But they erded up

15 having 50 cc vals of ropofol

16 Would that allow you to draw more of these up in

17 advance

18 And you couic craw up four or five syringes out of one

19 one vial

20 Now on sing pailent patient comes in ano reeds

zl more than and iI uroerstaod correctly cc or milliliter

z2 of the drug propool has tee equIvalent of 10 milligrams of the

23 drug is that right

24 Yes it does

So 100 mu igrams would be 10 ocs
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Ycs

Did you use any kind of lidocaine solutior in your

syrnge to help with the initial dose that you gave patiert

Yeah When we prefilled them wed use ike guarter

or half cc of percent lidocaine

So there would he less thar 10 ccs in each sringe

rrec

Yes there wou be

So if you have 20 cc bottle even using two syr noes

iO youre going to have some left over in the bottle correct

11 Yes

If you used 5u would it be the same thino that you

i3 used five syringes youre still going to have some left over at

he end

There would stll be some residual yes

16 With regard to the syringes themselves did you exer

-- cnd stcy with me for moment because Im going to give ou

wo different scenaros Did you ever take single cyringe go

19 into patient and then go back into bottle with tat sane

zO syringe

On occasion if it was the last amount in the bot

22 would use the last remairing propofol for that patient

23 Exerything was discarded after that

z4 Okay So the same -- so single syringe you migtt

zS reuse on single patient
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Yos

correct

Correct

Into bottle of propofol

Yes

Did you ever use open bottles of propofcl from one

patient to another

Well we refilled our syringes frcm the bottles

Let me let me give you the scenario again so tYat

10 we have it Youve got bottle of propofol that you have dr0wn

11 cleanly medication out of

12 Yes

13 That bottle is sitting down

14 Uh-huh

15 You administer your drug to the patient Next patient

16 rolls in You havent touched that bottle again Could you or

17 have you reused that bottle the propofol end on new patent

18 Yes with anotter sterile syringe and neeole we would

19 withdraw some more propofol from that bottle

20 If you had taken syringe that you had useo on

21 patient more than once arid gone bacK into that bottle wha

22 would be the state of that bottle

23 It would be contaminated

24 Would you ever use that cort0minateo bottle or new

25 patient
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No

Why why not What would be the rob em

Well it would just be ohanoe of some blood baoking

up into The the syrinoe

Now youve worked wIth mary CRNTs 0t one tme

correct

Yes

And you worked with CANAs even in your evn at

Shadow Lane and Burnham and the like

10 Yes

11 Is that generally known that thats thats not

good praotioe using oontaminated bottles potenLia ly on new

patent

14 Yes that is generally known

15 Is that part of the tr0inirg that you oe throgh an

16 aseptio teohnique

17 Yes

18 mean how to hanole syrirges and neede and

19 medication things like that

zO Correct

21 Any big surprise or secret there or oo they keep

z2 specThl book where they only let certain people kno that

z3 dont believe

z4 Okay Now lets lets move on If you have this

z5 sItuation where youve got the syrinces drawn up cno theyre
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stting where here you pu them yo put them in

special place

In one room we hao pretty good countertop where we

kept the syrnces know that times

MR ERIGHT Eounda or

THE COURT What time --

BY MR STAUDAHER

Again tne time frame --

MR VvRICHT whicl clinic

10 MR STAUDAHER

11 ITm going to talk to you about

12 THE COURT Hes hes going to do It

13 BY MR STAUOAHER

14 is the z006/2007 time frame that you were

15 describing earlier Okay

16 MR ERIC-IT Ard

17 THE COURT Eel you said at one time did this

18 and then it ch0ngec to different procedure When -- when did

19 it when did you start doing something different

20 THE EITNbSS dont

21 THE COURT Okay Maybe Mr Staudaher

22 THE EITICS dont understand

23 MR STAUDAHER

24 Well let me reask th0t Thats bad guestion You

25 had mentioned that when yoo were over 0t Shadow Lane curing the

iRE TRI\NSCRIPTION

99

Lakeman Appeal 02869



me that you were working there tht yoo would tr to draw up

ttese syringes in advance Is that fair

Yes

Now during the 2006/2007 pen you sad ftc numbers

got high enough that you sometimes got behind Is that fair

Correct Yes

In the situations where ft got behind thnk you

said that you might draw them up as you went

Correct

10 Now Im talking about in the situations during that

11 time period where you had the opporunity at the beginning of

12 the case or maybe break or something to de the drawIng up 01

13 te syringes Okay Are you with me se far

14 head yes

15 Youve got to say yes

16 think so

17 Okay So when you had multiple syringes drawn up

Uh-huh

-- where wculd they go Where woulc oo put them

20 In one room We used the countertop -- used the

21 countertop We used to put them on the countertop

z2 Okay What about the other reom

z3 The other room was very small and there was like

z4 ittle window ledge or see-t5rough thing by the wall and there

zS was little tray there and thats wIere we would put thoce on
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that little tray

Okay In situations where you had an open bottle

where you had used it cleanly on one patient would sometimes

you set that bcttle aside ano and not use that ever on Ye

next patient because you had some syringes drawn up or or

something like that

Yes Id put it would put it aside

At some point thougt would you see patient where

you might be able to use that that medication

10 could yes

11 In those instances would you then grab that bottle nd

12 then draw some up to use on new patient

13 Yes would do that Yes

14 Okay V1hen yocre dealing with the syringes that are

15 all laid out whether its on the shelf in the one room or the

16 tabletop in the other room lets go through this You have

17 patient thats going to take clearly more than one syringe

18 Pretty much is that is that the way it was It took

19 Yes

20 more than ore syringe or most patients

21 Usually yes

22 Okay Because you mentioned that you couldnt get

23 full 10 ccs with the lidocaine in each syringe right

24 Correct

25 So if youre giving even lCO milligrams youd have to
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use more thn one uyringe

Right

Is that fair

Yes

Okay So when youre osino least two syrirges or

each patient at the end of the yr cedur if tols drawn up

ard lets say you used 140 mil ior no or l0 or sometHing

youre ooing to have sizeable 0mouor o_ propolo1 left in

syringe correct

10 Yes

11 Okay What would you do with that wth that

12 propotol

13 It was used or it would be disoardec

Were you ever in room with Desai where that

w5en that situation happened where you ended up with syrnge

16 that had propofol left in it

17 There were many times where would go to rein cot it

18 and hed say you know hold off they hd enough propofol

19 Okay Im not talkirg about that We get to th0t

zO ir minute

zl Okay

22 But when youre in stution where you have used

z3 propoHol nd you have some left over in syringe and Dr Desi

2a in the room what woulo happen

uS The syringe would be sitting there when we were done
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ard it wruld be discaroeu

Would he say anything Thout you discarding syrirge

of propofol

Not to he hasnt to me no

He didnt to you

nead no

Okay So you woulo throw the syringe away or you

would waste the meoication ino container

Usually ould sguirt -- would seuirt it into the

10 container that it was beng thrown into There were other

11 large

1/ When the patients are rolling thrcugh and you

13 mentioned pretty rapidly correct

14 Yes

15 ycu have situaton where you got syrnge ats

16 not completely used up did you ever set that down on tab

17 with the other syringes before the next patient rolls in

18 may have yes

19 Du ycu ever recall if sometimes it would there were

20 SO m0ny numbers there coming Through that you might have gotten

21 mxed up 0nd grabbed that one thinking that you had not used it

22 or

23 Id say its not impossible but not likely either

24 But it could happen

25 Well did you tave situations happen where you
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whnrc patinnts wr cnmirg thrnurh guickl trat yn may nt

have disposed of the propofol in the slringe

Yes possibly

Did Desai ever give you ory tro time about use of

propol

He waoted to use it he dlw0ys mentioneo to me rot

to use too much That was about it He

Well did 3ou ever see him administer propofol curing

ccse

10 On occasion he reached across 0nd acminstered with

11 the syringe that was in the patients nrm Hec reach over and

i2 put some more in

13 Now why would that be the c0se Why dd he do that

14 Just

iS MR SANTACROCE Objection C0lls for specL.latior

16 THE COURT Yeah thats --

17 MR STAUDAHER

18 Well unless he unless tcld ycu What was going

19 on rhe time when this happened

20 Well may have been preoccupied with somethng else

21 and he re0ched over anc did it You know ccnt really

22 rememcer ex0ctly why but on occasier hec juct reach ever and

23 push some in

24 W0s the patient asleep at thn tme cr tas the patent

25 going to go to sleep
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Nell moving 0runc it Ic bit

So he would reach acrocs ard just inject propofol

hmself

Yes sometimes No very often

Nhen you relieved at lunch time do you ever remember

going irto room where other CRNAS syringes bottles of

propooi were were out

Yes

Nould you use other CRNAs set ups

10 Ii they to_d me they just drew up woulo -- yes

11 Ive used them if they said they just reloaded it to use on the

12 next patient woulo use it

13 So you would necessarily -- mean you would walk

14 over 0nd would they have the same thing some syringes lined up

15 They had the yeah setups were similar in each

16 room

17 Okay So you -- hut cle0rly you didnt see them drQw

18 those syringes

19 No If they told me they were If they didnt

20 usually Id draw up my own

21 But my point is did you see them draw the syringes up

z2 wi-en you went over there

23 MR NRIGHT Foundaton c5 to

24 BY MR STAUDAHER

25 and uced their setup
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No

MR WRIGHT -- who when where

THE COURT Well its overruled

EY MR STAUDAHER

Did -- did you see them draw those up first of

MR WRIGHT Maam

THE WITNESS No didnt

MR WRIGHT Foundation ple0se

THE COURT He said he te 1csrt seen that

10 So when you would go room to room there told

11 sometimes be syringes with propofol when say yoL know to

relieve somebody br lunch -- that were alreac set

13 correct

14 THE WITNESS Yes

15 THE COURT Okay And think Mr Stadaher aid

16 question was you would sometimes use those then on the next

17 patient correct

18 THE WITNESS Yes

19 THE COURT And then what were ycu sayine aboLt nd

tO then -- but you never saw those ctua1ly being fi led

21 THE WITNESS No

22 THE COURT Okay

23 MR STAUDAHER Courts indulgence one secood Your

24 Honor

z5
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BY MB STATIDAREP

Lets talk abo Lets stay with the syringe reuse

issue Based on your experience your personal experience in

the cliric and know it wt-at you thought or what you

think is acceptable anc rot acceptable youve already told us

that but do you beleve t0t you ever reused syringes on --

or reused on patient to the rext patient

dont be ieve have no

Do you believe that there was or dio you feel lot of

iO pressure in the cYnic to cut costs

11 Oh yes there was

And who prcvioeo that pressure

13 Dr Eesai

14 You mentionec that sometimes Dr Desai would indicate

15 that you shouldnt eve additional propotol to patient

16 Yes Correct

17 Were those times that you felt that the patient needed

18 some more propofol

19 On occasion they were starting to move ano ne would

20 say you know dont give anymore and hed sometines end the

21 case maybe little faster dont

22 Well what w0s your

23 MR WRIGHT didnt Iear

24 BY MR STAUDAHER

25 concern in those situations
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MR WPICHT didnt hear it sorry

MR STAUDAHER Oh Im sorry

THE COURT Can you state your answer again

THE NITNE55 Oh on occasion he woulo sa dont cive

arymore and end the case little faster than usual like

extracting the scope and being done

37 MR STAUDAHER

So if he saw the patient move and you were about to

gIve more propofol hed say dont give anymore 0nd then hed --

10 If it was getting

11 -- pull the scope

It it was getting toward tne end 01 toe case anc

want to you know keep the patient little more comfortab

14 hed say well Im done now and hed just remove the scope

15 lttle faster

Okay Describe that for us the removing of the scope

17 little faster

18 Nell at the end hed just sort of slide it out

19 So youre describing almost serpentine sort of

20 movement

21 Yeah just

z2 with your hand

Right

24 That indicates at least it seems as thcugt the scope

25 is in further than just the very end of the body
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Yes

Is that fair

Yes

So he woold take that scope .ll the way out guicic

On occasion

Jnd what would happer

Some fecal matter would ly around the room little

bit and thats it You know it ust was messy

What was ycur concern when the patient was startirg to

10 move around when the scope is inside of them

11 didnt want them moving for fear of punching the

12 the intestine

13 That was the reason why you wanted to give more

14 medication

15 The primary reason yes

16 So are we talking the movement is what want to

17 ask you about now So te movement of the patient in those

18 situations with the scope as far in as youve described was it

19 more than just twitching of the patient Was it moving around

20 Well as soon as the patiert starts to wigg or twist

21 their body around it can be it can be problem --

22 So clearly

23 as far as having the --

24 that would be patient care issue correct

25 Correct
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Nuw whan you did youi ansthttac wurk Ivt cut

pcture in my mind of syringe with needle on and ti-er you

aominister the medication into the hep lock

Yes

Do you give dose take it out cap or sonethlnc

arid set aside or how cid you mechanically do tt0t

We use the we use the inductimn cose and ir ect

We get them asleep usually around almost syringe ful If

ti-ere was any residual in there wed leave the syrinee in the

10 port in case had to give some more it stayec there Anc If

11 not wed just wait and if they were moving wed give them ti-c

12 rest take it out and then wed introduce another syringe

13 Was that mean is that the way you did it or

14 Thats the way did it

15 the way all of you did it or

16 dont know what the other people cio

17 Thats the way you did it

18 Thats the way did it

19 So you got syringe in -- in that sort of rp-f
zO Hep lock

zl thing

22 Yes

23 The needle is in there communicating with ti-c persons

z4 vascular system blood system correct

zS Yes
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Arid yuo left it ike Th0t threugh fur the case

urtil the medication was gone

Correot

Propcfol v10 do know if theyre consdered

snole or multiple ue
They mention il the broohure that its single-use

val

All of them correcTh

All of them yes ut they also supplied them with

10 injection pins that you coulo put in through the vial to redrw

11 Okay But are you saying the packaging the bottles

12 themselves say single use only

13 Yes Uh huh

14 For both toe 5Th 0nd t5e 2Cs

15 Yes they dic

16 Now you had when asked you the guestions about

17 the propofol and Dr Desai you said that at times youd be

18 about ready to give some more and he would say dont do it

19 something to that effect

20 Correct Yes

21 WouILd he ever compian to you about using too much

22 propofol beside that isse

23 VcJell he useo to Th used to complain aboLt you

24 know U-c cost of it and not wase it

25 Do you recall an interview with the polce Did you
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talking to police

-- yes recall an nterview

Do you recall oescribing the situation with the

pa- er-s rolling in ano out --

Yes

and using particular words and terms for ftat

had little had little song used to hum

yes

Okay Go ahead Hum it away

used to go you know roll em roll em roll em

ge- those scopes glowing get those patients going rawhide

Okay

And it was movng in and out so fast that you know

L4 it jus- was sort of sick humor guess

Did you describe it as factory atmophere

Oh definitely

Assembly line type thing

18 Yes

Do you recall saying that youd turn around ard new

20 pat en would be right tihere by the time you turn one way

21 As said many times -- many times the patient would

z2 still he connected before we get them out of there And when

z3 you turr around the next one would be coming in anyway

As far as the -- the propofol did Desai Desai

z5 wherever it was meeting person whatever did he ever tel you
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why wanted you to use lss prrpofo

think it was just the cost of the product

THE COURT Oont speculate Only the question

is

Wy MR STAUDAHER

Based on --

THE COURT did he say something --

BY MR STAUDAHER

Based on what he

10 THE COURT -- to you 0bout it

11 BY MR STAUDAHER

12 -- told you

13 Well he just kept saying things cost money You

14 know everything costs money

15 Do you recall ever rfere feing situation where there

16 was some meeting with Dr Desai regarding saline push

17 anything like that

18 Yes

19 Can you tell us about tha

20 believe it was Dr N0yyar think suggested it And

21 sort of went along with and s0id why dont we discuss it

22 with Dr Desai And think it was probably around ten mnute

23 meeting in his office

24 THE COURT When was tkis meeting

25 THE WITNESS In Dr DesQis office at Shadow Lane
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THE COURT Oo you redill about when you hao the

meeting

THE WITNESS have no idea

THE COURT Okay And who ll was there Dr

Oesft

THE WITNESS couple of the 0nesthetisft aft Dr

Desft arid myself

THE COURT Okay

THE WITNESS dont think Or Nayyar o5 there

10 dont remember

11 BY MR STAUDAHER

12 Okay Su tuil us dbuut it Whut wds thu

13 And the theory was with little more saline in ftc

14 val in the in the syringe with the propofo ith the

15 iritift push is possibility it may allow the prcpcfol to ast

16 little longer And --

17 Did he explain how that was supposec to work

18 Not really We just sort of

19 Was that to flush out the little tiny bt ftat renains

20 ir that little tiny catheter in the hand

21 No no it was it was added few ccs were 0dded

22 the syringe of propofol and pushed

23 So let me get this strftght Your take on ths wds

ft tYat he wanted you to ci ute the propofci the crag

25 Yes
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with sdine

Yes

So it would be even ess propofol in the syringe

Correct

So if you ho zO cc cot in 0nd youre diluting

its going to take mcre than wc srinqes if you were using them

cenly correct

Correct

Did you institute

It was attempted

didnt And think it was

we just forgot about it because didnt do anything

Did you understand how ssbly diluting medication

would make it more effective

No diont ho no 1de

But that was somethira that was tried

It was tried

want to talk to you 0bout anesthesia times on the

remember that you said you filled out

Yes

And the -- that record patient record correct

What to you is anesThesi0 -- what when does

anesthesi0 time start

The anesthesia time was when the patient went into the
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urn until th3 left th ruum

So the start of the procedure would be the s4art

mean 8e patient rolls in thats the start

The patient ro_ls in there Yes

The patient ro.ls out thats the end

Correct

Is that right

Nell thats thats what anesthesia time is At

ile at the clinic because we had two signatures or the

cOart felt we were responsible for the patients until they

were oischarged from the outpatient area

So you felt that you could actually write down

aresthesi0 time to include time that the patient was the

oschrge area

No it was just it was because there was request

for iiinutes on so many of the charts that assumed that

wou cover the time that the patient was in the room treated

ard ther left

Clay But your if understand --

zO MR SANTACROCE Excuse me Your Honor can we

zl approc8

z2 THE COURT Sure ets actually was waiting to

z3 take break so lets take our break

24 L0dies and gentlemen were just going to take break

zS until about 315 for the afternoon recess And you are remnded

JRP TRANSCRIPTION
116

Lakeman Appeal 02886



at during the afternuun rececs youre nut to discuss the cace

or anything relating to tIe case wilh each other or with anyone

else Youre not to reao watch or listen to any reportc of or

commentaries on the case person or subject matter re ating to

the case Dont do any Indeperdent research and please ooot

form or express an opinion on the trial Notepads in your

chairs and follow the ba iff through the rear door

And sir you may also take break but oont discuss

your testimony with anybody else Okay

10 THE WITNESS Okay

11 Jury recessed at 301 p.m

12 MR SANTACROCE lust wanted to take break The

13 juror next to Ms Pomyka has been sleeping through most of Yr

14 Staudahers direct examiration

15 THE COURT Then why do you want to take break

16 MR SANTACROCE just --

17 THE COURT No thank you needed break anyway

18 so that wc5 good timing

19 Court recessed at 202 p.m until 217 p.m

20 Inside the presence of the jury

21 THE COURT All right Court is now back ir sesson

22 And Mr Staudaher you may resume your questioning

23 BY MR STAUDAHER

24 When we left off excuse me When we left off we

z5 were starting to talk about or we were talking about the
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start and stup timas fur anashesia Du yuu rucall tut

Yes

And think you said that you believed was the

patent comes in the patent room the patient leaves theres

the start and stop time but then later on there a5 thIs isue

with 31 minutes

Yes

Describe for us what were talking about tith recarc

to this 31 minute thing

Well quite often one of the secretaries from the

11 office dont know which office it was from either Dr

12 DO5ai5 office or the bisling office and they used to Drnc thu

charts back and say Dr Desai wants ii minutes on this Thart

14 So mean was this every

15 For the tMnk it was one of the inurarce

16 companies wouldnt pay unless it was 31 minutes That wh0

17 was explained to me

Who explained that to you

19 The people that came down and said

20 Did Dr Desai ever drectly tell you any of thi

21 No

z2 So insurance wouldnt pay unless it was the 3i

23 mnutes

z4 MR WRIGHT Foundaon

z5 THE WITNESS Correct
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BY MR STAUDAHER

What flow lore tas 5is oino on

MR WRIGHT as to

THE COURT We_ hes ynq he foundatior

MR WRIGHT Okcy

MR STAUDAHER

How long dd tmt I0ppen

THE COURT We when were you tolo that Like right

when you stQrted or sometme later

10 THE WITNESS real c0nt recall know it

11 started around we werent cart remember the time frame

12 at all But know at one point they were bringing the charts

13 back and wanted 31 minutes tinc it was PacifiCare was the

14 insurance they mentioned that wouldn py for the procedure

15 unless it was 31 minutes

16 BY MR STAUDAI-iER

17 Now

18 MR WRIGHT Pound0 or c5 to whom and like where

19 THE COURT Okay

20 BY MR STAUDAHER

21 Who did -- who tolo you the minutes initally

22 dont the peopie that were coming in the roon

23 Iat were asking for it dont know dont remember

24 Do you recall aoain

25 do not remember
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Do you remember giving statement uu tIme pul cc

ore pout Do you remember

You mean at the previous meeting or wherever

leo When do you remember the police conirg and

alk no 10 oo and recoroing statement that you gave to kem

Okay Yes

Ok0 And woo it refresh your memory to maybe see

copy of That

Yeah oont remember the --

10 regaroing tat very issue

11 Yes dont remember what said then

12 Would it refresh your memory if showed you copy of

13 the trarscript on that

14 hope so

15 Okay

16 MR STAUDAHER May approach Your Honor

17 THE COURT Sure

18 MR STAUDAHER

19 And this ths statement is in two parts Part 0nd

20 Part Im going to show you Part page 18 Ano ths is

21 you can re0d as much of this before and after as you need to to

22 get context but the area that am referring to is or page 16

z3 And go ahead and start at --

24 This

z5 Yeah Go aheao and start reading -- reading that in
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there and then tel me dnes that refresh ynir memnry at all

And you actually may have to you want tc the previous pace

as well if you neeo to look at that

MR WRIGHT Which part is that Mike

MR STAUDAHER Par the bcttcm cf 17 Pctualy

starting 0t the middle of 17 and goirg onto 18

MR WRIGHT Okay

THE WITNESS Right here and --

BY MR STAUDAHER

10 Just -- just go ahead and read it and then tell me if

11 that refreshes your memory Take your time

12 Okuy

13 Does that refresh your memory

14 Well this is what said

15 Okay Im just Im just asking you

16 Yes Yes it did

17 -- does that refresh your memory Is that right

18 Yes

19 Okay And who was he one who told you that

20 initially

21 Initially Keitn Mathahs mentioned it

22 Okay So --- ard do you recall roughly when that was

23 Probably early on As said it was early on working

24 there but cannot recall exactly when

25 As matter of fact do you give number to the
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police of how many anesthesia records that you thnk youve done

this with

Several

What

Several

When t5ey talked to you about the number of recnrds

teyve reviewed

Yes

and talkec to you about that

10 Yes was ratter surprised that wrote it so mary

11 times

12 Okay Su thertj was lot of tham right

13 Yes there were

14 Okay Just so were clear on this you were

15 mean was there any you said this was an insurance bllirg

16 thing that they wouldnt pay for it unless it was over the

17 certain amount is what ttey told you

18 Correct

19 MR WRIGHT They Is this Keith Mathahs

20 THE COURT Is that -- did anyone else tell you ttat

21 or just Keith Mathahs that you can remember

22 THE WITNESS Some of the the girls used to come

23 down rom the cffice with the charts and want 31 minutes on it

24 And asked why and they said -- and was told Keith

25 initially told --
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MR WRIORT That girl tlnt what --

MR STAUDAHER

Keith initially

dnnt know TIere were severa cecretaries there

couldnt tell you who cort rememrer them It was five

sx years ago

Okay So Keith ini ly 0nd ther it was come of the

secretaries that came down and scio

Yes they would keep comino down anc sa3 Dr Desal

wants 31 minutes on this -- on tNs chart

THE COURT So had you filled

THE WITNESS Arid we just srrted writing it in

because

and then theyd bring the chart bacK to you

THE WITNESS Yes Yes tte did

THE COURT Is that whGt happened

THE WITNESS Yes tYey did

THE COURT Okay

MR STAUDAHER

patient

Now the accurate time is is the patient in de

out correct mean thats wh0t anesthesia time

Thats anesthesia time yes

Is that the way it has beer in all of the many years

youve practiced in other places
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los it was

io ever in any of those 30 p1u years practice in

these multiple hospitals mulrp settings oid you ever

contnue on anesthesia tme when you werent witt patien or

dealing with p0tent

NLJ

When you were dong th0t meaning the putting the time

down were ou doing something more on the record than just

putting rho tme down

10 Tey were adoing vital signs etcetera

11 Okay So the vital signs where clearly the patient is

i2 nut wih uu iiyht

Correct

14 Why did you co that

15 ouess it ust mace it part of the recoro that they

16 they w0nted to use for the insurance company

17 In fact was it not so that in case somebody looked at

18 tlem

19 MR WRIGHT Objection Hes leading

20 MR STAUIDAHER

21 Well would it refresh your memory to look at

22 transcript on t0t ssue

23 Probably

24 MR STI\UDAHER May 0pproach Your Honor

25 THE COURT Sure
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BV MR STATIDAHEP

Page 29 -- actually my be

MR WRIGHT WSat pace is it

MR STAUDAHER Page 27

MR WRIGHT Let me see yours

MR STAUDAHER -- to

MR WRIGHT Let me see yours minute Thank you

BY MR STAUDAHER

Bottom of 27 going on to actually you can skip

10 ahead from 27 to 29 Okay If you want to All right

11 Uh huh 27

12 Bottom of 27 and then gu ahead to 29 and luuk at that

13 one too

14 Okay

15 Now does that refresh your memory on why you may h0ve

16 done that

17 Well my --

18 Im talking about the vital signs why the vital signs

19 would be the same as the time

just automatically put tkem down to match the

21 minutes My assumption was -- my Qssumpticn as that these

22 these procedures had flat rate charge and cidnt feel th0t

23 you know it was interfering with anything to do with what the

24 cost of the procedure was or the anesthesia lees didnt even

z5 krcw they hd they use that for anesthesia fees
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nd you dill ou rood to this nno mnr timo or

is it

dont

Okay

Imtoo

The queston to you was related to that very very

tIing To justif the paen that the patient if any

any bone and thInk th0ts misspelling -- ever questioned

you on the anesthesia time you made it look like the patient was

10 still there by reooroino blood pressures when the patient really

11 wasnt there Your answer yeah uh huh

Thats toe leasuf Is it nut

13 Thats tre re0sor yes

14 Okay So Its to better word oover your traoks

15 essentially Isnt that wats also disousseo here

16 Well that essentialy would be right

17 So if the log and you were asked this also -- the

18 log shows that the prooedure is aotually maybe ten minute

19 procedure are you just eolno to fill it in the blood pressure

20 for the whole time that theyre there even when theyre not

zl there Baok then

Well it got to pont where it was just so annoying

23 all the time someone oomnc in ard interrupting during other

24 oases guess we just atoma -- automatioally just filled

25 it in just so they wouldt bother me didnt realze that it
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wc han nything tn dn financially

So ycu didot -- hold on You just said yo dioot

Think this had anything to do with it financially

No 0G

Did you oot testify awhile aqo in your statement to

8e police that you knew That ths was for reimbursement br

irsur0nce that they wouldnt pay if you hadnt done ths

They wouldnt -- yes they wouldnt that particular

irsur0nce company woulcnt pay Correct

So is that fair to say that that has to do with money

11 comng from an insurance company

Yes but it just not dealing in any of toe finances

for all the time was in this profession just jus

ddnt realize it what they were doing that toe time was

tb important dollar wise for all the charges

Showing you --

Maybe Im confused

States 86 record from will represent no you

-- dont know if youve seen this And thatll be my first

tO qoestior Have you ever seen anything like this from the

zl iric

z2 No

z3 Okay And here where its talking about how to figure

The number of unito for anesthesia do you see that

see it here yes
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And these are fnr anesthesia charges Do you see

t8at

Yes

And then gcing co utes 82 lsc from the clinic

Talking about when anesthesia time starts and stops as you h0d

said personal -- when youre personal attendance with 8e

patient

Yes

And that you use the Anerican Society of

10 Anesthesiologists Relevart Value Guide and Crosswalk for

11 determining charges correct Thats what it says here

Well thdtu whdt th yes

13 Have you ever seen 8is document before

14 No

15 You know that as an anesthesiologist working for all

16 those times and the various thnos that you did that clearly

17 what you do the time you spend with patient is how how it

18 gets billed out

19 Yes

20 Is that right

21 Yes

/2 Did they tell you anything differently when you came

23 to work here that we dont bill for anesthesia at all

24 kept asking what The charges were for anesthesia Gnd

25 the only thing ever fioureo out was was between $75 and
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BC flat fcc Thats all could rscall

So why did it even matter --

Right

what times you put down

Exaotly Well --

MR SANTACROCE Objeotion Cells for speoulatior

THE COURT Thats sustained

MR STAUDAHER

Well if you krow mean did -- did they tell you

wSy It mattered if it didnt -- if you didnt know

MR WRIGHT Objeotion Foundation

THE COURT uutdlIled

MR STAUDAHER

Did you ever see Dr Desai start prooedures before you

had oiven anesthesia

16 On oooasion he would Hed oome in and want to start

rI-em nd sometimes wasrt ready to injeot and heo start them

thou without asking to injeot on several oooasions

19 MR STAUDAHER Pass the witness Your Honor

zO THE COURT All right Cross

CROSS-EXAMINATION

z2 MR WRIGHT

z3 Mr Mione my name is Riohard Wright represent Dr

24 Des0i Okay How many times have you been interviewed for tI-is

z5 estimory
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believe moe

One time

Repeat the queston

Hew many tmes have you been interviewed before your

testimory here

Well once was several yeors ago

Okay Was that

2008 believe yes

2008

10 Yeah think that year

11 Was that with the po ice

12 Yt5

13 Okay Is that rght

14 And some other people in here

15 Okay Law enforcement

16 Yes

17 Okay Other than that had you been interviewed by

18 anyone

19 No

20 Okay

21 Not that recall

22 Okay And you you worKed 0t the center until

23 closed correct

24 Well was there when it closed yes

25 Okay You were there when it closed right
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Yeah was was wnrkfrg at Hnrnham after te VA

cosed because requested not to Le working at thi -- at --

Okay How frequently did you work at Shacow Lane

couldnt tel you We jost sort of theyd cl1

me over there lot in ftc afternoons when they neeceo extra

helo

Okay So like thous0nd times thousand dasr

For the entire several years was there

Yeah

10 couldnt put number on it dont know

11 Okay Where did you mainly work

FLOJEL Cdi ly 00 Wd5 501 kinu JiLdifily dt the VA allO

13 working in the afternoons at times at either Burnham or the

14 Shadow Lane

15 Okay Where did you work most of the tIme if not 0t

16 VA

When not at the VA

18 Yes

19 Is that what you said lot of times at BLrnhOm

Its -- dont remember which w0s which but you know

21 wherever they sent me went

22 Okay understano

23 Okay

24 Im just saying whici one did you work at most of tie

25 tme when you werent at the VA
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Mostly at Burnvan

Okay So you mostl vorkeJ Buroham correct

Yes

Okay Aod you ofrequeotl worked at Shacow Lare

correct

Correct

Okay Because QO aS re0d your interview with the

Metropolitan Police Oepartmen yLu came out here two thousard

well you started work ir z00

10 Yes

11 right

12 Yts

13 Okay And you woriced ouple weeks at Shadow ard

then went to VA for three ano lmlf years is that right

15 Yes

16 Okay And b3 by cc no to VA that was clinic

17 that was contracted by Dr Des0is group

18 Yes

19 is that rigYt

20 Yes it was

21 Okay mean you were s-ill working for Dr Desais

22 practice

23 Yes was

24 -- but you were assicned -o the V7\ clinc right

aS Right
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Pnd vas that separate n1nn other than RLlrnham and

other an shadow Lane

Yes

Okay And was that over near the Burnham facility

Yes it was

Okay And then if you started in 2003 that was about

Three ard half years at VA did you stop working at VA in

about zC06 or 07

Yes somewhere around that

Okay Did -- did the contract end with VA or

11 something

have no idea

Okay Well did someone replace you there

No the clinic closed

Okay The clinic closed

iS Yes

Okay That -- that clinic closed down right

Yes it did

Okay So then you worked mainly at Burnham is that

zO correct

zl Yes

z2 Thats what read ir your Metro statement is that

/3 true

24 Yes

Okay You worked manly with whom at the Burnham
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inio Who did you work with

Im trying to remember his ncme Dr Mason

Dr Mason

Im bad on names Im sorry

Thats okay Thats right Now do yo reoa

when the CDC or the Soutkern Nev0d He0lth Distriot or various

aoenoies oame to the o1ini

believe was oalled over that day beoause they

wanted to draw blood or somethng yes

Dkay Called over from where

11 From Burnham presume

Okoy You web dt Birihri right

Yes

Okay And then some day whenever this happenen ard

it was Ill represent to you ws January 2008 okay

16 Correot

17 So in January 2008 your 000tcot with the investigators

from the agenoies was you were oGlled over to give blooc

sample

zO Yes

And everyone was oorreot

z2 Correot

z3 mean all of the employees right

24 assume dont know

Okay You didnt know
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7k hnad nn

Okay

Im sorry

Were you interviewed at that time

Not that recal

Okay Were yo working when an inspection took ace

Yes remember ceveral women there with cipooarcs

and think one older gertleman was stdnding out in tHe work

area

10 Okay And did you talk to them then

11 dont recall anything but probably saying hello or

whatevei

13 Okay And wouid that -- would that have been an

14 inspection at Shadow Lane or Burnham

15 No that was at Shadow Lane

16 Okay And so did -- you remember couple adies with

17 clipboards

18 Uh-huh

19 Right

20 Yes

21 Okay And you dont recall being interviewed

22 correct

z3 dont

24 And the -- were were you working at Shadow Lane

25 that day
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Well WnS na led over there cr the -- assumed

was working there that day or put to work there that cay

dont recall

Okay Well wou Fis the same day you oe
blood test

Yes was there

Okay

-- for that

So you were ca led aver from Buroham for blocc test

10 is that right

11 Well didnt know why but went over there yes

12 Okdy And so just wxit to bo sure thots no Same

13 day were talking about right

14 assume so

15 Ordinarily In cskirc yu
16 dont remember

17 Okay You dont rememoer Were you working at fradow

18 Lane doing proceoure woeri of the surveyors investigators

19 whatever you want to cal them came in and watched you do

20 procedure

21 saw them in the ha lway yeah

22 Okay

23 saw no one come in tIe room

24 Okay You didrt see 0ryoie come in aod observe your

25 procedure
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Nat in my rncm no

Okay And yeu werent interviewed by them and yot

simply c0ve blood sampie is that correct

Interviewec by whom These people

Yes

Na there was couple of -- whoever came in to draw

Ne No be went into another office and they said were here

draw some blood samples and theyre collecting it from

everydody saio okay But they werent the intervewer

10 think There were some couple of young nurses there

11 Whoever it was that drew the blood dont remember who they

ware

13 Okay But that was the extent of your interaction or

14 conversation with them

15 Seeng them yeah thats correct

16 Okay Now in in 2008 you were interviewed by the

17 police okay You have seen your transcripts of those

18 interviews correct

19 believe read them dont recall

20 Okay mean you know you were interviewed on two

zl days and transcripts were prepared correct Im talking about

22 by the police like in Auoust 2008

23 Yes remember one interview Yes

24 Okay One interview Im sorry One intervew two

25 parts One day right
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ouess imaone just was one day So if it

was one or two parts

Okay

thats what it was dont know

Now at at that rIme you -- want to go throuoh

some of those statements with you Dky

All right

And then you tell me if theyre all accurate Okay

Now at the time you exp ained frat you were -- from your

10 experience in Florida you were very familiar with propofol

11 correct

12 Correct

13 And you said that here today that you were actually

14 using it before it was like licensed or readily available

15 right

16 Yes

17 Okay And when you came to the clinic anc were hired

18 who interviewed you

19 Dr Desai

20 Okay

21 And believe Tonya might have been there Rushing

22 Okay Tonya Rushing And who would did you talk

23 to anyone about getting the job there Did someone refer you

24 tYere or 0nything

25 When was at an anesthesia meeting it was Keith
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Mathson He -- he --

Keith Mathahs

Yeah He was the meetirg too 0no he said there

was an opening at the olno rd why dont you intervIew wi-oh

did And sent in --

Okay

myCV

Okay And an anesthesa meeting thic woulo be

meeting of the anesthetists in i-ho oommunity

It was oombination of phsioians anu 0nesthetists

11 Okay And is that lIke sooiety or olub or group or

sumething

Its for ours its r0tion0l orgarization For

14 anesthetists and the other ones the Amerioan Sooiety of

15 Anesthesiologists

16 Okay So that would be looal meeting in Las \eoas

17 Yes it was

18 Of praotitioners of anesthesi0

19 Correot

20 Okay And you heard ubou the opening from Keith --

zl Keith Mathahs

z2 Correot

23 Okay And then you went and applieo and you were

24 hired oorreot

25 Correot
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And did you were you already creoentialed or dId

ftat take time for or activating your license

No was -- yes was working on getting

credenialed here in thi stae from Florida

Okay ind th0t jus means getting your license here

all uo to dat correct

Okay And ycu did al of that and then went to work

rght

10 Correct

11 Okay And did -- did anyone have to teach you about

12 huw tu Civt prupul

13 No

14 Okay And ycu you already knew because thats what

15 youve been doing right

16 Yes

17 Okay And ther who did -- who did you start woricino

18 wth as far as CRNA

19 Well at the tme when was working and -- and

20 accepted the position Dr Desai said you know your doctors

21 are -- you would be working with the physicians and you are in

22 charge of yaur work period

23 Okay

24 There wa no ore specifically in charge of in

25 charge of us We were sort of on our own but employed by the
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corporatinn

Okay And do you -- and do you reoali that he tod

you youre responsible for your anesthesia ann you need to do

what you think is right

Thats oorreot

Correot

Yeah

And has Dr Desai told you that at the beginnno

Yes he did

10 Okay And you tom the polioe that oorreot

11 III guess so

Okay Arid tire did yuu what -- youre worrcirg

13 when you started in 2003 one room one prooedure room at

14 Shadow Lane right

15 Yes

16 Okay And you worked there for short period of time

17 before going to the VA olinio

18 Yes

19 Okay Who were you workino with then

zO Keith Mathahs

zl Okay And when you started what was your -- want

22 to start 2003 You just started work

23 Uh huh

24 Okay And tell me what your praotioe was

25 Well he saicr there at the olinio they load up 10 or
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15 syrngs --

Okay

of propofol

Who said that

Keith dio

Okay Keith MatYahs

And he showec tow we set ftem he set then up ere
And said well it scunded pretty fe0sible to me usno

syringe clean syringes and needles for each draw And we just

10 drew up as many as possible So lot of times heo draw Jem

11 up in tte morning

12 ukay

13 And wed be ready to practice

14 Okay So you were both working there and Keith is

15 showing you the ropes for lack of better word

16 Yes Uh huh

17 Okay And the -- youd get the propofo out in 1e

18 morning What size vial then

19 At that time believe they were all 20 cc

20 Okay They were 20s

21 20s yeah

22 And you woolo take -- youd have box cf ean

23 needles and syringes richt

24 Correct

25 Or you and Keith would And you would take and draw
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up ten to fifteen 10 cc vials --

Yes

oorreot

Correct

Okay

MR STAUDAHER ObjectIon 10 vials

THE WITNESS oc syringes

MR WRIGHT Im sorry Syringes cos nto

syringe Thank you

10 EY MR WRIGHT

11 And so you would then have supply and all of those

are clean nd sterile curreot

13 Yes

14 So youre taking 20 vial uf propofol you

15 oould feel two needle and syringes out or it rignt

16 Yes

17 Okay And so you hd like 16 of tnem filed up

18 you would have used eight oropofol vials right

19 Correot

20 Okay And then you would toss eaoh one of those

21 the trash right

22 Yes

23 Okay And then the patients would start coming in

24 okay The first patient rolls in Wh0t do you do

25 What do mean To get st0rted
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Right

You put ther blood pressure cuff and 5KG and all

t1e oxygen

Ok0y You have you have experience haviog done all

ftat

Yes

Okay An3 woo you irtervew the patient

Yes theyre irterviewed prior to going to sleep

Okay Because youre -- youre going to ask them all

10 those questions allergic to eogs all that stuff

11 Allercies ano all that yes

12 Right Tu uuru thdt they dre -- its apprupriata

13 to use propofo right

14 Correct

15 And you woulc oo all of that correct

16 Yes

17 And there Is form and youd fill it out on their

18 what do you call it History and physical

19 Anesthesia record yeah

20 Anesthesia record

21 Yes

22 Okay So then ftc first patient coming in did you

23 use lidocaine

24 When the bottles were -- wlen the syringes were

filled Usually Keith said suggested we put quarter
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half cc of lidccaine in the syringe hefcre we filec wit8 --

Okay

the propofol So you had small amount of

lId caire because it does buro wheo you inject it

Okay Wou you do th0t ir every one of them or just

some of them

We usually fil ed all of them with about quart h1
cc It w0snt enough to overdose anybody

Okay And -- and that when were talkng about Keith

Mathahs hes explaining to you the process --

11 Yes

cLrrct

TJh-huh

And you were familiar with lidocaine

15 Yeah

16 mean this wasnt something new You knew exactly

17 what he was talking about correct

Correct

19 And so what you would do is in in the Lrand new

zO needle and syringe youd put small amount of lidocane in it

21 Yes

z2 Out of common lidocaine multiuse vial

z3 Yes

24 ccrrect

aS Correct
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Thats st the way w-s everywhere

Yes

-- correct

Correct

Okay And ther youd put in propcfol to fiil up the

10 ccs in the syringe set it aside and have your stack sack

of needles and syringes

Correct

Okay Now the patients start -- the first patiert

10 comes in Youve done your history and physical Time to start

11 the procedure Hep-lock is in the patient most of the time

12 uuiiut

13 Yes

14 Thats put in out in the pre-op area

15 In the in the early parts think lot of the

16 times we started --

17 Okay

18 lot of the \7

19 Okay So cftertimes you would start it

20 Oh huh Yes

21 Okay And so the heplock is where youre coing to

22 put the needle and syringe

23 Yes

24 Okay And sc you -- you put the were yoL one th0t

25 normally always dosed 100 to begin with
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Usually it took arourd 100 sometimes some nere Its

all accordiog to the weight of the p0fteot ftc sze 0rd --

Okay

etoetera

But woule you fully loject the frt yriooe II you

had made the determinatioo the pctieot is he0Jto 0od ts

ready Would you totally oject the first syrlice

Nat as bolus Id probably ucl put ii

about 4G 50 OCS aod wait little bit you know half mirute

10 or whever aod see if it was reactieg od then --

11 Okay

12 -- liijwut littlw JElure uotil thuyre olluup

13 Okay And so -- and the -- the whole tme the needle

14 ard syringe is sitting in the hep-lock

15 Yes

16 Okay And of course then you finisned you fuly

17 injeoted the 10 ccs

18 Yes

Okay And now what would you do with that reedle and

20 syringe

21 Discard it

z2 Okay And the do you have sh0rps centaner

z3 Yes

24 Okay And you were always meticulous obout that

25 hope so
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Wnll Jm skilin hcp sn frr mnan Im Rsknn

your normal practice

would was normal do tkat yes

Oka Because it was done correct that needle and

syringe

It was -in sheo yes

Okay Ad you werent going use it again

No

Okay So you oiscrded it in the

10 In the snarps

11 sharpo Okay Now the patient may need more

12 sedative more plupurul cuixect

13 Correct

14 Okay So wouio would you take pick up new

15 needle and syringe prefi led

16 Yes

17 Okay You have to say it for the court

18 Oh okay

19 recoro

20 THE COURT Its all being taped ano thats why you

21 know we cant --

22 THE VuITNESO Okay

23 THE COURT -- tFe the court recoroer cant

24 transcribe that

25
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MR WRIGHT

And so you woud use new needle 0nd syrnge on the

paren- right

Yes

To give more propofol if ftc ptient needed it

Yes

Okay And most of the time its never goino to go

over 200 right

Correot

Most of the time

Most of the time thats correct

Okdy Must uf the tiiite its yuiriy tu be uiie full

srlnge and then either close to full one or most of second

14 Yes correct

Okay So now you have given given either all of

16 ftc second or most of the second So clean needle and

17 syringe right

18 Yes

19 Okay And ther patient is done procedure going to

20 be endirg Okay What do you do with that neeole and syrirge

zl Its disposeo of also

z2 Okay

You sguirt out the rest of whatever is in there and

z4 throw he -- put the -- put them in the sharps box

z5 Okay And you would never use that needle and syringe
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or nnrker pdtiPnt

No

correct

Correct

And you woalo never use that propofol if theres still

some remaining in there You wouldnt use that on any

No

other patient or put it hack in bottle

No

10 You vou1d discard it

11 Yes it woulc be discarded

12 Okay And did -- uid anyone anyunu tiexe evei tell

13 you no use that left over propofol

14 cant recall but It may h0ve been mentiored

15 Okay Who woud have --

16 Dr Desai may kave mentioned it but dont recall

17 Half the time he said lot of things going on and you know

18 just did what had to do anc

19 You did what you had to do

20 And just you know

21 Okay Well did -- did he --

22 if he said somethng would just get rid of

23 Did Dr Desai ever tell you to reuse needle and

24 syringe

zS No
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What

Not that recall

Okay

mean he mentioned reusing stuff but wasnt

done

Okay What -- what did he mention re ng ff
He mention yoL know dont waste the proc ft

Okay

It would be the same thing

10 understand dont waste ftc propcfci

11 Right

Okay What Itm askirg you is did Or Ees0i or 0nor1e

13 tere ever tell you reuse needle and syringe

14 No

15 Okay And and if they had you would not ta\e

16 Correct

17 Is that correct

18 Yes

19 mean you if someone said reuse thIs drty needle

20 ard syringe on another patient you would have said hol no

21 presume

z2 Exactly

Is that correct

Thats correct

25 Okay Well when you were saying was ust doinc

JRP TRANSCRIPTION
151

Lakeman Appeal 02921



what was tnld srmtrHn wnr practirinn th ntir

lime you were there what you believed was safe clean aseptic

technique correct

Thats correct Yes

And never dc anyone tell ou to do differently

correct

Thats correct

Now in -- in at when Keith was explaining to you

the procedures being uti izec at liadow Lane drawing up

10 multiple needles and syrnces out of the propofol vials no one

11 at any time told you to do anything against what you had already

12 normally been trained to do correcL

13 Thats correct

14 mean thats what you told the police

15 Yes

16 and want to be sure ti-ats correct statement

17 So it wasnt when you were learning it and starting out that all

18 of the sudden you went whoa ths is dangerous or something

19 You knew they were Keth was showing you safe correct

20 aseptic technique right

21 Right

22 Okay Now you then went to work at the VA clinic

23 Correct

24 About until it osed about three and half years

25 Yes
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Okay The prncedTres VA clinic whn -- whn

were the doctors there Do you happen to remember

Dr Wahic Dr mentiored him before cant

rernemuer --

Okay

his name yeah

They use

Several from our cliric The younger couple of

he ynurger doctcrc worked there

Okay

Dr Nayyar and Dr Wahid primarily

Okay Di Ndyydi NA-Y-Y-A-R

Yes imagine

Okay Common spelling They did they use propofol

at the VA

Yes we did

17 Okay And you utilized the same practice there that

Keith showed you and that you were totally familiar with

correct

zO Yes did

21 Okay Is that right

z2 Yes did

23 Okay So the -- the practice at VA did -- did they

24 was there anything different regarding the procecure the

zS irjection of the propofo at the VA
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At the VA ke wha the3 did is each case the nurse

brought out propofol that was seeded and at the end of the case

whatever was there everything w0s hrown out

Okay

Everything

The propofol val

Propofol vial syrinees everytfing was tossed cut

completely There was nothing that -- ic there was residual

that was also thrown out

10 Okay The neeole and syrirge

11 The needle and syrinee

So whether the residuc is in the propoful vicil ur thu

13 needle and syringe you woulo toss it

Correct

15 Okay Did they have the same type of hep locks

16 believe so cantt recall because we we had

17 tfem sometimes Sometimes we didnt dont recall

18 Okay Did they ever use as IV line

Now at the VA everybody had an IV fluid running

20 before they came into the treatment room

21 Okay So that was dfferent type of procedure

22 Yes

23 Okay So when the VA patient coming in

24 patient already has an IV fluid line running

25 Yes -- usually st0rted them out in the holding
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are if the nurses cciddrt net them started

Okay Explain the jury what that me0ns beouse

thus ar ll weve heard about is hep looks being inserteo on

the book of the wrist

At most at nost outpatient faoilities everyboov

oomes in with at least 500 oos of Ringers laotate or or

saline fluid And they tave ar ntravenous set up drih rd

usully 3our injeotion ste is up in the IV tubing someoThoe

rather thn right in the the piok in the arm or ha

Okay So is that the --

11 And its just variation of the the same thino in

way But siake ute that theyiu nut duhydiatud tuetara It

13 was -- its little more expensive but thats wh0t they do

14 there And we had needle-less -- needle-less equpme

15 Needle less

Needle-less equipment Rioht

17 Okay

18 They had ports that you just put your syrinoe on and

19 injeot You didnt have to injeot into rubber diaphragm or

20 anything

21 Okay Lets talk about VA beoause you were tIere for

z2 three and half years

23 Yeah

24 This was part of Dr Oesais olinio right

z5 Yes it was
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Okay Recause yri west- cn emplnyee Yin were

salt-ned correct

was salary from

Correct

gastro Ricet

Right And thor so you didnt leave and go to work

independently for the iA

No was -- gess uo go with oubccntractor

Okay

10 He subbed me ou to there

11 Okay And so tere when patient comes in they ht-ve

12 an alieauy an IV line aiu vi at little bag above theur

13 Theres year bctle of either Ringers actare or

14 some otier fluid

15 Saline

16 Ringers lactate flud or saline

17 Okay

18 IV fluid

19 Okay

20 Just -- just keep them hydrated

21 Okay Now when youre going to give them that

22 patient the propofol okay

23 Yes

24 You dont inject it nto hep-lock in the hack of

25 their wrist
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NH

You injeot it where

In the tubing It has several injection sites ard we

use ust one of the injecion sites on the tubing and tren

irHect that way and tten run some fluid in tte

Okay

tubing

And that so it then flows in with saline solufton

Saline yes

Right At the VA

Yes Saline or Ringers

ukay And do you remember talking to Dr Nayyar about

that

14 No

15 You dont About the use of saline and propofol at

16 ftc same time

17 Thats -- this was this was suggestion for use at

18 at Shadow not at the VA It was not used at the VA at all

19 What wasnt used

zO push salne injection that youre mentioning

21 Okay

22 Do you understand Can explain

23 dont think unoerstand

24 Okay The IV fluid is running in tubng and the

z5 patien gets their propofol pushed into their IV fluid with the
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IV dripping in also

Okay

At at Shaoow Lane no IVs unless the patIent was

getting hypotensive or wratever wed start one out ic the

holding area to get them you know net some fluio theIr

body But otherwise IV were not oommon common use at

SYadow Lane

Nay ax

it was

It had

regme at

inj ected

all

Okay

He never saio anything to anybody

Okay But at at the VA the propofol was being

with the saline

Yes

Okay But you had been asked guestions about dilution
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15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Saline was not

No the IV fluds

Okay The IV fluio

Right Now toe salne that you mentioned from Dr

mentioning putting some in with the pxopofol as puck irig

you know for either it was Shadow Lane actually

nothing to do with the VA TI-ey had their own protocol

Okay

And --

Ill get to thIs Or Nyyar saline portion

Okay just want to say it wasnt part of the VA
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and hxi yr narr ft sal with prnpr fri and ft answnr

is yeah VA cr toree am hail years right

RioIt but it wasnt if its in well if it

was in the hcnc wcsnt fast pusk it w0s just orippeo

wth the cther

unoerftonn

Oft

Saline wcs beio dripped into the patient along with

ftc propofol correct

10 Correct

11 Rigft

rrect Yes

13 Okak Now want to get to -- ycu know leave VA

14 alone now ukcy

15 Okay

16 And the get -- got to situation either at

17 Burnham did you oft you do the s0me procedures your same

18 technique preload syrinces you did the same at Burnham and

19 Shadow Lane

20 Yes

21 Okay Your -- your procedures were identical at each

22 Burnham and Shadow Lane

23 Yes

24 Okay And sc want to get to situation where you

25 dont have any more prelo0deo syringes
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Oh huh

Okay

Yes

YDU still have box of clean sterile neeole anc

syrnges there right

Yes

And ou have propofo vials sitting tnere right

Yes

Okay And so -- you youve used up yoL.r supply

of prcloads okay

11 Okay

And now new patient rolls in Wnat whats --

whats your practice Whats your procedure Whats your

protocol

Id be refilling more syringes with

Okay You -- you --

-- propofol

Okay You would always try to keep ahead

19 Right

zO -- by supply done reload more syringes correct

zl Yes

And so if like reload five more or six more right

23 Correct Yes

24 Okay And so on each of those every reload new

25 needle new syringe
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IJh-huh

Set it aside Its erile correct

Yes

Now did aid there come timas did there come

tme where SOs rather than 20s star ed being used

can only recall that they were -- when went to --

back to Shadow Lane fourd There were 50 cc syringes And

think thats around the time That Mr Lakeman was there so t5at

-- for time frame that might be about the oate dont

10 know

11 Okay

12 And think the reasnng heard was it vac cheaper

13 to by 50 cc vials than 20 cc vals

14 Okay

15 And so we guess adjusted our practice to just fill

16 up more syringes from you know 50 cc vial rather than 20

17 Okay Because nothing really changed in your

18 practice you just now had --

19 No

20 50 rather than the 20 correct

21 More propofol yes

22 Right And so instead of filling up four syringes

z3 with two 20s youo till up tive with one 50 correct

24 Yes

Okay And this this you you were using all
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of the propofol to fill up syrlnoes rioht

Yes

Most of the time

Yes

Okay If there was time wIen like you ere dooe od

t5ere was still some residual left ft propofo vial whou

would you do with that

Youre talking about the SC cc vi0ls

Or 20

Yes if here was enough left Id oraw up with

11 0rother sterile syringe and needle ard use it And if there

12 wasnt th0t much left it would ie dibcardtd

13 Okay Would you say -- just suppose thereft ftc

way its gone youve used one-fourth out of cc or of 20

okay

16 Uhhuh

17 It was -- you would then fill br0nd new syrinoe out

of right

19 How small of an amount If it was just like cc or

20 two it wouldnt matter

zl Okay What would you do with it

ft Throw it away

23 Throw it away --

24 Yes

25 right
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Cnrrct

mean if whatever some residual amount in the

propool vial you would oiscard oorreot

Yes

Okay Did you you didr suve it for the nex duy

No

Okay And you wou ort save hulf used propofol vial

ard geo out needle and draw up and use it on new patIent

wou you

10 No

11 Okay felt you hesitate minute

No Im just just trying to understand what

13 youre what youre -- woat youre suying thats all

14 Okay Now there were there were times when you

15 would be Shadow oorreot ard Dr Desi would be doirg the

16 procedure

17 Yes

18 Okay And at at times te would tell you dont use

19 too muoh oorreot

20 Yes

21 And he would tell you if he is near tne end dont give

22 arymore is that oorrect

23 Yes

24 Now the 20s ard SOs of propofol vials those those

25 were being used the oontents were being used on multple
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_enos correct

Yes

Okay And you you were aware well wren old you

Lecome aware that they say sinule patient use on the vial

Nell its in the brochure written on the bottle

Okay Okay

However

However

you know it was not an uncommon practice to draw

more than one syringe full out of multiple eose viar

11 Okay And you saie in fact everybody does it

currect

That was

Thats what you --

what said

-- told the police that everybody was doing it

i7 correct

Yes

Okay And you sam youre not going to throw away

zO prpcl when it can be used correctly right

zl For the size of the vials correct

22 Right And ir fact you -- you thought the SOs were

z3 multi-use right

7i1 Yes with that amount of propofol assumeo

25 could be used for multiple doses which it --
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Okay

was used for

Well you told the police th.t it came with spike

for it

Correct

And you believed it wds uiulti_use

Correct

Okay And so what does the spike mean

The spike means youd no drawing more than one time

10 from -- from the large val

11 Okay

You wouldnt

13 And tell the jury what spike is for the propofol

14 vial

15 It was just little contraption with poirt that

16 goes into the vial And you can ust put the syringe without

17 needle on it and withdraw propofol without puncturing the the

18 diaphragm

19 Okay

20 several times

21 So can you use spike on 20

22 Yes you can

23 Okay But the spikes dont come with 20

24 dont recall If they did or not

25 Okay But you knew they came with SOs
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Yns

Okay And so the sp was just sometY Inc that you

wou stick in the 50 propofol val and anc it sercec as

ltle nozzle on top that you could draw pr polo out o1

Yes

And so you didrt even h0ve to use icon ol

Correct

Okay Whereas on the 20s -- on the uOs wte you

werent using any spike you wou take the neeclo ann syrirge

10 youd wipe the top of the rubber bladder on the ul rout

11 Right

Then yuu draw it up using needie cr10 yr loge

Correct

14 But on the 50 you were using spike

Correct

16 Correct

17 Yes

18 Okay And so you would just take the syringe and hook

19 it up to the little nozzle or nipple or whatever it is the

zO spike and you would draw out 10 ccs

21 Correct

22 Right

Yes

24 Okay And thea when you take it off what no you do

uS wth it Put needle on it
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Put nd_ th c-rd nf riciht

Okay At that re cu put tha neeole on

Right

Put it in your ct stack of preloaos

Correct

Right

Yes

Okay And whe sever mind Other than Keith and

other CRNAs did m0n0oernent or supervisors or anyone every tell

10 you to load up syrinoes tle way you were

11 No

12 ukay Tnats beause the way you were doing it was

13 absolutely safe ano proper correct

14 Yes

15 Did you youve test fied for me and on drect that

16 you never reused neecle ano syringe on different patient

17 correct

18 Yes

19 Okay Were there ever occasions when you would reuse

20 needle and syringe on the same patient you had dosed

21 That Ive done When there was little -- little

22 residual left in particu ar propofol bottle would reuse the

23 syringe

24 Okay

On that same patien and discard it all after that
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Okay And that was all totally safe and aseptic

prouer technique correct

In my opinion was yes

Okay And has anyone told you difterentiy

No

Okay And what youre talking about nypothetc01 is

If ycu dosed patient ard you have propofol vial cay

r8at sill has five In it okay

Uh-huh Yes

And the patient needs some more Youd use the same

needle and syringe tc get the residual to use only on that

parIn corrvct

would do that

Okay And then you would toss the needle ard syrnoe

and the propofcl vial out correct

Yes

You were asked did you ever receive orders to reuse

18 needles and syringes or were you ever admonished by anyone at

any time because you worked reusing needles and syrinee you

tO said no correct

21 Correct

You then saio they never really commanded much of what

23 did there

Correct

25 Okay Because you knew what you were doing right
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Yes right

Did Dr Desai ever soy you are using too many

syringes No he just complained that you use too much

propo ol correct

Thats correct

You would get boruses $5000 ouorterly

That was not steadfast 5ing

Okay

think we got if recall maybe two or whatever

10 they were And eventually it was 0lmost like dangling carrot

11 in front of you And you know youd find he said because

yuu WUL king 50 siajd you know you 11 yt bonus Ann must

13 places worked gave bonuses you know It was not ar uncommon

14 practice

15 But it got to the pont where it was just frustrating

16 to know if you were gettno anything or not so we just you

17 know gave up on on e\en asking arymore And think Tory0

18 had Tonya had lot you know she would tell us you

19 know well well -- we work on it And sometimes youd get

20 it 0nd sometimes you dont But the ones -- there was only

21 few times we did get that anywny toward the latter part of our

22 position there

23 Okay

24 It was not steadfast at all

25 Do you recall te ling the police you got bonuses
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quarterly an extra 20060 year ard then they tcppcd

Right Yes

-- at the eno of 07

Yes but th0t wasnt every year It us orctod

couple of years

couple of years

Yeah cant recall

Okay And when they stopped you you got r0 so

by /0060 correct

10 That was the -- the last contract signec never

11 came to fruition anyway Thats correct They just 0ddec

12 into the salary ano that was the end af bonuses and rlies and

13 wkatever Thats correct

14 Okay Now does -- when you get to tie hep mck

15 salne forget the hep-lock want to get to the So inc push

16 mxed with propofol

17 Okay

18 That that was result of meeting ccrret

19 That was about -- probably ten-minute meeting

20 Dr Desais office

21 Okay And whose idea was th0t

22 Initially Dr -- Dr Nayyar suggested it And went

23 along with him and suggested it to Dr Desai

24 Okay

25 And he said well if it worked you know
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Okay

It would

So this Dr Nayyar suggesed using ccs of saline

after ftc first inectio of proooftl Is th0t what

understanding

Yeah you nject the propftol 0nd then push the saline

which was supposed to proirno the effect of less propofol But

it was --

It didnt work out

10 It didnt aftwhere

11 Okay But on who eolved and whose dea it was 0nd

the experiment for taos of better word Dr Nayyar dscussed

13 it with you

14 Yes

15 correct

16 Correct

17 And then you tried it for little while yourself

18 correct

19 Yes

20 After talking to Dr Ncyyar correct

21 Yes

22 And then you took your idea to Dr Desai correct

23 Im not sure it worsed that way dont recall how

24 -- how it worked dont recall

25 You dont recall what
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Whnn tnck ic drnt raLl

how that ll worked

Do you recall mean telling the police Sir et

me get this straioht ou came on wltr the lOCc you trlec on

paients at Shadow ard BurrF0m dO then ou approachec Dr

Des0i with that idea

And at that tine

Yes

No at that time coo dnt reo0ll my conversatiors

10 wth Dr Nayyar

11 Okay

it At that time it was rather rdctiirg tIme at tnis

13 irterview

Okay

15 And that missed that pcrt

16 Okay

17 And recall that after re0o this report that got

18 recently

19 Okay What report

20 From the meeting several years aoc dont reca

21 ever seeing It before

22 Okay When did --

23 Until now

24 -- you get it recently

25 Pardon me
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thrucht yu just said ghnn yu qrt ths rapnrt

recentll

Then recall my talking to Dr or Dr Nayyar

speknc ccot this procedure didnt recall it at the me

just ment ned trat cid w0s doing it

Okoy Woen cio you get this recently

review It

los

ew weeks ago imaging

Oko From whom

11 rom the office

ukay From the district attorney

13 Yes

14 Okay So they gave you copy of it

15 los

16 So you came in and read it

17 No have copy of it

18 Okay You have copy And so they just said read

19 is to prepare for our meetino

20 Yes

21 Is that right

22 Correct

23 Okay And so then is is it correct that you talked

24 with Dr Nayyar about it

25 Yes
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And dn ynu rc-nall that Dr N-yyar talknd ahnut

propo ol being used at ftc VA where te

Right But we didnt use it there

Propofol

mean not propofol We didnt use that technique at

ftc -- at the VA

Okay There it was automatic The salne was

drippinc in automatically correct

Yes

Okay And so then after talking to Dr Nayyar you

11 tried it yourself

i2 Correct

-- right And then you took the suggestion to Dr

14 Desi Am right about that

15 Correct

16 Okay And you said this -- this ma work and it may

17 gve the -- the patient greater comfort correct

Yes

19 Is that right mean Im asking that

20 What Im saying is

21 -- because thats what read

22 it would probably be using little less

23 propofol

24 Okay

25 -- and come out with the same result It was ust an
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ide which didnt work

Okay Did you say it utilized the cc portion of

saline to see if the techngue would cut down on the discomfort

of the patient Your idea

Probably the wrong erminoloqy but ye
Okay Well those are your words riglt

imagine at the time

Okay And so you took that and that woulc use

well what would they what what discomfort does that cut

10 down on You use less propofo less risk on the patient

11 dont

12 dont know

13 Well it was your idea sir

14 know It was it was just something we just

15 ftough up --

16 We---

17 -- that did -- did not work

18 Who is the we

19 Nayyar He suggested ard went along and we said

20 lets try it

21 Okay

22 And it didnt work

23 Okay understanc It was discontinued like

24 In other words the faster youre pushing ir propofol

25 wth little dilution it might have lasted little longer
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nkay And whn say mold onin th

dscomfort for the patient is is does th0t mear you dont

have to give them as muoh propofol

had it must have ueer nt reavl

You indicateo on direot exam ncr tavt there were

tImes w5en Dr Desai woud iniect the prpcfol tincelf

On on few occaslors he ou

Okay And so didnt see that anywhere in these

stateTler1ts Did you see it in there

10 dont recall no

11 Okay When when did that cnme up

over the perioo of the time wYen wat woricng there

13 you know

14 Okay No --

15 Not very it wasnt very cten thino was just

16 something that he would do Reach aver 0nd gust It happered

17 you know several times hut not mony

18 Okay When did you remember that

19 Just thinking over things th0t wert on In ftc last

Okay Who

21 five years

22 did you discuss it with

23 dont believe discussed it with anybody

24 Did you discuss it with the district attorney wher you

25 were interviewed
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dont rer0ll

You dont reca

No

Wft how dio re know to arc the question

MR STbUDP 810 Objector Speculation

THE VvITNLSS rave no ide0

BY MR WRICHT

Okay Well dd you see it anywhere in your engthy

irterviews with the police department

10 At th0t intervew was not of sorts to be honest

11 wIth you

12 You were not

13 We were rafter in

14 didnt he0r you

15 an uncomfcrtaole situftion und just you know

16 probably wasnt thinking rght at the time

17 THE COURT What was t8at word you used You said

18 that was not of sorts

19 THE WITNESJ Out of sorts

20 THE COURT Oh out of sorts

21 THE WITNESS Out of sorts

22 THE COURT cdnr understcnd

23 MR WRIGHT Trats whut didnt hear

24 THE WITNESS Qute ntimidating actually

25
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MR WRIGHT

Well he called you li0r right

They

What

They were saying things sometImes that cont recall

ou know doing or not doing

Do you recall that tkey called you liar

you want to put it th wy oont know

Well what did they think you were lying about

have no idea

You dont have any idea

NO

Did do you recall that you kept insisting that no

one told you ever to reuse syrinoes Right

Well they never told me never remember t8em

elling me if they did no

17 Okay No one ever told you to reuse syringes --

No

-- right

zO No sir

zl And do you recall what they were calling yoo liar

22 about

/3 No

24 Were you lying to them

dont know
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Pardon

dont oant reoll sir dont --

Okay Im not asking wh0 you said Im saying were

you lying to the polioe when you were interviewed

Not that reoal

Okay mean you weren intentionally sitting there

telling lies to them were you

No

Okay

10 Okay

11 Now you have always been salaried anesthetist

Yes

13 For your whole oareer

14 Thats oorreot

15 Okay So you didnt even when you were in this arge

16 group in Hollywood Florida you didrt do your own billings

17 Not at all no

18 Okay And the -- as as understand it you you

19 thought there was flat fee oharge for for your -- your

20 anesthesi0 servioec

21 Correot

22 Correot

23 Ne were salaried

24 understand that

25 And whatever they oharged there was you krow tteir
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thra was their fdes and drnt knrvj rt1 tha whrla

procedure worked never go into all ttat

Okay And you you have indicateo th0t you thought

it was like flat fee

For here at the clinc yes thouct thee

outpatient procedures were you know lat rJe ann tKats

wIat they charged for anesthe st resthcs0 kn cat

physicians bill some other way but never red Knew how ftey

dId it or looked into it

Okay

11 MR WRIGHT Courts induloence

12 P3/ MR WRIGHT

patients first injectior propcfol cky What --

14 whats the interval before the next injection normally

15 Interval

16 Interval amount of time

17 From injection first -- to put them dleep the

18 first place Is that what youre inferring

19 Yeah put them to sleep

Okay So theyre gong to sleep with the frst

21 injection If theyre not asleep enough or still movnc around

22 just titrate couple of ccs at time until theyre

23 Okay Until theyre asleep

24 -- somnolent Yeah

25 Okay
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Sleeping

Now when you were pre filling the syringes needLes

ard syringes wth propofnl you would fill it and then cap the

needle

Yes

Oka1 me0n nr0ts obvious but mean you wou dnt

leave just syringes ano eedles siting there

No wojldnt

Do you rena do you have your immunity agreement

10 You have immunity

11 dont knew

12 On you h0ve irrLnuity

13 dont know ir
14 You dont know

15 must be

16 MR STAUDAHER He doesnt -- he doesnt have

17 immunity He gave proffer Your Honor

18 MR WRIGHT He he whet

19 THE COURT Okay Dd you why dont you ask hm if

20 he got letter or made an agreement or you know whatever

21 BY MR WRIGHT

22 Do you believe you have immunity for your testimony

23 assume so

24 Okay And you assume so from talking to the district

25 attorney or your own attorney or why do you assume so
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just assumed it dont know

Okay Did you get letter explaining it Do you

remember

dont recall sir

Olcay Do you

Pause in the proceeoings

DV MR WRICHT

Take look at that Read it to yourself Mr Mione

and see if you recognize it

That was hack in -- okay dont recognize the

letter but dont think received copy of this Was

i/ supposed to receive one 01 these

You cant

THE COURT Yo dont get to ask him guestions

THE WITNESS dont dont

THE COURT Its okay lot of witnesses do it Let

me 0sk you this Did you do you recognize that letter H0ve

i8 you seen th0t letter before

THE WITNESS remember something about proffer

20 but didnt understano it

THE COURT Okay Did you --

THE VJTNESS And dont believe

z3 THE COURT Did you get letter this letter

z4 THE WITNESS dont believe so no

z5 THE COURT Im sorry You dont believe ever
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THE WITNESS dont blive did

THE COURT Okay TIats fine

Move on Mr Wright

MR WRIGHT Okay

BY MR WRIGHT

Do you know who this do you know wno --

Yes

-- Daniel Bunin is

Bunin yes

10 Who is teat

11 He was lawyer hired

12 THE CuURT That you bred

13 THE WITNESS Yeah

14 THE COURT Okay

15 THE WITNESS -- that had to hire

16 BY MR WRIGHT

17 Let me shoi you your transcript of your interview with

18 the police department ann see if maybe this refreshes your

19 recollection about getting immunity Im on page

20 MR STAUDAHER Anc Im going to object to ft He did

21 not get immunity It noes not say that and he keeps asking

22 about tYe proffer proffer is not an immunity agreement

23 THE COURT All right

24 MR WRIGHT Can we approach the bench

25 THE COURT Sure He doesnt remember the letter

JRP TRANSCRIPTION
183

Lakeman Appeal 02953



50

Oft-record bench conference

MR WRIGHT dont h0ve any urther guet1os vour

Honor

THE COURT P1 right

Mr Santacroce do you want tc get tartec or

MR SANTACHOCE Its up to ycu Your Im

going to be past 500 Ill tell you that

THE COURT All right Well guess we ca take our

10 break for the day then

11 Ladies and gentlemen well reconvene mcrro

iz lzuO Again we wont take lunch breaic se et luc or

bring snack or whatever you reed to do Ihursnak Frid0y

14 were going to go all day 900 to 500 and get back irr the

15 to routine

16 So before excuse you for the evening reces must

17 remind you that youre not to discuss the case or anythHig

18 relating to the case with each other or with anone se

19 Youre not to read watch or isten to any reports ol or

20 commentaries on the case person or subject matter re_ating to

21 the case by any medium of information Dont do any ndeperdent

22 research by way of the internet or ary other mecium Ard ease

23 dont form or express an opinion on the trial If yo would all

24 please leave your notepads in your chairs and follo Kerny

25 through the rear door
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3uv reessed at 450 p.m

THE COURT Pnc Mr Mone ycu neec to be back here

tomorrow before 12oO

THE WITThSS work ng

THE COURT --

THE WITNTh ry to get it

THE COURT Fnc ycu cant discuss ycur testlmon with

anyone else over te ever ru recess Okay

THE BITNS Oicy

10 THE COURT Before Mr Mione leaves for the day

11 told him he needed tc be back at 1230 unless youve got some

12 unique scheduling th_ng uith another witness or whatever

13 MS WECKRLY No he can well finish him

14 THE COURT Okoy So Mr Mione we start back up at

15 1230 so get here few mnues early Okay

16 THE \ITNES3 Thank you

17 Mr Mione exits the courtroom at 451 p.m

18 THE COURT Al_ right Mr Wright is there anything

19 that you would like to pt on the record regarding the letter

20 that was sent to Mr Bunn or this immunity issue that keeps

21 cropping up

22 MR VRIGHT Yes object each time Mr

23 Staudaher objects because he announced to the jury in his

24 objection that this is not immunity and that -- and that is not

25 correct mean its Yis talkino objection conveys to the
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lury that am misleading them or tho witness and ri not In

fact ftc fact is the letter which believe because got

t5is rrom the district attorney because they oont keep copies

ef their proffer agreements for some reason but this ft er0nt

of usc immunity bindIng on the district attorneyft effice

THE COURT Pnd why dont you just read exact what

ftrCgrph ysure referrirg to

MR WRIGHT Oh marked marked it

THE COURT Okay

ME WRIGHT Its the entire mean cant

ftey they the information cannot be useo directly or

oerivctively mean whatever they get out 01 hs interview

j3 cant be used against him If thats not an immunity bath

dont Know what is

MR STIUOAHER Its absolutely not immunity

i6 Know

THE COURT Well Mr Staudaher

18 ME STAUOAHRR Its proffer

19 THE COURT it seems to me that what were deaing

zO wItS here are semantics Its immunity from use use immunity

ft from using the statement against him It doesnt mean you cant

22 prosecute him which is full immunity Youre not granting him

23 full immunity from prosecution

24 Full immunity means that you agree not to prosecute

ft hm regardless of any other evidence from an unrelated or
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re1tad sourca that Thou come up Thats fu1 mmurity ou

are not giving him full mmunity Yr Wright is not saying that

you are giving him full Immunity Mr Wright sayirg you

aoree not to use the statement

Now understand immurity means different things

And clearly you cant bird -he federal government in any kind

of grant of use or transaction transactional immunty is

another term but you cant bind the federal governmert from not

prosecuting him for the insurarce raud or whatever tey may

10 ctnose to prosecute him from Everybody is on the same page

11 here so think its its guestion of semantics

12 And are you disputing tha in that letter you say that

13 t5e State or whoever wrote the letter whether it was you or Mr

14 Mitchell or whoever the State agrees not to use any utatements

15 in the proffer and theyre not going to use any information

16 gleaned from the proffer Isnt that in the letter

17 MR STAUDAHER It is In the letter

18 THE COURT Okay

19 MR STAUDAHER Unless he is untruthful then that --

20 then that information car be used

21 THE COURT Rioht

22 MR STAUDAHER Ano

23 THE COURT Ann he can be prosecuten for perjury

24 MR STAUDAHER Yes if if he lies obviously Eut

25 that would be under oath He can lie to his hearts content in
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tha prnffar lattar and its nnt parjury pr wnud lrw

Us to use the statements against him it that wa hctc

But also Mr Wright stated at the benoh ano Wai to

mate sure ere clear on this that it doesnt matter frcm the

State perspective if the federal ao orities orancec Ti

immun cy for every charge that they can muster aoarsc rim

That in no way

THE COURT It doesnt bind

MR STAUDAHER -- binds

10 THE COURT the State

11 MR STAUDAHER the State

12 THE CoURT Youre separate sovereigntes averybooy

13 trows ftis

14 MR STAUDAHER And hes --

THE COURT Its the State mean just ke

16 cant -- you know if the State of Texas wants to proecute him

17 tkey can do that mean you cant bind the federal

18 government the feoeral oovernment cant bind ou
19 MR STAUDAHER Right But thats not what was said

20 at the bench and thats why want to make sure were ciear on

21 that

22 THE COURT Well dont think thats what Mr Mr

z3 Wrioht was saying think what -- well maybe Mr Wroht wants

2â to tell us what

zS MR WRIGHT No
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THE COUPT Thats nt what understood aywy
dont remember exactly wat he said

MR WRIGHT They were riqht in his Metro interview

6ere were twa proffer aoreemerts one from the feds and

because Crane Pomerantz was there the interview

THE COURT The U.S Attorne Someone from the

U.S

MR WRIGHT Yes

THE COURT -- Attorreys office

MR WRIGHT And they have proffer aoreement wYich

don h0ve because they keep them above the wel a5 well as

-he district attorneys ollice does And Mr VThitely explaned

rYe State proffer agreement to him And so you have both of

-hem And then since Crane Pomerantz hs emailed me that every

is CRNA as given what federally we call pocket use immurity

mean which is the same as what they letter use immunity

And so they -- they have federal use immunity and he has state

use immunity both pocket

THE COURT Right

zO MR WRIGHT inform0l promised by the prosecutors

21 but equl1y as binding as if it was court ordered use immunity

22 THE COURT Right Heres the thing This may come

z3 up in the future In this situation it didnt really matter

because this witness didnt really know He oidnt seem to

z5 he hadnt seen the letter he didnt recognize the letter he
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dIdnt really know whether he assumed but he dicnt really

krow

So tolc Mr Wrght at the bench you know he

kstows icr knows But any furfter inquiry would probably have tu

get ino you know well whau dd Mr Bunin tell you or

somethirq like that which clearly he cant go into So you

kiow is the future if theres U.S Attorney sittirg there

ard theyre also promisirg immunity at the same meeting as

understand --

10 Is that what happened Ce ective Whitely You got an

11 AUSA in there

12 MR WHITELY There was proffer

13 THE COURT arid youve cot

14 MR WHITELY yes maam

15 THE COURT deective and theyre both

16 contemporaneously saying you know theres going to be immunity

17 from the use of your statement then think its fair game for

18 Mr Wright to ask him if you know if the witness understood

19 ttat that was federal as well

20 Now obviously the U.S Attorneys Office wasrt

21 involved or the FBI wasnt involved in the interview and there

22 was no subsequent involvement with the U.S Attorneys Office or

23 the FBI then we dont get into federal immunity because that

24 would have nothing to do with any conversation with the State

25 But think in this partcuiar instance with Mr Mione you
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row youvo got the U.S Attornel sftting right nere or The

assstant U.S Attorney sitting right there Sc thnk was

fair area of questioning by Mr Wright

Now again clearly If thftre nt nvo ieO

somethino that didnt happen or ppened after the

irterview with the State or with Mero then th0rs nor reiev0nt

ard its not really related But in This case thftk ciearly

because its -- theyre theyre together theyre ta kinc to

hIm at the same time don thinK you car say th0t rneyre

10 not ralated as to what he understood Its kino of academic at

11 This point because he didnt really seem to to know or

remember or whatever

13 MR STAUDAHER The only concern the State nas and

14 dont mean to belabor this but the reason that ttere is

ft strIcture on my part regarding this issue of the word immun ft

16 ir this context is because if we grart immunity to anybody we

grant immunity

10 In fact we could have -- Se could have given his

proffer which means we cant use the statement unles its

20 proved to be false or whatever we couldnt use the statemert

zl against him We could have turned around the very as soon as

22 it was over and say we dont like what we heard were

23 THE COURT Right And

ft MR STAUDAHER -- prosecuting you

25 THE COURT were going to prosecute you
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MR STAIDRHEP Thrpc immunity thr If hd

come in and said you have mmurity or your belief is -- your

subjective belief is that you have immunity before you start to

gve us this statenent th0t is di_lerent at the State teve

THE COURT he Mr Studaher we all get ts

-- were all --

MR STAuDPEc Oka1

THE COURT on the same page

MR STI\UOAHEP Gre0t

THE COURT Its ust -- its just semantics And

11 you know Mr Wright was going down that path and he wanted to

12 introduce the letter which exp icitly says we cant use youi

13 statement unless it proves to be false in which case we can use

it or we can prosecute you for perjury It doesnt say the

15 State is not going to you know prosecute you if other evidence

16 comes forward or we oont like what you have to say or we think

youre liar or you know you cant remember you know

18 aoythino or whatever

19 MR WRIGHT Or If you charge your story

20 THE COURT Yo know mean that -- think

zl everybody the letter says what it says Were ust -- you

22 know the quibble seems to be about the term use immunity as

23 opposed to general immunty or immunity from prosecution or

24 you know like said okay it comes back to me --

25 transactional immunity is wha were talking about or not
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k1ro about

But its just were you know Mr Wright is

using different usirg the term differently than youre

it and dont think you know think its fine for

te tate to point out toat there was rio immunity from

procecution But also thinK its fine for Mr Wrigrt to to

irc out that you understooo they couldnt use the statemerc

cca ns you and you know its kind of like no risk thino for

tom that point you know unless its found to be false you

can Se proseouted for perjury

mean the letter says what it says and think Mr

Wriont -- you know its fair its fair questionino Mr

Hroht And like said its certainly fine for you then to

ear up that they can still be prosecuted ano that your office

cant bind the federal government mean thats fie too

i6 bur think what Mr Wright is sayino is you know to -- to

up and say oh you know its not immunity you know You

can say its not immunity from prosecution or somethiro liKe

0t
MR WRIGHT flat ooesnt get into the statte of

ol lmitations because he cant be prosecuted now

MR STAUDAHER Well that has nothing to do with

z3 immunity

24 MR WRIGHT No

25 MR STAUDAHER It has nothing to do
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MR WRIGHT No you vc it

MR STAUDAHER -- wft immunity

MR WRIGHT He has an absolute pass Call it what

you want He cannot be ndiced tomorrow The statute has run

MR STAUDAHER ha is not imniunity The fact hat

he State doesnt

THE COURT What Mr Wright is

MR STAUDAHER -- does not proceed on prosecuilon

is not --

10 MR WRIGHT Okay But

11 MR STAUDAHER immunity

12 MR WRIGHT -- dont want leave the inference that

they --

14 THE COURT That he can sill be prosecuted

MR WRIGHT Correct He cant

16 MR STAUDAHER He could have been --

17 MR WRIGHT The only way --

18 MR STAUDAHER -- at the time

19 MR WRIGHT -- he can be prosecuted is if te changes

20 hs story

21 THE COURT For perjury

MR WRIGHT Trats the terms of the agreement And

23 thats what Im going to offer that in as an exhibit Thats

24 the best evidence we have of hs agreement with the State

25 MR STAUDAHER They dont have an issue with
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The

THE COURT Yeah it scys --

MR STAUDAHER -- statement coming it

THE COURT what says

MR STAUDAHER But 5Th inference that ws

MR WRIGHT So offer Jl

MR STAUDAHER -- That its basiccli3i cu r0c ur
story and we prosecute you and t5ats tha only thng OL have

Its if he lies essential hes found tc be Tre

iO fact if he said statements before and he says cliffere

11 statements now clearly would indicate that there probem

12 There But what happens with him as result neltrer Sere

13 nor there The fact that he is not able to be prcseceo or

14 hese charges with the exception of murder cnarge one of

15 The people he dealt with actua ly died down the roan

THE COURT Thats true

MR STAUOAHBR mean so --

18 THE COURT mean theres no statute of lmt ons

on murder so

20 MR STAUOAHBR Ann we have one of those charge

zl -bis case so mean its not out of the realm of possibility

22 THE COURT No mean nose of his patient 0re part

23 of the linkage though correct

24 MR STAUDAHER The cenetically matched ones no

THE COURT Right
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MP WPIGHT C01 wlb a55 whatever you want

to call it

THE COURT We heres going forward tris may

come up again with other ace oeshetists so lets just set

some ground rules

Goino forwarc cu row use the term immunity from

using your statement arc ther car use the term immunily

from prosecutien by the ate Nevada or whatever And then

it wont be suggestive tmt yo 0re misleading anybody or Mr

10 Wright is misleading 0nybedy so thor its clear were talkirg

11 about two different concepts here Immunity from using the

12 statement that the statement c0rt be used against ham and

13 then immunity from prosecution which he doesnt have

14 So mean thnk th0ts really the crux of thir

15 who thing so that cc oe is sucgesting that anybody is lyno

16 here or trying to nide tre bal or acything like that because

17 really what we have semantic dispute You know what

18 what were going to c11 it what were going to call what you

19 gave him in the letter

20 MR WRIGHT Br get but get to ask any witness

21 what theyre -- what do you understand

22 THE COURT Yeah

23 MR WRIGHT -- you have received --

24 THE COURT What do you understand

25 MR WRIGHT in exchange And if --
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THE COURT Th orobem is arising

MR WRIGHT and they call it what what

matters is what they think whether theyre right or wrong

THE COURT The probiem and youre fne to aSK

tat The problem is arsng when we qet like Mr Mione well

donL know diont urdersand anything dont get it And

er you say well isnt rue you had immunity And then

Staooher jumps up and says thats not true

Thats the problem and its going to happer agair nd

aoan because theyre al going to come in here and say oh

well dont really know mean thought wouldnt ge you

Know in trouble or something or whatever they oay And then

you so lets just sort of have that as sort of grouno rule

Okay Well see you tomorrow

MR SANTACROCE Your Honor are we going to

THE COURT -- at 900 a.m 900 a.m

MR STAUOAHER 900 a.m

MS STANISH Juror No

MR SANTACROCE Are we going to adcress that

zO THE COURT Oh was going to -- heres what Im

zl doirg asked Janie to have rough not filed not proofread

z2 rouoh ranscript prepared for me so can review agan her

z3 answers Im happy to gve you guys copies of this rough

24 transcript which understood its not an official trarscrpt

z5 It cant be filed It cant be used for appellate purposes It
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